
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 8/19/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: GaYla~.embkowski Phone #: 47642 
Division Director/M~r; ~a.ndY icholson 

Department Head: Stev~ •~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a street name assignment 
for a private easement to "Shore Vista Cove" I Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Receive comments regarding a street name assignment for a private easement to be 
known as "Shore Vista Cove" off Shore Vista Drive near Quinlan Park Road in 
Precinct Three. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Address coordinating Committee received a petition from 
property owners desiring a street name for an access easement. The Address 
Coordinating Committee has worked with property owners to help assure their health 
and human safety and recommmends the private easement be anmes "Shore Vista 
Cove". 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This street name assignment does not imply Travis County maintenance in any way. 
Street signs will be the responsibility of the property owners. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 
Ballots 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TI\JR 854-9429 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager TNR 854-4603 

Item 1
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



I [-----+-

1 
cc: 

1-
. . 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 16, 2011 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Introduction to the Court of Carlos Rivera, Director, Austin Travis County 
Health and Human Services Department. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Staff would like to introduce members of the Court to the City of Austin’s 
new Director of Health and Human Services, Mr. Carlos Rivera. 
  
Carlos Rivera has 20 years experience in health and human services and 
most recently served as the Director of Health and Human Services for the 
City of Hartford, Connecticut.  That department had 320 employees and an 
$18 million budget providing services in Disease Prevention and Health 
Promotion, Environmental Health, Maternal and Child Health, Recreation 
and Arts and Culture.  Mr. Rivera served as Chair of the Mayor’s Task 
Force on Hartford’s Uninsured which resulted in the Healthy Hartford 
Campaign, a citywide health and wellness education initiative which 
received the 2008 U.S. Surgeon General’s Champion Award.  His 
department also issued Hartford Critical Health Indicators, an analysis of 
secondary data related to the health of Hartford’s residents.  He had 
previously served as the Director of Ambulatory Services for Saint Francis 
Hospital and Medical Center in Hartford from 2002-2004 and Director of 
Behavioral Health and Intermediate Sanctions for Community Solutions, 
Inc. from 1999-2002.  Mr. Rivera has ten years experience as a psychiatric 
social worker, Juvenile Parole Officer and Child Support Investigator.    
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 2
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

He is a Licensed Counselor and Social Worker, has a Bachelor’s Degree in 
Political Science from University of Connecticut, as well as Master’s 
Degrees from the University of Connecticut in Social Work and Public 
Health.  Mr. Rivera also has an MBA from Rensselaer Polytechnic 
Institute.  His professional affiliations include the American Public Health 
Association, the Connecticut Association of Directors of Health and the 
National Association of County and City Health Officials. 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



CARLOS A. RIVERA, MPH, MBA, LCSW, FACHE, CPH 
364 Linnmoore Street 

 Hartford, CT 06106  
(860) 953-1051 (H) 
(860) 558-9440 (M) 

E-mail: carlos3@snet.net 
 
SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE  
 
A seasoned healthcare executive with 21 years of experience in the health and wellness field, including 11+ years of 
senior management responsibility.  During the past ten years has spearheaded the reorganization of three healthcare 
agencies resulting in improved operational and financial efficiency.  Extensive experience in strategic planning, 
personnel development, operations and financial management.  Expert skills in team building, work flow 
improvement, process redesign and communications.  During the past 3 years has overseen a RFP process that has 
secured over $9.5 million in new funding for the Hartford Health and Human Services Department.   
 
 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 
CITY OF HARTFORD, Hartford, CT     (2007 – Present) 
Director / Health and Human Services Department      
 
State approved Director of Health for the City of Hartford.  Responsible for the performance of a $18+ million, 7 
division, 320+ employee organization which delivers in excess of 1 million units of service to residents within the 
Greater Hartford Region.  Areas of service delivery include; Community and Seniors, Disease Prevention and 
Health Promotion, Environmental Health, Maternal and Child Health, Recreation and Arts & Culture.   
 
Responsibilities include: 

 Strategic planning and quality management related to health and wellness services delivered to the City’s 
124,400+ residents.   

 Establishment and maintenance of effective partnerships with executive leaders of health and wellness 
institutions within the Greater Hartford region  

 Budget creation, implementation and management   
 Labor relations with Union personnel    
 Prioritization of funding allocation for support of community based organizations  
 Public Health Preparedness management   
 Public Health Code enforcement  
 Supervision of a 25 member management team 

 
Accomplishments: 
 

 Oversight of Hartford’s response to the 2009/2010 H1N1 (Swine-Flu) outbreak 
 Oversight of the development of the Greater Hartford Region’s point of dispensing (POD) for prophylaxis  

distribution  
 Chaired “Mayor’s Task Force on Hartford’s Uninsured,” which resulted in the “Healthy Hartford 

Campaign,” a citywide health and wellness education initiative which received the 2008 U.S. Surgeon 
General’s Champion Award  

 Secured over $9.5 million in new grant funding  
 Issued multiple editions of the “Hartford Critical Health Indicators.”  The document is an analysis of 

secondary data related to the health of Hartford’s residents 
 Oversight of a Community and a Mental Health Needs Assessment process involving multiple health and 

wellness providers, including all city hospitals  
 
 
CITY OF HARTFORD, Hartford, CT     (2004 – 2007) 
Deputy Director / Health and Human Services Department 
 
Management of the daily operations of a 500 employee organization which delivered in excess of 900,000 units of 
service to residents of the City of Hartford.   
 
Responsibilities included: 

 Labor relations with Union personnel   

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 Oversight of employee performance process 
 Oversight of Public Health Preparedness function 
 Management of department-wide hiring process 

 
Accomplishments: 
 

 Retrained department's 25 manager on personnel management in a unionized environment 
 Implemented new department-wide purchasing protocol   
 Redesigned department reporting structure and protocol 
 Improved employee morale and productivity through the introduction of mission-focused approached 

 
 
SAINT FRANCIS HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER, Hartford, CT  (2002 – 2004) 
Director of Ambulatory Services 
 
Responsible for the daily operations of a free standing health center that provides Medical, Pediatric and OB/GYN 
services.  Responsibilities included: 

 Supervision of 3 Team Leaders and 30 staff personnel.  Included appointing and firing authority  
 Fiscal oversight.  Including budget development, negotiation with home office and maintenance of budget   
 Quality control of services 
 Oversight of JCAHO compliance     

 
 
COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS INC., Hartford, CT    (1999 – 2002) 
Director of Behavioral Health and Intermediate Sanctions 
 
Management of the operations of the Behavioral Health Services and Intermediate Sanction Divisions.  The 
divisions were composed of eight-sites within Connecticut and New Jersey.  Responsibilities included:  

 Supervision of 7 managers and over 100 staff personnel 
 Development and management of a $5M budget 
 Development and implementation of strategic plans, contracts and proposals 
 Acquisition and allocation of state funds 

 
 
EDUCATION   
 

 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO, SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
Degree Candidate: Doctor of Public Health  

 UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT 
Master’s Degree: Public Health       
Master's Degree: Social Work    
Bachelor of Arts Degree: Political Science  

 RENSSELAER POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE                   
Master's Degree: Business Administration (MBA)    

 
 
PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS 

 10/2009: Present: Board Certified Public Health Professional  
 04/2009:  Present: Fellow of the American College of Health Care Executives 
 07/2007: Present: Leadership Fellow, Connecticut Health Foundation.   
 08/2006: Present: Certified Health Care Executive, American College of Health Care Executives 
 07/1996:   Present: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, CT    

 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & AFFILIATIONS 

 10/2010: Present: Big Brother, Nutmeg Big Brothers Big Sisters, Inc. 
 05/2010: Present: Member of Delta Omega, Public Health Honor Society, Beta Rho Chapter (CT) 
 06/2009: Present: Member, Board of Directors, Connecticut Association of Directors of Health 
 05/2009: Present: Member, Dean’s Advisory Council, University of Connecticut School of Social Work  

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 07/2008: Present: Member, National Association of County and City Health Officials  
 04/2007: Present:  Member, Connecticut Association of Directors of Health 
 10/2004:   Present: Member, American Public Health Association 
 06/2002: Present:  Member, American College of Healthcare Executives 
 01/2001: Present:  Member, National Association of Hispanic MBAs. VP of Membership 2004-2005   

 
 
COMPUTER SKILLS 
 

 Expert in Windows, Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint and Internet 
 
 
LANGUAGE SKILLS 
 

 Fluent in Spanish & English 

 

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  August 16, 2011 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson   854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County 
Executive for Health & Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve proclamation recognizing the Neurological Emergencies 
Treatment Trials (NETT) as a HUB. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Travis County Commissioners Court in collaboration with the City 
Council passed a resolution in 2008 as part of the community consultation 
process of the Rapid Anticonvulsant Medication Prior to Arrival Trial 
(RAMPART) study.  The Hospital Physicians in Clinical Research (HPCR) 
has another opportunity to be part of a National Institutes of Health (NIH) 
study connected to the Neurological Emergencies Treatment Trials (NETT) 
which has been completed.   
 
HPCR is preparing a proposal to join the NIH, National Institute of 
Neurological Disorders & Stroke, NETT network as a "Hub".  
 
Seton and St. David's facilities have been operating as eight of the spokes 
of the UT-Houston Hub, but becoming a Hub would attract the 
infrastructure support that is usually tied to operating these trials at the 
level we have already been doing.  This opportunity is a big one, not just for 
us at HPCR and Seton, but for the community at large.  First of all it is a 
foot in the door to federal funding of major clinical research, which has 
been a stated goal of the community for a while now.  This first step will 
really, truly introduce the City of Austin onto the national stage of medicine, 
and medical research.  It will create prestige for the City at a national level, 
demonstrate its ability to reposition on the cutting edge of clinical sciences 
and medical research, and most importantly it will lead increased 
opportunities in the future as well.  

Item 4
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

  
This proposal announces the creation of ENROLL: the Emergency 
Neurological Research cOLLaborative of Central Texas.  It is a partnership 
of HPCR, Seton Healthcare Family, Seton Brain & Spine Institute, the St. 
Joseph Health System in Bryan, TX, and Austin Travis County EMS as the 
core partners, and secondary collaborators including, but not limited to, St. 
David's, Capitol Emergency Associates, and EMS systems in Bryan, 
Texas, and UT Austin.  The grant would support 'infrastructure costs' of 
managing NETT studies. Thus far HPCR has born the costs so far, but this 
trend is not sustainable.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
This proposal announces the creation of ENROLL: the Emergency 
Neurological Research collaborative of Central Texas.  It is a partnership of 
HPCR, Seton Healthcare Family, Seton Brain & Spine Institute, the St. 
Joseph Health System in Bryan, TX, and Austin Travis County EMS as the 
core partners, and secondary collaborators including, but not limited to, St. 
David's, Capitol Emergency Associates, and EMS systems in Bryan, 
Texas, and UT Austin. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Additional key facts about the NETT Hub: 
  

 This grant makes it feasible to continue bringing neurological 
emergency research from the NETT to Central Texas.  But now as a 
HUB, as opposed to a spoke, the newest treatments and 
latest evidence will be available to Central Texas  patients with neuro-
emergencies before they are reported anywhere outside the NETT 
network.  In addition, that participation will raise the profile of our 
region in general and of the participating institutions in particular-- 
hopefully leading to similar opportunities in other fields as well.   

  
 The studies that we will be able to participate in will all lead to 

fundamental lessons and improvements in the treatment of patients 
suffering neuro-emergencies.   

 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 The nature of neuro-emergencies means that the treatment and 
research will be available regardless of payor status or ability to 
compensate.   

 
 There are mechanisms through which persons who hear about the 

study and wish to be excluded from it can do so prospectively.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Funding is provided through grant. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



DRAFT 

 

NETT Hub Proposed Travis County Commissioners Court Resolution 

 

Whereas, a network of medical institutions and organizations in central Texas, 
including, but not limited to,  Austin Travis County Emergency Medical Services 
(ATCEMS), Hospital Physicians in Clinical Research (HPCR), Seton Healthcare Family 
(Seton), University Medical Center at Brackenridge, a member of the Seton 
Healthcare Family (UMCB), Seton Brain & Spine Institute, a member of the Seton 
Healthcare Family,  the St. Joseph Health System,  Capitol Neurology Associates, 
Austin Critical Care Specialists,  St. David’s Healthcare, STAR Flight and the 
University of Texas at Austin (UT) (collectively, the “Participating Institutions”) are 
collaborating to form a research center in the Austin region to be called the 
Emergency Neurological Research Collaborative of Central Texas (ENROLL);   

 

Whereas, the Neurological Emergencies Treatment Trials (NETT) Network, a 
program of the National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke, was 
designed to improve the effectiveness and productivity of neuro-emergency 
research in the United States and has been very successful in its first five years 
managing multi-site and nationwide trials in the field of neuro-emergency medicine; 

 

Whereas, the Participating Institutions are preparing a proposal to join NETT as a 
"Hub”, as opposed to continuing to operate as one of NETT’s spokes; 

 

Now therefore, be it resolved that,  

The Travis County Commissioners Court, does hereby support the proposal of the 
Participating Institutions to form ENROLL and join the NETT Network as a Hub to 
help achieve the following benefits to the Travis County region:  

 early utilization of innovative treatments and evidenced-based research for 
Central Texas  patients with neuro-emergencies; 

 provision of  the associated research studies and related expenses at no 
additional cost to the region;  

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



DRAFT 

 increased and accelerated education of emergency medicine and EMS 
personnel in the most advanced and up-to-date treatments for patients with 
neuro-emergencies; and  

 opportunities for the Participating Institutions as ENROLL to contribute 
fundamental lessons, improvements, innovations and best practices in the 
treatment of neuro-emergencies to the global medical community.’ 

 

APPROVED this ____ day of August 2011. 

 

 

  

 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: August 16, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kristy Vargas, Executive Assistant 44753
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, County
Executive, Justice and Public Safety Division, 44415
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPROVE A RESOLUTION TO
RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PUBLIC
DEFENDER FOR FORTY YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE. RECEIVE
BREIFING FROM JUVENILE PUBLIC DEFENDER.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
See attached.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County JUdge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Item 5
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 16, 2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: John E. Pena/Marvin Brice, Purchasing, 
512-854-9700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 
PS100265DG, QS Tech, LLP, Design Services for the Travis County Jail 
Roof Replacement and Exterior Wall Weatherization Upgrade.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø The Travis County Jail (TCJ) Roof Replacement and Exterior Wall 
Weatherization Upgrade project was initially approved by the 
Commissioners Court on August 10, 2010 as part of a three-year 
renovation plan that addresses the most critical issues and adds 10-15 
years to the TCJ’s useful life. This 10-year life span provides the 
Commissioners Court the time it needs to make a decision about the 
future of the TCJ including whether the general housing beds, currently 
a part of the TCJ, stay downtown or are moved to the Travis County 
Correctional Complex at Del Valle. 

Ø The Sheriff’s Office requests the approval of Change Order number one 
(1) for the above contract. This Change Order is to provide support and 
continue the efforts started in the FY2010, TCJ Roof Replacement and 
Exterior Wall Weatherization Upgrade project, to provide sealed
drawings and specifications including the required staffing to perform 
these professional services.  This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $49,955.00 from $101,000.00 to $150,955.00. 

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $101,000.00 has 
been spent against this contract.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 7
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $101,000.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Through Completion

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $49,955.00
Modification Type: Construction  
Modification Period: Through Completion

Ø Solicitation-Related Information: N/A

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations: N/A

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 534073 and 534075
 Funding Account(s): 5213-7358-04-8105 and 0013-7355-83-8105
 Comments:

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 28, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde, 854-4205  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   

Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract MA080155LC, Future Com, 
LTD, for IT Security Products, Support and Services. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The BEFIT project team worked with the ITS Department during the 
FY11 budget process to come up with the set of products required for 
the BEFIT server environment.  At this time, the Auditor’s Office 
recommends the purchase of the F5 network traffic management 
solutions, support and services from Future Com, LTD.  These 
networking products are part of the overall BEFIT project budget 
approved by Commissioners’ Court on December 7, 2010.     

The total cost for this modification is $117,520.30 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $463,315.42 has 
been spent against this contract. 

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:   $117,520.30 
Modification Type:    Additional equipment, support and services 
Modification Period:  August 16, 2011 – May 31, 2012 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:   536696 
  Funding Account(s):  517-0615-801-8001, 001-0615-516-6506, 517-

0615-801-5002, 517-0615-801-6099 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 

FROM: Christina Adair, County Auditor's Office 

SUBJECT: Procurement of F5 Products and Support for Project BEFIT 

Proposed Motion: Approve the procurement of F5 product and services from the 
vendor Future Com, Ltd for the BEFIT project. 

Purpose:
 
The BEFIT project team worked with the ITS department during the FY11 budget
 
process to come up with the set of products required for the BEFIT server environment.
 
This request is for the F5 appliance purchases planned and budgeted for in FY11 for
 
project BEFIT.
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
 
These F5 networking products are part of the overall BEFIT project budget approved by
 
Commissioners' Court on 12-7-2010. We support the procurement of these products
 
and believe that they are needed in order to ensure a fast and responsive connection to
 
the SAP system.
 

The individual line items are: 

517-0615-801-8001 $113,530.30 

001-0615-516-6506 $3,990.00 

Total: $117,520.30 

cc: Susan Spataro, County Auditor 

Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor 

Mike Wichern, Chief Assistant County Auditor 

Lori Clyde, Purchasing Agent 
GJ ,.", 

\.f1 

William Derryberry, Planning and Budget Office 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AUDITOR'S OFFICE
 

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA
 

COUNTY AUDITOR
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
 

P.O. BOX 1748
 
AUSTIN, TX. 78767
 

(512) 854-9125
 
FAX: (512) 854-9164
 

Page 1 of 1 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  MA080155LC – IT SECURITY PRODUCTS, SUPPORT AND 

SERVICES              PAGE 1 OF   2    PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   Lori Clyde 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

June 16, 2011 

 
ISSUED TO: 

Future Com LTD 

807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite 105 

Bedford, TX  76022 

Attn:  Misty Motley 

 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

7 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

 

July 16, 2008 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _July 16, 2008 – May 30, 2009_____ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _ May 31, 2009 – May 30, 2012______ 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $ 197,832.04   Current Modified Amount. $___1,037,007.30__________ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The above referenced contract is hereby modified as follows: 

 

1.0 Add additional equipment and services per the attached quote number 110725MM103319.  The additional services 

will be added to and made part of the Future Com Professional Services Statement of Work Dated 2/28/2011; Project 

F5 which was approved in Commissioners Court June 28, 2011. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[    ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[ x ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



A Quotation for Quotation Information 

David Stanton

Travis County

Austin TX 78701

512-854-4024

david.stanton@co.travis.tx.us

110725MM103319

7/25/2011

Net 30

Misty Motley

8/19/2011

Item Qty Part Number ExtendedUnit Price

Contact Name:

Company Name:

Address:

City/St/Zip:

Phone #:

Email:

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Payment Terms:

Future Com Rep:

Quote Expiration:

F5 Additional LTM 6900's

Direct Phone: 817-510-1144

Misty.Motley@fcltd.netEmail:

314 W. 11th Street

 Description

 1  2 F5-BIG-LTM-6900-8

G-R

HARDWARE APPLIANCE BIG-IP 

SWITCH: LOCAL TRAFFIC 

MANAGER 6900 8GB 

ROHS-Hardware/Software 

licenses)

$43,996.00 $87,992.00

 2  2 F5-SVC-BIG-PRE-L1

-3

Appliance Maintenance Support 

BIG-IP SERVICE: PREMIUM 

(LEVEL 1-3)

F5-BIG-LTM-6900-8G-R

$9,349.15 $18,698.30

 3  2 F5-TRG-BIG-LTM-E

SS

Future Com Professional Services 

Training onsite- for BIG-IP LOCAL 

TRAFFIC MANAGER 

ESSENTIALS 2 DAYS/1 Seat

$1,995.00 $3,990.00

 4  3 PSSDESS Future Com Professional Services 

- F5 Installation and Deployment 

assistance

$2,280.00 $6,840.00

Total: $117,520.30

Purchase Order requirement:Thank you for this opportunity to submit our quotation

for your review. We hope to be favored by your order.

Upon execution thereof, the order should be made out to Future 

Com and emailed or faxed to the following:

Future Com, Ltd.

807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite #105

Bedford, TX 76022

- Terms subject to credit approval, 500 minimum amount,

   past due amounts accrue interest daily

- Quantity, Part #, Product, Price

- PO Number, PO Date, Terms

- Ship-to, Bill-to addresses, Phone #'s, Contact

- Signature of authorized agent (if place for signature)

- Applicable Sales Tax/Tax Exempt ID #

- Minimum shipping is $35.00

- Restocking fee is 15%

Future Com is the national leader in security and network management solutions. Through forward thinking, we are our customer's best 

provider of products and services. We consistently exceed the expectations of our customers and our strategic partners. We are the 

best in the industry.

Toll Free: 888-710-5250

Email: orders@fcltd.net

Fax: 817-510-1159

MA080155LC Page 2 of 2 Pages

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 16, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB; Marvin 
Brice, CPPB
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for exterior cleaning and 
painting of the 700 Lavaca Building Parking Garage, IFB No. B110232-JT, 
to the low bidder, Tarrant Paint and Stain.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This contract requires the Contractor to provide labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary to provide exterior cleaning and 
painting of the 700 Lavaca Building Parking Garage, located at the 800 
block of Lavaca Street in Austin, Texas.  

IFB B110232-JT was issued on July 13, 2011. After a total of forty-two 
(42) vendors were solicited, seven (7) bids were received electronically in
response to the solicitation when subject IFB opened on August 3, 2011, 
at 2:00 p.m. The apparent low bidder is Tarrant Paint and Stain, with a 
Base Bid of $43,999.00 (and unit price of $2.75 per linear foot of caulk 
replacement).  

Facilities Management is recommending contract award to Tarrant Paint 
and Stain, for the Base Bid amount of $43,999.00, with unit pricing to be 
utilized as needed.  FMD has determined that the price is fair and 
reasonable.

As a matter of interest to the Court, the recommended Contractor is a 
certified Historically Underutilized Business (HUB).

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 9
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $43,999.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: 28 Calendar Days after NTP issuance.

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent:  42 Responses Received:  7
HUB Information:  3 % HUB Subcontractor:  100

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 533660
 Funding Account(s): 001-1405-525-5004
 Comments:

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 8/16/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gayl,a Dembkowski Phone #: 7642 
Division Director/M~df'~iChOlson 

Department Head: Steven M. a~, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a street name 
assignment for a private easement to "Shore Vista Cove", Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed street name assignment for a 
private easement to be known as "Shore Vista Cove" off Shore Vista Drive near 
Quinlan Park Road in Precinct Three. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Address coordinating Committee received a petition from 
property owners desiring a street name for an access easement. The Address 
Coordinating Committee has worked with property owners to help assure their health 
and human safety and recommmends the private easement be anmes "Shore Vista 
Cove". 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This street name assignment does not imply Travis County maintenance in any way. 
Street signs will be the responsibility of the property owners. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 
Ballots 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager TNR 854-4603 

Item 11
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



I F--
I 
cc: 

F-
. . 

0501 - Comprehensive Planning 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2011 

AT 9:00 A.M. PURSUANT TO THE REQUEST FOR A STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT. 

THIS PRIVATE EASEMENT IS OFF OF SHOREVIEW OVERLOOK NEAR 

QUINLAN PARK ROAD TO BE KNOWN AS "SHORE VIEW COVE", 

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD IN THE COMMISSIONERS' COURTROOM, 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 314 WEST 11TH STREET, FIRST 

FLOOR, AUSTIN, TEXAS. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THIS STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT PLEASE 

CALL 854-9383. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



-------

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COlJNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ORDER NO. 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has received a request 
to assign a street name to a private easement in the River Bend Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the property owners all agree with this street name assignment; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 16, 2011, pursuant to the street name 
assignment; then 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texas, 
that the easement be named as follows: 

PRECINCT THREE: 

UNNAMED PRIVATE EASEMENT TO 

"SHORE VISTA COVE" 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 
----

DAY OF ,2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

RON DAVIS, SARAH ECKHARDT, 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. ONE COMMISSIONER, PCT. TWO 

KAREN HUBER, MARGARET GOMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. THREE COMMISSIONER, PCT. FOUR 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Proposed Easement Naming Ballot 
TC-11-002 

To name for 9,,-1·1 Addresstnq purposes 
an unnamed access easement to 

SHORE VISTA COVE 

WZ 213 

!\ttr~ C()1~;y \t't '-'frey 
t'\ust U',/'TF)\':';'~ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Proposed Easement Naminq Ballot 
TC-11-002 

Io name for 9·1-1 Addressing purposes 
an unnamed access easement to 

SHORE VISTA COVE 

TC/\f) , 

r>:.""'-~, 

; 

~.~;=/ 

WZ213 

.........."...,. _."."~~w•.·_w, ~_,_ .. ~·_._._,,,·, _T "'~·,_""',~.. ··" - • 

I 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



proposed Easement Naming Ballot 
T(>I1-002 

To flame for 9,,,"1-1 Addressing purposes 
all unnamed access easement to 

SHORE VISTA COVE 

:) 
(lTV (" \J)"ilN LDJ,fTD 1'1 

PL-\\"\,;-'/\G 1'))]\;t.\(~ 

wz28 

\ 
600 soo ;) ~ 
_::we 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Proposed Easement Naming Ballot
 
TC,·11-002
 

To flame for 9-'1-'1 Addrt}ssing purposes
 
an unnamed access easement to
 

SHORE VISTA COVE
 

Do,/\ -jq(/,oC" ,;:; 1"n,"·\ 
;, j 1 ~:,_>ore V:<,::; (J, 0';:" 

600 J.i)(J-=-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 8/16/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. Phone #: -8547585 
Division Director/M~r: Sleve o/u!l" P.E. 

Department Head: Ste~~~.E.,County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed Storm 
Drain Construction Agreement between Travis County and Trafalgar I, L.P., a Texas 
limited partnership ("Trafalgar") on the Howard Lane II extension project from 
Cameron Road to SH 130 in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Howard Lane II project was authorized and partly funded with county funds, 
Travis County 1984 bond money, the City of Austin (under an approved interlocal 
agreement) for the section of the road within the City's jurisdiction, and TxDOT 
(under an approved Advance Funding Agreement). All required right-of-way (ROW) 
and some of the required easements have been contributed to the project by their 
respective owners. The Road Construction Agreements with the land owners are 
approved for roadway ROW. This action will only affect the portion of the road in the 
County's jurisdiction. 
Trafalgar owns tracts of land adjacent to the proposed Howard Lane extension. In 
this agreement, Trafalgar is asking the County to: 
1. Include in the bid solicitations for Howard Lane extension construction, but 
separately, the bid solicitation for two different proposed storm drain modifications to 
the Howard Lane II plans. All engineering costs to prepare and incorporate the plans 
will be paid for by Trafalgar directly to the County's consulting firm. The cost of 
construction will be fully funded by Trafalgar prior to issuing the contract to the 
contractor through an escrow account held by the County. The project will be 
managed by the County's Project Manager. 
2. Trafalgar will dedicate all additional ROWand easements required for both the 
Howard Lane and storm drain modification. 
3. Avail Trafalgar the opportunity to expand, and take over the maintenance 
responsibilities for the proposed water quality pond and drainage system from the 
point of connection to the Howard Lane II storm drain system to the pond to the 
outfall at the creek under a separate agreement at the time of pond expansion. 
This project is consistent with the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
(CAMPO) 2035 Mobility plan where it is listed as a future arterial. 

Item 13
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this request. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The timely construction of both projects under the same contract will assure better 
coordination, easier phasing, and some cost savings due to savings from economies 
of scale. In addition, constructing the improvements or upgrades being requested by 
Trafalgar during the time of the road construction will avoid future roadway 
excavation and will relieve Travis County of the pond's responsibility and 
maintenance. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The cost of all engineering and construction related to this additional work will be 
paid for by Trafalgar. All parties involved, including the County may benefit from 
economies of scale. In addition, constructing the improvements or upgrades being 
requested by Trafalgar and Schryver during the time of the road construction will 
avoid future roadway excavation and road closure, and potential environmental 
impacts, and it will also relieve the County of the pond's ownership responsibilities, 
including maintenance. 

All additional ROWand easements will be dedicated to the County at no cost to the 
County. 

This agreement will also relieve Travis County of the maintenance and other 
ownership responsibilities of the proposed water quality pond and drainage system. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Attachment "Alf : Project Location Map 
Attachment "B": Proposed Road and Storm Drain Construction Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Chris Gilmore Asst. County Attorney County Attorney 854-9455 
Cvd Grimes Purchasinq Aqent Purchaslnq 854-9700 
Hannah York Auditor's Office Auditor 854-9125 

cc:
 
Donna Williams-Jones TNR 
Steve Sun TNR 
Chiddi N'Jie TNR 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



3101 • Public Works/CIP

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



PROJECT LOCATION MAP
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Legend 

•• Proposed Howard Lane II Project 

_ Funded Howard Lane I Project 

c::::::::J Municipal Jurisdiction limits 

o 625 1,250 2,500 3.750 _ _ Feel ,'-¢-. 
Texas State Plane Central Zone 4203 

Disclaimer ; Nap for general reference only, 
provided "as ts" with no warranties of any kind. 
Please contact the Travis County GIS Coordinator 
for quesron s or corrections at ( 5 12 ) 854-76 41. 

Travis County Data scurcets ):
 
Creeks, TNR, 07; MunICipal JUriSdicbons, TNR 9/07; Transportation & Natural Resources
 Howard Lane II Project Map
Roads, TNR 0/07; Co. Boundar-y, TNR, 9/ 0 7 ; September 25, 2007 
www.co.travis.tx. us .septe mber 25, 2007 (Cameron Road to SH 130) www.co.travis .tx.us/maps • 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



STORM DRAIN AGREEMENT
 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND TRAFALGAR I, L.P.
 

REGARDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF STORM DRAINS UNDER HOWARD LANE
 
IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

(THE "AGREEMENT").
 

This Agreement regarding the construction of Storm Drains under Howard Lane ("Stonn 
Drain Agreement") is entered into between TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (the "County"), and 
TRAFALGAR I, L.P. , a Texas limited partnership ("Trafalgar") . The County and Trafalgar are 
sometimes hereinafter individually referred to as a "Party" and collectively referred to as the 
"Parties." Each of the Parties confirms that it has the authority and ability to enter into this 
Storm Drain Agreement, and to perform its obligations under this Storm Drain Agreement, 
without the further approval or consent of any other person or entity. 

Recitals 

Whereas the County has entered into an agreement with Trafalgar for the construction of 
Howard Lane from Harris Branch Parkway/Cameron Road to SH 130 (the "Howard Lane 
Agreement") attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and the County has retained Jacobs Engineering 
Group ("JEG") to design the extension of Howard Lane from Harris Branch Parkway/Cameron 
Road to SH 130 as a four lane divided roadway together with associated water quality ponds 
("WQ Ponds") and storm water drainage system (collectively the "Howard Lane Extension") 
across several properties including property owned by Trafalgar; 

Whereas the County will bid and award a construction contract ("Construction Contract") 
for the Howard Lane Extension in accordance with the terms of Howard Lane Agreement, which 
Construction Contract will include, but not be limited to, construction of: (i) storm drains to 
serve the Howard Lane Extension; (ii) storm drainage system from the Howard Lane Extension 
to the WQ Pond on Trafalgar property; (iii) a WQ Pond on Trafalgar property sized to serve the 
Howard Lane Extension; and (iv) an outfall channel to Gilleland Creek; 

Whereas Trafalgar will donate free of cost to the County, the right of way, slope and 
temporary construction easements, and drainage easements for the WQ Pond and storm water 
drainage system required for the Howard Lane Extension across Trafalgar property, and 
contribute towards the cost, in accordance with the terms of Howard Lane Agreement; 

Whereas as part of the Howard Lane Extension, the County will design and construct a 
storm water drainage system extending along Howard Lane , and part of which , at approximately 
Station 200+50 of the Howard Lane Extension, continues towards the proposed south ROW of 
Howard Lane and then underground to a WQ Pond which the County will build further south on 
Trafalgar Property (the "County 's Storm Drain"). The County's Storm Drain is shown in the 
approximate location on the JEG Schematic Design attached hereto as Exhibit "B;" 

Whereas Trafalgar has retained Doucet and Associates, Inc. to perform analysis and 
design work related to future development of its property; 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Whereas the Howard Lane Extension will present a barrier to a portion of the free 
southerly flow of existing condition and fully developed condition run-off from Trafalgar 
property north of the Howard Lane Extension. The storm water run-off from the future 
development of Trafalgar property, north of the Howard Lane Extension in its fully developed 
condition, is estimated by Doucet and Associates, Inc at 68.8 cfs (the "Trafalgar Run-Off') to be 
conveyed in a culvert system at approximately station 200+50 (Doucet and Associates' letter 
dated November 10, 20 I0, attached hereto as Exhibit "C") to the south side of the Howard Lane 
Extension; and 

Whereas Trafalgar desires to have the County include and solicit bids for the construction 
of storm water drainage conveyance systems to serve the Trafalgar Run-Off under the Howard 
Lane Extension as an additive alternate to the County's Construction Contract for the Howard 
Lane Extension. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, obligations and benefits 
set forth in this Storm Drain Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. The Project ("Project") shall consist of one or neither of two alternate storm 
drains to serve Trafalgar property north of the Howard Lane Extension: 

(i) "Storm Drain A" will be a 36" diameter storm drain, located at 
approximately Station 200+30 on Howard Lane adjacent to, and directly west of, the 
County's Storm Drain. Storm Drain A will extend from a manhole on Trafalgar property, 
directly north of the Howard Lane ROW, and will be capped off on the north side of that 
manhole. Storm Drain A will then run under the Howard Lane ROW to a new manhole 
on Trafalgar property, on the south side of the Howard Lane ROW, and will be capped 
off on the south side of this new manhole (Exhibit "0"). 

(ii) "Storm Drain B" will replace a part of the County's Storm Drain system 
but with the piFpes upsized and extended to convey both the storm water from the 
Howard Lane Extension and also the Trafalgar Run-Off, which would otherwise be 
conveyed by Stann Drain A, from the north side of the Howard Lane ROW to the WQ 
Pond on Trafalgar property (Exhibit "E"). The County will maintain the storm drainage 
system and the WQ Pond on the Trafalgar property. Trafalgar shall have the right, at 
Trafalgar's sale cost, to expand the WQ Pond on the Trafalgar property to serve 
developed run-off from the Trafalgar property, on condition that Trafalgar enters into a 
storm drain maintenance agreement with the County ("Storm Drain Maintenance 
Agreement"). The Storm Drain Maintenance Agreement will require that Trafalgar be 
responsible for all maintenance costs of the County 's drainage system, from the point of 
Trafalgar's connection to the County's drainage system up to the discharge point 
including the WQ Pond and the outfall, upon Trafalgar discharging any run-off from the 
Trafalgar property into the County's drainage system. If Storm Drain B is chosen by 
Trafalgar, the Storm Drain Maintenance Agreement will be required to be in place prior 
to the award of the construction contract for Stann Drain B. 

Section 2. Contributions. 

(a) Within five days after written notification to Trafalgar by the County of the 
winning contractor 's bid prices as defined in Sect. 6(c) for both Storm Drain A and Trafalgar's 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Share of the Storm Drain B Cost, Trafalgar shall notify the County in writing if Trafalgar wants 
the County to construct Storm Drain A, Storm Drain B or neither. Trafalgar will pay to the 
County the cost of construction of Storm Drain A or Trafalgar ' s Share of the Storm Drain B Cost 
(whichever appropriate) no later than fifteen (15) days after the County notifies Trafalgar in 
writing of the winning contractor's bid prices . The County will notify Trafalgar in writing, with 
all change order requests from the contractor for any additional funds required for the Project. 
Trafalgar shall provide to the County, within five (5) business days after written request from the 
County , any additional funds required for Change Orders that the County in its sole discretion 
determines are necessary to complete, to County standards, Storm Drain A or Trafalgar's Share 
of the Storm Drain B Cost ; provided however, if any individual Change Order for the Project is 
in an amount over $3,000, or if all Change Orders for the Project cumulatively exceed $15,000, 
then such Change Orders will be first subject to the prior written approval of Trafalgar, or a 
verbal authorization from Trafalgar with such approval not to be unreasonably withheld, 
conditioned or delayed. Any additional charges accrued due to any delay in response or 
authorization or funding of the requested change order(s) shall also be paid for entirely by 
Trafalgar at 100% of the total cost. The County will oversee and manage the construction of the 
Project at no additional cost to Trafalgar. 

(b) If Trafalgar fails to make any payment to the County when due under the terms of 
this Storm Drain Agreement, the County may without further notice immediately terminate this 
Storm Drain Agreement and stop work on the Project. 

Section 3. Project Engineering Services. 

(a) Trafalgar will pay JEG for all the design work by JEG for Storm Drain A and 
, Storm Drain B, and these JEG fees shall be paid directly to JEG by Trafalgar. 

(b) If Trafalgar fails to make any payment to JEG when due under the terms of this 
Storm Drain Agreement, the County shall give Trafalgar five business days notice in writing of 
such default by Trafalgar and, if Trafalgar has not made this payment within such five business 
day period, the County may without further notice immediately terminate this Storm Drain 
Agreement. The construction documents shall be produced by lEG and incorporated into the 
construction bid package of the Howard Lane Extension project as directed by the County and in 
a timely manner as not to cause any delay to the bid solicitation for the Howard Lane Extension 
project as planned by the County. 

Section 4. Designated Representatives. 

(a) The County and Trafalgar each designate the individual specified below 
("Designated Representative") to represent them and to act on their behalf with respect to the 
subject matter of this Storm Drain Agreement. Each Designated Representative will have 
authority to determine and interpret the policies and exercise the discretion of the Party it 
represents, and a Party may rely on the decisions and representations made by the other Party 's 
Designated Representative with respect to the subject matter of this Storm Drain Agreement, 
except as provided by Section 9(d), below. Each Designated Representative may further 
designate in writing other representatives to transmit instructions and receive information on the 
Designated Representative's behalf. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



County:	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor), 
Executive Manager, Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department 
411 West 13th Street, u" Floor 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Trafalgar:	 Keith Stone , President Trafalgar 
Corporation, general partner 
Trafalgar I, L.P. 
2911 Turtle Creek Blvd., Ste. 910 
Dallas, Texas 75219-6213 

(b) Trafalgar will require its agents to report regularly to and to cooperate and 
coordinate with the County' s Designated Representatives. Each Party will require its Designated 
Representative and agents to cooperate and coordinate with one another, including but not 
limited to meeting with and or reporting information to one another regarding any aspect of the 
Project, either at regular intervals or at other times determined by the County, and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Section 5. Real Property Interests . 

(a) The Project shall be constructed in public rights-of-way and/or easements ("Real 
Property Interests") conveyed to the County, or to another public entity acceptable to the 
County with a right of entry or license to allow construction of the Project as soon as practicable 
after the parties sign this Storm Drain Agreement as set forth in Section 5 (b) below. If Trafalgar 
chooses Storm Drain B, the Real Property Interests will include the Storm Drain Maintenance 
Agreement. 

(b) Within ninety (90) days after the Parties sign this Storm Drain Agreement, 
Trafalgar must cause the Real Property Interests to be conveyed free of all liens, encumbrances, 
and title defects unacceptable to the County and at no cost to the County. All Real Property 
Interests, including the Storm Drain Maintenance Agreement, if Storm Drain B is selected, shall 
be conveyed by easements or other instruments reasonably acceptable to the County and 
Trafalgar and with title insurance issued by a title company acceptable to the County. Any title 
insurance policy shall list the County as insured party and shall be for an amount based upon the 
value of the interests conveyed, at the per acre cost as determined by the Travis County Central 
Apprai sal District in its most recent tax appraisal of the Trafalgar property. All title insurance 
premium fees, reasonable costs to cure title defects, closing costs, and other acquisition costs 
shall be borne solely by Trafalgar but Trafalgar shall have no responsibility for the County ' s 
surveyor legal costs. 

Section 6. Construction Contract Procurement. 

(a) The County will include the construction plans and specifications of Storm Drain 
A and Storm Drain B prepared by JEG on behalf of Trafalgar into the County ' s construction 
documents for Howard Lane Extension as additive alternates. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(b) Within five (5) business days of the County providing Trafalgar with the bid price 
for the County's Storm Drain and the alternate bid prices for Storm Drain A and Storm Drain B 
included in the winning construction bid, Trafalgar shall decide whether to require the County to 
construct Storm Drain A, Storm Drain B or neither. 

(c) Upon the written request of Trafalgar to the County, the County will include 
construction of either Storm Drain A or Storm Drain B in the County's Construction Contract for 
the Howard Lane Extension upon Trafalgar paying the County, in advance, an amount equal to 
whichever is applicable: 

(i)	 either the winning contractor's additive alternate bid price for Storm Drain 
A plus 10% for material testing and contingency for a total of 110% of the 
bid price; 

(ii)	 or an amount equal to 110% of the difference between the winning 
contractor's bid price for Storm Drain B and that of the County 's alternate 
storm drain section within the limits of Storm Drain B (Exhibit E). If 
Storm Drain B is selected by Trafalgar, a Storm Drainage and Water 
Quality Pond Maintenance Agreement will be required between Trafalgar 
and the County in accordance with Section 5(a) hereof. 

(d) Unless prohibited by law, the County will request that the Construction Contract 
contain a provision that requires the Contractor to provide the following prior to any on site 
mobilization and commencement of any portion of the Project: (i) an insurance certificate 
evidencing that Trafalgar has been added as an additional insured under the Contractor's liability 
insurance policy; and (ii) an indemnity agreement, in form acceptable to the County, 
indemnifying Trafalgar for liabilities resulting from the Contractor's entry on to the Schryver 
and Trafalgar properties. 

Section 7. Construction of Project. 

The County will oversee and manage the construction of either Storm Drain A or Storm 
Drain B, as appropriate, at no additional cost to Trafalgar. 

Section 8. Project Completion and Final Accounting. 

(a) The County shall inspect and test the construction of the Project to ensure it 
complies with the Construction Contract, Final Plans and Specifications for the Project, this 
Storm Drain Agreement, and any other applicable standards and requirements. County inspectors 
shall inspect all work done and materials furnished at times and using methods determined by the 
County based on standard County policies, procedures, and requirements. Unless otherwise 
agreed by the Parties, the County shall require the Construction Contractor for the Project to 
remedy any defects in materials or workmanship to comply with the applicable requirements. 

(b) Con struction of the Project shall be complete when the County has certified that 
the Project complies with the approved construction plans and final plans and specifications, 
including all approved change orders, and applicable standards and requirements. 

(c) Within one hundred and eighty (180) days after the Project is complete or this 
Storm Drain Agreement is terminated, the County will render a final written accounting of all 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



costs to be paid or borne by, or credited or refunded to, any Party under this Storm Drain 
Agreement, taking into account any amount the Parties have previously paid as provided in this 
Storm Drain Agreement and subject to adjustment after resolution of any pending claims or 
contingent liabilities arising from the Project. The County will send a copy of the accounting to 
Trafalgar. 

(d) After the County has sent any corrected or adjusted final accounting to Trafalgar, 
which will include an itemized breakdown of all costs in the form of the Bid Schedule and 
approved change orders, along with copies of all applicable invoice statements from the 
contractor, Trafalgar must pay any amount it owes no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of 
such final accounting. The County will refund any amounts due Trafalgar within sixty (60) days 
after delivery of the adjusted final accounting. 

Section 9. Miscellaneous . 

(a) Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another must be in writing and may 
be effected by personal delivery, overnight courier, or by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
when mailed to the appropriate Party's Designated Representative, at the addresses specified, 
with copies as noted below and deemed received upon delivery: 

County:	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 
Executive Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn : Re No. 163. 

With copy to :	 David A. Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn : Re No. 163.1969 

Trafalgar :	 Keith Stone, President Trafalgar Corporation, general partner 
Trafalgar 1, L.P . 
2911 Turtle Creek Blvd, Ste 910 
Dallas, Texas 75219-6213 

With copy to :	 David Smith 
Armbust and Brown, L.L.P. 
100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300 
Austin, Texas 78701-2744 

The Parties may change their respective addresses for purposes of notice by 
giving at least five days written notice of the new address to the other Parties. If 
any date or any period provided in this Storm Drain Agreement ends on a 
Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the applicable period will be extended to the 
next business day. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(b) As used in this Storm Drain Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, the 
masculine, feminine , or neuter gender and the singular or plural number will each be deemed to 
include the others. 

(c) This Storm Drain Agreement contains the complete and entire agreement between 
the Parties respecting the Project, and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, 
representations, and understandings, if any, between the Parties. This Storm Drain Agreement 
may not be modified, discharged, or changed except by a further written agreement, duly 
executed by the Parties. However, any consent, waiver, approval , or other authorization will be 
effective if signed by the Party granting or making such consent, waiver, approval , or 
authorization. 

(d) No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Storm Drain Agreement, except pursuant to such express authority as may be 
granted by the governing body of the County. 

(e) The Parties agree to execute such other and further instrwnents and documents as 
may reasonably become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this 
Storm Drain Agreement. 

(f) If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Storm Drain Agreement 
is interrupted or delayed by reason of unforeseeable event beyond its control, whether such event 
is an act of God Or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign 
conduct other than acts of the County under this Storm Drain Agreement, or the act of conduct of 
any person or persons not a party or privy hereto, then such Party will be excused from such 
performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy 
the effects thereof. 

(g) To the extent allowed by law, each Party will be responsible for, and will 
indemnify and hold harmless the other Parties, their officers, agents, and employees, from any 
and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action, lawsuits or liability resulting from , the 
indemnifying Party's acts or omissions of negligence or misconduct or in breach of this Storm 
Drain Agreement, including but not limited to claims for liquidated damages, delay damages, 
demobilization or remobilization costs, or claims arising from inadequacies, insufficiencies, or 
mistake s in the Final Plans and Specifications for the Project and other work products or any 
other material s or services a Party provides under this Storm Drain Agreement. Each Party will 
promptly notify the others of any claim asserted by or against it for damages or other relief in 
connection with this Storm Drain Agreement. 

(h) Except as provided in Section 2 (b), before attempting to terminate this Storm 
Drain Agreement for default, the Party alleging the default shall notify the other Parties in 
writing of the nature of and the means of curing the default. No Party may terminate this Storm 
Drain Agreement without providing the defaulting Party a reasonable amount of time to cure the 
default. The Parties acknowledge that in the event of default on any obligation under this Storm 
Drain Agreement, remedies at law will be inadequate and that, in addition to any other remedy at 
law or in equity, each Party will be entitled to seek specific performance of this Storm Drain 
Agreement. 

(i) Thi s Storm Drain Agreement will be construed under the laws of the State of 
Texas and all obligations of the Parties hereunder are performable in Travis County, Texas. Any 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



suits pursued relating to this Storm Drain Agreement will be filed in a court of Travis County, 
Texas. 

(j) Any clause , sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Storm Drain 
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid , illegal, or ineffective will not 
impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Storm Drain Agreement, but the effect thereof 
will be confined to the clause , sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, 
illegal , or ineffective. 

(k) This Storm Drain Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
Parties hereto and their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns and shall be a 
covenant running with the Property such covenant to automatically cease upon the later of: (i) 
the completion of Storm Drain A or Storm Drain B by the County; or (ii) the full payment 
therefor by Trafalgar to the County. No Party may assign its rights or obligations under this 
Storm Drain Agreement without the written consent of the other Parties. 

(I) Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Storm Drain 
Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the Parties 
hereto, any benefits, rights or remedies under or by reason of this Storm Drain Agreement. 

(m) This Storm Drain Agreement is effective upon execution by all the Parties. This 
Storm Drain Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or several counterparts, each of 
which will be deemed an original and all of which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. Except as provided in Section 9(c) hereof, a consent or other document authorized 
or required by the terms of this Storm Drain Agreement, will be binding upon execution by all 
the Parties. 

(n) Trafalgar hereby certifies that Trafalgar is not in violation of Section 176.006 , 
Local Government Code. 

(0) The following exhibits are attached to and incorporated into this Storm Drain 
Agreement for all purposes: 

Exhibit A Howard Lane Agreement 
Exhibit B lEG Schematic Design 
Exhibit C Doucet Associates Letter 
Exhibit D Storm Drain System "A" 
Exhibit E Storm Drain System "B" 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



---- --Executed to be effective as of the ,2011 . 

COUNTY: 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 
Date: ,2011 

TRAFALGAR I, L.P. 
By: Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner 

By: Keith Stone, its President 
Date: 2011q..."C ,


Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



List of Attachnlents 

• EXHIBIT "A " 
• Howard Lane Agreements 

• EXHIBIT "B" 
• JEG Schematic Design 

• EXHIBIT "C" 
• Doucet and Associates Letter 

• EXHIBIT "D" 
• Storm Drain System "A" 

• EXHIBIT "E" 
• Storm Drain System "B" 

• EXHIBIT "F" 
• Project Location Map 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



3 

HOWARD LANE II ROAD PROJECT
 
TRAFALGAR I, L.P. PROPERTY
 

ROAD CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
 

This Road Construction Agreement ("Road Construction Agreement") is 
entered into by and between Travis County ("County") and Trafalgar I, L.P., a Texas 
limited partnership (the "Property Owner"). The County and the Property Owner are 
hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Parties." For purposes of clarity and 
simplification, this Road Construction Agreement pertains only to improvements to be 
made on the Property Owner's property which is one segment of the County Howard 
Lane il Road Project that extends Howard Lane from the westem boundary of the 
Property Owner's property to State Highway 130 rSH 130") across the property owned 
by the Property Owner and also across the property owned by Anne B. Schryver, et al. 
(the "County Howard Lane II Road Project"). 

Agreement 

1.	 Project Scope 

(a)	 Each Party agrees to participate and contribute as provided in this Road 
Construction Agreement in and to a project to extend and otherwise improve 
Howard Lane across the Property Owner's property as described in Subsection 
(b) and as shown on Exhibit A (the "Project"). 

(b)	 The Project shall be designed and constructed with good engineering practice, 
defined herein as all Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) regulations 
and regulations generally applicable to road construction by the County, and 
substantially in accordance with the following features ("Project Design 
Features"): 

(i)	 New four (4) lane divided road beginning at the eastem property line of the 
Property Owner approximately eight hundred seventy three feet (873') 
west of the SH 130 west Right-at-Way (ROW) line at the center line of 
Howard Lane at the Howard Lane interchange with SH 130 and running 
west across the Property Owner's property approximately two thousand 
fifty-seven teet (2,057') to the west property line of the Property Owner 
where it will connect with the City of Austin's proposed westward 
extension of Howard Lane II to Cameron Road. 

(A)	 right-of-way width depending on design requirements, but no less 
than one hundred fourteen feet (114'), plus slope and drainage 
easements and temporary access and temporary construction 
easements, as reasonably required to provide a fully functional, 
operationally safe and maintainable, and regulatory compliant 
Project: 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(B)	 road consisting of two (2) asphalt pavement sections no less than 
thirty-two feet (32') wide from face of curb to face of curb, each 
section including: 

(1)	 two (2) twelve feet (12') wide travel lanes; 

(2)	 two feet (2.0') wide Portland cement concrete curb and 
gutter along both edges of each section and appropriately 
sized storm sewer system; 

(3)	 one five feet (5') wide bicycle Jane abutting the concrete 
gutter on each outside lane of the road: and, 

(C)	 number, design, and location of median breaks based on Travis 
County and Texas Department of Transportation ("TxOOT") design 
standards, 
(1)	 there shall be no less than one median opening (with tum 

lanes in both directions) located approximately 500' east of 
the Property Owner's western property line and one median 
opening (with tum lanes in both directions) located at the 
Property Owner's eastem property line and shared with the 
abutting property owner, or as otherwise reasonably agreed 
to in writing between the Parties. 

(2)	 the County will construct, at no expense to the Property 
Owner, twenty foot (20') wide driveway approaches, each at 
the north and south curb lines of Howard Lane at the median 
break locations specified herein, each driveway approach 
shall each have two (2) ten foot (10') wide gates in the fence 
line or as otherwise reasonably agreed to in writing between 
the Parties . 

(ii)	 Pavement structure with a design life of twenty (20) years based on 
geotechnical engineering produced by the Project Engineer. 

(iii)	 Design speed offorty-five (45) miles per hour. 

(iv)	 Any bridges are to be designed according to minimum applicable TxDOT 
standards. 

(v)	 Twenty-three feet (23') wide grassed median measured from back-of-curb 
to back-of-curb . 

(vi)	 Six feet (6') wide sidewalks on both sides of the road certified to meet all 
applicable accessibility standards. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(vii) Mitigation for environmental impacts as, and to the extent, required by 
applicable law based on the environmental, archeological, endangered 
species, and other studies by the Project Engineer. 

(viii) Temporary erosion/sedimentation/water quality controls, revegetation, 
stormwater management during construction and permanent stormwater 
management and water quality controls, and any temporary or permanent 
easements required for the construction, operation, and maintenance of 
such controls, as required by applicable regulatory requirements and good 
engineering practice and as reasonably agreed between the Parties in 
accordance with Section 4(b) below. 

(ix) Guardra ils and traffic control devices and markings, both during 
construction and permanent. as required by TxDOT's Manual of Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices and sound engineering principles and practices . 

(x) All necessary relocations or adjustments of utilities or other infrastructure, 
subject to payment or reimbursement by any person legally obligated to 
bear the cost of such costs, relocations , or adjustments. 

(xi) Compliance with any applicable County policies, procedures, 
requirements for acceptance of the Project for maintenance. 

and 

(xii) Graded to accommodate an at-grade crossing at the intersection of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project with the frontage road of SH 130 
with signage and conduit installed for a future traffic signal. 

(xiii) Property Owner's access to its property. 

(A) Prior to the start of construction of the Project, the County will install 
four (4) strand barbed wire fencing on either side of the Project at the 
dedicated right-of-way or temporary or permanent easement lines, at no 
expense to the Property Owner, to keep secure all animals and livestock 
at any time located on the Property Owner's remaining property. The 
County shall maintain the fence durinq construction of the Project. The 
fence shall become the property and responsibility of the Property Owner 
upon completion of the Project. 

(B) Prior to the start of construction of the Project by the County , the 
Property Owner and its tenants shall be permitted to conduct farm and 
ranching operations on the Property Owner's Real Property Interests, at 
no cost to the Property Owner or its tenants. 

(C) The County shall at all times prior to the completion and opening of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project to public traffic provide and allow 

3 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



safe access for the Property Owner and its tenants across the Property 
Owner's Real Property Interests between the north and south portions of 
the Property Owner's remaining property on both the west side and the 
east side of Gilleland Creek. 

(D) The instruments conveying the Real Property Interest of Property 
Owner to the County shall not preclude the use of those Real Property 
Interests by public utilities. Further, the conveyance instruments shall not 
preclude the use of those Real Property Interests by private utilities 
through a License Agreement with the County upon reasonable terms and 
conditions and such License Agreement shall not be unreasonably 
withheld, delayed or conditioned. 

2.	 Contributions 

(a)	 The total costs of the County Howard Lane II Road Project shall include, without 
limitation, the costs to survey, design, permit, investigate and construct the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project, including without limitation, any costs 
associated with engineering (collectively, the "Total Costs"). The "Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share" of the Total Costs shall be 2.31% of the Total Costs, 
subject to the limitation that the Property Owner's share of the Total Costs shall 
not exceed Two Hundred and Eight Thousand Dollars ($208,000.00) ("Property 
Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount"). Notwithstanding anything contained in this 
Road Construction Agreement to the contrary, the parties hereby acknowledge 
and agree that Property Owner's total liability hereunder shall be limited to the 
Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount. 

(b)	 Within ninety (90) days of execution of this Road Construction Agreement by 
both Parties, the Property Owner shall provide the County (or escrow agent , as 
applicable) with, at the Property Owner's election, either of the Iollowlnq types of 
security in order to secure the Property Owner's payment obligation under this 
Road Construction Agreement in the amount of the Property Owner's Not-to 
Exceed Amount ("Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds") 
(i) cash or other security acceptable to the County in.the amount of the Property 
Owner's Not-to Exceed Amount; or (ii) a Performance Deed of Trust in 
accordance with Section 2(c) below and in the form of Exhibit C hereto (the 
"Performance Deed of Trust"). 

(c)	 The Property Owner shall have the option of executing and delivering a 
Perfonnance Deed of Trust evidencing a first lien on a portion of the Owner's 
remaining property located directly adjacent to the Project. in favor of the County, 
The portion of the Property Owner's remaining property subject to and covered 
by the First Lien Deed of Trust (the ~Mortgaged Property") will be reasonably 
agreed to by the Property Owner and the County and must have an appraised 
value, as estab lished by the then latest available Travis County CAD tax 
statement, in an amount equal to 120% of the Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed 
Amount. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(c)	 The Property Owner shall convey the Real Property Interests to the County as 
provided in Section 5. The County shall bear all other costs of design, pennitting , 
construction, maintenance and operation of the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project. The Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount referenced above and 
conveyance of the Real Property Interests referenced in Section 5 below are the 
Property Owner's sole obl igations for the County Howard Lane II Project. 

(d)	 The Property Owner shall not be credited towards its Not-to-Exceed Amount for 
any costs previously incurred by Property Owner for surveys, engineering design 
work , investigations, analyses, reports, and other matters that have been 
previously performed for or by the Property Owner in connection with the County 
Howard Lane /I Road Project. Property Owner shall provide the County with 
copies of all such information as well as a statement from the originators of such 
information, acknowledging their responsibility for its accuracy and completeness 
and/or indicating the limitations of their work, and granting their release of the 
information to the County for its use at no cost. Such documents prepared by 
Texas registered engineers or land surveyors shall be appropriately sealed . 

(e)	 Each Party shall bear one hundred per cent (100%) of its internal costs of 
administering this Road Construction Agreement, including contract 
procurement, employees' review of engineering services and deliverables, 
project management, overhead, and any work required of a Party under this 
Road Construction Agreement for which the Party elects to use its own 
employees. 

3.	 Designated Representatives and Project Engineer 

(a)	 Each Party hereby designates the person indicated below to represent it and act 
on its behalf with respect to the matters that are the subject of this Road 
Construction Agreement; provided, such designation shall only be for purposes 
of specifying the contact person for the applicable Party under this Agreement 
and shall not subject, or be construed to subject , such designated person to any 
personal liability for performance of the respective obligations of the applicable 
Party under the terms of this Agreement. Each designee shall have authority to 
determine and interpret the policies and exerc ise the.discretion of the Party that 
designee represents. and the other Party may rely on the dec isions and 
representations made by any designee, with respect to the subject matter of this 
Road Construction Agreement, except as provided by Section 9(d) below. Each 
Party or designee may further designate other representatives to transmit 
instructions and receive information on the Party's or designee 's behalf. 

(i)	 County: Joseph Gieselman (or successor) 
Executive Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department 
411 West 131h Street 
Austin . Texas 78701 
Tel : (512) 8549383 
Fax (512) 854 4697 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



email: Joe.Gieselman@Co.Travis.Tx.US 

(ii)	 Property Owner: 

Keith Stone, President of Trafalgar Corporation, 
as General Partner of Trafalgar I, L.P. 
2911 Turtle Creek Boulevard 
Suite 910 
Dallas, Texas 75219-6253 
Tel: (214) 361 9000 
Fax: (214) 219 5300 
email: Kstone@BlenheimCorporation .com 

Each Party shall require its designee, contractors, and agents to reasonably 
cooperate and coordinate with one another, including meeting with and or reporting 
information to one another regarding any aspect of the Project, either at regular 
intervals or at other times reasonably determined by the Parties, and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Upon execution of this Road Construction Agreement by both Parties, the County 
shall commence and proceed with all reasonable diligence to: (i) execute any required 
interlocal agreement with the City of Austin; (ii) execute any required agreement with 
TxDOT; (iii) select and appoint the Project Engineer; (iv) prepare the surveys and 
documents defining the Property Owner's Real Property Interests: (v) award the 
Construction Contract; and (vi) complete construction of the County Howard Lane II 
Road Project. 

The Property Owner shall be listed as a named insured under any insurance 
policy covering the Construction Contract 

4.	 Project Engineering 

(a)	 The County shall cause all engineering services and deliverables needed to 
complete the Project in a reasonably cost-effective manner with all required 
Project Design Features, including but not limited to, the final plan sets and 
project manual with specifications for the Project ("Final Plans and 
Specifications"), to be produced by an engineer determined by the County to be 
the highest qualified to complete the engineering ("Project Engineer"). 

(b)	 The Project shall require approvals from the County and TxDOT and it must 
adhere to the requirements of the applicable State of Texas-Travis County Local 
Transportation Project Advance Funding Agreement for aSH 130 Comprehensive 
Development Agreement Concession Payment Project (the "AFA") in the 
development of its design and its construction. At no later than the 50% design 
complete stage the County shall submit to the Property Owner plans for approval 

6 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



of locations of the fencing, gates, median breaks, driveways, and easements 
specfled in Section 1(b), which shall not be unreasonably denied or delayed. If 
the Property Owner does not object to such plans within ten (10) business days of 
receipt, the Property Owner will be deemed to have approved them. The County 
shall submit to the Property Owner the Final Plans and Specifications for the 
approval of locations of the fencing, gates, median breaks, driveways, and 
easements specified in Section 1(b), which shall not be unreasonably denied or 
delayed. If the Property Owner does not object to such Final Plans and 
Speciflcations within ten (10) business days of receipt, the Property Owner will be 
deemed to have approved them. Property Owner assumes no responsibility with 
respect to the Final Plans and Specifications. By accepting, consenting to, or 
approving any item, person, or matter which is delivered or presented to Property 
Owner or which is required to be accepted, consented to, or approved by Property 
Owner pursuant to this Road Construction Agreement, including, without 
limitation, the approval of the Final Plans and Specifications, Property Owner shall 
not be deemed to have warranted or represented the sufficiency, effectiveness, or 
any other characteristics of the same, or of any term, provision, or condition 
thereof, and such acceptance, consent to, or approval thereof shall not be or 
constitute any warranty or representation of any kind or nature with respect 
thereto by Property Owner. No inspection or approval is a substitute for any 
applicable governmental approval, review, inspection, permit, or certificate, all of 
which are the County's soleresponsibility, 

(c)	 The County shall pay the Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of Total Costs draws 
under the engineering and construction contracts and shall be reimbursed for 
such amount from the Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds (or 
if the Performance Deed of Trust has been delivered in lieu of cash or other cash 
available security, then the Property Owner shall deliver to the County in cash the 
Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of Total Costs) within ninety (90) days from the 
later of when the County: (i) certifies in writing to the Property Owner that the 
CountyHoward Lane II Road Project is opened to public traffic; and (ii) provides 
the Property Owner a final accounting, with reasonably supporting documentation, 
of the amount payable by the Property Owner in accordance with the terms of this 
Road Construction Agreement. 

5.	 Acquisition of Real Property Interests 

(a)	 In this Road Construction Agreement, "Real Property Interests' means the right 
of way, slope and drainage easements, and temporary access and temporary 
construction easements, reasonably required to design and construct a fully 
functional, operationally safe and maintainable, regulatory compliant, and cost
effective Project and conveyed in a condition suitable for construction of the 
Project with all required Project Design Features, to the extent required by good 
engineering practice in accordance with Sections 1(b) and 4(b) above. The 
Property Owner shall convey to the County all of the Real Property Interests that 
are owned or controlled by the Property Owner ("Property Owners Real 
Property Interests") which are determined by good engineering practices to be 

7 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



necessary to construct the Project in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
this Road Construction Agreement when required under the terms of Section 5(b) 
below. The Property Owner shall provide the County with title insurance 
commitments for the Real Property Interests prior to the execution of this 
Agreement. The Property Owner shall not convey any easements to third parties 
over the Real Property Interests without the written consent of the County, such 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned. 

(b)	 No later than ninety (90) days after the County provides the Property Owner with 
metes and bounds descriptions and sketches of the Real Property Interests to be 
conveyed and proposed forms of all related conveyance documents, the Property 
Owner shall cause all of the Property Owner's Real Property Interests to be 
conveyed to the County. The deed and temporary construction easement 
dedicating or conveying such interests and all related conveyance documents 
shall be in a form reasonably approved by the County and the Property Owner. 

(c)	 The County shall bear all costs of surveying, document preparation, and 
certifications by a Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor required for 
conveying the Property Owner's Real Property Interests that this Road 
Construction Agreement obligates the Property Owner to convey. The Property 
Owner shall bear all other costs of conveying its Real Property Interests, 
including but not limited to title insurance premiums and closing costs. 

(d)	 The Property Owner shall cause the Rear Property Interests to be conveyed to 
the County free of all liens, encumbrances, and title defects reasonably 
unacceptable to the County, by deeds or other instruments reasonably 
acceptable to the County and the Property Owner, and with title insurance (at the 
Property Owner's sole cost and expense) issued by a title company acceptable 
to the County. Any title insurance policy shall list the County as insured party, 
and shall be for an amount based upon the value of the interests conveyed, as 
established by the then latest available Travis Central Appraisal District tax 
statement. 

(e)	 Title to the Property Owner's Real Property Interests shall automatically revert to 
Property Owner on the earlier of: (i) the date this Road Construction Agreement 
is terminated by either Party in accordance with its terms: or (ii) January 1, 2014 
if a construction contract for the whole of the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project has not been awarded by the County by that date. In the event the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project is delayed by conditions beyond the 
County's control the Parties shall reasonably determine an extended date by 
which time a construction contract must be awarded; provided, however, in the 
event that the Parties are unable to mutually agree on an extension date within 
fifteen (15) days from the date that such force majeure event occurs, the parties 
agree to allow the TxDot Austin District Engineer to set a new date by which time 
a construction contract must be awarded. In the event that the County does not 
have sufficient funds to award a construction contract to the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder the Parties shall reasonably determine an extended date 
by which time a construction contract must be awarded and that allows the 
County additional time to perform value engineering and/or obtain additional 
funding and to rebid and award a construction contract; provided. however, in the 

s 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



event that the Parties are unable to mutually agree on an extension date within 
fifteen (15) days from the date that the County advises the Property Owner that 
funding is insufficient, the parties agree to allow the TxDot Austin District 
Engineer to set a new date by which time funding must be secured. In the event 
of a reversion under this paragraph, the County agrees to execute and deliver to 
the Property Owner, within 30 days of its receipt of a written request for same 
from the Property Owner, whatever documents are reasonably requested by the 
Property Owner in order to memorialize the reversion of title to the Property 
Owner's Real Property Interests to the Property Owner. 

(f)	 Upon the automatic reversion of title to the Property Owner's Real Property 
Interests to the Property Owner under Section 5(e): (i) the County shall, within 
thirty (30) days of the reversion, return (x) 100% of the Property Owner's 
Engineering and Construction Funds if termination of the Road Construction 
Agreement is for any reason within the reasonable control of the County, or (y) if 
termination is caused by reasons outside of the County's reasonable control, the 
County shall return the Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds 
less 2.31% of the engineering costs incurred by the County in connection with 
the Project, and, in addition to the amounts to be refunded pursuant to (x) or (y) 
above, the County shall refund to the Property Owner any other security or 
monies advanced to the County by the Property Owner, together with all accrued 
interest on such monies to the Property Owner; and (ii) any Perfonnance Deed of 
Trust granted to the County by the Property Owner under Section 2 shall 
automatically be cancelled and discharged. In the event of a reversion under 
Sections 5(e), 6(b) or 6(d), the County agrees to execute and deliver to Property 
Owner, within 30 days of its receipt of a written request for same from the 
Property Owner, whatever documents are reasonably requested by the Property 
Owner in order to memorialize the reversion and that any Performance Deed of 
Trust provided under Sections 2 is cancelled, released and discharged . 

6.	 Construction Contract Procurement 

(a)	 Upon the Parties and TxDOT's approval of the Final Plans and Specifications 
under Section 4, the County shall incorporate the Final Plans and Specifications 
into an invitation for bids and solicit bids for one or more contracts for 
construction of the County Howard Lane II Road Project ("Construction 
Contract") under the County Purchas ing Act, Chapter 262. Local Government 
Code. However, if satisfactory contractual arrangements for the cost of 
relocations or adjustment of utilities or other infrastructure have not been made 
with the owner or operator of the utility, the County may delay solicitation of bids 
until such arrangement are in place. The County may delay the solicitation of 
bids for the County Howard Lane II Road Project until the construction plans for 
the City of Austin and County sections of the Howard Lane II Road Project from 
Cameron Road to SH 130 are completed and combined into a single construction 
contract to take advantage of economies of scale . Any delay in bidding exercised 
by the County shall be subject to meeting the time limits established in Section 
5(e). 

9 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(b)	 County shall notify the Property Owner of the amounts of the bids received for 
the Project. If the bid determined by the County in its sole discretion to be 
acceptable as the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the Construction 
Contract exceeds the County's then estimated cost of construction by more than 
20%. the County may reject all bids as excessive, perform value engineering to 
reduce costs, and solicit bids again until a bid acceptable to the County is 
received. In the event that the estimated cost of construction can not be 
sufficiently reduced to meet the available construction budget the County and 
TxDOT may agree, upon giving Property Owner written notice, to provide 
additional funding or to terminate the AFA. If the AFA is terminated, (i) this 
Agreement shall also automatically terminate. (ii) the Property Owner's 
Engineering and Construction Funds, less 2.31% of the engineering costs 
incurred by the County in connection with the Project. shall be returned by the 
County to the Property Owner, (iii) the Real Property Interests shall automatically 
revert to the Property Owner in accordance with Sections 5(e) and (f), and (iv) 
any Performance Deed of Trust shall be cancelled, released and discharged. and 
the County shall issue such agreements and documents requested by the 
Property Owner to memorialize (iii) and (iv) above. 

(c)	 The County shall award the Construction Contract for the County Howard Lane II 
Road Project to the bidder submitting the lowest responsive and responsible bid 
for the County Howard Lane II Road Project that is within the construction 
budget, including up to 5% of the low bid amount for construction contingencies. 
and the County shall thereafter proceed with all reasonable diligence to ensure 
the completion of construction of the Project. 

(d)	 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Road Construction Agreement. if 
txDOT and/or the Commissioners Court of Travis County. Texas fail to jointly or 
severally provide Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand dollars ($7.500,000) of 
funding estimated for the cost of engineering and construction of the County 
Howard Lane II Road Project or if County and TxDOT tenninate the AFA, the 
County may, upon giving Property Owner written not ice. terminate this Road 
Construction Agreement, whereupon: (i) all Real Property Interests shall 
automatically revert to the Property Owner in accordance with Sections 5(e) and 
(f): (ii) any Performance Deed of Trust in favor of the County shall automatically 
become null and void in accordance with Section 5(f), and in either of such 
events in (i) or (ii), the County agrees to execute and deliver to Property Owner, 
within thirty (30) days of such notice, whatever documents are reasonably 
requested by the Property Owner in order to memorial ize the reversion and that 
any Performance Deed of Trust is cancelled, released and discharged; and (iii) 
within thirty (30) days of such notice , all cash and other securities paid to the 
County by the Property Owner as the Property Owner's Engineering and 
Construction Funds shall be returned to the Property Owner, and thereafter the 
County shall have no further liability to the Property Owner (except for any 
damage to the Property Owner's Real Property Interests caused by the gross 
negligence or willful misconduct of the County, or its contractors, agents. or 
representatives) . 

10 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



7. Project Construction 

(a) 

(b) 

Upon receipt of an acceptable bid for the County Howard Lane II Road Project in 
accordance with Section 6 above, the County shall notify the Property Owner of 
the amount of that bid. 
The County shall pay all costs associated with the County Howard Lane 1/ Road 
Project, and on that date which is ninety (90) days from the later of when the 
County: (i) certifies to the Property Owner in writing that the County Howard Lane 
IJ Road Project is open to public traffic, and (ii) provides the Property Owner a 
final accounting, with reasonably supporting documentation, of the amount 
payable by the Property Owner in accordance with the terms of this Road 
Construction Agreement, the County shall be reimbursed for the Property 
Owner's Pro-Rata Share of the Total Costs up to the Property Owner's Not-to
Exceed Amount from the Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds 
(if then held with an escrow agent for benefit of the County) or, if such Property 
Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds are not then held by an escrow 
agent, the Property Owner shall submit such funds directly to the County. 

8. Project Completion 

(a) 

(b) 

The County shall inspect and test the construction of the Howard Lane 1/ Road 
Project to ensure it complies with the Construction Contract, Final Plans and 
Specifications, this Road Construction Agreement, and any other applicable 
standards and requirements. County inspectors shall inspect all work done and 
materials furnished at times and using methods determined by the County based 
on standard County policies, procedures, and requirements. Unless otherwise 
agreed by the Parties, the County shall require the Construction Contractor to 
remedy any defects in materials or workmanship to comply with the applicable 
requirements. 
Construction of the County Howard Lane II Road Project shall be complete when 
the County and TxDOT have certified that the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project complies with applicable standards and requirements . The County shall 
notify the Property Owner of completion. The calculation of the Property Owner's 
Not-to-Exceed Cost is based on the County's estimate of the Total Costs for the 
Project in accordance with Exhibit B attached hereto. If the actual costs of the 
engineering and construction costs are less than the estimated cost, the Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share of the cost savings shall be returned to the Property 
Owner within thirty days of the completion of the final accounting for the Project. 
The method to detennine the amount of any such funds to be returned to the 
Property Owner is further described on Exhibit B. 

.. 

9. Miscellaneous 

(a) Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another shall be in writing and may 
be effected by personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail. return 
receipt requested when mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses: . 

11 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



County:	 Joe Gieselman (or successor)
 
Executive Manager, TNR
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin. Texas 78767
 

David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: File No. 163.000
 

Property Owner: 
Trafalgar I, L.P. 
clo Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner 
Attention: Keith Stone, its President 
2911 Turtle Creek Boulevard 
Suite 910 
Dallas, Texas 75219-6253 
Tel: (214) 361 9000 
Fax: (214) 219 5300 
email: KStone@BlenheimCorporation.com 

(b)	 As used in this Road Construction Agreement, whenever the context so 
indicates, the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural 
number shall each be deemed to Include the others. 

(c)	 This Road Construction Agreement contains the complete and entire agreement 
between the Parties respecting the matters addressed herein, and supersedes all 
prior negotiations, agreements, representations, and understandings, if any, 
between the Parties respecting the Project. This Road Construction Agreement 
may not be modified, discharged, or changed in any respect whatsoever except 
by a further agreement in writing duly executed by the Parties hereto. However, 
any consent, waiver. approval or authorization shall be effective, if signed by the 
Party granting or making such consent. waiver, approval, or authorization. 

(d)	 No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Road Construction Agreement, except pursuant to such express 
authority as may be granted by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

(e)	 The Parties shall execute other and further instruments and documents as are or 
may become necessary to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Road 
Construction Agreement. 

(f)	 If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Road Construction 
Agreement is interrupted or delayed by reason of an unforeseeable event beyond 
its control, whether such event is an act of God or the common enemy, or the 
result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct other than acts of the 
County under this Road Construction Agreement. or the act of conduct of any 
person or persons not a party or privy hereto, then the respective party shall be 

12 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably 
necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereto. 

(g)	 To the extent allowed by law, each Party shall be responsible for, and shall 
indemnify and hold harmless the other Parties, their officers, agents, and 
employees, from any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action, lawsuits 
or liability resulting from, that Party's acts or omissions of negligence or 
misconduct or in breach of this Road Construction Agreement, including but not 
limited to claims for liquidated damages, delay damages, demobilization or 
remobilization costs. Each Party shall promptly notify the others of any claim 
asserted by or against it for damages or other relief in connection with this Road 
Construction Agreement. 

(h)	 Before attempting to terminate this Road Construction Agreement for default, the 
Party aileging the default shall notify the other Party in writing of the 'nature of 
and the means of curing the default. No Party may terminate this Road 
Construction Agreement without providing the defaulting Party a reasonable 
amount of time to cure the default. The Parties acknowledge that in the event of 
default on any obligation under this Road Construction Agreement that remedies 
at law will be inadequate and that, in addition to any other remedy at law or in 
equity, they shall be entitled to specific performance of this Road Construction 
Agreement. 

(i)	 This Road Construction Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the 
State of Texas and all obligations of the parties hereunder are performable in 
Travis County, Texas. Any suits pursued relating to this Road Construction 
Agreement will be filed in a court of Travis County, Texas. 

0)	 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Road Construction 
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Road 
Construct ion Agreement. but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, 
sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or 
Ineffective. 

(k)	 This Road Construction Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the Parties hereto and their respective legal representatives, successors, and 
assigns and constitutes a covenant running with the Property Owner's Real 
Property Interests. Any Party may record in the Official Public Records of Travis 
County a memorandum of this Road Construction Agreement. The Property 
Owner may not assign any rights or obligations under this Road Construction 
Agreement to any person, other than a purchaser of fee simple title to all of the 
Mortgaged Property subject to the Performance Deed of Trust, without the 
written consent of the County, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, 
delayed or conditioned. In the event of any assignment by the Property Owner of 
its rights and obligations under this Road Construction Agreement to any party 
which (i) acquires fee simple title to all of the Mortgaged Property subject to the 
Performance Deed of Trust and (ii) expressly assumes in Writing all of the 
Property Owner's obligations under this Road Construction Agreement, then 
once the Property Owner has provided the County with a copy of such written 
assignment and assumption by such party of all of the Property Owner's rights 

13 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



and obligations hereunder, such assigning Property Owner shall have no further 
rights, obligations or liabilities as a party under this Road Construction 
Agreement. 

(I)	 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Road Construction 
Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than 
the Parties hereto. any benefits, rights, or remedies under or by reason of this 
Road Construction Agreement. 

(m)	 This Road Construction Agreement is effective upon execution by all the Parties. 
This Road Construction Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or 
several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which 
together constitute one and the same instrument. The terms of this Road 
Construction Agreement shall become binding upon each Party from and after 
the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and after the time it 
executes a consent or other document authorized or required by the terms of the 
Agreement, such consent or other document shall be binding upon such Party. 

(n)	 The following exhibits are attached to and incorporated in the Agreement. 

Exhibit A The Project 
Exhibit B Property Owner's Cost Share Computation 
Exhibit C Performance Deed of Trust 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

14 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXECUTED 10 be effective as of , 2009 

COUNTY: 

~T~ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge
 
Date:S·£ 2009
 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

TRAFALGAR I, L.P.
 
By: Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner
 

By: Keith stone, its President 

Date:J.../Li2D09 

15 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

THE PROJECT
 

[ATIACBED] 

16 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



---

~ 

~.~.L.:r If 
1(.1,\.( , I· .... • ~ 

I:
:1 <,!: <r.Gilleland 
,I ' / ..
1;"_"_ ' - _ "'.Gl-("l, _. _'I -- - . , _ . . \... 

" l" JlOll ''' '\' . 1 " • • . n " t ~ T1 I ' It'> .. - •• 
~,ort1Jft't ' !iP.' )•.I I 'I ,

I.rr :i ! '1<' 
U l(1111' :' ''l i~ lNt1f: ,......,. I ' ,.~ 'flo. 

I:iI : ,"' , •• J 

-e- . . _. _ .. _ . . _ ._. !: -_ ..<;._. :::-:._._ - . _.._ __ _ I' ' i : _--J---
., _ ' ' --i-.t----~ "~~=TI-----'C':::- .', .~ --\~ - -- - -_---- ' ~-_ ..~_-~--. .._------".,: ..-- --_-.iJ----:,.I-----::-~. - ,._... - ..-=-j"~,:~ " ,,1' i _I _ . . -4 

' ' "- "..' ' 21~ .... \ 0\ " " ,~ ~ 
HOWARD LANE 

~ 

I ~ ... , ....,
" cil ... ..~IHARRIS BRANCH 1 ~ ,SUBDIVISION ~ 

2 : l1 01 TRAFALGAR I,L.P.. ILl:UIOI ~'~:~'j~~r ~~,,"""t 1.f1 
~• ""~ ~ I''''f. mm:"... .."n 

I 
~MII= ."~ I i 

f} 
I ., lhfl. . I"'r'" , ( ("l, on" ' .' . ' "\'" lU I....,.. CUI" : m"~,~ ' ...l"f-m

i ft
.... 

\~I ~. . • : •Ii :1 na: : lI:~li ;<} 
I" -T 

! 
I

EXHIBIT.
 
COUHTr HOWARD LANE I I
 

ROAD P ~OJE C T
 
:
 

00'.1 O. c~'" 2001 

\I\ 

• \ I 

'V~ v 
. ~~"\~ ;' \ -----. . -- ". -'-" .-J- _ _ . '- \ --\.- ---"'-",\ :. ' [

I _''< 
I.--'" r 

r.'. 

\. 
\ 

w 

... 
:z: ~~\

\ 
\ 
\. 

\. " 
\\ 

\~ 

\\ 

\ 

\ 
~ SCHRYVER 

z 
-e 
..J 

..J 

..J .,. , 

'._------.J,_ • I 

----------
R,o.W,I! 

I 

1(;)
~ 

'Ill
I;,
,0

.._-. 

I' 
I
", 
' 

" ...... - II 

.._._ --. _ _ --- " .._ . _ - _ - ' ~ - ., ,, _.- .,. .-. ~ ......._,-.... ..-..,..-..._--..-- --_.-?-.....~-_ ._ ~ _ ._ _ . .-.~_ -.- ..- - ~~. ~ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 
PROPERTY OWNER COST SHARE COMPUTATION
 

The calculation of the "Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount" is based on the 
County's estimate of the total engineering and construction costs for the County Howard 
Lane II Road Project ($7,500,000), the "Property Owner's Pro Rata Share" of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project (which is hereby agreed to be 2.31%), and a not
to-exceed factor of twenty percent (20%): 

Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount =: $7,500,000 X 2.31% X 120% = 
$7,500,000 x 0.0231 x 1.2 = $208,000 

Upon completion of the construction of the County Howard lane II Road Project, the 
actual cost to the County of the County Howard Lane II Road Project will be determined 
and used to compute the Property Owner's actual pro rata cost. If the amount is less 
than $208,000, the difference shall be retumed or released to the Property Owner. 
Upon Payment by the Property Owner to the County of the Property Owner's actual pro 
rata cost (as limited by the Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount), the County shall 
immediately release any Performance Deed of Trust covering the MDrtgaged Property 
in accordance with Section 5. 

The formula for calculating the Property Owner's actual pro rata cost is as follows: 

Actual cost to the County of the County Howard Lane II Road Project x Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share =Property Owner's actual pro rata cost 

The formula for calculating the amount of any unused Property Owner's Engineering 
and Construction Funds, if any. to be returned or released to the Property Owner is as 
follows: 

Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount minus Property Owner's actual pro rata 
cost =amount to be retumed or released to the Property Owner. 

17 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT C 

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
Winstead PC 
401 Congress Ave., Suite 2100 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attention: Pete Winstead 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AND INTEREST IN REAL 
PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 

PERFORMANCE DEED OF TRUST 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

That TRAFALGAR I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (collectively , -Grantor", 
whether one or more), having an address of c/o Trafalgar Corporation, Attention: Keith 
Stone, its President, 2911 Turtle Creek Boulevard , Suite 910, Dallas, Texas 75219
6253, for and in consideration of the obligations hereinafter described, has granted, 
bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and 
convey unto (''Trustee", whether one or more), and to 
his successors and assigns, forever, all and singular the property hereinafter described 
and situated in Travis County, Texas: 

(a) All of Grantor's rights, titles and interests in and to that certain tract 
of land (the "Property") described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated 
herein and subject to all restrictions and encumbrances of record; 

. (b) All rights , titles. interests, estates . reversions and remainders now 
owned or hereafter acquired by Grantor in and to the Property and in and to the 
other properties covered hereby; and: and 

(c) All improvements now or hereafter located on the Property (all of 
the foregoing being collectively referred to as the "Mortgaged Property"). 

To have and to hold the Mortgaged Property unto Trustee and Trustee's 
successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its respective 
successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the Mortgaged 
Property, or any part thereof, unto Trustee and Trustee's successors and assigns, 

18 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



against all persons whomsoever claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 

1. Obligations Secured . This conveyance is made in trust, however, to 
secure payment and performance of Grantor's obligations (collectively the "Obligations") 
set forth in this Performance Deed of Trust (this "Deed of Trust") and that certain Road 
Construction Agreement (the "Agreement") dated as of , 2009, by and 
between Grantor and Travis County, Texas ("Beneficiary", whether one or more, which 
term shall also refer to any subsequent owner or holder of the Obligations) and all 
modifications and extensions of any of the foregoing. 

2. Covenants of Grantor. Grantor, jointly and severally, further covenants 
and agrees with Beneficiary and Trustee as follows: 

Title to the Mortgaged Property. Grantor has in its own right good and 
indefeasible title in fee simple to the Property and Grantor has full right and 
authority to make this conveyance. Grantor shall defend the title and possession 
of the Mortgaged Property to the end that this Deed of Trust shall be and remain 
a valid lien on the Mortgaged Property until the Obligations are performed. 

3. Change in Ownership. Should the Mortgaged Property. or any part 
thereof. become vested in a person or entity other than Grantor, Beneficiary may, upon 
written notice to Grantor, deal with such successor or successors in interest with 
reference to this Deed of Trust in the same manner as with Grantor without in any way 
vitiating or discharging Grantor's liability hereunder. No sale of the Mortgaged Property 
and no forbearance on the part of Beneficiary and no extension of the time for the 
payment or performance of the Obligations hereby secured shall operate to release, 
discharge, modify, change, or affect the original liability of Grantor hereunder. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, In the event of an assignment by Grantor of all of its 
rights and obligations under the Agreement accordance with the terms of Section 9(k) of 
the Agreement to any purchaser of fee simple title to all of the Mortgaged Property, if 
such purchaser expressly assumes in writing all of Grantor's obligations under this 
Deed of Trust and under the Agreement, then once Grantor has provided Beneficiary 
with a copy of such written assignment and assumption ' by such purchaser, such 
assigning Grantor shall have no further rights, obligations or liabilities as a party under 
this Deed of Trust and under the Agreement. 

4 . Release of Lien. It is the agreement of Grantor and Beneficiary that 
should Grantor (i) satisfy its Obligations under Paragraph 1 of this Deed of Trust, which 
Grantor shall have the right to do at any time without advance notice to Beneficiary, or 
(ii) deliver the cash equivalent to an escrow agent to be mutually agreed upon by 
Grantor and Beneficiary ( the "Escrow") subject to the escrow agreement described in 
this paragraph 4, Beneficiary will, upon request from 'Grantor, execute and deliver for 
recordation a "Release of Lien" (herein so called) to be recorded in the Travis County 
Real Property Records, and further, in the event that Grantor satisfies its Obligations 
pursuant to (i) above, Beneficiary will, upon request from Grantor, execute and deliver a 
document confirming that the Obligations have so been satisfied , In the event that 

19 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grantor elects to substitute the Escrow as security for its performance of the 
Obligations, Grantor and Beneficiary shall enter into an escrow agreement in form and 
substance acceptable to both parties, in their reasonable discretion, it being agreed 
upon that all interest eamed on the Escrow shall belong to the Grantor. Beneficiary 
shall accept payments of (i) or (ii) above from any party constituting Grantor. 
Beneficiary agrees to subordinate the lien of this Deed of Trust by written agreement 
upon request from Grantor to (a) any and all easements or dedications for rights-of-way 
for roads or streets or for the installation or construction and dedication of any and all 
utility easements and (b) any liens placed on the Mortgaged Property to secure 
obligations to third party lenders. 

5. Foreclosure and Sale. If there is a default in performance or payment of 
any of the Obligations of Grantor under the Agreement, this Deed of Trust or any other 
document or instrument evidencing or securing the Obligations, and such default shall 
not be cured within sixty (60) days following receipt by Grantor of written notice of such 
default (unless such cure cannot be effectuated within such sixty (60) day period. in 
which case Grantor shall have a commercially reasonable time beyond such sixty (60) 
day period to cure so long as Grantor is diligently pursuing such cure), then all amounts 
due under the Agreement and hereunder, together with all other sums secured hereby, 
shall. at the option of Beneficiary, become at once due and payable and performable 
without further demand or notice other than that demand or notice provided for in this 
paragraph and required by applicable law. and it shall thereupon, or at any time 
thereafter while any part of the Obligations remain unpaid or unperformed, be the duty 
of the Trustee, or his successor. as hereinafter provided, when requested so to do by 
Beneficiary (which request shall be conclusively presumed) to sellar offer for sale the 
Mortgaged Property in such portions, order and parcels as Beneficiary may determine, 
with or without having first taken possession of same, to the highest bidder for cash at 
public auction. Such sale shall be made at the courthouse door of the county where the 
Mortgaged Property are situated (or if the Mortgaged Property are situated in more than 
one county, then the Mortgaged Property shall be sold at the courthouse door of any of 
such counties as designated in the notices of sale provided for herein) on the first 
Tuesday of any month between 10:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M., but in no event later than 
three hours after the time specified in the notice hereinafter described, after advertising 
the time. place and terms of sale. by posting or causing to be posted written or printed 
notices thereof for at least twenty-one (21) consecutive days preceding the date of said 
sale both at the courthouse door of each county in which any portion of the Mortgaged 
Property is situated or such other place as may be designated by the commissioners 
court of such county, and with the County Clerk of each county in which any portion of 
the Mortgaged Property is located, which shall be posted at the courthouse door and 
with the County Clerk by the Trustee, or by any person acting for him, and by 
Beneficiary serving written notice of such proposed sale on each debtor obligated to pay 
or perform the Obligations, at least twenty-one (21) days preceding the date of such 
sale by certified mail on each party obligated to perform the Obligations according to the 
records of Beneficiary and Grantor by the deposit of such notice in the United States 
mail, postaqe prepaid and addressed to each debtor at each debtor's last known 
address as shown by the records of Beneficiary, or by accomplishing all or any of the 

20 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



aforesaid in such manner as may be permitted or required by Section 51.002 of the 
Texas Property Code (as now written or as hereafter amended or succeeded) relating to 
the sale of real estate and/or by Chapter 9 of the Texas Business and Commerce Code, 
as amended, relating to the sale of collateral after default by a debtor, or by any other 
present or subsequent laws. The affidavit of any person having knowledge of the facts 
to the effect that such service was completed shall be prima facie evidence of the fact of 
service. At any such sale: 

(a) Trustee shall not be required to have physically present. or to have 
constructive possession of, the Mortgaged Property (Grantor hereby covenanting 
and agreeing to deliver to Trustee any portion of the Mortgaged Property not 
actually or constructively possessed by Trustee immediately upon demand by 
Trustee) and the title to and right of possession of any such property shall pass 
to the purchaser thereof as completely as if the same had been actually present 
and delivered to purchaser at such sale: 

(b) each instrument of conveyance executed by Trustee shall contain a 
special warranty of title, binding upon Grantor. 

(c) each and every recital contained in any instrument of conveyance 
made by Trustee shall conclusively establish the truth and accuracy of the 
matters recited therein, including, without limitation, nonpayment or 
nonperformance of Obligations evidenced by the Agreement, advertisement and 
conduct of such' sale in the manner provided herein and otherwise by law and the 
appointment of any successor Trustee hereunder; 

(d) the receipt of Trustee or of such other party making the sale shall 
be a sufficient discharge to the purchaser for his purchase money and no such 
purchaser, or his assigns or personal representatives, shall thereafter be 
obligated to see to the application of such purchase money or be in any way 
answerable for any loss, misapplication or nonapplication thereof; 

(e) Grantor shall be completely and irrevocably divested of all of 
Grantor's right, title, interest. claim and demand whatsoever, either at law or in 
equity, in and to the property sold and such sale shall be a perpetual bar both at 
law and in equity against Grantor, and against any and all other persons claiming 
or to claim the property sold or any part thereof by, through or under Grantor; and 

(f) Beneficiary may be a purchaser at any such sale. 

6. Application of Proceeds. Grantor authorizes and empowers the Trustee to 
sell the Mortgaged Property, together. or in lots or parcels , as the Trustee shall deem 
commercially reasonable, and to receive the proceeds of said sale which shall be 
applied as follows, in the following order: 

(a) to all reasonable costs and expenses of taking possession of the 

21 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Mortgaged Property and of holding, using, leasing, maintaining, reparnnq, 
improving and selling the same, including, without limitation, reasonable trustee's 
fees, attorney's fees and costs of title evidence and court costs; 

(b) to the payment of all amounts due hereunder, other than amounts 
due under the Agreement; 

(c) to the payment of any amounts due under the Agreement; and 

(d) to Grantor. 

7. Successor Trustees . At the option of Beneficiary, with or without any 
reason, a successor or substitute trustee may be appointed by Beneficiary without any 
formality other than a designation in writing of a successor or substitute trustee (a copy 
of which shall be immediately delivered to Grantor), who shall thereupon become 
vested with and succeed to all the powers and duties given to the Trustee herein 
named, the same as if the successor or substitute trustee had been named original 
Trustee herein; and such right to appoint a successor or substitute trustee shall exist as 
often and whenever Beneficiary desires. If Beneficiary is a corporation, the corporation 
may act through any authorized officer, or by any agent or attomey in fact property 
authorized by any such officer. 

8. Purchase by Beneficiary. Beneficiary shall have the right to become the 
purchaser at all sales to enforce this trust, being the highest bidder, and to have the 
amount for which such property is sold credited on the Obligations then owing. 

9. Fees and Expenses. Upon a default by Grantor hereunder that Grantor 
fails to cure within the applicable period provided for hereunder, Grantor will pay all 
reasonable attomey's fees and aJl reasonable expenses which may be incurred by 
Beneficiary or Trustee , where the Deed of Trust or the Mortgaged Property are in any 
manner involved including, without limitation, all reasonable fees and all reasonable 
expenses incurred prior to full and final payment of such Obligations relating to future 
advances, transfer of title to the premises and similar matters not otherwise provided for 
herein. 

10. Severability. If the lien of this Deed of Trust is invalid or unenforceable as 
to any part of the debt, or if the lien is invalid or unenforceable as to any part of the 
Mortgaged Property . the unsecured or partially secured portion of the Obligations shall 
be completely paid prior to the payment of the remaining and secured or partially 
secured portion of the Obligations, and all payments made on the Obligations, whether 
voluntary or under foreclosure, shall be considered to have been first paid on and 
applied to the full payment of that portion of the Obligations which is not secured or fUlly 
secured by the lien of this Deed of Trust. 

11. No Waiver. Neither the exercise of, nor the failure to exercise , any option 
given under the terms of this Deed of Trust shall be considered as a waiver of the right 

22 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



to exercise the same, or any other option given herein, and the filing of a suit to 
foreclose this Deed of Trust, either on any matured portion of the Obligations or for the 
whole of the Obligations, shall never be considered an election so as to preclude 
foreclosure under the power of sale after a dismissal of the suit; nor shall the filing of the 
necessary notices for foreclosure, as provided in this Deed of Trust, preclude the 
prosecution of a later suit for foreclosure thereon. 

12. Headings and General Application. Whenever used, the singular number 
shall include the plural; the plural. the singular, the use of any gender shall include all 
genders. The words "Grantor" and "Beneficiary" shall include their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns and the word 'trustee" shall include his 
successors and substitute trustees. The paragraph and subparagraph entitlements 
hereof are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall in no way affect. modify 
or define, or be used in construing the text of such paragraph or subparagraph. 

13. Notice. Any notice or communication required or permitted hereunder 
shall be in writing and shall be sent either by (a) expedited delivery service with charges 
therefor billed to shipper or (b) United States Mail, postage prepaid. registered or 
certified mail. return receipt requested, addressed to Grantor or Beneficiary, as the case 
may be, at the address set forth below, or at such other address as Grantor or 
Beneficiary may have designated by notice to the other given as provided above. Any 
notice or communication sent as hereinabove provided shall be deemed given (i) upon 
receipt if personally delivered (provided that such delivery is confirmed by the courier 
delivery service), (ii) on the date that is three (3) business days after the date of deposit 
in a post office or other official depository under the care and custody of the United 
States Postal Service, if sent by United States Mail, or (iii) on the first (1st 

) business day 
following the date of delivery to any expedited delivery service (provided that such 
service is a nationally recognized overnight courier). 

If to the Grantor: Trafalgar I, L.P. 
5949 Sherry Lane 
Suite 1865 
Dallas, Texas 75225-8014 
Attention: Keith Stone. President. Trafalgar Corporation 

With copy to: Winstead PC 
401 Congress Ave. 
Suite 2100 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attention: Pete Winstead, Esq. 

If to the Beneficiary: Travis County 
c/o Transportation and National Resources Department 
411 West 13th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attention: Executive Manager 

2J 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



With copy to: 

Attention: _ 

14. Parties. If more than one person or entity is included within the term 
"Beneficiary or "Grantor", then all shall jointly execute and deliver a notice to 
Beneficiary or Grantor, as applicable, designating a person at a specific address to 
receive all notices or other communications permitted or required hereunder. All such 
notices or communications given to such designated person in the manner set forth in 
the immediately preceding paragraph shall be binding on all persons and entities 
included within the terms "Grantor" or "Beneficiary", as the case may be, to the same 
extent as jf each person or entity included within the term "Grantor" or "Beneficiary" had 
received such notice or communication. 

15. Additional Acts. In addition to the acts recited herein and contemplated to 
be performed and/or delivered by Grantor, Grantor hereby agrees, at any time, and from 
time to time, to perform, execute and/or deliver to Beneficiary upon request, any and all 
such reasonable further acts, additional instruments or further assurances as may be 
necessary or proper to (a) create, perfect, preserve, maintain and protect the liens and 
security interests created or intended to be created by this Deed of Trust; and (b) 
provide the rights and remedies to Beneficiary granted or provided for herein or in the 
Agreement. 

16. GOVERNING LAW. IN THE EVENT THE ENFORCEABILITY OR 
VALIDITY OF ANY PROVISION OF THE AGREEMENT, THIS DEED OF TRUST OR 
ANY OTHER DOCUMENT EVIDENCING OR SECURING THE INDEBTEDNESS IS 
CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED, SUCH PROVISION SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, 
AND SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, WHICHEVER APPLICABLE 
FEDERAL OR TEXAS LAW WOULD UPHOLD OR WOULD ENFORCE SUCH 
CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED PROVISION. 

17. Set-Off or Counterclaims. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the 
terms of this Deed of Trust or the Agreement. all payments due under the Agreement or 
any other Obligations secured hereby shall be made without any set-off or deduction 
whatsoever. 

18. Resort to Other Remedies. It is agreed that in the event a foreclosure 
hereunder should be commenced by the Trustee, or his substitute or successor, 
Beneficiary may at any time before the sale of the Mortgaged Property direct the 
Trustee to abandon the sale, and may then institute suit for the collection of any of the 
Obligations, and for the foreclosure of the Deed of Trust lien; it is further agreed that if 
Beneficiary should institute a suit for the collection thereof, and for a foreclosure of this 
Deed of Trust, Beneficiary may at any time before the entry of a final judgment in said 
suit dismiss the same, and require the Trustee . his substitute or successor to sell the 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Mortgaged Property or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of this Deed 
of Trust. 

[THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

25 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



GRANTOR: 

TRAFALGAR I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership 

By: Trafalgar Corporation, a Texas corporation, its 
general partner 

By: _ 
Keith Stone, President 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTYOF _ _ § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Keith 
Stone, an individual, President of Trafalgar Corporation, a Texas corporation, the 
general partner of TRAFALGAR I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that it was executed 
for the purposes and consideration mentioned and In the capacity expressed therein on 
behalf of said corporation, on behalf of such limited partnership. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this __ day of _ 
__.2009. 

[SEAL} 

Notary Public in and for 
My Commission expires: the State of Texas 

Signature and Acknowledgment Page 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A"
 

Legal Description
 

Austin_ 1\553493\5 287J 
17438-43/1012009 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



FlRST AMENDMENT TO HOWARD LANE II TRAFALGAR I, L.P. PROPERTY
 

ROAD CONSTRUCTIOI'i AGREEMENT
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



---_.. . _ _ .. 

;;:-::-;=c===-.--

FlRST Al\fENDMEl\'T TO HOWARD LANE IITRAFALGAR I, L.P. PROPERTY 

ROAD CONSTRUCTlOl\' AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO HOWARD LANE " TRAFALGAR L L.P. 

PROPERTY ROAD CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT (this "Amendment") is made to be 

effective as of July _' 2009. by and among TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS (the "Countv"l. and 

TRAFALGAR 1. L.P.. a Texas limited partnership C'Propertv Owner"). 

RECITALS 

A. County and Property Owner are parties to that certain Howard Lane II Trafal~ L 

L.P. Property Road Construction Agreement which was approved by the Travis County 

Commissioner's Court on April 7,2009. and executed on or about May 5.2009 (as amended, the 

"RCA"), pursuant to which the parties agreed to. among other things. participate and contribute 

in and to a project to extend and otherwise improve Howard Lane across the Property Owner 's 

property as more particularly described in the RCA, 

s. Oil or about .2009. the County and certain affiliates (If Property Owner. 

namely. Kings Gate . L.P .. Bishops Field. L.P . and North Gate. L.P , tcolle ctivelv. 

"Condemne~s"). entered into that certain Senlemcnr Agreement pertaining to the condemnation 

by the County of certain propertiesowned by Conderunees (the "Settlement Al.'reement") . 

FiN :\"1.:".101<....' (, I HI"\ ~rJ 1.:111': II I r "r"I~Jr I. L." Pr"Ger!' R\l,hl (,,'''In,.-linll ..\~n.·\111t:1\ 1 

Pil~" I
 
57~(lll.h .~ ,,~)s.\
 

F ir~1 Amendrneru (n Howard l.une II rr"lul~'\l RC,\ in :'.' fon\.DOC 
IbJ .I7)ll 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Corrwn~ner5 Court Minutes 

C. One of the agreed upon conditions contained in the Settlement Agreement was a 

credit to Property Owner of $60.000.00 to be applied against the Property Owner's payment 

obligations due and owing under the RCA, as set fOI1h in paragraph I(a) of the Settlement 

Agreement (such credit to be referred to herein as the "Credit"). 

D. Pursuant to paragraph 2 of the Settlement Agreement. the County and Property 

Owner have agreed to amend the RCA as hereinafter set forth to acknowledge the Credit and to 

amend certain definitions and terms of the RCA to recite the Credit to be applied against 

Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of the Total Costs of the Project and against Property Owner's 

Not-to-Exceed Amount. 

E. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meaning 

given those terms in the RCA. 

NOW. THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration. the receipt and sufficiency of 

which are hereby acknowledged. the County arid Property Owner hereby agree as follows: 

I. Recitals. The recitals above are incorporated hereby as if fully set forth in the text 

of this Amendment. 

insert the fullowing sentence W the end ofsuch Section: 

f ir>1 ."" I11 ~ n j l11''f1 1 U' I I"',ur.] L:lIl~ (I Tr.lI~I~ ~ r I, LP P'Ollt'T1\ ' R , \,\~ C,' n' lrU,' li" 11 .·' ~r~~m ~nt 

1\;I!=l' ~ 

~7 ~n.~_h~ I~~;S J 

f' ir.'I ..\mendl1l<nl h' H'''' 3rJ Lou...• II Tr;1I'3If'u Re!\ in 20 font.D<.X:
 
I bJ.173:<
 

., 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



---- ._ 

"Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary (including 

without limitation. the Exhibits hereto). the County hereby agrees and 

acknowledges that Property Owner's Pro Rata Share due and owing under this 

Agreement shall be reduced by $60.000.00. which amount reflects a direct credit 

grunted to Property Owner pursuant to that certain Settlement Agreement dated 

as of . 2009. by and between the County and Kings Gate. L.P.. 

Bishops Fie ld. L,P, and North Gate. LP," 

3. Property Owner's Not-la-Exceed Amount. The second sentence in Section 2(a) or 

toe RCA is hereby amended and restated as follows: 

The "Property Owner's Pro Rata Share" of the Total Costs shall be 2.31% of the 

Total Costs . subject to the S60.000.00 credit referenced in this paragraph 21a) and 

subject to the limitation that the Property Owner's Pro Rma Share of the Total 

Costs shall not exceed One Hundred Forty Eight Thousand and No!IOO Dollars 

($148.000.00) (the" Property 0\\nd:; ~(It-to· bceed Amount" l. 

-I, Performance Deed of Trust , It is hereby express ly agreed and acknowledged by 

the parties hereto that the Mortgaged Property to be encumbered hy the Performance [ked of 

Trust (10 the extent that Property Owner elects to deliver such Performance Deed of Trust in 

accordance with Section '2ic) of the RCA) shall be required to have an appraised value. :IS 

e-stablished by the then latest m-ailable Travis County CAD lax statement . in an amount equal to 

5177_600,00, 
fiN .-\rnc-nJm "nt 101 l-hl\\.I,J l.a"" " "',.11;,1;;:,.- t. L.P, p[or,;rl\ lh.~J l ''''1'0':1;,10 .-\~r~L·lll~111
 

PJgt"~
 

~7~llSJ\.~ 17..;11. ..
 

Fir'" ,\m~IlJrnL'I1II,' 1-/,III:1r0 l .unc II rr:lhJg:lt RCA in 20 rhnl.nOt'
 
I t>]. t~ 3~
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



CommisslonorsCOiii~M;;;;in::;vte::::S'-------

5. Exhibit B. The references to "$208.000,00" in Exhibit B to the RCA are hereby 

amended and replaced to be "S[48 ,000.00". 

6. Continued Effect. Except as amended hereby. the RCA shall remain in full force 

and effect in accordance with its original terms. In the event of a conflict between the term s and 

conditions of this Amendment and the RCA . this Amendment shall govern. 

7. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts 

which. when taken together. shall constitute one and the same agreement. Any counterpart may 

be executed and delivered by facsimile or email transmission, 

[Signature pages immediatelyfollow.] 

rir -I .-\ 1 \\~Q ll m <n ( 1,1 HI\\\;lrJ La ll~ II TrJf" lgjl[ I, I.,P PrQem' HI'aJ e,m; lr"" I;"n ,\ ~ r(, m.; n l 

P;J ~': ..J 
~ :~ IlS -' , .:! IH3R~ 

Fir;l A IlJ<·ndm,OII., Howard Lan e II Tr' IJillgnr RC'\ in :!OlunLlX ll" 
ICl.l. / 7JS 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



"..,....-=-.,,-,.,..,.----_._ - . _ - Cornmiss:onen COunM ln u l~ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been executed to be effective as of the 
date first written above . 

COUNTY: 

~u.J -z: P&v ..~ 
SamuelT. Biscoe
 
County Judze ~
 

Date:~;._~d~oo,~ 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

TRAfALGAR I, L.P. 

By: Trafalgar Corporation. its general partner 

By: Keith Stone. its President 
Dille : August J .2009 

f i r>l '\ I1l<=llJOlClll tll Hl\\\'.Int 1 61U ~ II TrJ f3 1 ~ ar I r. P Pr !X' ~!'l\' Rna.! ("" I>;;; n ',1 ;1I11 Agr~nJ~n l 

I' ;\g~ 5 
F ~ I)~3 \ .2 l7~Jl! '~ 

Fir;1AmcnJnl,'Ull t' 1J \\\\ arJ l.ane 11 Tr, \ r~I~3 r RCA in 20 IllllLDOl' 
Ih.1.I 7.1S 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



~=-<==-------- - _ .. .Cornmi55lo,fers Court Mlnul'iis 

e:~Mle,,. "A
It 

-
SEITLEMENT AGREEMENT 

A.~6+,4 
This settlement agreement is dated ~_, 2tl(Jl) and is by and between Travis County, 

Texas (Condemnor) and Kings Gale, L.P., Bishops Field, LP. and North Gate, L.P 

(Condemnees) in reference 10 the following: 

I. There are three condemnation cases pending in County Court at Law No. One in 

which Travis County is Condemnor and Condemnees are individually named (Causes No. GV

04-002557, GV-04-002558 and GV-04-(02558). These Condemnation Proceedings describe the 

real property interests taken in the referenced Condemnation Petitions and Agreed Final 

Judgments attached hereto, all for the purposes of constructing, reconstructing. maintaining. 

widening, straightening, lengthening, and operating the Cameron Road project that includes a 

bridge and road widening with slope and drainage easements. 

2. The Parties enter into this settlement agreement in order to provide for full 

settlement or all claims which are the subjects of the Condemnation Proceedings. 

AGREEMENT
 

The Partieshereby agree as follows;
 

1. The parties agree to a full and final settlement on all three (3) condemnation 

proceedings for the cost of the taking and damages to the remainder properties of $175,000 as 

follows: 

:I.	 3>60.000 as a credit against the cost obligation of Trafalgar I, LP. 

("Trafalgar") under that Road Construct ion Agreement pertaining to 

"Howard Lane 11 Road Project" approved on April 7, 2009, ("Road 

Construction Agreement") described in paragraph 2. Contributions 

subparagraph (a) on page 4 thereof. I 

b.	 $76.117 as a credit for the combined Special Commissioners Awards that 

I KeithSloneis the President ofTrafalgarCorporation, thegeneral partner of Trafalgar. 

Page I (>f 5 
I0.' .1731l 
~(lM; (l ; .; 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Corr-rmsaoners Court Mlautes 

have been depos ited into the registry of the court and withdrawn by the 

c.	 S3~.S83 as ;1 Ill: 1 payment from tondernnor after the application of the 

credits described in subparagraphs a . and b. above. The payment will be 

made to the client trust account of Barron & Adler, Condemnees' 

attorneys. 

., The' Parties will execute the Agreed Final Judgments in each case as attached 

hereto. Condemnor hereby agrees that it will execute an amendment to the Road Construction 

Agreement reflecting the $60,000.00 credit referenced in paragraph I(a) of this Agreement. 

3. Condcmnees agree to provide reasonable assistance 10 the County in obtaining 

clear and insurable title to the property interests acquired in the condemnation proceedings. All 

documents necessary 10 obtain clear and insurable title will be prepared at Travis County's 

expense. 

4. Condemnees represent and warrant that they have the sole right and exclusive 

authority to execuie this Settlement Agreement and receive the sums and grant the credits as 

specified herein . 

5. This Settlement Agreement contains the ent ire agreement between the parties with 

regard to the matters set forth herein and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

parties hereto. 

6. This Settlement Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with 

the laws otihc State of Texas. 

7. All parties agree to cooperate fully and execute any and all supplementary 

documents and tt~ take all addit ional actions which shall be necessary or appropriate to give full 

force and effect to the basic terms and intent of this Settlement Agreement. 

3. With respect to receipt of [he credit grunted in paragraph 1(a) hereof and the 

Condemnor's obligation to amend the Road Construction Agreement under paragraph 2 hereof, 

Page 2 of:; 
lh~ .17\X 

~ ()II~tF- ~ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Trafalgar is hereby expressly recognized as being n third party beneficiary hereunder. 

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 

PageJof5 
1(>~l'n~ 

!Oh~(l7-~ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



. - _ .. - - .__.- - - - ._ - .-

Comm)soone~ Court M'oule:t 

EXECUTED a t :\ ustin. Texas as of the date referenced above. 

/~_T~ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis Countv Judge 
Date: ~~I'I: 09 

Kings Gate, L.P., a Texas Limited Partnership 

By: Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner 

~~ .._= 
By }(eith J. Stone, its President 

Date: July1{ .2009 

Blshops Field, LoP., a Texas Limited Partnership 

By: Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner 

/6;:rnt;;_ 
By Keith J_ Stone, irs President 

Date: July J(, 2009 

North Gate, L.P., a Texas l.imited Partnership 

By: Trafalgar Corporation. its general partner 

By Keith J. Stone, its President 

Date: July'JL. zoo» 

TRAFALGAR I, L.P. 

By: /~~ 
Keith J . Stone, its President 

i 

I 
; 

Page 4 of S 
I b!>.17J8 \ 
zosxov: 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Comml ~siOnef S COGh M""les 

Af1prol'l'J: 

Stephen I. G an Martin 
Barron & er, L.L.P. As sf Travis County Attorney 

Attorney for Condemnees Attorney for Condemnor 

Page :> (If 5 
l o 3. 173i> 
~O(,f;( )/- .~ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



: I 
/J 

__ _•• J 

; 

.tl ., 

;,(1 
.', 
" 

. _ l~ , 
J 

~ : i 
I : ' "1,; "ir,

ill
J,. 

······i 
r1--- ' 

'.
,I 

' ,... . 

... 

I ' 
~ . 

j " 
1..--. 

~ { ' .., 
\ ' 

" 
~\ .._-

,.", l 11 " 

.._- -; \. 

I 
'J:' 

,~, ,,', 
I ... t . 

\ ! 
, 
,, 
, 

, 
, 

.- - . 

· ol 

J 
.( 

.., 

..
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Doucet & Associates, Inc. 
C o nsult ing Engi neers 
Fir m No. 3937 
7401 B Highway 71 West 
Suite 160 • Austin, TX 78735 
P 5 12.583.2600 

t 5 12.583.260 I 

November 10,2010 

Mr. Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. 
Senior Engineer/Project Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Travis County 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

Re: Howard Lane Extension across Trafalgar I, LP Property 

Dear Mr. N 'Jie: 

At the request of Keith Stone, this letter is provided on behalf of Trafalgar I, LP 
which is providing the Right-of-Way and certain related easements for the 
proposed Howard Lane Extension. The purpose of this letter is to provide flow 
data for stormwater facilities associated with the design of the Howard Lane 
Extension by Jacobs Engineering Group for Travis County. 

We assumed fully-developed conditions for the Trafalgar I, LP land north of the 
Howard Lane Extension and west of Gilleland Creek. We also based our 
calculations on the maximum impervious cover currently allowed and l Ofl-year 
frequency interval for rainfall rate . 

Based on our calculations, we believe the design of facilities to convey 
stormwater from the Trafalgar I, LP property, north of the proposed Howard 
Lane Extension and west of Gilleland Creek, under the Howard Lane Extension 
should incorporate a 100-yr flow rate of 68.8 cfs for the fully-developed 
condition. 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

C. Rick Coneway, P.E. , BCEE
 
Vice President
 

w w w .do uc e la nd a ssoc iat es .com Tex a s · C a li to rn ia • M a ssa c h use tt s 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



o 25 SO 100 
I W I 

/ 

I\ \, , 
I ,

TR"AL G,R I. L) ' '"" 
\ 

/	

\
I 

r	 
, 

ST"". DR"" -a- \'\1="00 Or F - S I T[	 I 
FLOWS	 PROPOSED 8RIDGE 
01 00 · 68 . 8 CFS \ 
SEE NOTE 2 

HOWARD LANE 36& Rep 

------ .. _...~- -- - -- - -- - -- -~ ...~-----_ .. _- --

~ : 

I ~ ,. 
~ 

! ~ ~ 

,	 ~
~ 

~ ~ ~ , 
\ 0 

"',,
500 rF! I='lOODPlA IN	 \\ 

f:	 0' "2 '<IC' 
'(-	 . >"y. '_PRoPOSED SPLITT ER BOx AND OUrr:ALl PI PE.	 -, . _ TO BE ENL ARGED BY OTH[RS WHEN FLOWS < -z 

"" r:RQ,l STOm,f DRAIN " A" ARE CONNECTED "\0	 co
c, -<I 

'\ '-' , .,.~ I 0:: 

\ ""~ 100 fR ;:"LOODPL6I N	 W 
~ " _ - L HOWA RD LANE DRAIN AGE <:;,	 
~ 

z XO

::;: 
~ 

\ ABOVE r:I RST FLUSH	 00:: 
~	 zO 

~ 
~.
% 

0>-
[Ull 

PROPOSED LOCATION or w.t.l£ R auA lI TY POND 
TO BE ENLARGED 8Y OTHERS "HE ft< HO'i' S 
FROol S TOOl./, DRAI N "40" " RE. CONNE.CTED 

TRAFALGAR I. L. P. DRAt N4GE 
ll'oTERIH R&\1PE-"SWENT 

"'l\ lJO.oiI'" " "ILIO''' ''' 
, " _ (}I I""I"· ~ ·I1 ' 

-' · """'1"• 
• tu tIt.' w '.., 

10 ,.... IO .OIIU .. 

--~~-

llilllil 
STORM DRb.j N "A" 

HOWARD L ANE ORAIN 4Gt 

10 0 fR FLOODPLAIN 
~I	 . ~I 

500 TR F LOODP l AI N ,/ / 
./	 TEI.IPORARy Co.~ST RuC T ICN 

EASEMENT 

11 
TO BE ENLARGED By OTIol[ R$ ""HEN H.OWS : , 
FROM ST ORM ORA l1'l " 4 " .lo RE CONNECTED >' l j; 

! NOH:S:	 QU i~ !=' I - "t~I 
wn£.R ouei, I TY POND ~ J ...lt.:: 

~ ENLl1RGE~ENT BY OTHERS.-:/ /" ! 2. CULVERT SIZE B.o. SED ON F'LOW OF' ~ :sW' 
// 68.8 CF'OS 11 $ STATED IN TIoI£ SI GNED
 

l1NO SEl1LEO LE TTER DATED SH£ ~ T -,o.
 
NOVE1,l8ER 10. ZOI O F'RCJ,l DOUCET &
-----/ /// .o.SSOC I ATES, I NC•• RECARDI NC 
HOWARD LANE EXTENSION ACROSS 
TRAFALCAR r . LP P~[R T " ,

!II	 I."" ",!
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



., 
~ 

~.. 

·1 

9 2.5 _ : 0 190 

-, I 

\L.P.\ '."'LG'. I . I , 
-, I , 

I , 
I , 

l= ur uRE OHS ITE WILL TI t: TO \ 
STORI,I DRA I N " 8' AT TH iS \ • I 
LOUHO!ll 
0 100 .68 .8 CFS 
SEE NOTE 2 /" Of FS ITE P [PE 

/ 

HL PIPE SI ZE ' r a - Rep
• Or r:SITE PIP E SIZE • ~ 2g Rep 

•• _ 

--=-: ' s~-+ 
•• __ 001 ... 

V-. -----.
, -+, - ,-, "

2 i 
--- _J.._

Ie-I- "

;: 
I .a 
~ 

._. ~ ._ . ._~:_R::.. ...,- -.. ~-- --_ .. -L :~~': ":G~ _~__ 
~ 

lol l ~ 

~ ------_._ .. .. :-<t-- --- --- ..~.---- - . ==·=·=7·· ~ =r 
~t ~ 1 ~~F~n~ ;I~r s~i~ • 4S- Rep / \ ~ ~~ 

STORM DRAIN -8-.J ~. \ 

\ 0 ~,
 
, 500 VA FLOODPLAIN \ iJi 

w 'F: :'! ' co/ \ S- ....7/<.. .PROPOSED SPL I TTER BOX AND CUTFAl l P I PE <'<, --... TO BE [ NL6 RGEO BY OTM£RS WHEN o n "S IT E x - z 
Hl PI PE S IZ E . 30' Rep -. OIU ! NACE I S CONNECH D TO STORM DRAI N "8 " Y .~ co

o,I-IL • OFI='S ITE PI PE SIZE , .,'-.... -« 
% I n: 

...", ~ 100 f R FU)(JDPLAIN ~ u Xoz 
W 

~-, '.(' L HOWARD L.4NE DRAINAGE <:;, ro ~ 
' '-, ABOVE r lRS T FL USH on: 

~ ~ ZO 
~ 
~ 0 .... - \ . 0, V'% 

PRc posm LOCATION OF WATER QUALIH POND 
TO 8E EI\ L ARGED BY OTHERS WHEN O~ F S [ T [ 

ORAI NAGE IS CONNECTED TO STORI,l ORA [N - B " 

DR61NAGE 
E6SEIJ[ NT '~l'~:.w_\ 

"f _~ ~ ..01·'. "". 

I 
_1((0 . , r.-i~/" W ' 

Il l\oor '. _·1._.. 
TRAF4LCliR I . L. P. L.El<t!iP 

S TCRI,4 DRAIN - A

/) 
I~ 

wOWolRD LANE DRld NAGE 

10 0 yf:l FlooOPlA IN 

50 0 Til FlOO OPl AIN 
~ 

TEMPORART CO:"fSTRuCTIO N 
[ .ASE"'E NT/ / /~ 

·~I in !!
TO BE ENLA RGED BY OTHERS WHEN OFFS IT E 
DR4{ NAGE I S CONNECH:D TO STORM DRAIN - B ; miit NOTES: 

Q !lij!I . wATER QUAL I TT POND 
[NL6 RC[ M( NT BT OTHERS. U ' rl" h: 

"1" 
-, 

2. CULv ERT S IZE B.A5ED ON I="LOW O~ 

68. 8 C ~ S .AS ST.Al [ D I N THE S IG NED// 'Il ~ I(liND SE.6.L EO L ETTER DATED 
NQvE "'S ER 10, 20 10 ~R(),A DOUCET s 
liSSOCIAl[ S, I NC. , REGARD IN G s..£[ 1 1rIIQ . '/


-: 1oI0 ....6.FlD L6N E EXTENSiO N ACROSS 
TRA.FAl G6R L LP PROPERTY. 

I '>l6 fT 1 cr 1III I .." , ,
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



-- -

••

'<I 
~. 

.......... -!:"
 

i 
o 

~ 
.~ 
t: 
CO'.:z; 

-c::=:J 

"
N 

Legend 
Howard Lane II Project 

Howard Lane I Project 

Municipal Jurisdiction limits 

100-Year Flood Plain 

335 670 1,340 -\>-,0~~~~ 
Texas Sta te Plane Central Zone 4203 

Disclaimer : Map for general refer ence only. 
provi ded "as is" wit h no warranties of any kind . 
Please contact the Travis County GIS Coord inat or 
for questio ns or correct ions at (51 2) 854-764 1. 

City of Austin 
5,300 I.f. 

Travis County 
Creeks, TNR, as; MunlClpa jUrisdictions, TNR 4/08 ; Howard Lane II Project Map ,

" ....4_, ' ' . ' 1l'ansportatlon & Natural Resources 
Roads, TNR 04/08; Co. Boundary. TNR, 9/07; 

Data SourCe(s j : 8' 
May 19, 2008 

www.co.travls. tx.Us. Mav 19. 2008 (Cameron Road to SH 130) www.co.travis .tx .us/maps 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 8/16/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Phone #: 8547585 
Division Director/~er: 

Department Head: Steve a i a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed Road 
and Storm Drain Construction Agreement between Travis County, Trafalgar I, L.P., a 
Texas limited partnership ("Trafalgar") and Anne B. Schryver, Carol Schryver, Brian 
B. Schryver and Jeffery E. Schryver (collectively referred to as "Schryver") on the 
Howard Lane II extension from Cameron Road to SH 130 in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Howard Lane II project was authorized and partly funded with Certificates of 
Obligation funds, Travis County 1984 bond money, the City of Austin (under an 
approved interlocal agreement) for the section of the road within the City's 
jurisdiction, and TxDOT (under an approved Advance Funding Agreement). All 
required right-of-way (ROW) and some of the required easements have been 
contributed to the project by their respective owners. The Road Construction 
Agreements with the land owners are approved for roadway ROW. This action will 
only affect the portion of the road in the County's jurisdiction. 

Trafalgar and Schryver are both owners of the tracts of land adjacent to the 
proposed Howard Lane extension. In this agreement, Trafalgar and Schryver are 
asking the County to: 
1. Include in the bid solicitations for Howard Lane extension construction, but 
separately, the bid solicitation for the proposed Hill Lane extension . All engineering 
costs to prepare and incorporate the plans will be paid for equally by Trafalgar and 
Schryver directly to the County's consulting firm. The cost of construction will be fully 
funded by Trafalgar and Schryver prior to issuing the contract to the contractor 
through an escrow account held by the County. The project will be managed by the 
County's Project Manager. 
2. Trafalgar and Schryver will dedicate all additional ROWand easements 
required for both the Howard Lane and Hill Lane extensions at no cost to the County. 
3. Avail Trafalgar and Schryver the opportunity to expand, take over maintenance 
responsibility of the proposed water quality pond and drainage system. 

Item 14
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



The proposed Howard Lane extension project is consistent with the Capital Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) 2035 Mobility plan where it is listed 
as a future arterial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this request. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The proposed section of Hill Lane will be connected to the proposed Howard Lane 
but not to the existing Hill Lane. This way, traffic that enters the proposed Hill Lane 
at Howard Lane will not have access to the existing Hill Lane (see Exhibit "B" of the 
proposed agreement). 

The existing Hill Lane is a County maintained roadway that was built many years 
ago, to lesser standards than what are used today. At the request of the residents 
along existing Hill Lane, and to avoid potential safety and operational issues that 
may arise with an increase in traffic volumes, the developers have agreed not to 
connect the proposed Hill Lane Extension to the existing Hill Lane until the existing 
Hill Lane is brought up to a more appropriate standard. The other property owners 
and residents along the existing section of Hill Lane are happy with this 
arrangement. The future improvements of the existing Hill Lane will depend on the 
developments considered for the adjacent vacant lands, but in general, will include 
roadway reconstructing and relocation of a gas line and other existing utilities. All of 
this is currently estimated at about $1,250,000. These improvements are not 
warranted currently, and will be warranted when the adjacent properties are 
proposed for development. At that time, the County may be able to asses the cost of 
those improvements to the developers through the subdivision process. 

The timely construction of both projects under the same contract will assure better 
coordination, easier phasing, and some cost savings due to savings from economies 
of scale. In addition, constructing the improvements or upgrades being requested by 
Trafalgar and Schryver during the time of the road construction will avoid future 
roadway excavation and road closure, and potential environmental impacts, and it 
will also relieve the County of the pond's ownership responsibilities, including 
maintenance. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The cost of all engineering and construction related to the Hill Lane extension will be 
born by Trafalgar and Schryver only. All parties involved, including the County, may 
benefit from economies of scale. In addition, constructing the improvements or 
upgrades being requested during the time of the road construction will avoid future 
roadway excavation and will relieve Travis County of the pond's responsibility and 
future maintenance. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AITACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Attachment "A" : Project Location Map 
Attachment "B": Proposed Road and Storm Drain Construction Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaaer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Chris Gilmore Asst. County Attornev County Attornev 854-9455 
Cyd Grimes Purchaslnq Aqent Purchasing 854-9700 
Hannah York Auditor's Office Auditor's Office 854-9125 

cc.
 
Donna Williams-Jones TNR 854-7677 
Steve Sun TNR 854-4660 
Chiddi N'Jie TNR 854-7585 

3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



PROJECT LOCATION MAP
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Disclaim er : Map for general reference only, 
provided " as is" With no warrant ies of any kind . 
Please con tac t t he Travis Coun ty GI S Coor dina tor 
for questions or corr ectio ns at (5 12 ) 85 4-7 64 1. 

• 
• 

.....1-C......itY-Of-A-u-stin-1 
....... 

.~ 
t 
s 

o 62 5 1,250 2,500 3 ,750 _ _ ' Feet 

TexasState Plane Central Zone 4203 

Legend 

•• Proposed Howard Lane II Project 

- Funded Howa rd Lane I Project 

c::::::J Municipal Jurisdiction limits 

w-<r' 

Data SoUl'"ce(s) ; Travis Count y 
ee k s. TNR. 07 ; MuniCipal JurISdictions, tNR 9107 ; Transportation & Natural Resources Howard Lane II Project MapI I I ~adS.' TNR 0/07 ; CO. Boundi!!ry,TNR, 9/07 : ~. -" September 25, 2007 

L """" co,t""" s,tx,us, ..,<emb ... 2S. 2007 (Cameron Road to SH 130) www.co.t ravrs.rx .us/ rnaps ~ • 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



ORiGINAL
 
ROAD AND STORM DRAIN CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
 

BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY, TRAFALGAR I, L.P., and ANNE B. SCHRYVER,
 
CAROL SCHRYVER, BRIAN B. SCHRYVER AND JEFFREY E. SCHRYVER
 

(COLLECTIVELY "SCHRYVER")
 
REGARDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF HILL LANE IN TRAVIS COllNTY, TEXAS
 

(THE"AGREEMENT").
 

This Road and Storm Drain Construction Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into 
between TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (the "County"), TRAFALGAR I, L.P., a Texas limited 
partnership ("Trafalgar") and ANNE B. SCHRYVER, CAROL SCHRYVER, BRIAN B. 
SCHRYVER AND JEFFERY E. SCHRYVER (collectively referred to as "Schryver"). Trafalgar 
and Schryver are sometime hereinafter collectively referred to as "Developer." The County, 
Trafalgar and Schryver are sometime hereinafter individually referred to as a "Party" and 
collectively referred to as the "Parties." Each of the Parties confirms that it has the authority and 
ability to enter into this Agreement, and to perform its obligation under this Agreement, without 
the further approval or consent of any other person or entity. 

Recitals 

Whereas the County has entered into agreements with Schryver and Trafalgar for the 
construction of Howard Lane from Harris Branch Parkway/Cameron Road to SH 130 (the 
"Howard Lane Agreements") attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and the County has retained Jacobs 
Engineering Group ("JEG") to design the extension of Howard Lane from Harris Branch 
Parkway/Cameron Road to SH 130 as a four lane divided roadway together with associated 
water quality ponds ("WQ Ponds") and storm water drainage system (collectively the "Howard 
Lane Extension") across several properties including properties owned by Schryver and 
Trafalgar. 

Whereas the County will bid and award a construction contract for the Howard Lane 
Extension in accordance with the terms of the Howard Lane Agreements ("Construction 
Contract"), which Construction Contract will include, but not be limited to, construction of: (i) 
storm drains to serve the Howard Lane Extension; (ii) storm water drainage system from the 
Howard Lane Extension to the WQ Pond on Schryver property; (iii) a WQ Pond on Schryver 
property sized to serve the Howard Lane Extension and the Hill Lane Extension (as hereinafter 
defined) ; (iv) storm drains under the Howard Lane Extension sized to serve: (a) the Hill Lane 
Extension; (b) the future improvement to the existing Hill Lane, from the Hill Lane Extension 
north to Gregg Manor Road; and (c) the existing condition run off from the Schryver property; 
and (v) an outfall ditch to Gilleland Creek. 

Whereas Trafalgar will donate free of cost to the County, the right of way, slope and 
temporary construction easements, and drainage easements for a WQ Pond and a storm water 
drainage system required for the Howard Lane Extension across the Trafalgar property, and 
contribute towards the cost, in accordance with the terms of the Howard Lane Agreements; 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Whereas Schryver will donate free of cost to the County the right of way, slope and 
temporary construction easements, and drainage easements for a WQ Pond and a storm water 
drainage system required for the Howard Lane Extension across the Schryver property and 
contribute towards the cost, in accordance with the terms of the Howard Lane Agreements; 

Whereas Trafalgar and Schryver have jointly retained JEG to design an approximate 435' 
long extension of Hill Lane, but separate and unconnected to the existing Hill Lane, as a two lane 
road with concrete curb and gutter and with underground storm drains, from the northern 
property line of the Trafalgar property to the Howard Lane Extension, sized to serve the run off 
from the Hill Lane Extension, (collectively the "Hill Lane Extension") attached hereto as Exhibit 
"B" and they have jointly retained Doucet and Associates, Inc. to perform analysis and design 
work related to future development of their respective property; 

Whereas the Howard Lane Extension will present a barrier to a portion of the free 
southerly flow of existing run-off from Hill Lane and existing condition and fully developed 
condition run-off from the Schryver property, north of the Howard Lane Extension. The storm 
water run-off from the future development of the Schryver property, north of the Howard Lane 
Extension in its fully developed condition, is estimated by Doucet and Associates, Inc. at 205.0 
cfs (the "Schryver Run-Off') to be conveyed in three 36" RCP culverts or an equivalent box 
culvert system, as determined by Doucet and Associates, Inc. at approximately station 215+50 to 
the south side of the Howard Lane Extension (the "Schryver Culvert"). (Doucet and Associates' 
letter dated November 10, 2010 submitted as Exhibit "C"); and 

Whereas Trafalgar and Schryver desire to have the County include the Hill Lane 
Extension, as an additive alternate, to the County's Construction Bidding and Contract for the 
Howard Lane Extension. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, obligations and benefits 
set forth in this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

Section I. The Project ("Project") shall consist of: 

(a) The Hill Lane Extension, and 

(b) The Schryver Culvert. 

Section 2. Contributions. 

(a) If Schryver and Trafalgar request in writing, in accordance with Section 6(b) 
hereof, that the County construct the Hill Lane Extension, then within fifteen (15) days after their 
notification of the winning contractor's bid price, Schryver and Trafalgar will each pay to the 
County, an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) for a total of 100% of the winning contractor's 
alternate additional bid price for the Hill Lane Extension, plus both Trafalgar and Schryver shall 
each pay to the County an additional amount equal to five percent (5%) each for a total of an 
additional 10% of the bid price of said winning contractor's alternate additional bid price as a 
contingency for material testing and potential change orders. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(b) The County will notify Schryver and Trafalgar in wntmg, with appropriate 
supporting documentation, of any additional funds required for the Hill Lane Extension. 
Trafalgar and Schryver will each pay to the County within five (5) business days fifty percent 
(50%) of for a total of 100% of any additional funds required for Change Orders that the County 
in its sole discretion determines are necessary to complete the work to County Standards of the 
Hill Lane Extension; provided however, if any individual Change Order for the Hill Lane 
Extension is in an amount over $3,000, or if all Change Orders for the Hill Lane Extension 
cumulatively exceed $15,000, then such Change Orders will be first subject to the prior written 
approval of Schryver and Trafalgar or a verbal authorization from Trafalgar, with such approval 
not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. Any additional charges accrued due 
any delay in response or authorization or funding of the requested change order(s) shall also be 
paid for equally by Schryver and Trafalgar for a total of 100% of the entire cost. The County will 
oversee and manage the construction of the Project at no additional cost to either Schryver or 
Trafalgar. 

(c) If either Schryver or Trafalgar fails to make any payment to the County required 
under this Agreement after receipt of a written request for payment from the County, the County 
may without further notice immediately terminate this Agreement and stop work on the Project 
immediateIy. 

(d) Schryver and Trafalgar to dedicate at no cost to the County, the ROWand 
Easements required for the Hill Lane Extension from their respective properties prior to bidding. 

(e) Schryver and Trafalgar to dedicate at no cost to the County, the ROWand 
easements required for the Schryver Culvert and the drainage system from Hill Lane Extension 
to the WQ Pond on the Schryver property and hence to the outfall at Gilleland Creek, from their 
respective properties. 

(f) Schryver to donate all ROWand easements required for the future improvements 
of existing Hill Lane, from the Hill Lane Extension to Gregg Manor Road, at such time when 
there is agreement by Schryver and the County on the form of the future improvement to the 
existing Hill Lane and the ROW required. 

Section 3. Project Engineering Services. 

(a) Trafalgar and Schryver will pay JEG to design the Hill Lane Extension. Schryver 
shall pay 50% of JEG 's design fee and Trafalgar shall pay 50% of JEG's design fee, for a total of 
100% of the fees. 

(b) If Developer fails to make any payment to lEG when due the County shall give 
five business days notice in writing of such default to Developer and, if Developer has not made 
this payment within such five business day period, the County may without further notice 
immediately terminate this Agreement. 

(c) The County will pay for the design work related to the Schryver Culvert. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Section 4. Designated Representatives. 

(a) The County and Developer each designate the individual specified below 
("Designated Representative") to represent them and to act on their behalf with respect to the 
subject matter of this Agreement. Each Designated Representative will have authority to 
determine and interpret the policies and exercise the discretion of the Party it represents, and a 
Party may rely on the decisions and representations made by the other Party's Designated 
Representative with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, except as provided by 
Section 9(d), below. Each Designated Representative may further designate in writing other 
representatives to transmit 
Representative's behalf. 

instructions and receive information on the Designated 

County: Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor), 
Executive Manager, Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department 
411 West 13th Street, 11 th Floor 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Developer	 Keith Stone, President, Trafalgar 
Corporation, general partner 
Trafalgar 1, L.P. 
2911 Turtle Creek Blvd., Ste. 910 
Dallas, Texas 75219-6213 

(b) The Developer will require its agents to report regularly to, and to cooperate and 
coordinate with the County's Designated Representatives. Each Party will require its Designated 
Representative and agents to cooperate and coordinate with one another, including but not 
limited to meeting with and or reporting information to one another regarding any aspect of the 
Project, either at regular intervals or at other times determined by the County, and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Section 5. Real Property Interests. 

(a) The Project shall be constructed in public rights-of-way and/or easements ("Real 
Property Interests") conveyed to the County, or to another public entity acceptable to the 
County with a right of entry or license to allow construction of the Project as soon as practicable 
after the parties sign this Agreement. The County will maintain the storm drainage system and 
the WQ Pond on the Schryver property. Schryver shall have the right, at Schryver sale cost, to 
expand the WQ Pond on the Schryver property to serve developed run-off from the Schryver 
property, on condition that Schryver enters into a storm drain maintenance agreement with the 
County ("Storm Drain Maintenance Agreement") . The Storm Drain Maintenance Agreement 
will require that Schryver be responsible for all maintenance costs of the County's drainage 
system, from the point of Schryver's connection to the County's drainage system up to the 
discharge point including the WQ Pond and the outfall, upon Schryver discharging run-off from 
the Schryver property into the County's drainage system. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(c) Within ninety (90) days after all the Parties sign this Agreement, Schryver and 
Trafalgar must cause the Real Property Interests to be conveyed free of all liens, encumbrances, 
and title defects reasonably unacceptable to the County and at no cost to the County. All Real 
Property Interests shall be conveyed by Schryver and Trafalgar by easements or other 
instruments reasonably acceptable to the County, Schryver and Trafalgar and with title insurance 
issued by a title company acceptable to the County. Any title insurance policy shall list the 
County as insured party and shall be for an amount based upon the per acre cost, as determined 
by the Travis County Central Appraisal District in its most recent tax appraisal, of the Schryver 
and Trafalgar properties. All title insurance premium fees, costs to cure title defects, closing 
costs, and other acquisition costs shall be borne solely by Schryver or Trafalgar, as the case may 
be, but Schryver and Trafalgar shall have no responsibility for the County's surveyor legal costs. 
The construction documents for Hill Lane Extension shall be subject to review and approval by 
the County. In addition to any other applicable permits that may be required, a County 
development Permit shall be obtained prior to bidding. 

Section 6. Construction Contract Procurement. 

(a) The County will include construction of the Hill Lane Extension, as an additive 
alternate, in the County's construction bid package for the Howard Lane Extension. Within five 
(5) business days of the County providing Trafalgar and Schryver with the winning contractor's 
additive alternate bid price for the Hill Lane Extension, Trafalgar and Schryver shall decide 
whether to: (i) require the County to construct the Hill Lane Extension entirely at the Developers 
cost; or (ii) not to construct the Hill Lane Extension. 

(b) Upon the written request of Trafalgar and Schryver to the County, for the County 
to construct the Hill Lane Extension and the payment in advance by Schryver and Trafalgar of 
the amounts specified in Section 2(a) hereof, the County will include construction of the Hill 
Lane Extension as an additive alternate in the County's Construction Contract for the Howard 
Lane Extension. 

(c) The County will include construction of the Schryver Culvert at the County's sole 
cost, as an additive alternate, in the County's Construction Contract for the Howard Lane 
Extension. 

(d) Unless prohibited by law, the County will request that the Construction Contract 
contain a provision that requires the Contractor to provide the following prior to any entry and 
commencement of any portion of the Project: (i) an insurance certificate evidencing that 
Schryver and Trafalgar has been added as an additional insured under the Contractor's liability 
insurance policy; and (ii) an indemnity agreement, in form acceptable to the County, 
indemnifying Schryver and Trafalgar for liabilities resulting from the Contractor's entry on to 
the Schryver and Trafalgar properties. 

Section 7. Construction of the Project. 

The County will oversee and manage the construction of the Hill Lane Extension and the 
Schryver Culvert in conjunction with the construction of the Howard Lane Extension at no 
additional cost to Schryver or Trafalgar. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Section 8. Project Completion and Final Accounting. 

(a) The County may inspect and test the construction of the Project to ensure it 
complies with the Construction Contract, Final Plans and Specifications for the Project, this 
Agreement, and any other applicable standards and requirements. County inspectors shall inspect 
all work done and materials furnished at times and using methods determined by the County 
based on standard County policies, procedures, and requirements. Unless otherwise agreed by 
the Parties, the County shall require the Construction Contractor for the Project to remedy any 
defects in materials or workmanship to comply with the applicable requirements. 

(b) Construction of the Project shall be complete when the County has certified that 
the Project complies with the approved construction plans and final plans and specifications, 
including all approved change orders, applicable standards and requirements. 

(c) Within one hundred and eighty (180) days after the Project is complete or this 
Agreement is terminated or as reasonably determined by the County, the County will render a 
final written accounting of all costs to be paid or borne by, or credited or refunded to, any Party 
under this Agreement, taking into account any amount the Parties have previously paid as 
provided in this Agreement and subject to adjustment after resolution of any pending claims or 
contingent liabilities arising from the Project. The County will send a copy of the accounting to 
the Developer. 

(d) After the County has sent any corrected or adjusted final accounting to the 
Developer, which will include an itemized breakdown of all costs and copies of applicable 
invoices, the Developer must pay any amount it owes no later than thirty (30) days after receipt 
of such final accounting. The County will refund any amounts due the Developer within sixty 
(60) days after delivery of the adjusted final accounting. 

Section 9. Miscellaneous. 

(a) Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another must be in writing and may 
be affected by personal delivery, overnight delivery or by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
when mailed to the appropriate Party's Designated Representative, at the addresses specified, 
with copies as noted below, and deemed received upon receipt: 

County:	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 
Executive Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O . Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: Re No. 163.1969 

With copy to:	 David A. Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn : Re No . 163. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Trafalgar:	 Keith Stone, President, Trafalgar Corporation, general partner 
Trafalgar I, L.P. 
2911 Turtle Creek Blvd., Suite 910 
Dallas, TX 75219-6253 

Schryver:	 Ms. Anne B. Schryver
 
Ms. Carol Schryver
 
Mr. Brian B. Schryver
 
Mr. Jeffrey E. Schryver
 
c/o Ms. Anne B. Schryver
 
1960 Liliano Drive
 
Sierra Madre, CA 91024
 

With copy to:	 David Smith
 
Armbust and Brown, L.L.P .
 
100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300
 
Austin, Texas 78701-2744
 

The Parties may change their respective addresses for purposes of notice by giving at 
least five days written notice of the new address to all the other Parties. If any date or any period 
provided in this Road Construction Agreement ends on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the 
applicable period will be extended to the next business day. 

(b) As used in this Road Construction Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, 
the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural number will each be deemed 
to include the others . 

(c) This Agreement contains the complete and entire agreement between the Parties 
respecting the Project, and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, representations, and 
understandings, if any, between the Parties. This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, 
or changed except by a further written agreement, duly executed by the Parties. However, any 
consent, waiver, approval, or other authorization will be effective if signed by the Party granting 
or making such consent, waiver, approval, or authorization. 

(d) No official , representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Agreement, except pursuant to such express authority as may be granted by the 
governing body of the County. 

(e) The Parties agree to execute such other and further instruments and documents as 
are or may become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this 
Agreement. 

(f) If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Agreement is interrupted 
or delayed by reason of unforeseeable event beyond its control, whether such event is an act of 
God or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct other 
than acts of the County under this Agreement, or the act of conduct of any person or persons not 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



a party or privy hereto, then such Party will be excused from such performance for such period 
of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereof. 

(g) To the extent allowed by law, each Party will be responsible for, and will 
indemnify and hold harmless the other Parties, their officers, agents, and employees, from any 
and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action , lawsuits or liability resulting from, the 
indemnifying Party's acts or omissions of negligence or misconduct or in breach of this 
Agreement, including but not limited to claims for liquidated damages, delay damages, 
demobilization or remobilization costs, or claims arising from inadequacies, insufficiencies, or 
mistakes in the Final Plans and Specifications and other work products or any other materials or 
services a Party provides under this Agreement. Each Party will promptly notify the others of 
any claim asserted by or against it for damages or other relief in connection with this Agreement. 

(h) Except as provided for in Section 3(b) above, before attempting to terminate this 
Agreement for default, the Party alleging the default shall notify the other Parties in writing of 
the nature of and the means of curing the default. No Party may terminate this Agreement 
without providing the defaulting Party a reasonable amount of time to cure the default. The 
Parties acknowledge that in the event of default on any obligation under this Agreement, 
remedies at law will be, inadequate and that , in addition to any other remedy at law or in equity, 
each Party will be entitled to seek specific performance of this Agreement. 

(i) This Agreement will be construed under the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations of the Parties hereunder are performable in Travis County, Texas. Any suits pursued 
relating to this Agreement will be filed in a court of Travis County, Texas . 

G) Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Road Construction 
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid , illegal, or ineffective will not 
impair, invalidate , or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof will be 
confmed to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid , illegal, or 
ineffective. 

(k) This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto 
and their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns and shall be a covenant 
running with the Property such covenant to automatically cease upon the later of: (i) the 
completion of the Project by the County; or (ii) the full payment therefor by Trafalgar and 
Schryver to the County . No Party may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement 
without the written consent of the other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

(I) Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Agreement, 
express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the Parties hereto, any 
benefits, rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. 

(m) This Agreement is effective upon execution by all the Parties. This Agreement 
may be executed simultaneously in one or several counterparts, each of which will be deemed an 
original and all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. Except as 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



provided in Section 9(c) hereof, a consent or other document authorized or required by the terms 
of this Agreement will be binding upon execution by all the Parties. 

(n) Schryver and Trafalgar hereby certify that Schryver and Trafalgar, respectively, 
are not in violation of Section 176.006, Local Goverrunent Code. 

(0) The following exhibits are attached to and incorporated into this Agreement for 
all purposes: 

Exhibit A The Howard Lane Agreements
 
Exhibit B Hill Lane Extension sketch
 
Exhibit C Doucet and Associates letter
 
Exhibit D Schryver Culvert sketch
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Road Construction 
Agreement in multiple copies, each of equal dignity. 

This Road Construction Agreement shall require the approval of the County 
Commissioners Court of Travis County. 

Executed to be effective as of the , 20 II
--------" 

COUNTY: 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 
Date: ,2011 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAFALGAR I, L.P. 
By: Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner 

By: Keit~.E'cT~f President 
Date: , 20 11 

SCHRYVER: 

ANNE B. SCHRYVER 
Date : MAy /0 ,2011 

~. ? 

CAROL~
 
Date : :)--/0 , 20 11 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



List of Attachments 

o EXHIBIT"A " 
• Howard Lane Agreements 

o EXHIBIT "B" 
• Hill Lane Extension Sketch 

o EXHIBIT "C" 
• Doucet and Associates Letter 

o EXHIBIT "D" 
• Shryver Culvert Sketch (with pond) 

o EXHIBIT "E" 
• Project Location Map 

o EXHIBIT "F" 
• Proposed Howard Lane Extension 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



3 

HOWARD LANE II ROAD PRO...IECT
 
TRAFALGAR I, L.P. PROPERTY
 

ROAD CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
 

This Road Construction Agreement ("Road Construction Agreement") is 
entered into by and between Travis County ("County") and Trafalgar I, L.P., a Texas 
limited partnership (the "Property Owner"). The County and the Property Owner are 
hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Parties." For purposes of clarity and 
simplification, this Road Construction Agreement pertains only to improvements to be 
made on the Property Owner's property which is one segment of the County Howard 
Lane il Road Project that extends Howard Lane from the westem boundary of the 
Property Owner's property to State Highway 130 ("SH 130") across the property owned 
by the Property Owner and also across the property owned by Anne B. Schryver, et al. 
(the "County Howard Lane II Road Project"). 

Agreement 

1.	 Project Scope 

(a)	 Each Party agrees to participate and contribute as provided in this Road 
Construction Agreement in and to a project to extend and otherwise improve 
Howard Lane across the Property Owner's property as described in Subsection 
(b) and as shown on Exhibit A (the "Project") . 

(b)	 The Project shall be designed and constructed with good engineering practice, 
defined herein as all Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) regulations 
and regulations generally applicable to road construction by the County, and 
substantially in accordance with the following features ("Project Design 
Features"): 

(i)	 New four (4) lane divided road beginn ing at the eastem property line of the 
Property Owner approximately eight hundred seventy three feet (873') 
west of the SH 130 west Right-of-Way (ROW) line at the center line of 
Howard Lane at the Howard Lane interchange with SH 130 and running 
west across the Property Owner's property approximately two thousand 
fifty-seven feet (2,057') to the west property line of the Property Owner 
where it will connect with the City of Austin's proposed westward 
extension of Howard Lane II to Cameron Road. 

(A)	 right-of-way width depending on design requirements, but no less 
than one hundred fourteen feet (114'). plus slope and drainage 
easements and temporary access and temporary construction 
easements, as reasonably required to provide a fully functional, 
operationally safe and maintainable, and regulatory compliant 
Project: 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(8)	 road consisting of two (2) asphalt pavement sections no less than 
thirty-two feet (32') wide from face of curb to face of curb, each 
section including : 

(1)	 two (2) twelve feet (12') wide travel lanes; 

(2)	 two feet (2.0') wide Portland cement concrete curb and 
gutter along both edges of each section and appropriately 
sized storm sewer system; 

(3)	 one five feet (5') wide bicycle lane abutting the concrete 
gutter on each outside lane of the road; and, 

(C)	 number, design, and location of median breaks based on Travis 
County and Texas Department of Transportation ("TxDOT") design 
standards, 
(1)	 there shall be no less than one median opening (with tum 

lanes in both directions) located approximately 500' east of 
the Property Owner's western property line and one median 
opening (with turn lanes in both directions) located at the 
Property Owner's eastern property line and shared with the 
abutting property owner, or as otherwise reasonably agreed 
to in writing between the Parties. 

(2)	 the County will construct. at no expense to the Property 
Owner, twenty foot (20') wide driveway approaches, each at 
the north and south curb lines of Howard Lane at the median 
break locations specified herein, each driveway approach 
shall each have two (2) ten foot (10') wide gates in the fence 
line or as otherwise reasonably agreed to in writing between 
the Parties. 

(ii)	 Pavement structure with a design life of twenty (20) years based on 
geotechnical engineering produced by the Project Engineer. 

(iii)	 Design speed of forty-five (45) miles per hour. 

(iv)	 Any bridges are to be designed according to min imum applicable TxDOT 
standards. 

(v)	 Twenty-three feet (23') wide grassed median measured from back-of-curb 
to back-of-curb. 

(vi)	 Six feet (6') wide sidewalks on both sides of the road certified to meet all 
applicable access ibility standards. 

2 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(vii) Mitigation for environmental impacts as, and to the extent, required by 
applicable law based on the environmental , archeological, endangered 
species, and other studies by the Project Engineer. 

(viii) Temporary erosion/sedimentation/water quality controls, revegetation, 
stormwater management during construction and permanent stormwater 
management and water quality controls, and any temporary or permanent 
easements required for the construction, operation, and maintenance of 
such controls, as required by applicable regulatory requirements and good 
engineering practice and as reasonably agreed between the Parties in 
accordance with Section 4(b) below. 

(ix) Guardrails and traffic control devices and markings, both during 
construction and permanent. as required by TxDOT's Manual of Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices and sound engineering principles and practices. 

(x) All necessary relocations or adjustments of utilities or other infrastructure, 
subject to payment or reimbursement by any person legally obligated to 
bear the cost of such costs, relocations, or adjustments. 

(xi) Compliance with any applicable County policies. procedures, 
requirements for acceptance of the Project for maintenance. 

and 

(xii) Graded to accommodate an at-grade crossing at the intersection of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project with the frontage road of SH 130 
with signage and conduit installed for a future traffic signal. 

(xiii) Property Owner's access to its property. 

(A) Prior to the start of construction of the Project, the County will install 
four (4) strand barbed wire fencing on either side of the Project at the 
dedicated right-ot-way or temporary or permanent easement lines, at no 
expense to the Property Owner, to keep secure all animals and livestock 
at any time located on the Property Owner's remaining property. The 
County shall maintain the fence during construction of the Project. The 
fence shall become the property and responsibility of the Property Owner 
upon completion of the Project. 

(B) Prior to the start of construction of the Project by the County, the 
Property Owner and its tenants shall be permitted to conduct farm and 
ranching operations on the Property Owner's Real Property Interests, at 
no cost to the Property Owner or its tenants. 

(C) The County shall at all times prior to the completion and opening of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project to public traffic provide and allow 

3 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



safe access for the Property Owner and its tenants across the Property 
Owner's Real Property Interests between the north and south portions of 
the Property Owner's remaining property on both the west side and the 
east side of Gilleland Creek. 

(D) The instruments conveying the Real Property Interest of Property 
Owner to the County shall not preclude the use of those Real Property 
Interests by public utilities. Further, the conveyance instruments shall not 
preclude the use of those Real Property Interests by private utilities 
through a License Agreement with the County upon reasonable terms and 
conditions and such License Agreement shall not be unreasonably 
withheld, delayed or conditioned . 

2. Contributions 

(a) The total costs of the County Howard Lane II Road Project shall include, without 
limitation, the costs to survey, design, perm it, investigate and construct the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project, including without limitation, any costs 
associated with engineering (collectively, the ''Total Costs"). The "Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share" of the Total Costs shall be 2.31% of the Total Costs , 
subject to the limitation that the Property Owner's share of the Total Costs shall 
not exceed Two Hundred and Eight Thousand Dollars ($208 ,000.00) ("Property 
Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount"). Notwithstanding anything contained in this 
Road Construction Agreement to the contrary , the parties hereby acknowledge 
and agree that Property Owner's total liability hereunder shall be limited to the 
Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount. 

(b) Within ninety (90) days of execution of this Road Construction Agreement by 
both Parties, the Property Owner shall provide the County (or escrow agent, as 
applicable) with, at the Property Owner's election, either of the tollowtnq types of 
security in order to secure the Property Owner's payment obligation under this 
Road Construction Agreement in the amount of the Property Owner's Not-to 
Exceed Amount ("Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds") 
(i) cash or other security acceptable to the County in. the amount of the Property 
Owner's Not-to Exceed Amount; or (ii) a Performance Deed of Trust in 
accordance with Section 2(c) below and in the form of Exhibit C hereto (the 
"Performance Deed of Trust"). 

(c) The Property Owner shall have the option of executing and delivering a 
Performance Deed of Trust evidencing a first lien on a portion of the Owner's 
rema ining property located directly adjacent to the Project, in favor of the County. 
The portion of the Property Owner's remaining property subject to and covered 

'! by the First Lien Deed of Trust (the "Mortgaged Property") will be reasonably 
agreed to by the Property Owner and the County and must have an appraised 
value , as established by the then latest available Travis County CAD tax 
statement, in an amount equal to 120% of the Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed 
Amount. 

4 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(c)	 The Property Owner shall convey the Real Property Interests to the County as 
provided in Section 5. The County shall bear all other costs of design, permitting, 
construction, maintenance and operation of the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project. The Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount referenced above and 
conveyance of the Real Property Interests referenced in Section 5 below are the 
Property Owner's sole obligations for the County Howard Lane II Project. 

(d)	 The Property Owner shall not be cred ited towards its Not-to-Exceed Amount for 
any costs previously incurred by Property Owner for surveys, engineering design 
work, investigations, analyses, reports, and other matters that have been 
previously performed for or by the Property Owner in connection with the County 
Howard Lane" Road Project. Property Owner shall provide the County with 
copies of all such information as well as a statement from the originators of such 
information, acknowledging their responsibility for its accuracy and completeness 
and/or indicating the limitations of their work, and granting their release of the 
information to the County for its use at no cost. Such documents prepared by 
Texas registered engineers or land surveyors shall be appropriately sealed . 

(e)	 Each Party shall bear one hundred per cent (100%) of its internal costs of 
administering this Road Construction Agreement, including contract 
procurement, employees' review of engineering services and deliverables, 
project management, overhead, and any work required of a Party under this 
Road Construction Agreement for which the Party elects to use its own 
employees. 

3.	 Designated Representatives and Project Engineer 

(a)	 Each Party hereby designates the person indicated below to represent it and act 
on its behalf with respect to the matters that are the subject of this Road 
Construction Agreement; provided, such designation shall only be for purposes 
of specify ing the contact person for the applicable Party under this Agreement 
and shall not subject, or be construed to subject. such designated person to any 
personal liability for performance of the respective obligations of the applicable 
Party under the terms of this Agreement. Each designee shall have authority to 
determine and interpret the policies and exerc ise the.discretion of the Party that 
designee represents, and the other Party may rely on the decisions and 
representations made by any designee, with respect to the subject matter of this 
Road Construction Agreement, except as provided by Section 9(d) below. Each 
Party or designee may further designate other representatives to transmit 
instructions and receive information on the Party's or designee's behalf. 

(i) County: Joseph Gieselman (or successor) 
Executive Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department 
411 West 13th Street 
Austin , Texas 78701 
Tel : (512) 854 9383 
Fax (512) 854 4697 

5 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



email: Joe .Gieselman@Co.Travis.Tx.US 

(li)	 Property Owner: 

Keith Stone, President of Trafalgar Corporation, 
as General Partner of Trafalgar I, L.P. 
2911 Turtle Creek Boulevard 
Suite 910 
Dallas, Texas 75219-6253 
Tel: (214) 361 9000 
Fax: (214) 2195300 
email: Kstone@BlenheimCorporation.com 

Each Party shall require its designee , contractors, and agents to reasonably 
cooperate and coordinate with one another, including meeting with and or reporting 
information to one another regarding any aspect of the Project, either at regular 
intervals or at other times reasonably determined by the Parties, and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Upon execution of this Road Construction Agreement by both Parties. the County 
shall commence and proceed with all reasonable diligence to: (i) execute any required 
interlocal agreement with the City of Austin; (ii) execute any required agreement with 
TxDOT; (iii) select and appoint the Project Engineer; (iv) prepare the surveys and 
documents defining the Property Owner's Real Property Interests; (v) award the 
Construction Contract; and (vi) complete construction of the County Howard Lane II 
Road Project. 

The Property Owner shall be listed as a named insured under any insurance 
policy covering the Construction Contract 

4.	 Project Engineering 

(a)	 The County shall cause all engineering services and deliverables needed to 
complete the Project in a reasonably cost-effective manner with all required 
Project Design Features, including but not limited to, the final plan sets and 
project manual with specifications for the Project ("Final Plans and 
Specifications"), to be produced by an engineer determined by the County to be 
the highest qualified to complete the engineering ("Project Engineer"). 

(b)	 The Project shall require approvals from the County and TxDOT and it must 
adhere to the requirements of the applicable State of Texas-Travis County Local 
Transportation Project Advance Funding Agreement for a SH 130 Comprehensive 
Development Agreement Concession Payment Project (the "AFA") in the 
development of its design and its construction. At no later than the 50% design 
complete stage the County shall submit to the Property Owner plans for approval 

6 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Gieselman@Co.Travis.Tx


of locations of the fencing, gates, median breaks, driveways, and easements 
specified in Section 1(b), which shall not be unreasonably denied or delayed. If 
the Property Owner does not object to such plans within ten (10) business days of 
receipt, the Property Owner will be deemed to have approved them. The County 
shall submit to the Property Owner the Final Plans and Specifications for the 
approval of locations of the fencing, gates, median breaks, driveways, and 
easements specified in Section 1(b), which shall not be unreasonably denied or 
delayed. If the Property Owner does not object to such Final Plans and 
Specifications within ten (10) business days of receipt, the Property Owner will be 
deemed to have approved them. Property Owner assumes no responsibility with 
respect to the Final Plans and Specifications. By accepting, consenting to, or 
approving any item, person, or matter which is delivered or presented to Property 
Owner or which is required to be accepted, consented to, or approved by Property 
Owner pursuant to this Road Construction Agreement, including, without 
limitation, the approval of the Final Plans and Specifications, Property Owner shall 
not be deemed to have warranted or represented the sufficiency, effectiveness, or 
any other characteristics of the same, or of any term, provision, or condition 
thereof, and such acceptance, consent to, or approval thereof shall not be or 
constitute any warranty or representation of any kind or nature with respect 
thereto by Property Owner. No inspection or approval is a substitute for any 
applicable governmental approval, review, inspection, permit, or certificate, all of 
which are the County's soleresponsibility. 

(c)	 The County shall pay the Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of Total Costs draws 
under the engineering and construction contracts and shall be reimbursed for 
such amount from the Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds (or 
if the Performance Deed of Trust has been delivered in lieu of cash or other cash 
available security, then the Property Owner shall deliver to the County in cash the 
Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of Total Costs) within ninety (90) days from the 
later of when the County: (i) certifies in writing to the Property Owner that the 
CountyHoward Lane II Road Project is opened to public traffic; and (ii) provides 
the Property Owner a final accounting, with reasonably supporting documentation, 
of the amount payable by the Property Owner in accordance with the terms of this 
Road Construction Agreement. 

5.	 Acquisition of Real Property Interests 

(a)	 In this Road Construction Agreement, "Real Property Interests" means the right 
of way, slope and drainage easements, and temporary access and temporary 
construction easements, reasonably required to design and construct a fully 
functional, operationally safe and maintainable, regulatory compliant, and cost
effective Project and conveyed in a condition suitable for construction of the 
Project with all required Project Design Features, to the extent required by good 
engineering practice in accordance with Sections 1(b) and 4(b) above. The 
Property Owner shall convey to the County all of the Real Property Interests that 
are owned or controlled by the Property Owner ("Property Owner's Real 
Property Interests") which are determined by good engineering practices to be 

7 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



necessary to construct the Project in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
this Road Construction Agreement when required under the terms of Section 5(b) 
below. The Property Owner shall provide the County with title insurance 
commitments for the Real Property Interests prior to the execution of this 
Agreement. The Property Owner shall not convey any easements to third parties 
over the Real Property Interests without the written consent of the County, such 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld , delayed or conditioned. 

(b)	 No later than ninety (90) days after the County provides the Property Owner with 
metes and bounds descriptions and sketches of the Real Property Interests to be 
conveyed and proposed forms of all related conveyance documents, the Property 
Owner shall cause all of the Property Owner's Real Property Interests to be 
conveyed to the County. The deed and temporary construction easement 
dedicating or conveying such interests and all related conveyance documents 
shall be in a form reasonably approved by the County and the Property Owner. 

(c)	 The County shall bear all costs of surveying, document preparation, and 
certifications by a Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor required for 
conveying the Property Owner's Real Property Interests that this Road 
Construction Agreement obligates the Property Owner to convey. The Property 
Owner shall bear all other costs of conveying its Real Property Interests, 
including but not limited to title insurance premiums and closing costs. 

(d)	 The Property Owner shall cause the Real Property Interests to be conveyed to 
the County free of all liens, encumbrances, and title defects reasonably 
unacceptable to the County, by deeds or other instruments reasonably 
acceptable to the County and the Property Owner, and with title insurance (at the 
Property Owners sole cost and expense) issued by a title company acceptable 
to the County. Any title insurance policy shall list the County as insured party, 
and shall be for an amount based upon the value of the interests conveyed, as 
established by the then latest available Travis Central Appraisal District tax 
statement. 

(e)	 Title to the Property Owners Real Property Interests shall automatically revert to 
Property Owner on the earlier of: (i) the date this Road Construction Agreement 
is terminated by either Party in accordance with its terms; or (ii) January 1, 2014 
if a construction contract for the whole of the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project has not been awarded by the County by that date. In the event the 
County Howard Lane " Road Project is delayed by conditions beyond the 
County's control the Parties shall reasonably determine an extended date by 
which time a construction contract must be awarded; provided, however, in the 
event that the Parties are unable to mutually agree on an extension date within 
fifteen (15) days from the date that such force majeure event occurs , the parties 
agree to allow the TxDot Austin District Engineer to set a new date by which time 
a construction contract must be awarded. In the event that the County does not 
have sufficient funds to award a construction contract to the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder the Parties shall reasonably determine an extended date 
by which time a construction contract must be awarded and that allows the 
County additional time to perform value engineering and/or obtain additional 
funding and to rebid and award a construction contract; provided. however, in the 

8 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



event that the Parties are unable to mutually agree on an extension date within 
fifteen (15) days from the date that the County advises the Property Owner that 
funding is insufficient, the parties agree to allow the TxDot Austin District 
Engineer to set a new date by which time funding must be secured. In the event 
of a reversion under this paragraph, the County agrees to execute and deliver to 
the Property Owner, within 30 days of its receipt of a written request for same 
from the Property Owner, whatever documents are reasonably requested by the 
Property Owner in order to memorialize the reversion of title to the Property 
Owner's Real Property Interests to the Property Owner. 

(f)	 Upon the automatic reversion of title to the Property Owner's Real Property 
Interests to the Property Owner under Section 5(e): (i) the County shall , within 
thirty (30) days of the reversion, return (x) 100% of the Property Owner's 
Engineering and Construction Funds if termination of the Road Construction 
Agreement is for any reason within the reasonable control of the County, or (y) if 
termination is caused by reasons outside of the County's reasonable control, the 
County shall return the Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds 
less 2.31% of the engineering costs incurred by the County in connection with 
the Project, and, in addition to the amounts to be refunded pursuant to (x) or (y) 
above, the County shall refund to the Property Owner any other security or 
monies advanced to the County by the Property Owner, together with all accrued 
interest on such monies to the Property Owner; and (ii) any Performance Deed of 
Trust granted to the County by the Property Owner under Section 2 shall 
automatically be cancelled and discharged. In the event of a reversion under 
Sections 5(e), 6(b) or 6(d), the County agrees to execute and deliver to Property 
Owner, within 30 days of its receipt of a written request for same from the 
Property Owner, whatever documents are reasonably requested by the Property 
Owner in order to memorialize the reversion and that any Performance Deed of 
Trust provided under Sections 2 is cancelled, released and discharged. 

6.	 Construction Contract Procurement 

(a)	 Upon the Parties and TxDOT's approval of the Final Plans and Specifications 
under Section 4, the County shall incorporate the Final Plans and Specifications 
into an invitation for bids and solicit bids for one or more contracts for 
construction of the County Howard Lane II Road Project ("Construction 
Contract") under the County Purchasing Act. Chapter 262, Local Government 
Code. However, if satisfactory contractual arrangements for the cost of 
relocations or adjustment of utilities or other infrastructure have not been made 
with the owner or operator of the utility, the County may delay solicitation of bids 
until such arrangement are in place. The County may delay the solicitation of 
bids for the County Howard Lane II Road Project until the construction plans for 
the City of Austin and County sections of the Howard Lane II Road Project from 
Cameron Road to SH 130 are completed and combined into a single construction 
contract to take advantage of economies of scale. Any delay in bidding exercised 
by the County shall be subject to meeting the time limits established in Section 
5(e) . 

9 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(b)	 County shall notify the Property Owner of the amounts of the bids received for 
the Project. If the bid determined by the County in its sole discretion to be 
acceptable as the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the Construction 
Contract exceeds the County's then estimated cost of construction by more than 
20%, the County may reject all bids as excessive, perform value engineering to 
reduce costs, and solicit bids again until a bid acceptable to the County is 
received . In the event that the estimated cost of construction can not be 
sufficiently reduced to meet the available construction budget the County and 
TxDOT may agree, upon giving · Property Owner written notice, to provide 
additional funding or to terminate the AFA. If the AFA is terminated, (i) this 
Agreement shall also automatically terminate, (ii) the Property Owner's 
Engineering and Construction Funds, less 2.31 % of the engineering costs 
incurred by the County in connection with the Project, shall be retumed by the 
County to the Property Owner, (iii) the Real Property Interests shall automatically 
revert to the Property Owner in accordance with Sections 5(e) and (f), and (iv) 
any Performance Deed of Trust shall be cancelled, released and discharged, and 
the County shall issue such agreements and documents requested by the 
Property Owner to memorialize (iii) and (iv) above. 

(c)	 The County shall award the Construction Contract for the County Howard Lane II 
Road Project to the bidder submitting the lowest responsive and responsible bid 
for the County Howard Lane \I Road Project that is within the construction 
budget, including up to 5% of the low bid amount for construction contingencies, 
and the County shall thereafter proceed with all reasonable diligence to ensure 
the completion of construction of the Project. 

(d)	 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Road Construction Agreement, if 
TxDOT and/or the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas fail to jointly or 
severally provide Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand dollars ($7,500,000) of 
funding estimated for the cost of engineering and construction of the County 
Howard Lane II Road Project or if County and TxDOT terminate the AFA, the 
County may, upon giving Property Owner written notice, terminate this Road 
Construction Agreement. whereupon: (i) all Real Property Interests shall 
automatically revert to the Property Owner in accordance with Sections 5(e) and 
(f); (ii) any Performance Deed of Trust in favor of the County shall automatically 
become null and void in accordance with Section 5(f), and in either of such 
events in (i) or (ii), the County agrees to execute and deliver to Property Owner, 
within thirty (30) days of such notice, whatever documents are reasonably 
requested by the Property Owner in order to memorialize the reversion and that 
any Performance Deed of Trust is cancelled, released and discharged; and (iii) 
within thirty (30) days of such notice, all cash and other securities paid to the 
County by the Property Owner as the Property Owner's Engineering and 
Construction Funds shall be returned to the Property Owner; and thereafter the 
County shall have no further liability to the Property Owner (except for any 
damage to the Property Owner's Real Property Interests caused by the gross 
negligence or willful misconduct of the County, or its contractors, agents, or 
representatives). 

10 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



7. Project Construction 

(a) Upon receipt of an acceptable bid for the County Howard Lane II Road Project in 
accordance with Section 6 above, the County shall notify the Property Owner of 
the amount of that bid. 

(b) The County shall pay all costs associated with the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project, and on that date which is ninety (90) days from the later of when the 
County: (i) certifies to the Property Owner in writing that the County Howard Lane 
II Road Project is open to public traffic, and (ii) provides the Property Owner a 
final accounting, with reasonably supporting documentation, of the amount 
payable by the Property Owner in accordance with the terms of this Road 
Construction Agreement, the County shall be reimbursed for the Property 
Owner's Pro-Rata Share of the Total Costs up to the Property Owner's Not-to
Exceed Amount from the Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds 
(if then held with an escrow agent for benefit of the County) or, if such Property 
Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds are not then held by an escrow 
agent, the Property Owner shall submit such funds directly to the County. 

8. Project Completion 

(a) 

(b) 

The County shall inspect and test the construction of the Howard Lane 1/ Road 
Project to ensure it complies with the Construction Contract, Final Plans and 
Specifications, this Road Construction Agreement, and any other applicable 
standards and requirements. County inspectors shall inspect all work done and 
materials furnished at times and using methods determined by the County based 
on standard County policies, procedures, and requirements. Unless otherwise 
agreed by the Parties, the County shall require the Construction Contractor to 
remedy any defects in materials or workmanship to comply with the applicable 
requirements. 
Construction of the County Howard Lane II Road Project shall be complete when 
the County and TxDOT have certified that the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project complies with applicable standards and requirements. The County shall 
notify the Property Owner of completion. The calculation of the Property Owner's 
Not-to-Exceed Cost is based on the County's estimate of the Total Costs for the 
Project in accordance with Exhibit B attached hereto . If the actual costs of the 
engineering and construction costs are less than the estimated cost, the Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share of the cost savings shall be returned to the Property 
Owner within thirty days of the completion of the final accounting for the Project. 
The method to determine the amount of any such funds to be returned to the 
Property Owner is further described on Exhibit B. 

... 

9. Miscellaneous 

(a) Any notice given hereund er by any Party to another shall be in writing and may 
be effected by personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail, return 
receipt requested when mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses: 

II 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



County:	 Joe Gieselman (or successor)
 
Executive Manager, TNR
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attomey 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: File No. 163.000
 

Property Owner: 
Trafalgar I, L.P. 
clo Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner 
Attention: Keith Stone, its President 
2911 Turtle Creek Boulevard 
Suite 910 
Dallas, Texas 75219-6253 
Tel: (214) 361 9000 
Fax: (214) 2195300 
email : KStone@BlenheimCorporation.com 

(b)	 As used in this Road Construction Agreement, whenever the context so 
indicates, the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural 
number shall each be deemed to include the others . 

(c)	 This Road Construction Agreement contains the complete and entire agreement 
between the Parties respecting the matters addressed herein, and supersedes all 
prior negotiations, agreements, representations, and understandings, if any, 
between the Parties respecting the Project. This Road Construction Agreement 
may not be modified, discharged, or changed in any respect whatsoever except 
by a further agreement in writing duly executed by the Parties hereto . However, 
any consent, waiver, approval or authorization shall be effective, if signed by the 
Party granting or making such consent, waiver, approval, or authorization. 

(d)	 No official, representative, agent , or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Road Construction Agreement, except pursuant to such express 
authority as may be granted by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

(e)	 The Parties shall execute other and further instruments and documents as are or 
may become necessary to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Road 
Construction Agreement. 

(f)	 If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Road Construction 
Agreement is interrupted or delayed by reason of an unforeseeable event beyond 
its control, whether such event is an act of God or the common enemy, or the 
result of war , riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct other than acts of the 
County under this Road Construction Agreement , or the act of conduct of any 
person or persons not a party or privy hereto, then the respective party shall be 

12 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably 
necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereto. 

(g)	 To the extent allowed by law, each Party shall be responsible for, and shall 
indemnify and hold harmless the other Parties, their officers, agents, and 
employees , from any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action, lawsuits 
or liability resulting from, that Party's acts or omissions of negligence or 
misconduct or in breach of this Road Construction Agreement, including but not 
limited to claims for liquidated damages, delay damages, demobilization or 
remobilization costs. Each Party shall promptly notify the others of any claim 
asserted by or against it for damages or other relief in connection with this Road 
Construction Agreement. 

(h)	 Before attempting to terminate this Road Construction Agreement for default , the 
Party aileging the default shall notify the other Party in writing of the -nature of 
and the means of curing the default. No Party may terminate this Road 
Construction Agreement without providing the defaulting Party a reasonable 
amount of time to cure the default. The Parties acknowledge that in the event of 
default on any obligation under this Road Construction Agreement that remedies 
at law will be inadequate and that, in addition to any other remedy at Jawor in 
equity, they shall be entitled to specific performance of this Road Construction 
Agreement. 

(i)	 This Road Construction Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the 
State of Texas and all obligations of the parties hereunder are performable in 
Travis County, Texas. Any suits pursued relating to this Road Construction 
Agreement will be filed in a court of Travis County, Texas. 

U)	 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Road Construction 
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Road 
Construction Agreement. but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, 
sentence , provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective. 

(k)	 This Road Construction Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the Parties hereto and their respective legal representatives, successors, and 
assigns and constitutes a covenant running with the Property Owner's Real 
Property Interests . Any Party may record in the Official Public Records of Travis 
County a memorandum of this Road Construction Agreement. The Property 
Owner may not assign any rights or obligations under th is Road Construction 
Agreement to any person, other than a purchaser of fee simple title to all of the 
Mortgaged Property subject to the Performance Deed of Trust, without the 
written consent of the County, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, 
delayed or conditioned. In the event of any assignment by the Property Owner of 
its rights and obligations under this Road Construction Agreement to any party 
which (i) acquires fee simple title to all of the Mortgaged Property subject to the 
Performance Deed of Trust and (ii) expressly assumes in writing all of the 
Property Owner's obligations under this Road Construction Agreement , then 
once the Property Owner has provided the County with a copy of such written 
assiqnrnent and assumption by such party of all of the Property Owner's rights 

13 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



and obligations hereunder, such assigning Property Owner shall have no further 
rights, obligations or liabilities as a party under this Road Construction 
Agreement. 

(I)	 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Road Construction 
Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than 
the Parties hereto, any benefits. rights. or remedies under or by reason of this 
Road Construction Agreement. 

(m)	 This Road Construction Agreement is effective upon execution by all the Parties. 
This Road Construction Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or 
several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which 
together constitute one and the same instrument. The terms of this Road 
Construction Agreement shall become binding upon each Party from and after 
the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and after the time it 
executes a consent or other document authorized or required by the terms of the 
Agreement. such consent or other document shall be binding upon such Party. 

(n)	 The following exhibits are attached to and incorporated in the Agreement. 

Exhibit A The Project 
Exhibit B Property Owner's Cost Share Computation 
Exhibit C Performance Deed of Trust 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

14 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXECUTED to be effective as of , 2009 

COUNTY: 

~T~_ 
Samuel T. Biscoe
 
County Judge
 
Date:~ £ 2009
 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

TRAFALGAR I. L.P.
 
By: Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner
 

By: Keith Stone, its President 
Date :J..f-72009 

15 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

THE PROJECT
 

(ATfACHED) 

16 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



--

~< \. 
: 

\ 

\,, 
\,, 
\,, 
\,, 
\ \ ' ,. ,, 
\,, 
\,, 
\ 

, \ / 

'V9 \ / 
' 'i:~'-. / '' . \ \ 

.\~~ " ' - ~ - - - - - ~ - -
Ij~",,"~! \-_'---- 

','  --,
\ : 

, I[, . ,~ 

I.--  r 
1'.\ 
~. 

~\ \
1/'. . 
.. . -t\ \"-' 

" i.. " ' ..L .I'. -- ,- 0 . 

' .. \, \ " 

. \ 
\ 
" \\ 

\ 

\ 
': SCHRYVER 
\ 

\ 

,

:\'. ,, , 

-j,
---;- -_\'''- -- ---

~ 
lw 
'Z 
l~ 

1.~ 
~ ... 

'~ ~ 
R.O,w,j!' 

\ 

,= 
:. ~ 
'Il> 
\:J 
10

~oo ~r 

~ 
" 

c5 
0. 
~- --_ .. _.. 

gfJ::r:~ nJft[ : ir:l;: ~:~i:r (Lfl 
rUlXllr • fSl."	 ~ 
~R1~flCJ' :i:~~ , 
~ SUTIOl • IU· ... !I6 " 

,/ 

...... . . _. . - . .._ ._

l IIIIlL lll. " 
~h 

-HOWARD LANE 

lII. v, • • 

3I o 
\ 

--"""lClHARRIS BRANCH	 "I 
ci 

SUBDIVISION	 w 
o 
II] 

o 
',\,liU1a>l ~I TRAFALGAR I,L.P.	 '-

' 

i;;~:~~j~Jr IIIIT J
 
~uu 01 tuttt
 

~ l r~~ 
Q. 
a:	 \ :;~::n

UOIU1 'l,·n. ..	 ~ I •.'0 ." 
I	 \~;'i n:H: z··t .n 

~	 } 
I 

~ ?	 ' ISUflClfI • Ul'n." -: 
&l~l 01 Q,II 't[ : ~r )19'5:~~:r 11.11 ' ()' ...l~l :;tt:;	 ~ , ~ 

:~D~¥IT Ie- : i,:~t\ ~th	 ;l}
. ~	 " 'UI I(lJil • u ..... 11 
~~	 .... i\ 

H	 EXH18I T A 
COUNTY HOIIARD LANE II 

ROAD PROJECT 
~ ~ 

OQ'.1 C.c .rrt:lVr" . 100 8 

' 0 " " - :<.• • • - _ --- _ • . .• . -_. ~.- .._ -,-,,~# ' --~ - ..-_ . 
••• • •• •• • n . W ' . .. .. 4 .. . . . . _ ... . _ · _ • • • •• _~_ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 
PROPERTY OWNER COST SHARE COMPUTATION
 

The calculation of the "Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount" is based on the 
County's estimate of the total engineering and construction costs for the County Howard 
Lane " Road Project ($7,500,000), the "Property Owner's Pro Rata Share" of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project (which is hereby agreed to be 2.31 %), and a not
to-exceed factor of twenty percent (20%): 

Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount =: $7,500,000 X 2.31% X 120% = 
$7,500,000 x 0.0231 x 1.2 =$208 ,000 

Upon completion of the construction of the County Howard Lane II Road Project, the 
actual cost to the County of the County Howard Lane II Road Project will be determined 
and used to compute the Property Owner's actual pro rata cost. If the amount is less 
than $208,000, the difference shall be returned or released to the Property Owner. 
Upon Payment by the Property Owner to the County of the Property Owner's actual pro 
rata cost (as limited by the Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount), the County shall 
immediately release any Performance Deed of Trust covering the Mortgaged Property 
in accordance with Section 5. 

The formula for calculating the Property Owner's actual pro rata cost is as follows: 

Actual cost to the County of the County Howard Lane II Road Project x Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share =Property Owner's actual pro rata cost 

The formula for calculating the amount of any unused Property Owner's Engineering 
and Construction Funds, if any, to be returned or released to the Property Owner is as 
follows: 

Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount minus Property Owner's actual pro rata 
cost = amount to be returned or released to the Property Owner. 

17 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT C 

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
Winstead PC 
401 Congress Ave., Suite 2100 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attention : Pete Winstead 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AND INTEREST IN REAL 
PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILE:D FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 

PERFORMANCE DEED OF TRUST 

STATE OF TEXAS
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS
 

§
§
§


KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS :
 

That TRAFALGAR I, L.P.. a Texas limited partnership (collectively, "Grantor", 
whether one or more), having an address of c/o Trafalgar Corporation. Attention: Keith 
Stone, its President, 2911 Turtle Creek Boulevard. Suite 910. Dallas, Texas 75219
6253, for and in consideration of the obligations hereinafter described, has granted, 
bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and 
convey unto ("Trustee", whether one or more), and to 
his successors and assigns , forever. all and singular the property hereinafter described 
and situated in Travis County, Texas : 

(a) All of Grantor's rights, titles and interests in and to that certain tract 
of land (the "Property") described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated 
herein and subject to all restrictions and encumbrances of record ; 

(b) All rights. titles, interests. estates. reversions and remainders now 
owned or hereafter acquired by Grantor in and to the Property and in and to the 
other properties covered hereby; and; and 

(c) All improvements now or hereafter located on the Property (all of 
the foregoing being collectively referred to as the "Mortgaged Property"). 

To have and to hold the Mortgaged Property unto Trustee and Trustee's 
successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind itself , its respective 
successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the Mortgaged 
Property, or any part thereof, unto Trustee and Trustee's successors and assigns, 

18 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



against all persons whomsoever claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 

1. Obligations Secured. This conveyance is made in trust , however. to 
secure payment and performance of Grantor's obligations (collectively the "Obligations") 
set forth in this Performance Deed of Trust (this "Deed of Trust") and that certain Road 
Construction Agreement (the "Agreement") dated as of , 2009, by and 
between Grantor and Travis County, Texas ("Beneficiary", whether one or more. which 
term shall also refer to any subsequent owner or holder of the Obligations) and all 
modifications and extensions of any of the foregoing. 

2. Covenants of Grantor. Grantor, jointly and severally, further covenants 
and agrees with Beneficiary and Trustee as follows: 

Title to the Mortgaged Property. Grantor has in its own right good and 
indefeasible title in fee simple to the Property and Grantor has full right and 
authority to make this conveyance. Grantor shall defend the title and possession 
of the Mortgaged Property to the end that this Deed of Trust shall be and remain 
a valid lien on the Mortgaged Property until the Obligations are performed. 

3. Change in Ownership . Should the Mortgaged Property, or any part 
thereof, become vested in a person or entity other than Grantor, Beneficiary may, upon 
written notice to Grantor, deal with such successor or successors in interest with 
reference to this Deed of Trust in the same manner as with Grantor without in any way 
vitiating or discharging Grantor's liability hereunder. No sale of the Mortgaged Property 
and no forbearance on the part of Beneficiary and no extension of the time for the 
payment or performance of the Obligations hereby secured shall operate to release, 
discharge, modify. change, or affect the original liability of Grantor hereunder. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of an assignment by Grantor of all of its 
rights and obligations under the Agreement accordance with the terms of Section 9(k) of 
the Agreement to any purchaser of fee simple title to all of the Mortgaged Property. if 
such purchaser expressly assumes in writing all of Grantor's obligations under this 
Deed of Trust and under the Agreement, then once Grantor has provided Beneficiary 
with a copy of such written assignment and assumption· by such purchaser, such 
assigning Grantor shall have no further rights, obligations or liabilities as a party under 
this Deed of Trust and under the Agreement. 

4 . Release of Lien. It is the agreement of Grantor and Beneficiary that 
should Grantor (i) satisfy its Obligations under Paragraph 1 of this Deed of Trust. which 
Grantor shall have the right to do at any time without advance notice to Beneficiary, or 
(ii) deliver the cash equivalent to an escrow agent to be mutually agreed upon by 
Grantor and Beneficiary ( the "Escrow") subject to the escrow agreement described in 
this paragraph 4, Beneficiary will, upon request from Grantor, execute and deliver for 
recordation a "Release of Lien" (herein so called) to be recorded in the Travis County 
Real Property Records, and further, in the event that Grantor satisfies its Obligations 
pursuant to (i) above, Beneficiary will, upon request from Grantor, execute and deliver a 
document confirming that the Obligations have so been satisf ied. In the event that 

\9 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grantor elects to substitute the Escrow as security for its performance of the 
Obligations, Grantor and Beneficiary shall enter into an escrow agreement in form and 
substance acceptable to both parties, in their reasonable discretion, it being agreed 
upon that all interest earned on the Escrow shall belong to the Grantor. Beneficiary 
shall accept payments of (i) or (ii) above from any party constituting Grantor. 
Beneficiary agrees to subordinate the lien of this Deed of Trust by wr itten agreement 
upon request from Grantor to (a) any and all easements or dedications for rights-of-way 
for roads or streets or for the installation or construct ion and dedication of any and all 
utility easements and (b) any liens placed on the Mortgaged Property to secure 
obligations to third party lenders . 

5. Foreclosure and Sale. If there is a default in performance or payment of 
any of the Obligations of Grantor under the Agreement. this Deed of Trust or any other 
document or instrument evidenclnq or securing the Obligations, and such default shall 
not be cured within sixty (60) days following receipt by Grantor of written notice of such 
default (unless such cure cannot be effectuated within such sixty (60) day period, in 
which case Grantor shall have a commercially reasonable time beyond such sixty (60) 
day period to cure so long as Grantor is diligently pursuing such cure), then all amounts 
due under the Agreement and hereunder, together with all other sums secured hereby, 
shall, at the option of Beneficiary, become at once due and payable and performable 
without further demand or notice other than that demand or notice provided for in this 
paragraph and required by applicable law, and it shall thereupon, or at any time 
thereafter while any part of the Obligations remain unpaid or unperformed , be the duty 
of the Trustee, or his successor, as hereinafter provided, when requested so to do by 
Beneficiary (which request shall be conclusively presumed) to sell or offer for sale the 
Mortgaged Property in such portions, order and parcels as Beneficiary may determine, 
with or without having first taken possession of same, to the highest bidder for cash at 
public auction. Such sale shall be made at the courthouse door of the county where the 
Mortgaged Property are situated (or if the Mortgaged Property are situated in more than 
one county, then the Mortgaged Property shall be sold at the courthouse door of any of 
such counties as designated in the notices of sale provided for herein) on the first 
Tuesday of any month between 10:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M., but in no event later than 
three hours after the time specified in the notice hereinafter described, after advertising 
the time, place and terms of sale, by posting or causing to be posted written or printed 
notices thereof for at least twenty-one (21) consecutive days preceding the date of said 
sale both at the courthouse door of each county in which any portion of the Mortgaged 
Property is situated or such other place as may be designated by the comm issioners 
court of such county, and with the County Clerk of each county in which any portion of 
the Mortgaged Property is located , which shall be posted at the courthouse door and 
with the County Clerk by the Trustee, or by any person acting for him, and by 
Beneficiary serving written notice of such proposed sale on each debtor obl igated to pay 
or perform the Obligations, at least twenty-one (21) days preceding the date of such 
sale by certified mai l on each party obligated to perform the Obligations according to the 
records of Beneficiary and Grantor by the deposit of such notice in the United States 
mail, postage prepaid and addressed to each debtor at each debtor's last known 
address as shown by the records of Beneficiary, or by accomplishing all or any of the 

zo 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



aforesaid in such manner as may be permitted or required by Section 51.002 of the 
Texas Property Code (as now written or as hereafter amended or succeeded) relating to 
the sale of real estate and/or by Chapter 9 of the Texas Business and Commerce Code. 
as amended, relating to the sale of collateral after default by a debtor, or by any other 
present or subsequent laws. The affidavit of any person having knowledge of the facts 
to the effect that such service was completed shall be prima facie evidence of the fact of 
service. At any such sale: 

(a) Trustee shall not be required to have physically present, or to have 
constructive possession of, the Mortgaged Property (Grantor hereby covenanting 
and agreeing to deliver to Trustee any portion of the Mortgaged Property not 
actually or constructively possessed by Trustee immediately upon demand by 
Trustee) and the title to and right of possession of any such property shall pass 
to the purchaser thereof as completely as ifthe same had been actually present 
and delivered to purchaser at such sale; 

(b) each instrument of conveyance executed by Trustee shall contain a 
special warranty of title, binding upon Grantor; 

(c) each and every recital contained in any instrument of conveyance 
made by Trustee shall conclusively establish the truth and accuracy of the 
matters recited therein, including, without limitation, nonpayment or 
nonperformance of Obligations evidenced by the Agreement, advertisement and 
conduct of such sale in the manner provided herein and otherwise by law and the 
appointment of any successor Trustee hereunder; 

(d) the receipt of Trustee or of such other party making the sale shall 
be a sufficient discharge to the purchaser for his purchase money and no such 
purchaser, or his assigns or personal representatives, shall thereafter be 
obligated to see to the application of such purchase money or be in any way 
answerable for any loss, misapplication or nonapplication thereof; 

(e) Grantor shall be completely and irrevocably divested of all of 
Grantor's right. title , interest , claim and demand whatsoever, either at law or in 
equity, in and to the property sold and such sale shall be a perpetual bar both at 
law and in equity against Grantor, and against any and all other persons claiming 
or to claim the property sold or any part thereof by, through or under Grantor; and 

(f) Beneficiary may be a purchaser at any such sale. 

6. Application of Proceeds . Grantor authorizes and empowers the Trustee to 
sell the Mortgaged Property, together, or in lots or parcels , as the Trustee shall deem 
commercially reasonable, and to receive the proceeds of said sale which shall be 
applied as follows , in the following order : 

(a) to all reasonable costs and expen ses of taking possession of the 

21 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Mortgaged Property and of holding, using, leasing, maintaining, repairing, 
improving and selling the same , including, without limitation, reasonable trustee's 
fees, attorney's fees and costs of title evidence and court costs ; 

(b) to the payment of all amounts due hereunder, other than amounts 
due under the Agreement; 

(c) to the payment of any amounts due under the Agreement; and 

(d) to Grantor. 

7. Successor Trustees. At the option of Beneficiary, with or without any 
reason, a successor or substitute trustee may be appo inted by Beneficiary without any 
formality other than a designation in writing of a successor or substitute trustee (a copy 
of which shall be immediately delivered to Grantor), who shall thereupon become 
vested with and succeed to all the powers and duties given to the Trustee herein 
named, the same as if the successor or substitute trustee had been named original 
Trustee herein; and such right to appoint a successor or substitute trustee shall exist as 
often and whenever Beneficiary desires. If Beneficiary is a corporation, the corporation 
may act through any authorized officer, or by any agent or attomey in fact properly 
authorized by any such officer . 

8. Purchase by Beneficiary. Beneficiary shall have the right to become the 
purchaser at all sales to enforce this trust, being the highest bidder, and to have the 
amount for which such property is sold credited on the Obligations then owing . 

9. Fees and Expenses. Upon a default by Grantor hereunder that Grantor 
fails to cure within the applicable period provided for hereunder, Grantor will pay all 
reasonable attorney's fees and all reasonable expenses which may be incurred by 
Beneficiary or Trustee, where the Deed of Trust or the Mortgaged Property are in any 
manner involved including, without limitation, all reasonable fees and all reasonable 
expenses incurred prior to full and final payment of such Obligations relating to future 
advances, transfer of title to the premises and similar matters not otherwise provided for 
herein. 

10. Severability. If the lien of this Deed of Trust is invalid or unenforceable as 
to any part of the debt, or if the lien is invalid or unenforceable as to any part of the 
Mortgaged Property, the unsecured or partially secured portion of the Obligations shall 
be completely paid prior to the payment of the remaining and secured or partially 
secured portion of the Obligations, and all payments made on the Obligations , whether 
voluntary or under foreclosure, shall be considered to have been first paid on and 
applied to the full payment of that portion of the Obligations which is not secured or fully 
secured by the lien of this Deed of Trust. 

11. No Waiver. Neither the exercise of, nor the failure to exercise, any option 
given under the terms of this Deed of Trust shall be considered as a waiver of the right 

22 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



to exercise the same, or any other option given herein, and the filing of a suit to 
foreclose this Deed of Trust, either on any matured portion of the Obligations or for the 
whole of the Obligations, shall never be considered an election so as to preclude 
foreclosure under the power of sale after a dismissal of the suit; nor shall the filing of the 
necessary notices for foreclosure, as provided in this Deed of Trust, preclude the 
prosecution of a later suit for foreclosure thereon. 

12. Headings and General Application. Whenever used, the singular number 
shall include the plural; the plural , the singular; the use of any gender shall include all 
genders. The words "Grantor" and "Beneficiary" shall include their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns and the word "Trustee" shall include his 
successors and substitute trustees. The paragraph and subparagraph entitlements 
hereof are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall in no way affect, modify 
or define, or be used in construing the text of such paragraph or subparagraph. 

13. Notice. Any notice or communication required or permitted hereunder 
shall be in writing and shall be sent either by (a) expedited delivery service with charges 
therefor billed to shipper or (b) United States Mail, postage prepaid, registered or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to Grantor or Beneficiary, as the case 
may be, at the address set forth below, or at such other address as Grantor or 
Beneficiary may have designated by notice to the other given as provioed above. Any 
notice or communication sent as hereinabove provided shall be deemed given (i) upon 
rece ipt if personally delivered (provided that such delivery is confirmed by the courier 
delivery service) , (ii) on the date that is three (3) business days after the date of deposit 
in a post office or other official depository under the care and custody of the United 
States Postal Service, if sent by United States Mail, or (iii) on the first (1st) business day 
following the date of delivery to any expedited delivery service (provided that such 
service is a nationally recognized overnight courier) . 

If to the Grantor: Trafalgar I, L.P. 
5949 Sherry Lane 
Suite 1865 
Dallas, Texas 75225-8014 
Attention: Keith Stone, President, Trafalgar Corporation 

With copy to: Winstead PC 
401 Congress Ave. 
Suite 2100 
Austin , Texas 78701 
Attention: Pete Winstead, Esq. 

If to the Beneficiary: Travis County 
c/o Transportation and National Resources Department 
411 West nIh Street 
Austin , Texas 78701 
Attention: Executive Manager 

23 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



- --------

With copy to: 

Attention :

14. Parties . If more than one person or entity is included within the term 
"Beneficiary" or "Grantor", then all shalf jointly execute and deliver a notice to 
Beneficiary or Grantor, as applicable, designating a person at a specific address to 
receive all notices or other communications permitted or required hereunder. All such 
notices or communications given to such designated person in the manner set forth in 
the immediately preceding paragraph shall be binding on all persons and entities 
included within the terms "Grantor" or "Beneficiary", as the case may be, to the same 
extent as if each person or entity included within the term "Grantor" or "Beneficiary" had 
received such notice or communication. 

15. Additional Acts. In addition to the acts recited herein and contemplated to 
be performed and/or delivered by Grantor, Grantor hereby agrees, at any time , and from 
time to time, to perform, execute and/or deliver to Beneficiary upon request, any and all 
such reasonable further acts, addit ional instruments or further assurances as may be 
necessary or proper to (a) create, perfect, preserve, maintain and protect the liens and 
security interests created or intended to be created by this Deed of Trust; and (b) 
provide the rights and remedies to Beneficiary granted or provided for herein or in the 
Agreement. 

16. GOVERNING LAW. IN THE EVENT THE ENFORCEABILITY OR 
VALIDITY OF ANY PROVISION OF THE AGREEMENT, THIS DEED OF TRUST OR 
ANY OTHER DOCUMENT EVIDENCING OR SECURING THE INDEBTEDNESS IS 
CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED , SUCH PROVISION SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, 
AND SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, WHICHEVER APPLICABLE 
FEDERAL OR TEXAS LAW WOULD UPHOLD OR WOULD ENFORCE SUCH 
CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED PROVISION. 

17. Set-Off or Counterclaims. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the 
terms of this Deed of Trust or the Agreement, all payments due under the Agreement or 
any other Obligations secured hereby shall be made without any set-off or deduction 
whatsoever. 

18. Resort to Other Remedies. It is agreed that in the event a foreclosure 
hereunder should be commenced by the Trustee, or his substitute or successor, 
Beneficiary may at any time before the sale of the Mortgaged Property direct the 
Trustee to abandon the sale. and may then institute suit for the collection of any of the 
Obligations, and for the foreclosure of the Deed of Trust lien; it is further agreed that if 
Beneficiary should institute a suit for the collec tion thereof , and for a foreclosure of this 
Deed of Trust, Beneficiary may at any time before the entry of a final judgment in said 
suit dismiss the same, and require the Trustee, his substitute or successor to sell the 

24 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Mortgaged Property or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of this Deed 
of Trust. 

[THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

25 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



GRANTOR: 

TRAFALGAR I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership 

By:	 Trafalgar Corporation, a Texas corpora tion. its 
general partner 

By: _ 
Keith Stone, President 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTYOF __ § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Keith 
Stone , an individual, Presiden t of Trafalgar Corporation, a Texas corporation, the 
general partner of TRAFALGAR I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that it was executed 
for the purposes and consideration mentioned and in the capacity expressed therein on 
behalf of said corporation. on behalf of such limited partnership. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE , this __ day of _ 
__, 2009. 

[SEAL] 

Notary Public in and for 
My Commission expires: the State of Texas 

Signature and Acknow ledgment Page 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Signature and Acknowledgment Page 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A"
 

Legal Description
 

:\ u5tin_ l \553493\5 287}
 
17438-4 311 0/2009
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



FIRST AMENDMENT TO HOWARD LANE II TRAFALGAR I, L.P. PROPERTY 

ROAD CONSTRUCTIO~AGREEMENT 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



---_... . __ . 

Commissioners C o Uri"M~ 

FIRST AMENDME1'IT TO HOWARD LANE II TRAFALGAR I, L.P. PROPERTY 

ROAD CONSTRUCTlOl'i AGREEMENT 

THiS FiRST AMENDf\1ENT TO HOWARD LANE [I TRAFALGAR 1. L.P. 

PROPERTY ROAD CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT (this "Amendment") is made to be 

effective as of July _' 2009. by and among TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (the "Countv"). and 

TRAFALGAR I. L.P.. a Texas limited partnership ("Proper!" Owner"). 

(I) 
I ,"J 
' . ;:' 

RECITALS 
I"::: 

A. County and Properly Owner are parties to that certain Howard Lane 11 Trafalgsr 1. 

L.P. Property Road Construction Agreement which was approved by the Travis County 

Commissioner's Court on April 7.2009. and executed on or about May 5.2009 (as amended. the 

"RCA"). pursuant to which the parties agreed to. among other things. participate and contribute 

in and (0 a project to extend and otherwise improve Howard Lane across the Property Owner 's 

property as more particularly described in the RCA, 

B. On or about . :2009. the County and certain affiliates or Property Owner. 

namely. Kings Gate, L.P .. Bishops Field. L.P. and North Gate L.P. t collectivel y. 

"Condernnees"), entered into that certain Settlement Agreement pertaining to the condemnation 

by the County of certain properties owned by Condemnees (the "Settlement Acreernent"). 

F i r~l .·\m~nJn lL'lI l I,' ~h ll\a rd I.an~ II rr:lral~Jr I. L.I'. Pr,'r~n' R".ld C;" b ' H1.'litln ,\ ~ n." ' ll\~ 1\l 

I' il~~ I 
57](IX.h.] I ions .\ 

Firsl Amcndrnem m Howard l.unc II Tr;llalgar [teA in : I,llont.l)(ll'
 
103.ln8
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Commis sioners Court Minutes 

C. One of the agreed upon conditions contained in the Settlement Agreement was a 

credit to Property Owner of $60.000.00 to be applied against the Property Owner's payment 

obligations due and owing under the RCA, as set forth in paragraph I(a) of the Settlement 

Agreement (such credit to be referred to herein as the "Credit") . 

D. Pursuant to paragraph 2 of the Settlement Agreement. the County and Property 

Owner have agreed to amend the RCA as hereinafter set forth to acknowledge the Credit and to 

amend certain definitions and terms of the RCA to recite the Credit to be applied aga inst 

Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of the Total Costs of the Project and against Property Owner' s 

Not-to-Exceed Amount. 

E. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meaning 

given those terms in the RCA. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration. the receipt and sufficiency of 

which are hereby acknowledged. the County and Property Owner hereby agree as follows : 

I. Recitals. The recitals above are incorporated hereby as if flll ly set forth in the text 

of this Amendment

Propel1\, Owner 's Pro Rata Share. Section 2(:'1 ) of the RCA is hereby amended h) 

insert the follo\\ 'ing sentence W the end of such Section: 

~ i ~l ."'l1l ~I1JI11.:nll l ' Iltm;,rJ Lan~ II Tral;II!!:1f I. L.P. PrOPl'n\' R" ;lCC,'n ,!rth:t i"ll ,\ gr~~m~n l 

r·il ~l· 2 
5 7 ~ () ~ .1\ .2 I ~~ .; x .I 

Fir'l .·\m ~ n J I11~ 1I 1 h' HI)\) :",1 Lnnc II Tr.uulg.u RCA in 20 fom .DOC
 
l oJ . 173:!
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Commissioneis Court Minutes 

"Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary (including 

without limitation. the Exhibits hereto). the County hereby agrees and 

acknowledges that Property Owner's Pro Rata Share due and owing under this 

Agreemen t shall be reduced by $60.000.00. which amount reflects a direct credit 

granted to Property Owner pursuant to that certain Settlement Agreement dated 

as of . 2009. by and between the County and Kings Gate. L.P.. 

Bishops Field. L.P. and North Gate. L.P." 

3. Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount. The second sentence in Section 2(3.) of 

the RCA is hereby amended and restated as follows : 

The "Property Owners Pro Rata Share" of tile Total Costs shall be 2.31% of the 

Total Costs . subject to the 560.000.00 cred it referenced in this paragraph 2([\) and 

subject to the limitation that the Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of the Total 

Costs shall not exceed One Hundred Forty Eight Thousand and No'! I00 Dollars 

($148.000 .00) (the "Property Ownds NOt-la-Exceed Amount" I. 

..L Performance Deed of Trust. It is hereby expressly agreed and acknowledged by 

the parties hereto that the Mortgaged Propert y to be encumbered by the Performance Deed of 

Trust (10 the extent that Prope rt...· Owner elects to deliver such Performance Deed of Trust in 

acc ordance with Section '2ic) of the RCA) shall be required 10 have an apprai sed value. as 

establ ished by the then lates t ava ilable Travis COUlllY CAD tax statement. in an amount equal Il1 

S177.600.00. 
Firsl .-\mo:nJ lll.'OI II) Htlll.lrd 1.,\110: \I Tr,l r; ll~ar I. l.. P. "ror.:rl' R'o:tJ l ""hlru,lion ..\ ~r': Cl1l ':l1t 

PJ£.~ ~ 

:'72il3,1\ .21 7-" 3X-l 

Fir ; t ,\ m ~ Il J rn " 11 1 til H, " ' arJ I .unc II Tra l:llgar RC.I\ in :!1l tbl1l.])(lC
 
l bo,\73::l
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



CommissionersC ;:;;OU-;;:;rt"M,i;;:,n:::iutes~:;------

5. Exhibit B. The references to "$208,000.00" in Exhib it B to the RCA are hereby 

amended and replaced to be "$148,000.00". 

6. Continued Effect. Except as amended hereby. the RCA shall remain in full force 

and effect in accordance with its original terms. In the event of a confl ict between the terms and 

conditions of this Amendment and the RCA. this Amendment shall govern . 

7. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts 

which. when taken together. shall constitut e one find the same agreement. Any counterpart may 

be executed and delivered by facsimile or email transmission. 

[Signature pages inuuediatelyfollow.] 

FiN .. \Il\~ l1 drn~ l l\ [" l- Ilmar d La ll~ 11 Tra r:lI~ ar I. I..P. P rop~n' R'\:IJ C,"l'Irll~ lilm A~r"'~ln~ nt 

Pugc ~ 

5?2US:h .2 t 7·tJ R4 

J'irs: .-\I1l'· l1 d m~il l ( I ' Hll " nrd l.ane II Tra"llgar RCA in 20 IOnl.[)OC 
!t>.U?.lS 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Com missioners -C"'oCC"urt ""' le - - - - ._- . - _ ."'M'"""jnLJ"""-s-

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been executed to be effective as of the 
date first written above. 

COUNTY: 

~uJJ:~..~ 
Samuel T. Biscoe
 
County JUd2C re:;;)
 
Date:~Id;._~~~~,~ 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

TRAFALGAR I, L.P.
 

By: Trafalgar Corporation. its general partner
 

By: Keith Stone. its President 
Date: AugustJ. 2009 

f ir'l ..\m cnJm"nl I" HI'W;Jr,i l.alll: II TC:l l:' lgar I. L.P. Prop.:nv RIl;ld C(lll~ ru.:( i lln Agr""I11.:nt 
Page 5 
57:'I)X3 ' .:! 17.t:> lH 

Fir, 1A m" IIUIll ':III III Howard l.ane 1ITrulalgarRCA in 20 ','ntDOl · 
I IlJ .1731\ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Comm iss io n' ourt~ , u l:;;';es:---------e rSC""-;;'> n""Mrro

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

A,~""6+'t.f
This seulement agreement is dated ..ftflj'-_, 2b(jl) and is by and between Travis County, 

Texas (Condemnor) and Kings Gale, L.P., Bishops Field, L.P. and North Gate, L.P 

(Condemoees) in reference to the following: 

I. There are three condemnation cases pending in County Court at Law No. One in 

which Travis County is Condemnor and Condemnees are individually named (Causes No. GV

04-002557 , GV-04-002558 and GV-04-002558). These Condemnation Proceedings describe the 

real property interests taken in the referenced Condemnation Petitions and Agreed Final 

Judgments attached hereto, all for the purposes of constructing, reconstructing, maintaining, 

widening, straightening, lengthening, and operating the Cameron Road project that includes a 

bridge and road widening with slope and drainage easements. 

2. The Parties enter into this settlement agreement in order to provide for full 

settlement of all claims which arc the subjects of the Condemnation Proceedings. 

AGREEMENT 

The Parties hereby agree as follows: 

l . The parties agree to a full and final settlement on all three (3) condemnation 

proceedings for the cost of the taking and damages to the remainder properties of $175,000 as 

follows : 

a. $60,000 as a credit against the cost obligation of Trafalgar I, L.P. 

("Trafalgar") under that Road Construction Agreement pertaining to 

"Howard Lane II Road Project" approved on April 7, 2009, ("Road 

Construction Agreement") described in paragraph 2. Contributions 

subparagraph (a) on page 4 thereof. 1 

b. $76,117 as a credit for the combined Special Comm issioners Awards that 

I Keith Slone is the President of Trafalgar Corporation. the genera l partner of Trafalgar. 

Page l ofS 
J().~ .173g 

~(Jf>~07 - '> 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Commissioners Court Minutes 

-..• ... . 
have been deposited into the registry of the court and withdrawn by the 

L"" S3R.883 as a net payment from Condemnor after the application of the 

credits described in subparagraphs a. and b. above. The payment will be 

made to the client trust account of Barron & Adler, Condemnees' 

attorneys. 

I The' Parties will execute the Agreed final Judgments in each case as attached 

hereto, Condemnor hereby agrees that it will execute an amendment to the Road Construction 

Agreement reflecting the $60,000,00 credit referenced in paragraph I(a) of this Agreement. 

3. Condernnees agree to provide reasonable assistance 10 the County in obtaining 

clear and insurable title to the properly interests acquired in the condemnation proceedings. All 

documents necessary to obtain cleur and insurable title will be prepared at Travis County's 

expense, 

~ . Condemnees represent and warrant that they have the sole right and exclusive 

authority to execute this Settlement Agreement and receive the sums and grant the credits as 

specified herein. 

5. This Settlement Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with 

regard to the matters set forth herein and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

parties hereto. 

6. This Settlement Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with 

the laws of tile Slate of Texas. 

7, All parties agree to cooperate fully and execute any and all supplementary 

documents and !\1 lake all additional actions which shall be necessary or appropriate to give full 

force and effect to the basic terms and intent of this Settlement Agreement. 

8. With respect to receipt of the credit granted in paragraph I(a) hereof and the 

Condemnor's obligation to amend the Road Construction Agreement under paragraph 2 hereof, 

Page 2 of5 
In,\.II.\X 
.::n (\ ,~ (r: - ~ 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Commi ssioners Court Minutes 

Trafalgar is hereby expressly recognized as being a third party beneficiary hereunder. 

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 

Page 3 of 5 
1 & ~ .17 3[( 

](>MW7 - 3 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Comrmssioners Court Minu tes 

EXECUTED at Austin. Texas as of the date referenced above, 

_~_J~ 
Samuel T. Biscoe
 
Travis Counrv Judge
 
Date: ~ 4/!{: 0 <1
 

Kings Gatc, L.P ., a Texas Limited Partnership 

By: Trafalgar Corporation, its general partner 

~~ .. _-- 
By ~ith J. Stone. its President 

Date: JUly?t. 2009 

Bishops Field, L.P.• a Texas Limited Partnership 

By: Trafalgar Corporation , its general partner 

~tt;_
 
By Keith J . Stone, its President
 

Date : July '5(,2009
 

North Gate, L.P., a Texas Limited Partnership 

By: Trafalgar Corporation , its general partner 

/6J;p'~ 
OK . h . 'dBy ell J. Stone, Its Presi ent 

Date: Jul y~.lU09 

TRAFALGAR I, L.P .
 

By /~tL:J 7/-,(1
 
Keith J. Stone, its President / .. /o.J) 

Page40[5 
163 . \738 
206f<07 · 3 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Commfssioner5""CoUn Alhnules 

u an Martin Stephen I. 

/, 
.-IpprOl·ed: / . 

! 
f 
; 

Barron & er, L.L.P . As st Travis County Attorney 
Attorney for Condemnees Attorney for Condemnor 

Page 5 of 5 
11) 3.1 73 1; 

~ O (l :i (l7- .; 

L 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



HOWARD LANE II ROAD PRO..IECT
 
ANNE B. SCHRYVER PROPERTY
 

ROAD CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
 

This Road Construction Agreement ('Road Construction Agreemenf') is 
entered into by and between Travis County ("County") and Anne B. Schryver, Carol 
Schryver, Brian B. Schryver and Jeffrey E. Schryver (collectively, the "Property 
Owner"), having an address of clo Mrs. Anne B. Schryver (or successor), 1960 Liliano 
Drive, Sierra Madre, California 91024. The County and the Property Owner are 
hereinafter referred to collectively as the 'Parties." For purposes of clarity and 
simplification, this Road Construction Agreement pertains only to improvements to be 
made on the Property Owner's property which is one segment of the County Howard 
Lane II Road Project that extends Howard Lane from the western boundary of the 
Property Owner's property to State Highway 130 rSH 1301 (the "County Howard 
Lane II Road Project"). 

Agreement 

1.	 Project Scope 

(a)	 Each Party agrees to participate and contribute as provided in this Road 
Construction Agreement in and to a project to extend and otherwise improve 
Howard Lane across the Property Owner's property as described in Subsection 
(b) and as shown on Exhibit A (the "Project") . 

(b)	 The Project shall be designed and constructed with good engineering practice 
defined herein as all Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOn regulations 
and regulations generally applicable to road construction by the County, and 
SUbstantially in accordance with the following features rProject Design 
Features"): 

(i)	 New four (4) lane divided road beginning at SH 130 west Right-of-Way 
(ROW) line at the center line of Howard Lane at the Howard Lane 
interchange with SH 130 and running west approximately eight hundred 
seventy three feet (873') across the Property Owner's property to the 
PropertyOwner's west property line where it will connect with the County's 
proposed westward extension of Howard Lane II across property owned 
by Trafalgar' LP. and ROW owned by the City of Austin to its terminus at 
Cameron Road. 

(A)	 right-of-way width depending on design requirements, but no less 
than one hundred fourteen feet (114'), plus slope and drainage 
easements and temporary access and temporary construction 
easements, as reasonably required to provide a fully functional, 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



operationally safe and maintainable, and regulatory compliant 
Project; 

(8)	 road consisting of two (2) asphalt pavement sections no less than 
thirty-two feet (32') wide from face of curb to face of curb, each 
section including: 

(1)	 two (2) twelve feet (12') wide travel lanes; 

(2)	 two feet (2.0') wide Portland cement concrete curb and 
gutter along both edges of each section and appropriately 
sized storm sewer system; 

(3)	 one five feet (5') wide bicycle lane abutting the concrete 
gutter on each outside lane of the road; and, 

(C)	 number, design, and location of median breaks based on Travis 
County and Texas Department of Transportation ("TxDOTj design 
standards, 
(1)	 there shall be no less than one median opening (with tum 

lanes in both directions) located at the property Owner's 
western property line and shared with the abutting property 
owner, or as otherwise reasonably agreed to in writing 
between the Parties. 

(2)	 the County will construct, at no expense to the Property 
Owner, twenty foot (20') wide driveway approaches, each at 
the north and south curb lines of Howard Lane at the median 
break location specified herein, each driveway approach 
shall each have two (2) ten foot (10') wide gates in the fence 
line or as otherwise reasonably agreed to in writing between 
the Parties. 

(ii)	 Pavement structure with a design life of twenty (20) years based on 
geotechnical engineering produced by the Project Engineer. 

(iii)	 Design speed of forty-flve (45) miles per hour. 

(iv)	 Any bridges are to be designed according to minimum applicable TxOOT 
standards. 

(v)	 Twenty-three feet (23') wide grassed median measured from back-of-curb 
to back-of-curb. 

2 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(vi) Six feet (6') wide sidewalks on both sides of the road certified to meet all 
applicable accessibility standards. 

(vii) Mitigation for environmental impacts as, and to the extent, required by 
applicable law based on the environmental, archeological , endangered 
species, and other studies by the Project Engineer. 

(viii) Temporary erosion/sedimentation/water quality controls, revegetation, 
stormwater management during construction and permanent stormwater 
management and water quality controls, and any temporary or permanent 
easements required for the construction, operation, and maintenance of 
such controls, as required by applicable regulatory requirements and good 
engineering practice and as reasonably agreed between the Parties in 
accordance with Section 4(b) below. 

(ix) Guardrails and traffic ' control devices and markings, both during 
construction and permanent, as required by TxDOrs Manual of Unifonn 
Traffic Control Devices and sound engineering principles and practices. 

(x) All necessary relocations or adjustments of utilities or other infrastructure, 
subject to payment or reimbursement by any person legally obligated to 
bear the cost of such costs , relocations, or adjustments. 

(xi) Compliance with any applicable County policies, procedures, 
requirements for acceptance of the Project for maintenance . 

and 

(xii) Graded to accommodate an at-grade crossing at the intersection of. the 
County Howard Lane 1\ Road Project with the frontage road of SH 130 
with signage and conduit installed for a future traffic signal. 

(xiii) Property Owner's access to its property. 

(A) Prior to the start of construction of the Project, the County will install 
four (4) strand barbed wire fencing on either side of the Project at the 
dedicated right-at-way or temporary or permanent easement lines, at no 
expense to the Property Owner, to keep secure all animals and livestock 
at any time located on the Property Owner's remaining property. The 
County shall maintain the fence during construction of the Project. The 
fence shall become the property and responsibility of the Property Owner 
upon completion of the Project. 

(8) Prior to the start of construction of the Project by the County, the 
Property Owner and its tenants shall be permitted to conduct farm and 
ranching operations on the Property Owner's Real Property Interests, at 
no cost to the Property Owner or its tenanIs. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(C) The County shall at all times prior to the completion and opening of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project to public traffic provide and allow 
safe access for the Property Owner and its tenants across the Property 
Owner's Real Property Interests between the north and south portions of 
the Property Owner's remaining property on both the west side and the 
east side of Gilleland Creek. 

(D) The instruments conveying the Real Property Interest of Property 
Owner to the County shall not preclude the use of those Real Property 
Interests by public utilities. Further, the conveyance instruments shall not 
preclude the use of those Real Property Interests by private utilities 
through a License Agreement with the County upon reasonable terms and 
conditions and such License Agreement shall not be unreasonably 
withh,eld, delayed or conditioned. 

2.	 Contributions 

(a)	 The total costs of the County Howard Lane " Road Project shall include. without 
limitation, the costs to survey, design, permit, investigate and construct the 
County Howard Lane " Road Project. including without limitation. any costs 
associated with engineering (collectively, the "Total Costs"). The"Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share" of the Total Costs shall be 1.5% of the Total Costs, 
subject to the limitation that the Property Owner's share of the Total Costs shall 
not exceed One Hundred Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($135.000.00) rProperty 
Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amounf'). Notwithstanding anything contained in this 
Road Construction Agreement to the contrary, the parties hereby acknowledge 
and agree that Property Owner's total liability hereunder shall be limited to the 
Property Owner's Notto Exceed Amount. 

(b)	 Within ninety (90) days of execution of this Road Construction Agreement by 
both Parties, the Property Owner shall provide the County (or escrow agent, as 
applicable) with, at the Property Owner's election, either of the following types of 
security in order to secure the Property Owner's payment obligation under this 
Road Construction Agreement in the amount of the Property Owner's Not-to 
Exceed Amount ("Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds") 
(i) cash or other security acceptable to the County in the amount of the Property 
Owner's Not-to Exceed Amount; or (ii) a Performance Deed of Trust in 
accordance with Section 2(c) below and in the form of Exhibit C hereto (the 
"Performance Deed of Trust"). 

(c)	 The Property Owner shall have the option of executing and delivering a 
Performance Deed of Trust evidencing a first lien on a portion of Owner's 
remaining property located directly adjacent to the Project. in favor of the County. 
The portion of the Property Owner's remaining property SUbject to and Covered 
by the First Lien Deed of Trust (the "Mortgaged Propertyj will be reasonably 
agreed to by the Property Owner and the County and must have an appraised 
value. as established by the then latest available Travis County CAD tax 

4 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



statement, in an amount equal to 120% of the Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed 
Amount. 

(c)	 The Property Owner shall convey the Real Property Interests to the County as 
provided in Section 5. The County shall bear all other costs of design, permitting, 
construction, maintenance and operation of the County Howard Lane \I Road 
Project. The Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount referenced above and 
conveyance of the Real Property Interests referenced in Section 5 below are the 
Property Owner's sole obligations for the County Howard Lane II Project 

(d)	 The Property Owner shall not be credited towards its Not-to-Exceed Amount for 
any costs previously incurred by Property Owner for surveys, engineering design 
work, investigations, analyses, reports, and other matters that have been 
previously performed for or by the Property Owner in connection with the County 
Howard lane \I Road Project. Property Owner shall provide the County with 
copies of all such information as weU as a statement from the originators of such 
information, acknowledging their responsibility for its accuracy and completeness 
and/or indicating the limitations of their work, and granting their release of the 
information to the County for its use at no cost. Such documents prepared by 
Texas registered engineers or -land surveyors shall be appropriately sealed. 

(e)	 Each Party shall bear one hundred per cent (100%) of its internal costs of 
administering this Road Construction Agreement, including contract 
procurement, employees' review of engineering services and deliverables, 
project management, overhead, and any work required of a Party under this 
Road Construction Agreement for which the Party elects to use its own 
employees. 

3.	 Designated Representatives and Project Engineer 

(a)	 Each Party hereby designates the person indicated below to represent it and act 
on its behalf with respect to the matters that are the subject of this Road 
Construction Agreement; provided, such designation shall only be for purposes 
of specifying the contact person for the applicable Party under this Agreement 
and shall not subject, or be construed to subject, such designated person to any 
personal liability for performance of the respective obligations of the applicable 
Party under the -terms of this Agreement. Each designee shall have authority to 
determine and interpret the policies and exercise the discretion of the Party that 
designee represents, and the other Party may rely on the decisions and 
representations made by any designee, with respect to the subject matter of this 
Road Construction Agreement. except as provided by Section 9(d) below. Each 
Party or designee may further designate other representatives to transmit 
instructions and receive information on the Party's or deSignee's behalf. 

(i)	 County: Joseph Gieselman (or successor) 
Executive Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department 
411 West 13th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

5 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Tel: (512) 854 9383 
Fax (512) 854 4697 
email: Joe.Gieselman@Co.Travis.Tx.US 

(ii)	 Property Owner: Mrs. Anne B. Schryver (or successor)
 
1960 Liliano Drive
 
Sierra Madre, California 91024
 
Tel: (626) 3556928
 
Fax: (626) 355 6928
 
email: ejs16@roadrunner.com
 

Each Party shall require its designee, contractors, and agents to reasonably 
cooperate and coordinate with one another, including meeting with and or reporting 
information to one another regarding any aspect of the Project, either at regular 
intervals or at other times reasonably determined by the Parties, and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Upon execution of this Road Construction Agreement by both Parties, the County 
shall commence and proceed with all reasonable diligence to: (i) execute any required 
interlocal agreement with the City of Austin; (ii) execute any required agreement with 
TxDOT; (iii) select and appoint the Project Engineer; (iv) prepare the surveys and 
documents defining the Property Owner's Real Property Interests; (v) award the 
Construction Contract; and (vi) complete construction of the County Howard Lane \I 
Road Project. 

The Property Owner shall be listed as a named insured under any insurance 
policy covering the Construction Contract 

4.	 Project Engineering 

(a)	 The County shall cause all engineering services and deliverables needed to 
complete the Project in a reasonably cost-effective manner with all required 
Project Design Features, including but not limited to, the final plan sets and 
project manual with specifications for the Project rFinal Plans and 
Specifications·), to be produced by an engineer determined by the County to be 
the highest qualified to complete the engineering (-Project Engineer"). 

(b)	 The Project shall require approvals from the County and TxDOT and it must 
adhere to the requirements of the applicable State of Texas-Travis County Local 
Transportation Project Advance Funding Agreement for a SH 130 Comprehensive 
Development Agreement Concession Payment Project (the -AFA-) in the 
development of its design and its construction. At no later than the 50% design 
complete stage the County shall submit to the Property Owner plans for approval 
of locations of the fencing, gates, median breaks, driveways. and easements 
specified in Section 1(b), which shall not be unreasonably denied or delayed. If 
the Property Owner does not object to such plans within ten (10) business days of 
receipt, the Property Owner will be deemed to have approved them. The County 
shall submit to the Property Owner the Final Plans and Specifications for the 

6 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



approval of locations of the fencing, gates, median breaks, driveways, and 
easements specified in Section 1(b), which shall not be unreasonably denied or 
delayed. If the Property Owner does not object to such Final Plans and 
Specifications within ten (10) business days of receipt, the Property Owner will be 
deemed to have approved them. Property ONner assumes no responsibility with 
respect to the Final Plans and Specifications. By accepting, consenting to. or 
approving any item, person, or matter which is delivered or presented to Property 
Owner or which is required to be accepted, consented to, or approved by Property 
Owner pursuant to this Road Construction Agreement, including, without 
limitation, the approval of the Final Plans and Specifications, Property Owner shall 
not be deemed to have warranted or represented the sufficiency, effectiveness. or 
any other characteristics of the same, or of any term, provision, or condition 
thereof, and such acceptance, consent to, or approval thereof shall not be or 
constitute any warranty or representation of any kind or nature witt! respect 
thereto by Property Owner. No inspection or approval is a substitute for any 
applicable governmental approval. review, inspection, permit, or certificate. an of 
which are the County's solejesponsibility. 

(c)	 The County shall pay the Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of Total Costs draws 
under the engineering and construction contracts and shall be reimbursed for 
such amount from the Property Owners Engineering and Construction Funds (or 
if the Performance Deed of Trust has been delivered in lieu of cash or other cash 
available security, then the Property Owner shall deliver to the County in cash the 
Property Owner's Pro Rata Share of Total Costs) within ninety (90) days from the 
later of when the County: (i) certifies in writing to the Property Owner that the 
County=Howard Lane 11 Road Project is opened to public traffic: and (ii) provides 
the Property Owner a final accounting, with reasonably supporting documentation, 
of the amount payable by the Property Owner in accordance with the terms of this 
Road Construction Agreement. 

5.	 Acquisition of Real Property Interests 

(a)	 In this Road Construction Agreement, "Real Property Interests- means the right 
of way, slope and drainage easements, and temporary access and temporary 
construction easements, reasonably required to design and construct a fully 
functional, operationally safe and maintainable, regulatory compliant, and cost
effective Project and conveyed in a condition suitable for construction of the 
Project with all required Project Design Features, to the extent required by good 
engineering practice in accordance with Sections 1{b) and 4{b) above. The 
Property Owner shall convey to the County all of the Real Property Interests that 
are owned or controlled by the Property Owner (-Property Owners Real 
Property Interests") which are determined by good engineering practices to be 
necessary to construct the Project in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
this Road Construction Agreement when required under the terms of Section 5{b) 
below. The Property Owner shall provide the County with title insurance 
commibnents for the Real Property Interests prior to the execution of this 
Agreement The Property Owner shall not convey any easements to third parties 

7 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



over the Real Property Interests without the written consent of the County, such 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned . 

(b)	 No later than ninety (90) days after the County provides the Property Owner with 
metes and bounds descriptions and sketches of the Real Property Interests to be 
conveyed and proposed forms of all related conveyance documents, the Property 
Owner shall cause all of the Property Owner's Real Property Interests to be 
conveyed to the County. The deed and temporary construction easement 
dedicating or conveying such interests and all related conveyance documents 
shall be in a fonn reasonably approved by the County and the Property Owner. 

(c)	 The County shall bear all costs of surveying, document preparation, and 
certifICations by a Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor required for 
conveying the Property Owner's Real Property Interests that this Road 
Construction Agreement obligates the Property Owner to convey. The Property 
Owner shall bear all other costs of conveying its Real Property Interests. 
inctudinqbut not limited to title insurance premiums and closing costs. 

(d)	 The Property Owner shall cause the Real Property Interests to be conveyed to 
the County free of all liens, encumbrances, and title defects reasonably 
unacceptable to the County, by deeds or other instruments reasonably 
acceptable to the County and the Property Owner, and with title insurance (at the 
Property Owner's sole cost and expense) issued by a title company acceptable 
to the County. Any title insurance policy shall list the County as insured party, 
and shall be for an amount based upon the value of the interests conveyed. as 
established by the then latest available Travis Central Appraisal District tax 
statement, 

(e)	 Title to the Property Owner's Real Property Interests shall automatically revert to 
Property Owner on the earlier of: (i) the date this Road ConstruCtion Agreement 
is terminated by either Party in accordance with its terms; or (ii) January 1. 2014 
if a construction contract for the whole of the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project has not been awarded by the County by that date. In the event the 
County Howard lane " Road Project is delayed by conditions beyond the 
County's control the Parties shall reasonably detennine an extended date by 
which time a construction contract must be awarded; provided, however, in the 
event that the Parties are unable to mutually agree on an extension date within 
fifteen (15) days from the date that such force majeure event occurs. the parties 
agree to allow the TxOot Austin District Engineer to set a new date by which time 
a construction contract must be awarded. In the event that the County does not 
have sufficient funds to award a construction contract to the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder the Parties shall reasonably determine an extended date 
by which time a construction contract must be awarded and that allows the 
County additional time to perform value engineering and/or obtain additional 
funding and to rebid and award a construction contract; provided, however. in the 
event that the Parties are unable to mutually agree on an extension date within 
fifteen (15) days from the date that the County advises the Property OWner that 
funding is insufficient. the parties agree to allow the TxDot Austin District 
Engineer to set a new date by which time funding must be secured. In the event 
of a reversion under this paragraph. the County agrees to execute and deliver to 

8 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



the Property Owner, within 30 days of its receipt of a written request for same 
from the Property Owner, whatever documents are reasonably requested by the 
Property Owner in order to memorialize the reversion of litle to the Property 
Owner's Real Property Interests to the Property Owner. 

(f)	 Upon the automatic reversion of title to the Property Owner's Real Property 
Interests to the Property Owner under Section 5(e): (i) the County shall, within 
thirty (30) days of the reversion, return (x) 100% of the Property Owner's 
Engineering and Construction Funds if termination of the Road Construction 
Agreement is for any reason within the reasonable control of the County, or (y) if 
termination is caused by reasons outside the County's reasonable control, the 
County shall return the Property Owner's Engineering and 'Construction Funds 
less 1.5% of the engineering costs incurred by the County in connection with the 
Project, and, in addition to the amounts to be refunded pursuant to (x) or (y) 
above, the County shall refund to the Property Owner any other security or 
monies advanced to the County by the Property Owner, together with all accrued 
interest on such monies to the Property Owner; and (ii) any Performance Deed of 
Trust grahted to the County by the Property Owner under Section 2 shall 
automatically be cancelled and discharged. In the event of a reversion under 
Sections 5(e), 6(b) or 6(d), the County agrees to execute and deliver to Property 
Owner, within 30 days of its receipt of a written request for same from the 
Property Owner, whatever documents are reasonably requested by the Property 
Owner in order to memorialize the reversion and that any Performance Deed of 
Trust provided under Sections 2 is cancelled, released and discharged. 

6.	 Construction Contract Procurement 

(a)	 Upon the Parties and TxOOTs approval of the Final Plans and Specifications 
under Section 4, the County shall incorporate the Final Plans and Specifications 
into an invitation for bids and solicit bids for one or more contracts for 
construction of the County Howard Lane II Road Project rConstniction 
Contraer) under the County Purchasing Act, Chapter 262. Local Government 
Code. However, if satisfactory contractual arrangements for the cost of 
relocations or adjusbnent of utilities or other infrastructure have not been made 
with the owner or operator of the utility, the Courity may delay solicitation of bids 
until such arrangement are in place. The County may delay the solicitation of 
bids for the County Howard Lane" Road Project until the construction plans for 
the City of Austin and County sections of the Howard Lane II Road Project from 
Cameron Road to SH 130 are completed and combined into a single construction 
contract to take advantage of economies of scale. Any delay in bidding exercised 
by the County shall be subject to meeting the time limits established in Section 
5(e). 

(b)	 County shall notify the Property Owner of the amounts of the bids received for 
the Project. If the bid determined by the County in its sale discretion to be 
acceptable as the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the Construction 

.Contract exceeds	 the County's then estimated cost of construction by more than 
20%, the County may reject all bids as excessive, perform value engineering to 

9 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(c) 

(d) 

7 . 

(a) 

reduce costs, and solicit bids again until a bid acceptable to the County is 
received . In the event that the estimated cost of construction can not be 
sufficiently reduced to meet the available construction budget the County and 
TxOOT may agree, upon giving Property Owner written notice, to provide 
additional funding or to terminate the AFA. If the AFA is terminated, (i) this 
Agreement shall also automatically terminate, (ii) the Property Owner's 
Engineering and Construction Funds, less 1.5% of the engineering costs incurred 
by the County in connection with the Project, shall be returned by the County to 
the Property Owner, (iii) the Real Property Interests shall automatically revert to 
the Property Owner in accordance with Sections 5(e) and (1), and (iv) any 
Performance Deed of Trust shall be cancelled, released and discharged, and the 
County shall issue such agreements and documents requested by. the Property 
Owner to memorialize (iii) and (IV) above 
The County shall award the Construction Contract for the County Howard Lane II 
Road Project to the bidder submitting the lowest responsive and responsible bid 
for the County Howard J-ane II Road Project that is within the construction 
budqet, including up to 5% of the low bid amount for construction contingencies, 
and the County shall thereafter proceed with all reasonable diligence to ensure 
the completion of construction of the Project. . . 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Road Construction Agreement, if 
TxDOT and/or the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas fail to jointly or 
severally provide Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand dollars ($7,500,000) of 
funding estimated for the cost of engineering and construction of the County 
Howard lane II Road Project or if County and T:ic:DOT terminate the AFA, the 
County may, upon giving Property Owner written notice, tenninate this Road 
Construction Agreement. whereupon; (i) all Real Property Interests shall 
automatically revert to the Property Owner in accordance with Sections 5(e) and 
(f); (ii) any Performance Deed of Trust in favor of the County shall automatically 
become null and void in accordance with Section 5(1), and in either of such 
events in (i) or (ii). the County agrees to execute and deliver to Property Owner, 
within thirty (30) days of such notice. whatever documents are reasonably 
requested by the Property Owner in order to memorialize the reversion and that 
any Performance Deed of Trust is cancelled, released and discharged; and (iii) 
within thirty (30) days of such notice, all cash and other securities paid to the 
County by the Property Owner as the Property Owner's Engineering and 
Construction Funds shall be returned to the Property Owner; and thereafter the 
County shall have no further liability to the Property Owner (except for any 
damage to the Property Owner's Real Property Interests caused by the gross 
negligence or willful misconduct of the County, or its contractors, agents, or 
representatives). . 

Project Construction 

Upon receipt of an acceptable bid for the County Howard lane II Road Project in 
accordance with Section 6 above, the County shall notify the Property Owner of 
the amount of that bid. 

10 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



(b) The County shall pay all costs associated with the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project, and on that date which is ninety (90) days from the later of when the 
County: (i) certifies to the Property Owner in writing that the County Howard Lane 
II Road Project is open to public traffic, and (ii) provides the Property Owner a 
final accounting, with reasonably supporting documentation, of the amount 
payable by the Property Owner in accordance with the terms of this Road 
Construction Agreement, the County shall be reimbursed for the Property 
Owner's Pro-Rata Share of the Total Costs up to the Property Owner's Not-to
Exceed Amount from the Property Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds 
(if then held with an escrow agent for benefit of the County) or, if such Property 
Owner's Engineering and Construction Funds are not then held by an escrow 
agent, the Property Owner shall submit such funds directly to the County. 

8. Project Completion 

(a) 

(b) 

The County shall inspect and test the construction of the Howard Lane II Road 
Project to ensure it complies with the Construction Contract; Final · Plans and 
Specifications, this Road Construction Agreement, and any other applicable 
standards and requirements. County inspectors shall inspect all work done and 
materials furnished at times and using methods determined by the County based 
on standard County policies, procedures, and requirements. Unless otherwise 
agreed by the Parties, the County shall require the Construction Contractor to 
remedy any defects in materials or workmanship to comply with the applicable 
requirements. 
Construction of the County Howard Lane \I Road Project shall be complete when 
the County and TxDOT have certified that the County Howard Lane II Road 
Project complies with applicable standards and requirements. The County shall 
notify the Property Owner of completion. The calculation of the Property OWner's 
Not-to-Exceed Cost is based on the County's estimate of the Total Costs for the 
Project in accordance with Exhibit B attached hereto. If the actual costs of the 
engineering and construction costs are less than the estimated cost, the Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share of the cost savings shall be returned to the Property 
Owner within thirty days of the completion of the final accounting for the Project. 
The method to determine the amount of any such funds to be returned to the 
Property Owner is further described on Exhibit B. 

." 

9. Miscellaneous 

(a) Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another shall be in writing and may 
be effected by personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail, retum 
receipt requested when mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses: 

County: Joe Gieselman (or successor) 
Executive Manager, TNR 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

II 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
Attn : File No. 163.000 

Property Owner: Ms. Anne B. Schryver 
Ms. Carol Schryver 
Mr. Brian B. Schryver 
Mr. Jeffrey E. Schryver 
clo Ms. Anne B. Schryver 
1960 Liliano Drive 
Sierra Madre. California 91024 
Tel: (626) 3556928 
Fax: (626) 3556928 
email: ejs16@roadrunner.com 

(b) As used in this Road Construction Agreement, whenever the context so 
indicates. the masculine, feminine. or neuter gender and the singular or plural 
number shall each be deemed to include the others. 

(c)	 This Road Construction Agreement contains the complete and entire agreement 
between the Parties respecting the matters addressed herein, and supersedes all 
prior negotiations, agreements, representations, and understandings. if any, 
between the Parties respecting the Project. This Road Construction Agreement 
may not be modified, discharged, or changed in any respect whatsoever except 
by a further agreement in writing duly executed by the Parties hereto. However, 
any consent, waiver, approval or authorization shall be effective, if signed by the 
Party granting or making such consent, waiver, approval, or authorization. 

(d)	 No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Road Construction Agreement, except pursuant to such express 
authority as may be granted by the Travis County Commissioners Court 

(e)	 T1le Parties shall execute other and further instruments and documents as are or 
may become necessary to effectuate and cany out the purposes of this Road 
Construction Agreement. 

(f)	 If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Road Construction 
Agreement is interrupted or delayed by reason of an unforeseeable event beyond 
its control, whether such event is an act of God or the common enemy, or the 
result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct other than acts of the 
County under this Road Construction Agreement, or the act of conduct of any 
person or persons not a party or privy hereto, then the respective party shall be 
excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonabty 
necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereto. 

(g)	 To the extent allowed by law, each Party shall be responsible for, and shall 
indemnify and hold hannless the other Parties, their officers, agents, and 
employees, from any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action, lawsuits 

12 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



or liability resulting from, that Party's acts or omrssions of negligence or 
misconduct or in breach of this Road Construction Agreement, including but not 
limited to claims for liquidated damages, delay damages, demobilization or 
remobilization costs. Each Party shall promptly notify the others of any claim 
asserted by or against it for damages or other relief in connection with this Road 
Construction Agreement. 

(h)	 Before attempting to terminate this Road Construction Agreement for default, the 
Party alleging the default shall notify the other Party in writing of the nature of 
and the means of curing the default. No Party may terminate this Road 
Construction Agreement without providing the defaulting Party a reasonable 
amount of time to cure the default. The Parties acknowledge that in the event of 
default on any obligation under this Road Construction Agreement that remedies 
at law will be inadequate and that, in addition to any other remedy at law or in 
equity, they shall be entitled to specific performance of this Road Construction 
Agreement. 

(i)	 This Road Construction Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the 
State of Texas and all obligations of the parties hereunder are performable in 
Travis County, Texas. Any suits pursued relating to this Road Construction 
Agreement will be filed in a court of Travis County, Texas. 

0)	 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Road Construction 
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nUllify the remainder of this Road 
Construction Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, 
sentence, provision. paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective. 

(k)	 This Road Construction Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the Parties hereto and their respective legal representatives, successors, and 
assigns and constitutes a covenant running with the Property Owner's Real 
Property Interests. Any Party may record in the Official Public Records of Travis 
County a memorandum of this Road Construction Agreement The Property 
Owner may not assign any rights or obligations under this Road Construction 
Agreement to any person. other than a purchaser of fee simple title to all of the 
Mortgaged Property subject to the Performance Deed of Trust, without the 
written consent of the County, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, 
delayed or conditioned. In the event of any assignment by the Property Owner of 
its ·rights and obligations under this Road Construction Agreement to any party 
which (i) acquires fee simple title to all .of the Mortgaged Property subject to the 
Perforniance Deed of Trust and (ii) expressly assumes in writing all of the 
Property Owner's obligations under this Road Construction Agreement, then 
once the Property Owner has provided the County with a copy of such written 
assignment and assumption by such party of all of the Property Owner's rights 
and obligations hereunder, such assigning Property Owner shall have no further 
rights. obligations or liabilities as a party under this Road Construction 
Agreement 

(I)	 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Road ConstruCtion 
Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than 

13 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



the Parties hereto, any benefits, rights, or remedies under or by reason of this 
Road Construction Agreement. 

(m)	 This Road Construction Agreement is effective upon execution by all the Parties . 
This Road Construction Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or 
several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which 
together constitute one and the same instrument. The terms of this Road 
Construction Agreement shall become binding upon each Party from and after 
the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and after the time it 
executes a consent or other document authorized or required by the terms of the 
Agreement, such consent or other document shall be binding upon such Party. 

(n)	 The following exhibits are attached to and incorporated in the Agreemenl 

Exhibit A The Project 
Exhibit B Property Owner's Cost Share Computation 
ExhibitC Performance Deed of Trust 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

14 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXECUTED to be effective as of , 2009 

COUNTY: 

~ -r t':'o<L 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
County JUdge 
Date:S·S:: 2009 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

~.&~~~ 
ANNE B.SCHRYVER 
Date: 4-3, 2009 

15 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 

THE PROJECT 

[ATIACHEDl 

16 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



--

ljz
z
o

 
i
j
i

:>
 

• 

~
 
~

 
:&

a 

~
~

 
........ 

.
-
-
-
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-..------_.

co"' . 
b.

e......... 
~

 

.. I: 
. .\ 

I 
~ 

I 
' \ 

\ 
: 

'" 
: 

h \ 
I 

~
 

' 
, 

. \·\-,A~' 
-

. \ , ' . 
: 

! \ v' 
j 

I 
i 

\ \ 
~ 

: 
,fJ

a
 

. I 
\. V

~
i ,~J.\ 

: 
. 

'.. 
\ 

, 
I

• 
••.,. \ -+ 

v ! 
" , I 

"i-"'-'-Y
 \i 

: 
\ 

~ 
I 

\
: 

\
~
_
:
-
-
-

I 
\ I 

3
f«

1
 111H

 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 
PROPERTY OWNER COST SHARE COMPUTATION
 

The calculation of the "Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount" is based on the 
County's estimate of the total engineering and construction costs for the County Howard 
Lane II Road Project ($7,500,000), the "Property Owner's Pro Rata Share" of the 
County Howard Lane II Road Project (which is hereby agreed to be 1.5%). and a not-to
exceed factor of twenty percent (20%): 

Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount =: $7,500,000 X 1-513'0 X 120% = 
$7.500,000 x 0.015 x 1.2 =$135,000 

Upon completion of the construction of the County Howard Lane II Road Project. the 
actual cost to the County of the County Howard Lane II Road Project will be determined 
and used to compute the Property Owner's actual pro rata cost. If the amount is less 
than $135,000, the difference shall be returned or released to the Property Owner. 
Upon Payment by the Property Owner to the County of the Property Owner's actual pro 
rata cost (as limited by the Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount), the County shall 
immediately release any Performance Deed of Trust covering the Mortgaged Property 
in accordance withSection 5. 

The formula for calculating the Property Owner's actual pro rata cost is as follows: 

Actual cost to the County of the County Howard Lane II Road Project x Property 
Owner's Pro Rata Share =Property Owner's actual pro rata cost 

The formula for calculating the amount of any unused Property Owner's Engineering 
and Construction Funds. if any. to be returned or released to the Property Owner is as 
follows: 

Property Owner's Not-to-Exceed Amount minus Property Owner's actual pro rata 
cost =amount to be returned or released to the Property Owner. 

17 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



/
 

EXHIBITC 

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
Winstead PC 
401 Congress Ave., Suite 2100 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attention: Pete Winstead 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN.D INTEREST IN REAL 
PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 

PERFORMANCE DEED OF TRUST 

STATE OF TEXAS
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS
 

§
§
§


KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That Anne B. Schryver, Carol Schryver, Brian B. Schryver and Jeffrey E. 
Schryver (collectively, "Grantor", whetherone or more), for and in consideration of the 
obligations hereinafter described, has granted. bargained, sold and conveyed, and by 
these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto 

('Trustee", whether one or more), and to his 
successors and assigns, forever, all and singular the property hereinafter described and 
situated in Travis County, Texas: 

(a) All of Grantor's rights, titles and interests in and to that certain tract 
of land (the "Property") described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated 
herein and subject to all restrictions and encumbrances of record; 

(b) All rights, titles, interests, estates, reversions and remainders now 
owned or hereafter acquired by Grantor in and to the Property and in and to the 
other properties covered hereby, and; and 

(e) All improvements now or hereafter located on the Property (all of 
the foregoing being collectively referred to as the "Mortgaged Property"). 

To have and to hold the Mortgaged Property unto Trustee and Trustee's 
successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its respective 
successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the Mortgaged 
Property, or any part thereof, unto Trustee and Trustee's successors and assigns, 

IS 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



against all persons whomsoever claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 

1. Obligations Secured. This conveyance is made in trust, however, to 
secure payment and perfonnance of Grantor's obligations (collectively the "Obligations") 
set forth in this Performance Deed of Trust (this "Deed of Trust") and that certain Road 
Construction Agreement (the "Agreemenf') dated as of , 2009, by and 
between Grantor and Travis County, Texas C'Beneficiarv", whether one or more, which 
term shall also refer to any subsequent owner or holder of the Obligations) and all 
modifications and extensions of any of the foregoing. 

2. Covenants of Grantor. Grantor, jointly and severally, further covenants 
and agrees with Beneficiary and Trustee as follows : 

Title to the Mortgaged Property. Grantor has in its own right good and 
indefeasible title in fee simple to the Property and Grantor has full right and 
authority to make this conveyance. Grantor shall defend the title and possession 
of the Mortgaged Property to the end that this Deed of Trust shall be and remain 
a valid lien on the Mortgaged Property until the Obligations are performed. 

3. Change in Ownership. Should the Mortgaged Property, or any part 
thereof, become vested in a person or entity other than Grantor, Beneficiary may, upon 
written notice to Grantor, deal with such successor or successors in interest with 
reference to this Deed of Trust in the same manner as with Grantor without in any way 
vitiating or discharging Grantor's liability hereunder. No sale of the Mortgaged Property 
and no forbearance on the part of Beneficiary and no extension of the time for the 
payment or performance of the Obligations hereby secured shall operate to release, 
discharge, modify, change, or affect the original liability of Grantor hereunder. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of an assignment by Grantor of all of its 
rights and obUga~ons under the Agreement accordance with the terms of Section 9{k) of 
the Agreement to any purchaser of fee simple title to all of the Mortgaged Property, if 
such purchaser expressly assumes in writing all of Grantor's obligations under this 
Deed of Trust and under the Agreement, then once Grantor has provided Beneficiary 
with a copy of such written assignment and assumption by such purchaser, such 
assigning Grantor shall have no further rights, obligations or liabilities as a party under 
this Deed of Trust and under the Agreement. 

4. Release of Lien . It is the agreement of Grantor and Beneficiary that 
should Grantor (i) satisfy its Obligations under Paragraph 1 of this Deed of Trust, which 
Grantor shall have the right to do at any time without advance notice to Beneficiary, or 
(ii) deliver the cash equivalent to an escrow agent to be mutually agreed upon by 
Grantor and Beneficiary ( the MEscrow") subject to the escrow agreement described in 
this paragraph 4, Beneficiary will, upon request from Grantor, execute and deliver for 
recordation a "Release of Lien" (herein so called) to be recorded in the Travis County 
Real Property Records, and further, in the event that Grantor satisfies its Obligations 
pursuant to (i) above, Beneficiary will, upon request from Grantor, execute and deliver a 
document confirming that the Obligations have so been satisfied . In the event that 

i9 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grantor elects to substitute the Escrow as security for its performance of the 
Obligations, Grantor and Beneficiary shall enter into an escrow agreement in form and 
substance acceptable to both parties, in their reasonable discretion, it being agreed 
upon that all interest earned on the Escrow shall belong to the Grantor. Beneficiary 
shall accept payments of (i) or (ii) above from any party constituting Grantor. 
Beneficiary agrees to subordinate the lien of this Deed of Trust by written agreement 
upon request from Grantor to (a) any and all easements or dedications for rights-of-way 
for roads or streets or for the installation or construction and dedication of any and all 
utility easements and (b) any liens placed on the Mortgaged Property to secure 
obligations to third party lenders. 

5. Foreclosure and Sale. If there is a default in perfonnance or payment of 
any of the Obligations of Grantor under the Agreement, this Deed of Trust or any other 
document or instrument evidencing or securing the Obligations, and such default shall 
not be cured within sixty (60) days following receipt by Grantor of written notice of such 
default (unless such cure cannot be effectuated within such sixty (60) day period, in 
which case Grantor shall have a commercially reasonable time beyond such sixty (60) 
day period to cure so long as Grantor is diligently pursuing such cure), then all amounts 
due under the Agreement and hereunder, together with all other sums secured hereby, 
shall, at the option of Beneficiary, become at once due and payable and performable 
without further demand or notice other than that demand or notice provided for in this 
paragraph and required by applicable law, and it shall thereupon, or at any time 
thereafter while any part of the Obligations remain unpaid or unperformed, be the duty 
of the Trustee, or his successor, as hereinafter provided, when requested so to do by 
Beneficiary (wt.'lich request shall be conclusively presumed) to sell or offer for sale the 
Mortgaged Property in such portions, order and parcels as Beneficiary may determine, 
with or without having first taken possession of same, to the highest bidder for cash at 
public auction. Such sale shall be made at the courthouse door of the county where the 
Mortgaged"Property are situated (or if the Mortgaged Property are situated in more than 
one county, then the Mortgaged Property shall be sold at the courthouse door of any of 
such counties as designated in the notices of sale provided for herein) on the first 
Tuesday of any month between 10:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M., but in no event later than 
three hours after the time specified in the notice hereinafter described, after advertising 
the time, place and terms of sale, by posting or causing to be posted written or printed 
notices thereof for at least twenty-one (21) consecutive days preceding the date of said 
sale both at the courthouse door of each county in which any portion of the Mortgaged 
Property is situated or such other place as may be designated by the commissioners 
court of such county. and with the County Clerk of each county in which any portion of 
the Mortgaged Property is located, which shall be posted at the courthouse door and 
with the County Clerk by the Trustee, or by any person acting for him, and by 
Beneficiary serving written notice of such proposed sale on each debtor obligated to pay 
or perform the Obligations, at least twenty-one (21) days preceding the date of such 
sale by certified mail on each party obligated to perform the Obligations according to the 
records of Beneficiary and Grantor by the deposit of such notice in the United States 
mail, postage prepaid and addressed to each debtor at each debtor's last known 
address as shown by the records of Beneficiary, or by accomplishing all or any of the 

20 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



aforesaid in such manner as may be permitted or required by Section 51.002 of the 
Texas Property Code (as now written or as hereafter amended or succeeded) relating to 
the sale of real estate and/or by Chapter 9 of the Texas Business and Commerce Code, 
as amended, relating to the sale of collateral after default by a debtor, or by any other 
present or subsequent laws. The affidavit of any person having knowledge of the facts 
to the effect that such service was completed shall be prima facie evidence of the fact of 
service. At any such sale: . 

(a) Trustee shall not be required to have physically present, or to have 
constructive possession of, the Mortgaged Property (Grantor hereby covenanting 
and agreeing to deliver to Trustee any portion of the Mortgaged Property not 
actually or constructively possessed by Trustee immediately upon demand by 
Trustee) and the title to and right of possession of any such property shall pass 
to the purchaser thereof as completely as if the same had been actually present 
and delivered to purchaser at such sale; 

(b) each instrument of conveyance executed by Trustee shall contain a 
special warranty of title, binding upon Grantor, 

(c) each and every recital contained in any instrument of conveyance 
made by Trustee shall conclusively establish the truth and accuracy of the 
matters recited therein. including, without limitation, nonpayment or 
nonperfonnance of Obligations evidenced by the Agreement, advertisement and 
conduct of such sale in the manner provided herein and otherwise by law and the 
appointment of any successor Trustee hereunder, 

(d) the receipt of Trustee or of such other party making the sale shall 
be a sufficient discharge to the purchaser for his purchase money and no such 
purchaser. or his assigns or personal representatives, shall thereafter be 
obligated to see to the application of such purchase money or be in any way 
answerable for any loss. misapplication or nonapplication thereof; 

(e) Grantor shall be completely .and irrevocably divested of all of 
Grantors right, title, interest, claim and demand whatsoever, either at law or in 
equity, in and to the property sold and such sale shall be a perpetual bar both at 
law and in equity against Grantor, and against any and all other persons claiming 
or to claim the property sold or any part thereof by, through or under Grantor, and 

(f) Beneficiary may be a purchaser at any such sale. 

6. Application of Proceeds. Grantor authorizes and empowers the Trustee to 
sell the Mortgaged Property, together, or in lots or parcels, as the Trustee shall deem 
commercially reasonable,and to receive the proceeds of said sale which shall be 
applied as follows, in the following order: 

(a) to all reasonable costs and expenses of taking possession of the 

21 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Mortgaged Property and of holding, using, leasing, maintaining, repamnq, 
improving and selling the same. including, without limitation, reasonable trustee's 
fees, attorney's fees and costs of title evidence and court costs; 

(b) to the payment of all amounts due hereunder, other than amounts 
due under the Agreement; 

(c) to the payment of any amounts due under the Agreement; and 

(d) to Grantor. 

7. Successor Trustees. At the option of Beneficiary, with or without any 
reason, a successor or substitute trustee may be appointed by Beneficiary without any 
formality other than a designation in writing of a successor or substitute trustee (a copy 
of which shall be immediately delivered to Grantor), who shall thereupon become 
vested with and succeed to all the powers and duties given to the Trustee herein 
named, the same as if the successor or substitute trustee had been named original 
Trustee herein; and such right to appoint a successor or substitute trustee shall exist as 
often and whenever Beneficiary desires. If Beneficiary is a corporation, the corporation 
may act through any authorized officer, or by any agent or attorney in fact properly 
authorized by any such officer. 

8. Purchase by Beneficiary. Beneficiary shall have the right to become the 
purchaser at all sales to enforce this trust, being the highest bidder, and to have the 
amount for which such property is sold credited on the Obligations then owing. 

9. Fees and Expenses. Upon a defauft by Grantor hereunder that Grantor 
fails to cure within the applicable period provided for hereunder. Grantor witl pay all 
reasonable attorney's fees and all reasonable expenses which may be incurred by 
Beneficiary or Trustee, where the Deed of Trust or the Mortgaged Property are in any 
manner involved including. without limitation, all reasonable fees and all reasonable 
expenses incurred prior to full and final payment of such Obligations relating to future 
advances, transfer of title to the premises and similar matters not otherwise provided for 
herein. 

10. Severabilitv. If the lien of this Deed of Trust is invalid or unenforceable as 
to any part of the debt. or if the lien is invalid or unenforceable as to any part of the 
Mortgaged Property, the unsecured or partially secured portion of the Obligations shall 
be completely paid prior to the payment of the remaining and secured or partially 
secured portion of the Obligations, and all payments made on the Obligations. whether 
voluntary or under foreclosure, shall be considered to have been first paid on and 
applied to the full payment of that portion of the Obligations which is not secured or fully 
secured by the lien of this Deed of Trust 

11. No Waiver. Neither the exercise of, nor the failure to exercise, any option 
given under the terms of this Deed of Trust shall be considered as a waiver of the right 

22 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



to exercise the same, or any other option given herein, and the filing of a suit to 
foreclose this Deed of Trust, either on any matured portion of the Obligations or for the 
whole of the Obligations. shall never be considered an election so as to preclude 
foreclosure under the power of sale after a dismissal of the suit; nor shall the filing of the 
necessary notices for foreclosure, as provided in this Deed of Trust. preckJde the 
prosecution of a later suit for foreclosure thereon. 

12. Headings and General Application. Whenever used, the singular number 
shall include the plural; the plural. the singular; the use of any gender shall include all 
genders. The words "Grantor" and "Beneficiary" shall include their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns and the word "Trustee" shall include his 
successors and substitute trustees. The paragraph and SUbparagraph entitlements 
hereof are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall in no way affect, modify 
or define, or be used in construing the text of such paragraph or subparagraph. 

13. Notice. Any notice 'or communication required or permitted hereunder 
shall be in writing and shall be sent either by (a) expedited delivery service with charges 
therefor billed to shipper or (b) United States Mail, postage prepaid, registered or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to Grantor or Beneficiary, as the case 
may be, at the address set forth below, or at such other address as Grantor or 
Beneficiary may have designated by notice to the other given as provided above. Any 
notice or communication sent as hereinabove provided shall be deemed given (i) upon 
receipt if personally delivered (provided that such delivery is confirmed by the courier 
de6very service), (ii) on the date that is three (3) business days after the date ofdeposit 
in a post office or other official depository under the care and custody of the United 
States Postal service, if sent by United States Mail, or (iii) on the first (1st

) business day 
following the date of delivery to any expedited delivery service (provided that such 
service is a nationally recognized overnight courier). 

If to the Grantor: 

tf to the Beneficiary: Travis County 
clo Transportation and National Resources Department 
411 West 13th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attention: Executive Manager 

14. Parties. tf more than one person or entity is included within the term 
"Beneficiary" or "Grantor", then all shall jointly execute and de[iv~r a notice to 
Beneficiary or Grantor, as applicable. designating a person at a specific address to 
receive all notices or other communications pennitted or required hereunder. NI such 
notices or communications given to such designated person in the manner set forth in 
the immediately preceding paragraph shall be binding on all persons and entities 
included within the terms "Grantor" or "Beneficiary". as the case may be, to the same 
extent as if each person or entity included within the term "Grantor" or "Beneficiary" had 

23 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



received such notice or communication. 

15. Additional Acts . In addition to the acts recited herein and contemplated to 
be performed anellor delivered by Grantor, Grantor hereby agrees, at any time, and from 
time to time, to perform, execute and/or deliver to Beneficiary upon request, any and all 
such reasonable further acts, additional instruments or further assurances as may be 
necessary or proper to (a) create, perfect, preserve, maintain and protect the liens and 
security interests created or intended to be created by this Deed of Trust; and (b) 
provide the rights and remedies to Beneficiary granted or provided for herein or in the 
Agreement. 

16. GOVERNING IJ\W. IN THE EVENT THE ENFORCEABILITY OR 
VALIDITY OF ANY PROVISION OF THE AGREEMENT, THIS DEED OF TRUST OR 
ANY OTHER DOCUMENT EVIDENCING OR SECURING THE INDEBTEDNESS IS 
CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED, SUCH PROVISION SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, 
AND SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, WHICHEVER APPLICABLE 
FEDERAL OR TEXAS LAW WOULD UPHOLD OR WOULD ENFORCE SUCH 
CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED PROVISION. 

17. Set-off or Counterclaims. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the 
terms of this Deed of Trust or the Agreement, all payments due under the Agreement or 
any other Obligations secured hereby shall be made without any set-off or deduction 
whatsoever. 

18. Resort to Other Remedies. It is agreed that in the event a foreclosure 
hereunder should be commenced by the Trustee, or his substitute or successor, 
Beneficiary may at any time before the sale of the Mortgaged Property direct the 
Trustee to abandon the sale, and may then institute suit for the collection of any of the 
Obligations, and for the foreclosure of the Deed of Trust lien; it is further agreed that if 
Beneficiary should institute a suit for the collection thereof, and for a foreclosure of this 
Deed of Trust, Beneficiary may at any time before the entry of a final judgment in said 
suit dismiss the same, and require the Trustee, his substitute or successor to sell the 
Mortgaged Property or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of this Deed 
of Trust 

[THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

24 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



GRANTOR: 

ANNE B. SCHRYVER 

CAROL SCHRYVER 

BRIAN B. SCHRYVER 

JEFFREY E. SCHRYVER 

ACKNOWlEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF §
 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally Anne B. 
Schryver, whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to 
me that it was executed for the purposes and consideration mentioned and in the 
capacity expressed therein. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE. this __ day of _ 
_ _ .2009. 

[SEAL] 

Notary Public in and for 
My Commission expires: the State of Texas 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

Signature and Acknowledgment Page 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



§
 
COUNTY OF _ §
 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally Carol Schryver, 
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that it 
was executed for the purposes and consideration mentioned and in the capacity 
expressed therein. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE. this __ day of _ 
__.2009. 

[SEAl] 

Notary Public in and for
 
My Commission expires: the State of Texas .
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF §
 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally Brian B. 
. Schryver, whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to 

me that it was executed for the purposes and consideration mentioned and in the 
capacity expressed therein. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this __day of _ 
_ -,,2009. 

[SEAL) 

Notary Public in and for
 
My Commission expires: the State of Texas
 

Signature and Acknowledgment Page 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

§ 
§ 
§ 

BEFORE ME; the undersigned authority, on this day personally Jeffrey E. 
Schryver, whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to 
me that it was executed for the purposes and consideration mentioned and in the 
capacity expressed therein. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this __ day of _ 
__,,2009. 

[SEAL] 

Notary Public in and for 
My Commission expires: the State of Texas 

Signature and Acknowledgment Page 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A"
 

Legal Description
 

28 
Austin_1\555488\3 
999993-1 4/1flOCf} 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



........
 
.==
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



,/ 

/ 

\ 

- . _ ~ 

TR..FAlCA NORTH 
PROPERTy U \E 

(HILL?: 

~- -

',0 ,, \<C'II 
': <.\l" RC 
\ -

\. 

" ./ 

" 

I 
/ 

I 
I (HILL LA NE 5TA 1~+ b Y . ~ 3 (HI LLt ; = 

/ ! ~ RCWARt [ ..NE ~ I A ~ I a + l I. O? iB[ o l) 
/ /

!

! 

Terminate Prop 
Hill Ln. Do not 
connect to 
Existing Hill Ln. 

o[ To Gregg 
Manor 

End Existing 
Hill Ln 

I EXHIBIT "B" : Hill Lane Extension I 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Doucet & Associates, Inc . 
Co nsulting Eng ine rs 
Firm No. 3937 
7401 B Highway 71 West 
Suite 160 • Austin, TX 78735 

P 512.583.2600 
f 512.583.2601 

November 10, 2010 

Mr. Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. 
Senior Engineer/Project Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Travis County 
PO Box 1748 
Austin , TX 78767 

Re: Howard Lane Extension across Schryver Property 

Dear Mr. N'Jie: 

At the request of Keith Stone, this letter is provided on behalf of the Schryver 
Famil y which is providing the Right-of-Way and certain related easements for 
the proposed Howard Lane Extension. The purpose of thi s letter is to provide 
flow data for storrnwater facilities associated with the design of the Howard Lane 
Extension by Jacobs Engineering Group for Travi s County. 

We assumed fully-developed conditions for the Schryver Family land north of 
the Howard Lane Extension and east of Hill Lane. We also based our 
calculations on the maximum impervious cover currently allowed and 100-year 
frequency interval for rainfall rate . 

Based on our cal culations, we believe the design of facilities to convey 
stormwater from the Schryver Family property, north of the proposed Howard 
Lane Extension and east of Hill Lane, under the Howard Lane Extension should 
incorporate a 100-yr flow rate of205 .0 cfs for the fully-developed condition . 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

C. Rick Coneway, P.E ., BCEE 
Vice President 

w w w .d o u c e to n d a sso c ia t e s.c o m Te xa s · C al if o rnia · Mas sac h use t ts 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



, ~ ,. 
" :i 0(1 

fi ; 

til PIPE SIZE· 
HL • HIL L L ANE P IP E 

3-3 6 - Rep WI 
0100 -20S Cf S 

HL P IP E SIZE· 30 · 
ti l • Hi l L LANE P IPE 

<, 
' -. 

L 
I 

I 
I 

I 
3-3E.- Rep WI SLoP E 
END TREAl UENTS 
OI CO- 20'S crs 
ISH NOTE. <4 , 

<, 

-----.HILL LAN E EXTE NSIoN----
STORM DRAINAGE 

ANNE BLOOR SCHRYVER At«) 
CAROL ANNE SCHR.... [ Rr. 
BRIAN B. SCHRYVER 
AND JHfER£Y L SCHRyv ER 

o 25 SO 100 .......u I
 

~ 
ANNE BLOOR SCHRYV[ P AND
 
C.aROl ANNE SCHQVER'1.
 
BR !6 N B. SCHRYVER
 
AND J H FERt Y L SCI'IRTVER
 

PROPOSED L OCAT [ ON or WATER OU'L (TT POND 
TO BE ENL ARGED 8 Y OTHERS WHEN FUTURE 

24 · Re p HI LL LiNE fl OWS AND Ol="f Sl TE f lO WS
 
SI ZE • 36~ Rep toRE CONN[ CH O
 

SlOPE END TREATMENTS
 
<SEE NOTE 4 1
 500 TR FLooDPL A [ N 

I 
HOW ARD LANE
 
DRAIN II.C[
 .: 

<l 

DRU NolCE 
:':' ; L),I[ ", ~ i 

S 
< g 

o 
- •• ~ _ ~ c	 " '_~ 

" 
~ 

Vl 
I ~ 

-.. 
00: 

> 
:: ; WDRb.I Nb.GE 

EttS£VE:NT TAAr Al GAR I. LP 1---' 

:i
-::>
 

~ «
 
~ < 

CDu
 
< ~


IO:
 
XW 

Re p W> 
S IZ E. • .42- Re p	 >~'" 

~	 
00: 
ZI~i o u 

0< o..Vlz Z 

'00 '. '	 ~ ::'¥:=1iE1~~~ 
lliL!lQ	 • • a• • JtI L)·IIiW'.------ STORM DR.6.[N -4 ' 

1'1' ''10. . ..... 

HOW.6.RD L .6. NE DRAI NAGE: --~ '-----=~ 
100 yR FLOODPLAI N 

~ 

§llI) ' l 
I~ lD l ~~ 

QUi!',-.' r"; !J!t 
~ I ., h ' 

SI<\i f "10. 

<l 

w 
z 

! 

.~. 
~ OO fA nOODPL.6. IN 

TEMPQFl.6. RY CONS TRUCTION £ 4S£ ~EH T 
[4SEM[ NT 

DRAINAGE
 
c .6.SEt,':.' ; :, NOTES:
 

I.	 STORM DRAINAGE ACROSS HOWARD LANE IS S IZED 
r OR HOWARD LANE DRAI NAGE AND All or Hi ll 
LANE DRAINAGE. 

1.	 WATER OtJALITY POND wi l l BE S[ ZEO FOO HOWARD 
LANE WATER QUALI TY VOlUlril[ 6ND THE Hil l l.l. N[ 
E X T E NS I O~ (41 5 " ) AND NQT ~ OR THE [ NT IRE FUTURE 
HilL LAN£. 

3.	 WA TER QUALI TY POND [ NlA RGEl,IENT BY OTHERS. DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT ~ 

4.	 CUlV ERT SI ZE BASED ON now O~ 205 CFS AS 
S TAHD IN THE S IGNED AND SEALED LE TTER DAl EO 
NQvEM9ER 10 . 20 10 I=R(),l DOUCET ' ASSOCI Al ES. 
I NC• • REGARDING HOW .6.RO LANE EXTENSI ON ,,-CROSS 
SCHRYVER PROPERTY. 

Stiff T I cr 1 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



••

F
O 

if 
<, s 

i

1$: ICity of Austin I
 
o~ 
I: 
~ City of Aust in 

5,300I.f. 

Legend 
Howard Lane II Project - Howard Lane I Project
 

c:::=J Municipal Jurisdictio n limits
 

100-Year Flood Plain
 . 
0 34=O-O..E::33::iii5_=6:i7. 1,. ====2::r,~~~.tw-<r' 

Texas State Plane Central Zone 4203 

DIsclaim er : Map for general reference only,
 
provided "as is" with no warrant ies of any kind .
 
Please cont act the Travis County GIS Coordinator
 
for quest ions or corre ctions at (512) 854·764 1.
 

Travis County OaUl Sourc e(s):
 
O'eeks, TNR, 08; MuniCipal f un sctcnc ns, TNR 4/ 08 ; Transpo rtation & Natural Resources
 Howard Lane II Project Map
Roads, TNR 04/08: Co. Bound ary, TNR. 9/07; May 19, 200 8 
W'WW.co.b"avis.tx .us. May 19, 2008 (Cameron Road to SH 130) www.co.travls.tx.us/ maps 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



" . .i.I:' I : 'I 
,'II IUIII ' , 

111 1· 

..' 

\ 
-, , 

/ 

'''i 

.'., 

,/ 

, \ 

~, , ;

,/',',, 
' -/0
I 

~( ' ........ ---
'r
" 
l 

. ..-\ ( 

. . 

: ~ ..I!f 

~ 

•..: ... . "::.":" . . .- _ . 
':

," 

,, 
, 

t: I 

\
1r 

/ I 

r 

\~\ 
; 

·of 

---, 

.. 

I 
u 

of 

•.1 

.. 

." 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners: Court Agenda Request,

Meeting Date: 8/16/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Pautsch Phoqe #: 854-7689 "OJ
Division Director/Manager: A Bowlin! ~r.J

,

Department Head: Ste n . Manilla, P.E., Cour)ty Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eck~ardt, Precinct Two

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
Agreement with Highland Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe
Lane lilA Lot 6 Block J, in Precinct Two. I

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: ,
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of

I

Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in JPlace before August 28, 1997.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows:
Phase lilA, Lot 6, Block J, $780.00, Permit #11-1283, to post sidewalk fiscal where
the sidewalks have not been completed in this sub¢tivision.

i

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
None

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: i

There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as thi~ is fiscal posted for a
development. :

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
Cash Security Agr~ement,Mapoflpt.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR ; 854·A239I -
Steve Manilla ~', County Executive' TNR

i

854-9429. , i
i

Anna Bowlin Eogil)eering Svcs Diy- 'TNR
,

1_" 85"4-7561
Dir :,

Stacey Scheffel @ On-Site Sewage Fac TNR ! 854-7565
ProgramMgr i --",,,, . ~ .. ~,~ ~ ..-._-.""-~ .. ; ...... -"", ...

'.---- ' -, -_ ..---~ . ,... ~ ..
~", ~'"'" ... .;. :~. -,,~~ ." '. .....y •••.~•. '.'-'::, ." ....,. .. ~,"- .., ':.-

Item 15
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR : 854-7689

:
,
:

TP:AB:tp
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane iliA

!

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C)

( c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT

TO:

DEVELOPER/BUILDER:

ESCROW AGENT:

AMOUNT OF SECURITY:

SUBDIVISION:

DATE OF POSTING:

EXPIRATION DATE:

Travis County, Texas

Highland Homes, iLtd.

Travis County Treasurer

~l~O.cD

Commons at Rowe Lane IIA~ _

Addres'J/)9J./ CflDdirstlAJt: ~BlOCk: ~
(-;A5, I / I3fv

Three Years, or more from Date of Posting

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County
Judge that the following condition exists:

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation qf the necessity of the draw is required
by this Agreement.

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of tPe duties of the DEVELOPER/
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and
Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist.

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary.

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost
of

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks
ETJ of a City

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



CashSecruityAgreement/Sidewalks
Page 2

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may:be revoked only by written consent of
the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER and the County.

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security] Agreement is annexed, for full purposes
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City.

Highland Homes, Ltd.

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER

4201 W. Parmer Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days,
Travis County holds the funds.

DEVELOPE~
Signature:~\\ille.ueJ( .

Name: Cynthia Hicock

Austin, TX 78727Assistant SecretaryTitle: _...;....:=.===:...:::..::;.,;:.:0...=..::;=.<. _

Date: ----'---=------'------- Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _
Date

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
Date

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks
ETJ of a City

2

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



i2

SCALi:: J" .. 100'
AUGUST 2010

l'BA)18 C-oUlfTY, Tf1I.t5

--,

'THE CQhIMONS Al ROYlE LANE, LP
29!9 \lli!f ~ S1ll!U !lUI"fE A
FORT WORTH'. TEXAS 76·107
PHONE:. (817)332-9600 FAX: (817)J32-'.OO
13.771 "Co
JI\COB CASNER SUR\lEY A-2753

•
""2440 I..F.
AlJGIUST,2O'IO
ZAMORA, L.LC. (ZWA)

1435 SOUTH lOOP "
8lA:l ..... T'EX.AS 78610
PHONE: (:Sl2)Ul5-62Ol YAX: (!512)295-6091
GRAY· -WfSiNG .. ;,ssOCiAttS; iNC.
8217 SHOAL CREEK BLVD•• SUItt: 200

llH, 'ID(AS 78757-7592
. (!5U~2-ro7' FAA: (51')454-9933

THE COUWONS AT ROWE: lANE. PHASE 111-"

TECH.: GLF SI,:JRV:
IM.TE;. .t.lJGUST, 2G10 SCAI£:

DAAWIHC f1lf: 10-1001-13 PWSE

PROJECT: COM'fOtiS. RaW'E lANE
J08 NO: '0-1001.-13 08-(H-5-H.

LEGEND

.:J.DII()()o ~%

.
o
lil

o
flOW
Ill.
PUE
SOE
SF.

®
R-P.R.T.C.T.

O.P.R,.T.C.T.

PAT.C,T.

1/1- IRON ROD FOUND
1/2- IRON ROO wmI CloP S£l

CONCRETE M!lNUM£NT SET

BENCHt-lARK

RIGH!=Qf"WAr
BUILDING S£T8ACK· UNE

PUBUC lJTlUT'l" EASEMENT
SIGHT DISTANCe EASWENT

SOU~E rEtl'

BlOC)( LqTER

REAL PROPERTY It£COROS
TRA't1S COUNT'r. TEXAS
0f'flCW.. PUBUC RECORDS
TAA'o'lS COUNTY, '1'D(AS

PlAT RECORDS
TRA\o1S COUHl'Y. TEXAS

-4 FOOT SlD£WALK

~_UNE

LANE

TS

50' ROW
SO'ROW
~. RC)W

SO'ROW

GRAY· lANsiNG &: AsSOCIA.TES, INC.

cODAltiac: BaciD-.n ,
82J7 DoNl er._~ ....., SWta ~
J.ut1D. Tex.a. 7.a767-nt2,
{612)f&l~371 l'.u;(sn.)464~

TBP.lf1RlilI~

TOTAL

WiEAR F.EET or EW

SfXPENCE LANE
HAVANT WAY
saBY TFtAiL
MERlplAN BOULEVARD

BENCHMARK I 1ST

ElM#1: COrroN $PINOlE SEt' IN THE
SOtfl'HWEST BAS! OF A lJ~ l.N£ 0rAK.
APPROx. 700' HORJ1i OF" INT£RSECTlON OF
WlHf)tr,Illl RANCH~ II: C(')tr,lMIJHS PN«<WAY.
NQ~- lCi,1~;756.13
EASTING_ 3.167.1g7.8t
n..EII... 687.87

8tU2: ARROW UARI< IN CONCRETE ON NORTH
EOOE or ~ATER NAHHOl.£ UP.
NafmilNG>- 10,16"',130."9
EAST1HG-.3,165,!5!>1.76
nEV... 695.10

SlNG:L£ FAMLY LOTS- 50

CLUMnyE DENSITY CAl-9.U.JXlH$

'R)TAl. HlJMBl:R OF RESlDENlIAl UHIlS: so
TOTAL AA£A Of RESloOiTlN.. LOiS Hi> iOCAl.. AHO 6Q.ifcTOii Siitffi'S:

2.~17 ACo
3.000 M;.
O.S17~.

H511Ae.
2.887 "c.
13.nl AC.

\
3 \ 22 ~

---'I y- --
2 . ,. \ 23 ,!-

...---'\~ ~)
, \ 24

\ .\

TOTAL A(;:I'tEAGE

COI<II.lQNS AT ROM: lANE, LP

ooPM~\~~~~
O.P.R.T.C.T.

..,..
CS
co
C7

""'"C_H)
ell
en
C1_"·
C-1-4
c.
;'6

e17

\
\

FINAL PLAT
THE COMMONS AT ROWE

PHASE III-A

#'7'" LttI/1,.l Ik>M '.5
5,-k (.Vd..f( P;~1

0= ~;aJa r~(~f

1-------'U"'''-----,<-.:=---""7~~----'1:__' - ::. f2..A-5 (~~/$p~: LP

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/16/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Department HeadlTitle: An 

Elected/Appointed Official: Steven M. Manil ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Commissioner: Commissioner Huber Precinct Three
 
or County Judge
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for
 
recording in Precinct Three: Hazy Hills Office Park Final Plat.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
 
The proposed plat consists of 14 lots for commercial uses. The applicant wishes to
 
come out of Alternate Fiscal (approved on 2/2/2010) and record the plat. The private
 
street in this subdivision has been built and has been inspected by Travis County.
 
With the exception of the detention pond, all other associated improvements have
 
been completed by the developer. The developer has been trying to grow grass
 
vegatation on the pond for some time and has not suceeded in doing so to the
 
satisfaction of LCRA and County staff. Due to current drought conditions, it has
 
been difficult for the grass to grow; staff has concerns that if the grass does not take
 
hold, potential erosion problems of the detention pond berms would be
 
compromised. However, at the request of the Lower Colorado River Authority
 
(LCRA) and Transportation and Natural Resources environmental staff; the
 
developer has posted a $2500.00 bond for the revegitation of the detention pond.
 

This plat is not subject to the non-residential notice requirements or the Interim
 
Rules because it was filed prior to the effective date of the ordinance.
 

Water is being provided by the Hazy Hills Office Park POA, Inc. Waste water is
 
being provided by private onsite systems. This development is located in Travis
 
County and is not in any ETJ.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As the plat meets all Travis County standards, Transportation and Natural
 
Resources staff recommends approval.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone regarding this subdivision.
 

Item 16
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Location Map and plat. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 

I-r--------~t------------
AB:JA:
 
1101 - Development Services
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



RIPPING SPRINGS 
78620 

SITE 

SPICEWOOD
 

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



--------

______

----
--~..,-

-...:..'=-\~':r""__I1:_""._ 

HAZY HILLS OFFICE PARK 
\ I /HAZ~ HILLS RANCHtTTES 

VOCAJME 53/ PAGfI 74 / / ..~ -j 
AB1LOCK-I / /I I I I / / ..=

L_H@ HILLS ORN-IL(5£R.O.W.LJ .:» L~'_
(N"l5'2t' c J•••G~
 

II .·ne'+4 t 731.01'

8 

LEGEND 

STREET DATA: 

tFil=!:: 12:~.1 

73.42 ACRES
20000 ACRES DONALD D. COGBURN 

MIL TON B. AND BERTIE S. DOELL 703/7952
3639/644 

_. 

=,',, 

HAZY HILLS OFFICE PARK 
L=---:CII,=",---==-.11:_-_:'-=-"':'~.....::=="'==.~---_..:t~...-:"a:"'~-=:'~-==:=--"'="'-~

lICLI.lollI__ -- E£~-=-
:.,-..-=-.-----_..._....._........._1.- ==:: ...
 

_.iDiitiii_-----

;~-
iii..~.... ::rr.":.
="-Ol''':. -------------_..._
------~. __.-""-II~"- =-r..-:................ _......_- 
~~.. _---- ~=-~;-_-::z.r.T.:=n.'S..=?.?"..=-,::; 

~.r-

---

... -.._._-_.--, ..--.-
5k=.~=-_ --_ ...... _-.
:,.w.w;:.. ...._w.__... 

••__ OI' _.IA..-. 
----------~~ 

... HIii( ... & ...... ------- 1ilIiii+WU:: .............---- 

~..r---a:-"..:-..: 
-~- :=.. ----....-=. --.-~-
-----.-~W! ..__..._....- -----_..... _ ....._--._ ___.. __ .... w .. __... 

iIlItiIi'MiCO..W1IiIiii .._----  .... hIiOliiiiiii......... _~---

~---- -._.-
---~ 

E=,.'1!:..._ --
----_.._ ..__..--

lliiiiii'MUC;iliIii.iiii ... _-~---
1iiiiIi,.,.,;; ..._ ..---- 

_____• • Il._ 

................. ec ----- 

!!"~ 
_____ICOO ..=..r.r:..
________ ,, __a.o:. 

iiIiJIiil'lliiOiO'-.aw ..._-~---

=~~_-_--.'IC-._...--

........... - ...... --.1IIE-- ..- 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Me~ting Date: 8/16/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Rose Farmer Phone #: 8547214
DiviSion Director/Ma ager: on W ite, NREQ

Dep~rtment Head: Ste n M. anil ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three

AGSNDA LANGUAGE: Discuss and receive update on the current status regarding
I

completion of the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan permit requirements
under Section 10(a)(1)(B) of the Endangered Species Act.
(This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov't Code Ann.
551.p72, Real Property)

i,,

BAdKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
Staffl will brief the court on the current status regarding completion of the Balcones
Canyonlands Conservation Plan (BCCP). The attached "Balcones Canyonlands
Con~ervation Plan: Completion Task Group Report" discusses the acreage currently
prot~cted within the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve (BCP), the estimated acreage
still ~eeded to complete the terms of the Permit, and the estimated cost of the
needled acquisitions required for completion.

,
!

The ~CCP, a permit under Section 10(a) (1)(B) of the Endangered Species Act, was
jointly issued to the City of Austin and Travis County on May 2, 1996 by the U. S.
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). The permit was the result of a community effort.
The ~O year BCCP allows for the "incidental take" of two endangered bird species
and ~ix endangered karst species within western Travis County.

1

An inbidental take permit authorizes the loss of endangered species or their habitat
asso~iated with otherwise legal activities in exchange for minimization and mitigation
mea~ures that benefit the affected species. The BCCP is such a permit, and
provi~es coverage for the following endangered species listed here, plus 27
additi~nal species of concern:

*Golden-cheeked warbler (Dendroica chrysoparia)
I

*Black-capped vireo (Vireo atricapillus)
*Bone Cave harvestman (Texella reyesi)
*Tootb Cave spider (Neoleptoneta myopica)
*Tooth Cave ground beetle (Rhadine persephone)

Item 17
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/16/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: caro~BJoseph Phone #: 854-9383 
Division Director/Man r: St ven . Manilla 

Department Head: Steve . Mani a, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on various issues 
related to the proposed 2011 Bond Election including: 
A. Updated List of Projects; 
B. Updated Assumed Implementation Schedule (Cash Flow); 
C. Proposed Propositions; 
D. Public-Private Partnerships Guidelines; 
E. Bond Covenants; 
F. Election Schedule/Timetable; 
G. Election Order; 
H. Rolling Owner Controlled Insurance Program 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A. In December 2010, the Court approved TNR to begin preparing for a November 
2011 Bond Referendum. In subsequent meetings the Planning and Budget Office 
recommended a $150,000,000 limit on a Transportation and Parks bond 
referendum. A Citizens Bond Advisory Committee (CBAC) was appointed by the 
Court in February 2011, and it was charged with preparing recommendations to the 
Court on the overall scope of a bond package and on a prioritized list of projects. 
Based on staff experience and public input, TNR provided the Committee with a list 
of approximately 120 projects totaling approximately $638,000,000. To assist with 
their evaluations, the Committee solicited feedback from staff and the public through 
a variety of methods. 

Last Tuesday the Commissioners Court approved a list of projects for the Roads and 
Drainage. Exhibit A is the list that totals $132,836,715, including inflation and 
issuance costs, and is comprised of Transportation and Drainage projects. These 
include projects needed to address issues with traffic safety, insufficient roadway 
capacity, poor pavement condition, low water crossings, subdivision drainage, and 
pedestrian and bicycle safety. Exhibit B is the list that totals $82,102,900, including 
inflation and issuance costs, and is comprised of projects including the purchase of 
land and conservation easements, and park and greenway improvements. 

Item 18
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



B. Exhibit C includes the proposed updated cashflow for the projects listed in 
Exhibits A and B. 

C. Currently Proposition 1 is proposed for Roads and Drainage Projects and 
Proposition 2 is proposed for Parks and Land Conservation Projects. As in 2005, any 
savings in a project cannot be redirected until all the projects within the proposition 
are completed. 

D. Public Private Partnerships: Included in Exhibit D is the revision of the Public
Private Partnership Guidelines. Proposed in this bond referendum are approximately 
20 projects that are public-public or public-private partnerships. The partnerships 
vary in their level of participation as compared to those in the 2005 Referendum, 
therefore the Guidelines have been revised to reflect the myriad of relationships. 
TNR recommends approval of the Public-Private Partnership Guidelines. 

E. The proposed bond covenants are written in the same manner as was done in 
the 2005 Bond Referendum. They are written by proposition, by precincts. 

F. Exhibit E is a draft timetable for the 2011 Bond Referendum. 

G. The adoption of order calling the election must be completed no earlier than 90 
days and no less than 62 days before the election. Therefore, the adoption order 
should be completed by August 16, 2011. Exhibit F is a copy of the Election Order. 

H. The CBAC suggests the County give serious consideration to using an 
Owner/Rolling Owner, Controlled Insurance Program. This option allows the County 
to reap the benefit of reduced Contractor costs by insuring the contractor. It requires 
a rigorous effort to ensure good safety practices are adopted by Contractors and if 
done well could save the County $1 M to $2M on total construction costs. Details of 
this program are included in Exhibit G. 

The initial operating cost for personnel to complete the bond is expected to be 
$764,277 for personnel and $150,033 for capital for a total of $914,310 the first year. 
The costs each subsequent year will be $764,277. Once the park projects are 
completed there will also be additional operating costs to operate the new phases of 
the parks. Exhibit E is a draft copy of the Election Order. When the final projects are 
selected the order will be corrected to reflect the final Court decisions. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the project lists, the public-private partneship 
guidelines, and the proposed personnel costs and cash flow. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Planning and Budget Office will be making a presentation of the affect on the debt 
model. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Exhibits A through G 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
David Escamilla County Attorney County Attorney Office 854-9415 
Tom Nuckols County Attorney Asst. County Attorney Office 854-9415 
Susan Spataro County Auditor County Auditor Office 854-9125 
Rodney Rhoades County Executive PBO 854-9166 
Leroy Nellis Budget Director PBO 854-9166 
Jessica Rio Budget Manager PBO 854-9166 
Dana Debeauvoir County Clerk County Clerk Office 854-9188 
Mary Fero County Clerk Asst. County Clerk Office 854-9188 
Glenn Opel Bond Counsel 
Hanna York Auditor County Auditor's Office 854-9125 
Steve Sun Division Manager TI\IR 854-9383 
Greg Chico Right-of-Way Manager TNR 854-9383 

SM:SM:cj 
0101 • Administrative· 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit A 

.,BOA ~WAY:;1~Qltl*la;'Rlm.~ 'filt~A~"'BC;)-4 '$}l .. ,. 'l"'~\ J"iU~ 

Project Name ing Inflation and Issuance Costs Pct 
yAustin Colony Connector (Westall and Sandifer to FM 969) $ 4,144,030 
y 

1 
$ 8,774,678
 

1
 
Wildhorse Connector (Parmer Lane Extension to FM973) 1 

Y 

1 

$ 8,744,681Wild horse Connector (FM973 to Blake-Manor Rd) 
N 

1 
Old Highway 20 Bridge #155 (East of Parmer Lane) $ 1,555,400 

N 
1 

Hunters Bend Road Sidewalk (Austin Colony Blvd to Red Tails Dr) $ 325,523 
YBlake-Manor Road (Wildhorse Connector to East Metro Park) $ 13,823,062 
yTuscany South (US290E south to Sprinqdale Road) $ 3,610,750
 

1
 
1 

$ 1,725,383 N 
1 

Arterial A (US 290E to Parmer Lane) 
$ 8,512,482 

y 
Taylor Lane (Braker Lane Ext. to Blake Manor Road) 

$ 811,030
 
2
 

Weiss Lane Bridge #229 (At Wilbarger Creek) 2 
McNeil Road/Ashton Woods Drive Drainage $ 3,077,470 I N 

2 yRowe Lane (SH130 to Martyin Lane) $ 1,625,393 
$ 7,786,999 Y 

2 
Wells Branch Parkway (Immanuel Road to Cameron Road) 2 

$ 7,478,141Weiss Lane (Pecan Street to Cele Road) Y 
yLost Creek MUD Sidewalks (Lost Creek Blvd and others TBD) $ 555,500
 

3
 
3 

Old San Antonio Road Bridge#302 (At Onion Creek) $ 2,433,090 Y 
3 Big Sandy Drive @ Long Hollow Creek (Low Water Crossinq Replacement) $ 882,134 N 

y$ 899,910 
y 

US 290W/Circle Drive (intersection safety improvements) 3 
$ 4,127,365
 

3
 
Flint Rock Road (RR 620 to Serene Hills Drive) 3 
Bee Creek Road em Bee Creek (Low Water Crossing Replacement $ 1,374,307 N 

yBee Creek Road (SH 71 to Highland Blvd) $ 9,520,159
 
3
 
3 

N 
4 

EI Rey Blvd. Sidewalk (US290W to Espanola Trail) $ 666,600 
Slauqhter Lane East (Goodniqht Ranch to McKinney Falls Parkway) $ 7,221,500 Y 

yWilliam-Cannon Drive (Mckinney Falls Parkway to US183) $ 9,553,489
 
1,2
 
4 

$ 15,287,360 YCameron Road (Howard Lane to SH130) 
$ 3,333,0001.4 Road Reconstruction (Priorities TBD with Pavement Management Program criteria)* N 

All Substandard Roads (Priorities TBD with Substandard Roads Program criteria)* $ 1,654,279 Y 
All Bike Safety Projects (Priorities TBD with Bicycle Advocay Group(s) $ 3,333,000 N 

TOTAL (with inflation and issuance costs): $ 132,836,715 

Note: projects in Precincts 1 and 4 and the balance allocated to Substandard Roads Projects 
in all Precincts. 

C:IDOCUME-1IBarretCILOCALS-1ITemp\XPgrpwiseICopy of 2011 Fina1<Rdads and Drainage Bond Projects ListREV 8/10/2011 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit B 

PARKS AND LAND CONSERVATION PROJECTS 

Pct Project Name 
Totallncl. Inflation 

&Issuance 

$ 6,888,200 

$ 22,220,000 
$ 9,443,500 
$ 13,332,000 
$ 2,777,500 
$ 2,444,200 
$ 16,665,000 
$ 8,332,500 

2 Northeast Metro Park 

3 Pedernales River Open Space Parkland 
3 Arkansas Bend/Dink Pearson Park 
4 Onion Creek Open Space Parkland 
4 Timber Creek Subdivision Project 

1,4 Eastern Travis County Parks* 
1,4 Eastern Creek Open Space Parkland 
All Land Conservation 

TOTAL:
 
TOTAL (with inflation and issuance costs): $ 82,102,900
 

* The CBAC recommended allocating $2.2M among Eastern County Parks 
as follows: Southeast Metro Park -$670,000; East Metro Park - $975,000; 
Wphhprvillp P::Ir\c - $::\!'\O000· ::Inri Rir.h::lrrl Mnv::I P::Irk - $?O!'\ 000 

C:\Documents and SettingsWosephC\My Documents\My Documents\My Documents\Excel\2011 Bond- Carol's\Copy of 2011 Final Parks and Open 
Space Projects ListREV_1 10f 1 8/10/2011 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit C 

BOND PROJECT LIST 
By Project Category Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Total Costs 

2012 2013 I 2014 2015 2016 2017 

$ 5891 000 
$ 11 221 000 

$ 6,218,000

$ 1 142 000 
$ 2960000 
$ 3000000 
$ 550,000 

$ 1,800000 
$ 636000 
$ 1,031 000 

$ 450 ,000 
$ 232000
$ 510000

$ 1,100,000 
$ 630 000 
$ 1,730,000 

$ 3,000,000
$ -
$ 1 339 000 
SubTotal
$ 19,067 ,000 $ 25907.000 

$ 145472.000

$ 15,000 000 
$ 2,500 000 
$ 20 000 000 
$ 12000,000
$ 8500 000
$ 3,200,000 
$ 3000 000
$ 2200,000 
$ 7,500000 
$ 73900000 

$ 193,465,000 

2018 I w/lnflation 
ct Name Eng Cost RJW Cost Const Cost Total SubTotalSubTotal I SubTotal SubTotal SubTotalSubTotal SubTotal I Total &Issuance 

Roadway Capacity Projects 
1 Wildhorse Connector (50%R :80%B) $  $ 7180000$ 718,000 $ 7898000 $ 7,898,000 $ $ $- - - $ - $ - $ - $ 7,898,000 $ 8,774,678 

$ 750,000 1 Tuscanv South ($1.5M City of Austin) $  $ 2500 000 $ 3,250 000 $ 750,000 $ 2,500,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 3,250,000 $ 3,610,750 
$ $ 397,000 $ 6612 0002 Wells Branch Parkway Improvements $ 7 009,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 397,000 $ 6,612,000 $ - $ - $ 7,009,000 $ 7,786,999 

2 Weiss Lane Improvements (30% in Pfluaerville) $ 584,000 $ 305,000 $ 5842000 $ 6731 ,000 $ - $ - $ 584,000 $ 305,000 $ 5,842,000 $ - $ - $ 6,731,000 $ 7,478,141 
$ 432 000 $ 1,200,000 $ 6937 000 $ 8,569 ,000 3 Bee Creek Road $ 1,632,000 $ 6,937,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 8,569,000 $ 9,520,159 

4 Slauahter Lane Easf($1 .5M City of Aust in) $  $ 6,500 000 $  $ 6500000 $ 6,500,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 6,500,000 $ 7,221,500 
4 Will iam-Cannon Drive Public-Private $ 782,000 $  $ 7817,000 $ 8,599,000 $ - $ 8,599,000 $ - $ - $ $ - $- - $ 8,599,000 $ 9,553,489 

Cameron Road (West of SH 130) $ 1 200 000 $ 610 000 $ 11 950000 $ 13,760,000 1,2 $ $ 1,200,000 $ 610,000 $11 ,950,000 - $ - $ - $ - $ 13,760,000 $ 15,287,360 
1 FM973-Blake Manor Road Connector $ 589,000 $ 1,391,000 $ 7871 000 $ - $ - $ 589,000 $ 1,391,000 $ 5,891,000 $ - $ - $ 7,871,000 $ 8,744,681 

$ 785,000 $ 436,0001 Blake-Manor Road $ 12,442000 $ 785,000 $ 436,000 $11,221,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 12,442,000 $ 13,823,062 
$ 500 000 $ 1 053,000 1 Arterial A $ 1 553000 $ 500,000 $ - $ -- - $ 1,053,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,553,000 $ 1,725,383 

1 Tavlor Lane $ 746,000 $ 698000 $ 7662000 $ 746,000 $ 698,000 $ 6,218,000 $ 7,662,000 $ 8,512,482 
Roadway Safety Prolects
 

2 Rowe Lane-(40% in City of Pflucerville)
 $ 171,000 $ 150000 $ 1 463000 $ - $ - $ - $ 171,000 $ 150,000 $ 1,142,000 $ - $ 1,463,000 $ 1,625,393 
3 Flint Rock Road (30% in Lakewav) $ 355000 $ 400000 $ 3,715,000 $ 355,000 $ 400,000 $ 2,960 ,000 $ . $ - $ - $ - $ 3,715,000 $ 4,127,365 
1 Austin Colonv seccoderv Access to FM969 $ 200,000 $ 530,000 $ 3,730000 $ 730,000 $ 3,000,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ • - $ 3,730,000 $ 4,144,030 
3 US290-Circle Drive Intersection Improvements $ 60,000 s 200,000 $ 810000 $ 810,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 810,000 $ 899,910 

Drainaae Projects
 
2 McNeil Road Drainaae Improvements
 $ 360,000 $ 610,000 $ 2,770,000 $ - $ 360,000 $ 610,000 $ 1,800,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,770,000 $ 3,077,470 
3 Bic Sandv Drive (Q'.l Lona Hollow Creek $ 158,000 $  $ 794000 $ - $ . $ 158,000 $ 636,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 794,000 $ 882,134 
3 Bee Creek Road @ Bee Creek $ 206000 $ 1 237000 $ - $ - $ - $ 206,000 $ 1,031,000 $ · $ - $ 1,237,000 $ 1,374,307 

Pedestrian Projects
 
3 Lost Creek Sidewalk (50% MUD)
 $ 50,000 $ 500000 $ 500,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $  $ 500,000 $ 555,500 

$ 46,0001 Hunters Bend Road Sidewalk $ 15,000 $ 293,000 $ 46,000 $ 247,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 293,000 $ 325,523 
3 EI Rev Blvd Sidewalk $ 90,000 $ 600,000 $ 90,000 $ 510,000 $ 600,000 $ 666,600 

Brldae Safety ProTects
 
1 Old Hiahwav 20 Bridae #155
 $ 100,000 $ 200,000 $ 1,400,000 $ 300,000 $ 1,100,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $  $ 1,400,000 $ 1,555,400 

$ 50,000 $ 50,0002 Weiss Lane Bridae #229 $ 730,000 $ - $ - $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 630,000 $ • $ - $ 730,000 $ 811,030 
3 Old San Antonio Rd Onion Ck bridqe $ 160,000 $ 300 000 $ 2190,000 $ 160,000 $ 300,000 $ 1,730,000 $ - $ - $ · $ - $ 2,190,000 s 2,433,090 

Other Proiects 
All Bike Safety Proiects - Unspecified $ 3,000,000 $ - $ - $ 300,000 $ 2,700,000 $ - $ · $ - $ 3,000,000 $ 3,333,000 

Road Reconstruction - Unspecified $  $ 14 $ 3,000 000 $ 100,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 900,000 $ - $ · $ - $ 3,000,000 $ 3,333,000 
All Substandard Roads - Unsoecifided $ 150 000 $ 1489,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 289 ,000 $ 1,489,000 $ 1,654,279 

$ 119565.000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ · $ - $ • $ 
Pass Thru Finance Proiects (FM 969 and FM 162 $ 3,700,000 1 3 $ 3140,000 $ - $ - $ - $ . $ · $ - $ - $ 

Total with Pass throuah Finance Prolects $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ • $ - $ - $ 
Park and Land Conservation Prolects $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ · $ - $ - $ 

$ 15,000,000 Eastern Creek Greenwavs 1 4 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000 ,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 3,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 15,000,000 $ 16,665,000 
$ 2,500,0004 Timber Creek Allotment $ 2,500,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ · $ . $ 2,500,000 $ 2,777,500 
$ 20,000,000 3 Pedernales River Corridor $ 20,000,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 20,000,000 $ 22,220,000 

4 Onion Creek Greenway Improvements $ - $ 1,200,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 2,800,000 $ · $ - $ 12,000,000 $ 13,332,000 
3 Arkansas BendlDink Pearson $ 900,000 $ 7,600,000 $ 900,000 $ 3,600,000 $ 4,000,000 $ - $ . $ - $ - $ 8,500,000 $ 9,443,500 
2 Northeast Metro Park Entrance Rd and Brldoe $ 320,000 $ 2880,000 $ 320,000 $ 2,880 ,000 $ - $ - $ - $ · $ - $ 3,200,000 $ 3,555,200 

$ 300,000 2 Northeast Metro Park Facilities $ 2,700,000 $ - $ 300,000 $ 2,700 ,000 $ - $ - $ · $ - $ 3,000,000 $ 3,333,000 
1,4 Park Improvements (Mise) $ 2200,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 400,000 $ 2,200,000 s 2,444,200 

$ 7,500,000Conservation Easements $ - $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 7,500,000 $ 8,332,500 
SubTotal: 

Total: 

Inflation (10%): $ 19,346,500 
Issuance: $ 2,128,115 

AS OF 8/10/2011 10f 2 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



I 

Exhibit C 

BOND PROJECT LIST 
By Project Category 

2012 I 2013 2014 2016 2016 2017 2018 I
SubTotal ISubTotal I SubTotal SubTotal SubTotal SubTotal SubTotal 

S 52,645,846 S 41,939,139 $ 39,293,848 $33,171,127 $ 36,399,893 $ 6,601,562 $ 4,888,400 

Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow Cash Flow	 Total Costs
 

w/lnflation
 
ct Name Eng Cost RIW Cost Const Cost Total Total & Issuance 

IExclude Pass Thru I I I Total: I $ 214,939,615 $ 214,939,616 $214,939,615 

AS OF 8/10/2011	 20f 2 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit 0 

2011 TRAVIS COUNTY GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:
 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLICIPRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
 
FOR TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS
 

Overview 

In a public/private partnership, a private party may contract for the engineering 
and construction ofa road segment and be reimbursed by the County for a share 
of the costs; or the County may contract for the engineering and construction of 
the road segment and pay for a share of the costs with funds contributed by a 
private party. 

Milestones 

County bond funding for each project will be conditioned on that project meeting 
certain milestones. If a project fails to make progress towards completion 
according to the milestones, the County may withdraw funding and re-direct it to 
another project. 

Land Ownership & Security for Private Share of Costs 

Private parties are expected to arrange for the donation to the County of all 
property interests required for the project, including rights-of-way and easements 
for slopes, sight distances, stormwater, etc. Therefore, private parties should own, 
control, or be able to acquire all the land within a project's limits. In a limited 
number or unique cases, the County may be willing to use eminent domain to 
acquire outparcels, provided the private parties bear the ultimate cost. 

Also, the private share of project funding must be secured by a cash deposit, 
bond, letter of credit, public improvement district assessment, special district tax 
or assessment, restrictive covenant, or other form of funding or security 
acceptable to the County in its discretion. 

Securing right-of-way and the private party's financial commitment at an early 
date will be two of the key milestones on which bond funding is conditioned. This 
ensures that the County will be able to proceed with the project regardless of 
either a change in ownership of the land or a negative change in the financial 
status of the land owner. 

General Criteria 

1. All candidate projects must be arterials in the CAMPO 2035 Plan. 

Page I of2 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit 0 

2.	 All candidate projects must result in construction of a viable segment of roadway 
that, standing alone, is fully functional and usable by the public even if no 
subsequent segment is added in the future. 

3.	 County bond funding may not be used to pay for the portion of a project that a 
land owner is obligated to pay for or build as a requirement of being granted 
development entitlements for the land. 

4.	 Projects must not result in additional traffic loads being directed onto existing 
road segments that are substandard. 

5.	 The County will consider the phased construction of multi-lane projects. 
However, the first phase must result in at least two lanes being completed for the 
full length of the ultimate project. Also, requirements for securing the private 
share of the project cost may be more stringent for phased projects. 

6.	 The County will pay no more than half of all engineering and construction costs. 
Construction costs will include bridges, utility relocation, road-related storm 
water detention and water quality ponds, landscaping, and pedestrian and bicycle 
facilities. The County will pay up to 80% of the cost of bridges and box culverts if 
County design standards require them to be 100 feet or longer, measured along 
the centerline of the road. 

7.	 The County will define the project engineering design standards; define and 
approve the scope and terms of the engineering contracts, including the amount 
and coverage of professional errors and omissions insurance; and review and 
approve the engineering construction plans and specifications. 

8.	 If a private party contracts for engineering and construction, procurement 
processes substantially similar to the County's procurement processes must be 
followed. The project engineer must be selected based on qualifications rather 
than low bid. The construction contractor must be selected based on a competitive 
bidding process. The County's goals for Historically Underutilized Businesses 
must be met in for both engineering and construction procurement. Final selection 
of the project engineer and construcoitn contractor are subject to County approval. 

9.	 A candidate project is expected to include city participation if any part of it is 
inside the city limits, an area included in a three year municipal annexation, an 
area subject to an annexation agreement, or a "near-term annexation areas" of the 
City of Austin under §30-1-21(5), Austin/Travis County Subdivision Regulations. 
City funding should be roughly proportional to the relative portion of the road 
segment that is in anyone of these areas. The cost of any unique features or 
design requirements that result from special city requirements must be born 
entirely by the city or the private party. Written commitments from a city will be 
required prior to the Commissioners Court vote to call the bond election. 

Page 20f2 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



~. 

Exllibit E 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

BOND ELECTION TIMETABLE 

NOVEMBER 8, 2011 

ACTION REQUIRED* 

Adoption of order calling election (No earlier 
than 90 and no less than 62 days before 
election (3.005**; 1251.003***) 

Last date for submission to Department of 
Justice (61 days before election) (Fed. Law) 

Earliest date for submission of applications 
for voting by mail (60 days before election) 
(84.007**) 

Earliest and last dates for first publication of 
notice of election (first notice not prior to 30 
days before election and not less than 14 days 
before election - must be published twice on 
same day of week) (4.003**) (1251.003***) 
Recommend first publication before start of 
early voting. 

Latest date for posting notice of election (21 
days before election) (4.003**) 

Early voting begins (17 days before election 
or next business day) (85.005**) 

Date for publication of second notice of 
election (must be 7 days following 
publication of first notice of election on the 
same day of the week) (1251.003***) 

Latest date for submission of applications for 
voting by mail (7 days before election or 
preceding business day) (84.007**) 

Early voting ends (4 days before election) 
(85.005**) 

Election Day 

Canvass period (8 - 11, days following 
election based on conditions) (67.003**) 

US 918377v.\ 

NOVEMBER 8, 2011 
(All Dates 2011*) 

August 10 - September 7 

September 8 

September 9 

October 9 - October 25 

October 18 

October 24 

(October 22 - Saturday) 

October 16 - November 1 

November 1 

November 4 

NOVEMBER 8 

November 16 - 21 
(November 19 - Saturday) 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit E NOVEMBER 8, 2011 
ACTION REQUIRED* (All Dates 2011*) 

Earliest date bonds can be issued	 30 days from adoption of canvass 
resolution/order. 

*	 Section 1.006 of the Election Code provides if the last day for performance of an act is a 
Saturday, Sunday, or legal state or national holiday, the act is timely if performed on the 
next business day, unless other wise provided in the Election Code. This provision is not 
contained in the Chapter 1251 of the Government Code. 

**	 References to Election Code. 

References to Government Code. *** 

-2
US 9J8377v.J 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit G 

Owner I Rolling Owner Controlled Insurance Program 

•	 Structured program providing for a single purchase of insurance for Travis 
County's identified construction projects 

•	 Insurance is purchased and controlled by the County eliminating traditional 
methods where each contractor is responsible for purchasing their own 
coverage 

•	 Insurance ensures the County, general contractors and subcontractors 
performing at the project work sites are fully and adequately insured 

•	 Program ensures every contractor performing on the subject project has 
proper types and limits of insurance coverage 

•	 Higher limits and broader areas of coverage are available; effectively providing 
for better protection to the County 

•	 Benefit of the County being the first named insured, which guarantees 
protection to the County against incurred loss 

•	 County benefits with insurance limits being dedicated solely to our project(s) 
•	 County controls the insurance ratings and financial stability of the carrier 

selected to place the coverage 
•	 County pays for the cost of the insurance providing leverage to negotiate much 

more favorable (premium) rates and coverage than contractors who pay much 
higher premiums due to factors such as the size of their insurance programs or 
individual loss experience 

•	 Typical types of coverage available under an Owner Controlled Insurance 
Program include workers compensation, general liability, builders risk and 
excess liability 

•	 Other coverages, as required may be added 
•	 Contractors remove insurance cost from their bids lowering cost with the 

removal of profits and overhead add-on and disparity in premium ratings 
among contractors 

•	 County recognizes savings due to the pooling of coverage and can negotiate 
more favorable rates than individual contractors 

•	 Strong, unified safety program is utilized 
•	 Savings are reasonably expected to be between 1% - 3% of the TOTAL 

construction cost 

27
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis ounty Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: A gust 16, 2011
Prepared By: St ven Manilla, P.E. Phone #: x49383
Division Director Manager:

~g_~L~
Department Hea : Steven M. Mafrrr(a,"'P.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Cou Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGU GE: Consider and take appropriate action on proposed
organizational cha ges.

BACKGROUNDI UMMARY OF REQUEST:
The Facilities Man gement Division of the Administrative Operations Department
has been directed by the County Executive- Emergency Services (CE-ES) for nearly
nine months. This appointment was made by the Court as an interim assignment
anticipated to last 0 more than three months while the Court resolved
organizational and staff issues involving the Administrative Operations Department.
The continuation f this temporary assignment is placing an administrative burden
on both Departme ts. To assist the Court with its decisions on this matter the County
Executives collab rated on a proposal for the Court's consideration. The proposal
involves shifting F cilities Management (FM) under the responsibilities of the County
Executive-TNR (C -TNR). Shifting FM to CE-TNR was deemed most appropriate
because, although they have different customers, FM and TNR both provide
planning, enginee ing, architecture, construction, operation, and maintenance
services. The app oach recommended by the CE-TNR and CE-ES to facilitate this
move is as follows:

1) Moving FM und r County Executive-TNR should be permanent (not an interim
assignment).
2) CE-TNR should perform an assessment of how the organizations will be
structured:

A) CE-TNR sho Id tour and review all divisions, meet with FM Management,
determine the nee for an independent assessment and present recommendations
to Court.

B) If an indepe dent assessment is recommended by CE-TNR, and approved by
the Court, utilize a team comprised of consultants or volunteer business
professionals.

C) If approved b Court, work with County HR to implement any resulting
reorganization, in luding changes to job descriptions and compensation issues.

Item 19
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



3) Put into place a temporary suspension of management-level hiring, promotions,
and reclassificatior~s.

4) Put into place a temporary suspension of relocating both Departments into 700
Lavaca.
5) Establish Imme(~iate oversight of FM budget by CE-TNR.
6) CE-TNR to complete an Immediate assessment of FM training needs for
supervisors and managers.
7) CE-TNR to complete an Immediate assessment of FM HR issues or pending
litigation.

The recent announcement by the County Executive- Planning & Budget Office (CE
PSO) to step down could jeopardize momentum that is building on the Downtown
Master Planning Effort in general and specifically the Civil and Family Courthouse
project. The CE- ::>BO was the designated leader of the internal review group
established by the Court to help ensure the project stays on track and the processes
used to further the project remain transparent. The Courthouse planning effort is
staffed partly by ::>SO and partly by FM. The CE-TNR recommends adding this
planning group to an organizational assessment to determine if it is best left divided
between two De~ artments; consolidated under TNR or PSO; established as an
independent offic~; out-sourced to a qualified consultant; or, other options as
directed by the Court.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT ~ND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

ATTACHMENTSI ::XHIBITS:

REQUIRED AUT~ ORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald
Steve Manilla

cc:

Financial ManaQer
County Executive

TNR
TNR

854-4239
854-9429

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



0101 - Administrati'Je -

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: 8/16/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: Travis R. Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854
9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Planning and Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and
permissions to continue:

A. Grant amendment to the Low-Income Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and
Accelerated Vehicle Replacement Program in the Transportation and Natural
Resources Department to carry forward unspent balances and extend the term of
the contract to 2013.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

This is an amendment to the L1RAP program that will use unspent funds into 2013 for
repair assistance on qualifying vehicles.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office
County Judge's Office

Rodney Rhoades
Cheryl Aker

Item 21
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thejollowing is a list ofgrantsjor which application has been submitted since October 1, 2010, and the notification ofaward has notyet been received.

Cm.Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FfEs Date

49 Section 6 Traditional Grant Proposal - 9/1/2011 - $74,976 $0 $25,877 $100,853 0 11/16/2010
Karst Study 8/31/2013

19 Underage Drinking Prevention Program 10/1/2011 - $570,783 $107,145 $214,701 $892,629 3 1/4/2011
9/30/2014

45 Drug Court and In Home Family Services 9/1/2011 - $181,000 $20,111 $0 $2,011,111 0.24 1/25/2011
Grant 8/31/2012

45 Juvenile Accountability Block Grant 9/1/2011 - $126,920 $14,103 $0 $141,023 1.5 1/25/2011
OABG) Juvenile Assessment Center 8/31/2012

47 Emergency Management Performance 10/1/2010 - $67,200 $67,200 $0 $134,400 3 1/25/2011
Grant 9/30/2011

55 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration 10/1/2011- $49,796 $0 $19,304 $69,100 0.75 2/1/2011
Program 9/30/2012

39 DWI Court 9/30/2011- $206,515 $0 $0 $206,515 3.5 2/22/2011
9/29/2012

19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution 9/1/2011- $95,456 $34,311 $17,088 $146,855 2.1 2/22/2011
Program 8/31/2012

37 TCSO Child Abuse Victim Services 9/1/2011- $28,748 $19,241 $0 $47,989 1 2/22/2011
Personnel 9/31/2012

45 Juvenile Services Solicitation for the 9/1/2011- $21,000 $0 $0 $21,000 0 2/22/2011
Front End Therapeutic Services Program 8/31/2012

45 Travis County Eagle Resource Project 9/2/2011- $39,907 $0 $0 $39,907 0 2/22/2011
8/31/2012

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court- 9/30/11- $198,200 $0 $90,442 $288,642 0 3/1/2011
SAMHSA/CSAT 9/29/2012

~

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



58 Emergency Food and Shelter Program 1/1/2011 - $111,839 $0 $0 $111,839 0 3/8/2011
Phase 29 12/31/2011

22 Family Drug Treatment Court 9/1/2011- $192,969 $0 $0 $192,969 2 3/22/2011
8/31/2012

58 AmeriCorips 8/1/2011- $298,929 $170,770 $173,642 $643,341 0 3/22/2011
7/31/2012

45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 10/1/2011- $142,535 $47,512 $0 $190,047 1.82 3/22/2011
Program 9/30/2012

24 Drug Diversion Court 9/1/2011- $132,702 $0 $0 $132,705 1 3/22/2011
8/31/2012

24 Travis County Veteran's Court 9/1/2011- $221,251 $0 $0 $221,251 2 3/22/2011
8/31/2012

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI 9/1/2011- $231,620 $0 $0 $231,620 4 3/22/2011
Court 8/31/2012

19 Other Victim Assistance Grant 9/1/2011 - $84,000 $11,804 $0 $95,804 1 3/29/2011
8/31/2013

23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant 9/1/2011 - $84,000 $0 $0 $84,000 0 3/29/2011
8/31/2013

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court- 9/30/2011- $199,820 $0 $0 $199,820 0 4/12/2011
SAMHSA/CAST* 9/29/2012

39 Travis County Adult Probation Re-entry 10/1/2011- $349,812 $0 $0 $349,812 2 4/12/2011
Court 9/30/2014

37 SCATTF - Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft 9/1/2011 - $661,975 $329,820 $0 $991,795 11 4/26/2011
Task Force 8/31/2012

58 Parenting in Recovery 9/30/11- $500,000 $80,189 $86,811 $667,000 1 5/10/2011
9/29/12

37 2011 COPS Hiring Program 10/1/2011- $1,352,616 $621,775 $0 $1,974,391 8 5/24/2011
9/30/2014

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - 7/1/2009- $915,571 $0 $0 $915,571 0 6/7/2011
SCAAP 11 6/30/2010

\.P

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



45 Travis County Psychology Internship 9/1/2011- $525,201 $113,260 $0 $638,461 0 6/7/2011
Program 8/31/2016

45 National School Lunch/Breakfast 7/1/2011- $267,890 $0 $0 $267,890 0 6/14/2011
Program and USDA School Commodity 6/30/2012
Program

58 Travis County Family Drug Treatment 10/1/2011- $550,000 $28,012 $155,321 $733,333 4 6/14/2011
Court-Children's Continuum 9/30/2014

34 Bulletproof Vest Partnership - CN4 4/1/2011- $4,746 $4,746 $0 $9,492 0 6/28/2011
9/30/2013

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $560,000 $140,000 $0 $700,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Braker Lane 9/30/2015
Design

6/28/2011
49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $5,536,000 $1,384,000 $0 $6,920,000 0 6/28/2011

Metropolitan Mobility-Grand Avenue 9/30/2015
Parkway

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $9,040,000 $2,260,000 $0 $11,300,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Slaughter Lane 9/30/2015

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $2,472,000 $618,000 $0 $3,090,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Blake-Manor 9/30/2015
Shared Use Path

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $3,574,400 $893,600 $0 $4,468,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Fitzhugh Road 9/30/2015

37 2011 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant 10/1/2011- $98,424 $0 $0 $98,424 0 7/5/2011
9/30/2014

37 Sheriff's Combined Auto Task Force* 9/1/2011- $649,914 $329,820 $0 $979,734 11 7/12/2011
8/31/2012

24 Travis County Veteran's Court* 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 7/12/2011
12/31/2011

$30,458,715 $7,295,419 $783,186 $40,347,323 63.91
*Amendedfrom original application

~

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

The ftllowing is a list ofgrants that have been received by Travis County since October 1, 2010
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

45 Travis County Eagle Resource Project 09/1/2010 - $49,884 $0 $0 $49,884 0 10/5/2010
8/31/2011

58 Atmos Energy Share the Warmth 10/1/2010 - $13,891 $0 $0 $13,891 0 10/12/2010
9/30/2011

39 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and Safe 10/1/2010- $400,000 $0 $0 $400,000 0.75 10/12/2010
Exchange Grant Program 9/30/2013

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/1/2010 - $234,391 $0 $0 $234,391 4 10/26/2010
8/31/2011

55 Office of Child Representation 10/1/2010 - $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

55 Office of Parental Representation 10/1/2010 - $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

58 Parenting in Recovery 9/30/2010 - $500,000 $80,000 $45,000 $625,000 1 10/26/2010
9/29/2011

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court-OJJDP 10/1/2010 - $424,979 $141,667 $0 $566,646 2.5 10/26/2010

9/30/2014
45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court- 9/30/2010 - $199,820 $0 $0 $199,820 0 10/26/2010

SAMHSA/CSAT 9/29/2011

37 2007 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant GAG)* 10/1/2006 - $203,845.50 $0 $0 $203,845.50 0 10/26/2010
3/31/2011

24 Travis County Veterans's Court 9/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/16/2010
8/31/2011

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/30/2010 - $597,908 $0 $0 $597,908 3.45 11/16/2010
9/29/2013

58 Communities Putting Prevention to Work 6/1/2010 - $200,000 $0 $0 $200,000 1.5 11/16/2010
(Tobacco Free Workstite Policy) 2/29/2012

45 Leadership Academy Dual Diagnosis Unit - 10/1/2010 - $142,535 $47,512 $0 $190,047 1.82 11/23/2010
Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 9/30/2011
Program

24 Travis County Veteran's Court 9/1/2010 - $166,003 $0 $0 $166,003 2 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

24 Drug Diversion Court 9/1/2010 - $188,422 $0 $0 $188,422 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

0'

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

22 Family Drug Treatment Court 9/1/2010 - $119,185 $0 $0 $119,185 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

37 2010 UASI Grant 8/1/2010 - $475,000 $0 $0 $475,000 0 11/23/2010
7/31/2012

37 2010 Byme Justice Assistance Grant 10/1/2009 - $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

37 2010 Bryne Justice Assistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

58 Tide IV-E Child Welfare Services 10/1/2010 - $104,195.43 $205,012.95 $0 $309,208.38 0.75 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

58 Coming of Age (formerly RSVP) - Texas 9/1/2010 - $23,800 $23,800 $0 $47,600 0 11/30/2010
Department of Aging and Disability Services 8/31/2011
(DADS)

58 Coming of Age (formerly known as RSVP) 10/1/2010 - $63,119 $18,936 $0 $82,055 0.14 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 7/1/2008 - $915,571 $0 $0 $915,571 0 11/30/2010
SCAAP 2010 6/30/2009

47 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, 8/1/2010 - $350,000 $0 $0 $350,000 1 11/30/2010
Explosive (CBRNE) Strike Team 7/31/2012
Coordinator (UASI Award)

47 Hazardous Materials Equipment Purchase 8/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/30/2010
and Maintenance (SHSP Award) 7/31/2012

49 Transportation Enhancement Program 11/30/2010- $921,922 $230,498 $0 $1,152,420 0 11/30/2010
Completion

49 FY11 CAPCOG Travis County Expo Center 9/1/2010- $29,590 $0 $0 $29,590 0 12/7/2010
Recycling Grant 7/31/2011

49 CAPCOG FY 10 Solid Waste Enforcement 9/1/2010 - $20,240 $0 $0 $20,240 0 12/14/2010
Grant* 7/31/2011

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/2008 - $228,040 $225,977 $0 $454,017 16 12/14/2010
7/31/2009

58 Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood 10/1/2010 - $4,000 $0 $0 $4,000 0.25 12/21/2010
Immunization 9/30/2011

58 DOE Weatherization Assistance Program 4/1/2010 - $186,929 $0 $0 $186,929 0 12/21/2010
3/31/2011

~

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FfEs Date

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Urban 9/1/2008 - $136,234.36 $0 $0 $136,234.36 0 12/21/2010
Area Strategic Initiative (UASI) 1/15/2011

37 2009 COPS LE Technology Grant 3/11/2009 - $300,000 $0 $0 $300,000 0 1/4/2011
3/10/2012

24 Formula Grant - Indigent Defense Grant 10/1/2010 - $446,456 $0 $0 $446,456 0 1/18/2011
Program 9/30/2011

37 Austin/Travis County human Trafficking LE 1/1/2011 - $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000 0 1/25/2011
TaskForce 9/30/2011

59 Capital Area Trauma Regional Advisory 4/1/12010 - $6,038 $0 $0 $6,038 0 1/25/2011
Council (CATRAC) EMS County Assistance 8/31/2011

37 Recovery Act - STOP Violence Against 4/1/2010 - $64,599 $0 $0 $64,599 1 1/25/2011
WomenAct* 6/30/2011

Various Family Violence Protection Team 10/1/2010- $699,507 $168,239 $0 $867,746 4.5 2/1/2011
9/30/2012

24 Travis County Drug Diversion Court* 9/1/2009- $161,359 $0 $0 $161,359 1 2/1/2011
8/31/2010

24 Travis County Veteran's Court* 4/1/2010- $7,387 $0 $0 $7,387 1 2/1/2011
8/31/2010

58 FY 11 Tide IV-E 10/1/2010- $104,196 $205,013 $0 $309,209 0.75 2/1/2011
9/30/2011

58 Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood 9/1/2010- $8,846 $0 $0 $8,846 0.25 2/22/2011
Immunization 8/31/2011

58 ATCIC-Marguerite Casey Foundation 12/1/2010- $30,000 $0 $0 $30,000 1 2/22/2011
Community and Family Reintegration 5/31/2011
Project

37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force* 9/1/2010- $610,073 $319,936 $0 $930,009 11 2/22/2011
8/31/2011

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/09- $278,239 $269,446 $10,160 $557,845 20 2/22/2011
7/31/10

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program 1/1/2011- $1,279,651 $0 $0 $1,279,651 0 3/1/2011
12/31/2011

20 General HAVA Tide II Compliance 11/8/2000- $626,673 $0 $0 $626,673 0 3/22/2011
12/31/2010

58 Parenting in Recovery 9/30/2010- $564,891 $80,000 $45,000 $689,891 1 3/22/2011

? 9/29/2011

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FfEs Date

58 Texas Department of Family and Protective 9/01/2010- $113,000 $0 $0 $113,000 0 3/29/2011
Services Community and Family 8/31/2011
Reintegration Project

49 CAPCOG FY 11 Interlocal Contract for 2/11/201 - $8,000 $0 $0 $8,000 0 3/29/2011
Scrap Tire Recycling 7/31/2011

19 Family Violence Protection Team* 10/1/2010 - $699,507 $168,239 $0 $867,746 4.5 3/29/2011
9/30/2012

58 LIHEAP Weatherization Assistance 4/1/2011 - $725,015 $0 $0 $725,015 0 4/5/2011
Program 3/31/2012

49 Flood Mitigation Assistance - Planning 8/28/2009 - $30,000 $10,000 $0 $40,000 0 4/5/2011
Grant* 8/31/2011

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program 1/1/2011- $3,871,703 $0 $0 $3,871,703 0 4/12/2011
(CEAP)* 12/31/2011

58 ARRA WAP Weatherization Assistance 9/1/2009- $6,922,699 $0 $0 $6,922,699 3 4/12/2011
Program* 12/31/2011

17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural 3/1/2011 - $4,965 $3,000 $1,965 $9,929 0 4/26/2011
Properties in Eastern Travis County 9/30/2012

49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant* 8/28/08- $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $2,000,000 0 5/10/2011
7/15/12

37/22 Recovery Act-Stop Violence Against Women 4/1/10- $86,849 $0 $0 $86,849 1 5/10/2011
Act Program* 6/30/11

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - UASI* 9/1/2008- $134,468 $0 $0 $134,468 0 6/7/2011
1/15/2011

24 Travis County Veterans Court* 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 6/7/2011
12/31/11

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/2010- $270,282 $164,415 $201,136 $635,833 0 6/7/2011
7/31/2011

58 Parenting in Recovery* 9/30/10- $564,891 $80,000 $45,000 $689,891 1 6/7/2011
9/29/2011

47 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, 8/1/2010- $350,000 $0 $0 $350,000 1 6/28/2011
Explosive (CBRNE Strike Team 12/31/2012
Coordinator (UASI Award)*

24 Travis County Veteran's Court* 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 6/28/2011
12/31/2011

24 Drug Diversion Court* 9/1/2010- $188,422 $16,297 $0 $204,719 1 7/19/2011

(9 8/31/2011

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FfEs Date
58 ARRA WAP Weatherization Assistance 9/1/2009- $8,922,699 $0 $0 $8,922,699 3 7/26/2011

Program* 2/28/2012

37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force 9/1/2011- $649,914 $329,820 $0 $979,734 11
8/31/2012

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program 1/1/2011- $4,318,577 $0 $0 $4,318,577 0
(CEAP)* 12/31/2011

45 Integrated Child Support System (ICSS)* 9/1/2009- $400,890 $0 $0 $400,890 0
8/31/2012

"Amended from original agreement. $41,852,870 $5,033,808 $348,261 $47,234,938 120.16

-C

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



-'0

FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm.Ct. Cm.Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been

Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?
22 Family Drug Treatment $5,132 $5,132 $10,264 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Yes

Court

19 Family Violence $22,811 $22,811 $45,622 1.5 10/5/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 10/5/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

58 ATCIC - Marguerite $9,600 $9,600 $19,200 1 11/23/2010 2/22/2010 Yes
Casey Foundation
Community and Family
Reintegration Project

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 12/7/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

19 Family Violence $23,589 $23,589 $47,178 1.5 12/14/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

23 Family Violence $21,263 $21,263 $42,526 0.5 12/21/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

58 Casey Family Programs $10,090 $10,090 $20,180 1 12/28/2010 Awaiting No
Community and Family Contract
Reintegration Project

58 Comprehensive Energy $84,508 $84,508 $169,016 0 12/28/2010 3/1/2011 Yes
Assistance Program

58 Comprehensive Energy $0 $0 $325,000 0 12/28/2010 3/1/2011 Yes
Assistance Program
(Operating)*

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



--

FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm. Ct. Cm.Ct. Has the

Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been

Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

58 Casey Family Programs $15,135 $15,135 $30,270 1 3/29/2011 Awaiting No
Community and Family Contract
Reintegration Project

58 Casey Family Programs $15,135 $15,135 $30,270 1 6/28/2011 Awaiting No
Community and Family Contract
Reintegration Project

58 AmeriCorps $65,619 $65,619 $ 131,238 2 7/26/2011 Awaiting No
Contract

Totals $299,124 $299,124 $923,248 14.5
• Request is not a traditional pennission to continue. Budget and expenditures will remain in the department's General Fund Budget until the contract is in place and reclassifications against the geant Me processed.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Grants Receiving Midyear Reductions due to the State's Budget Issues

Dept

37
Name of Grant Grantor

Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Auto Burglary and Theft
Force* Prevention Authority

Grant
Term

9/1/2010
8/31/2011

Original Grant
Award

$616,867

Reduction
Amount

$6,794

Admended
Award FTEs

$610,073 10

Cm.Ct.
Approval!Acceptance

Date

2/22/2011

$616,867 $6,794 $610,073 10

*The grant is shared between Travis County and six other counties. Travis County's portion of grant is roughly half with remaing funds received by the other counties. The number of TCSO FTE funded by the grant is 4.

~

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY FY 09 - FY 14 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR GRANT
CONTRACTS

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the availability funding and
progress of the program. ARRA Grants are highlighted in bold.

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent the acrual grant term
allocation since terms may overlap the County's Fiscal Year,

Glint Conlrllcts 'IJPfOved by CommlsslonlllS Court FY09 FY10 FY11 FY 12 FY13 FY14.
~-

or·

Grant Award
Add. County

Grant Award
Add. County

Grant Award
Add. County

Grant Award
Add. County

Grant Award
Add. County

Grant Award
Add. County

Impact Impact Impact ll11plD Impact Impact

Det>t Grant TiUe 'l~ ,-

Criminal Justlce Travis County Mental Public Defenders Office. To establish the $ 375,000 $" "250,000 $ 250,000 $ 37§,OOO $ 125,000 $ 500,000 $ $ -.625,000 $ . $ 625,~ 'S 625,00!I,
Planning nation's first stand alone Mental Health Public Defenders Office. Full

imp'act in FY 12 when grant is no longer available.
I

"

Criminal Justice Office of Parental Representation. County impact is intended to be $ 300,000 S 307,743 $ 100,000 $ 102,360 $ 50,000 S 152,360 $ $ 152,360 S . S 152,360 S S 152,360'
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indig9nt Attorney Fees. Full impact in FY

1.

12 when grant is no Iong9r availabf9. Impact alOOunts will be updated
"

' . ., f: '..,
"to take into account internal reallocations and any potential , , , ,,' . '

I u., - ~

costslsavings to indigent attorneys fees that are centrally budg9ted.
..

L

Criminal Justice Office of Child Representation. County impact is intended to be offset $ 300,000 S 301,812 $ 100,000 S 102,358 $ 50,000 S 152,359 $ - S 152,359 $ S 152,~ S ,$ -'52;359
Planning by reduc1ions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. FY 11 is lastYflar of

grant. Impact alOOunts will be updated to takfl into account internal
"

,
• I • "

,
reallocations and any potential costs/savings to indig9nt attorneys " 'I -
fees that are centrally budgeted.

Crlmlnal Jultice Travis County information Management strategy for Crlmlnal $ $ 0 $ 487,359 $. 0 $ $ 26,432
1

$ $ ~,432 $ $ 26,432 $ ~~.
Planning Justice (ARRA). Includes technology funding for (ConsllJbles, a-

RllCOnis Man.gement AdultProbalion, Juvenile Prob.lion, - . I
" ot

CourtAdm/nlslrlllion, CountyAttorney's OffIce, District . - , , Ilo'; i' . , ~I - .
Alforney's Office .nd Manor Polka Daplrtment). ~~:

"R - "t,;r'

Facilities Energy Efficlency and Conservation Block Grant (ARRA).For $ 0 $ 2,207,900 $ - '1,2l12,OOO $ 0 , $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

~
Management Retroftt of the Travis County Executive OffIce Building HVAC .~;,,!,! ",

System. On.tlme grant and Includes a$1.2 million County "
'I '.I

, .. . .!.-:

contrlbutlon In FY 10 to complete project. -''!
,. :!"':t ",c ,

I "',
Travis County 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (ARRA). On.time grant for $ . $ 0 $ 123,750 $ 0 $ 165,000 $ . $ 165,000 $ . $ $ ., :S .
Sheriffs OffIce on.time cllp"" purchllses. Does not lIqulre II County IIIIIlch or

, ~~,r'," " '-[1

program fo continue lifer glint tenn ends on 9130112. "
, I, > "'

,...
:t/ '

" ']' ,! j

Travis County RllCOvery Act· STOP Violence Against Women Act TC $ . $ . $ 64,599 $ " $ . $ . I $ " o , $. . "

Sheriffs Expedited Vlcllms Restoration Grant (ARRA). On.timeARRA
,

" ~ :!l.'

OffIce/County funding for IIIpfops for TCSO .ndone-lime funding for II VIctim ~ l1; ':I ""',, ;; !~ ~L~ f: ,. ,
"i

Attorney's Counselor, IIIpfop computer, lind operlltlng expenses for the ~ ~ I: , '1.' 10:1, ;>' ,,' I~ ..

OffIce CountyAlforney~ Office. Grant ends March 2011, but for -'
.. . If t:~~ ~ . .,

"
~ .

Il~I~~~slmpllflcelion purposes the llwanlls shown fully In 2010. No ' , : . ,-"4'.
. ;.01 II ••"!:. " "~" I, r. ',J

"
0' .11;1 " i ~ !t.Countymilch or commitment lifer grant ends. ' , " . " H ,

n ... ,
.. .. '. ,. " I

(;i

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



1,260,059 $ 1,507,470 $ 1,760,059 $ 1,490,480 $ 1,760,0592,175,626 $ 7,252,569 f'f,135,059-r2,272,470l$ 3,070,731 . $1,161,189 $ 8,619,525 '$Totals

Community Recovery Act Combating Criminal NarcoUcs Activity stemming $ ~~iNJ'~-: $ 143,750 -$ ..~: · $ 143,750 r$~$ $l~ .T'.i · $ _$ ~"'\;I i:~-; $ $ ;

Supervision and from the Southern Bonier of the US: Enhancing Southern
•. -6

f; ".~ 1" ~,'/1 :1~:·~~' '!.'~ jl1 ~ tl I d~'Corrections Bonier Jails, Community Corrections and DttenUon Operations. r: "~; .' - _: - - ~ I~ I t: I~~~ "~, ~U~'
~-.' 'I', I ,.It 'eQ(ARRA) Grantwill supplement departmenrs stale funding 10 help l' " .. 'ff,"

..:
",. f' ." ...•.

" t~

keep all currentprobation officerpositions. This two year ~"t ",~{~_L' '~~\~ I~. 'T;
, , -l1e ~

Lf' v; p -'" .11,·j r .',~

funding goes 10 the StIle and thenJ Is no County obligation or r '"'_r T, ~_

11 LI c' '" .,[ I.; .'.! ~,

Impact Full amount ofgrant Is believed 10 be spentbyFY 11. i.r~ ..j;, .••~. " If ~'_ i~~;+': "I _'- tfl ;=1"'
i;

" :,1 I~ ~ ,J1:F' Tff~~ I/~i:
:~ ~' ...

" • ~l . 1 .;

Ii 1,
'~1'

" .'

District Attomey Intertocal Agreement for the AustinlTravis County Family Violence $ 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 ,$ ~.-':..,1 ,
0 '$ 342,793 $ "'; ;; S 342,793 ;$ r: =" !)~ ~: 'cl'

Protection Team. Includes funding for tile District Attorney's Office, l:!'-... :r.' " rl~ I

,
County Attorney's Office, Travis County Sheriff's Office, and i: :r- ,j~ dE '.i:i.-:;.~., "'?~" , I-~: ::r ~

,~~t~iI-ti ~.
,..1:'] :i~,

r;~~ i/f ,1i";.JConstable Pet 5. Grant is coordinated by the City ofAustin. It is :Ii "1"1'

"
,

""'eb. :'n' ~~ •.~ ~ C 10i '~':' I ,~, ",., .t Fri~+~.~fhfJ:possible that tile responsibility to apply for tile Grant may fall to tile H 'tc" ..' J, l:t" n 1

". -' ,- rt!i,:,,~l "tf .• ~\', II '. J; u"hJ,;j
County for FY 11 and beyond. ,I ',n

f.!~ 7: .,
d!

1:1

,'I' ".
Transportation Local Transportation Project 0 Advanced Funding Agreement $ ,$ · $ 687,047 $ - · $ $ · $ $ P'lr~ ." $ $ • ,dand Natural (ARRA). ARRA funding 10 upgrade 4 roads by miRing and ~-

Il '-~ t:!"J: . "','"
Resoun:es overlaying roadway. Grant Is aone-tlme grant with the potenUal , .

:!:~
l\ie"';!' C

~L' p' q,.. ~ t f.' L~
~ , ':.

·,2for estimated $13,741 contribution from the Road and Bridge
:1~ .11

~; ~
"

;!l:.;~; rh I

!'t,."! .(iFund. , ri" h-
i'

f-

Health and 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter Program. The $ 41,668 '$ r, · $ 0 $ >+ · $ $ · $ $ · $ $ · I,S .'.,1

Human ServIces grant Is aone-year one-lime grant for emtllJencyutility .'!, ,
".(,<1

assistance that does not requltl aCounty match orprogram 10 .. " , I
,j ,. · "

!I, ;~ ~ I

continue aflw lenn/natlon.
~;

Health and Americorps. Grant match is handled intemally within tile existing $ 288,139 $ · $ 298,297$ ·0 $ 298,297 $ · $ 298,297 $ 0 $ 298,297 $' o- S 281,297 $ .
Human Services budget oftile Texas AgriUfe Extension Service. Assumes grant will

..., ;
".

continue each year. 1:1

Health and Parenting in Recovery. FY 09 is Year Two ofaPotential Five Year $ 500,000 S n,726 $ 500,000 S 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ $. 580,000 $ $ '580,000,
Human Services Grant. The full impact will occur in FY 13 when grant funding is no

longer available. t!'

Health and ARRA Texas Weatherlzatton Asslltance Program. Provide $ · $ 2,311,350 TBD $ 4,611,349 r&D $ · $ · $ , .
Human ServIces weatherlzatton services to low Income households

+; r;;: ".- ; "

Health and Community Development Block Grant ARRA (CDBG-R) Funds to be $ 90,000 S · $ 136,300 $ · S $ · $ $, 0 $ $ $ 0

Human Services used for approx 39 water connections for Plainview Estates.

Health and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Impact amounts are S 833.133 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $, 223
r
908 $ 866,380 $ :f 223,908' $ 866,380 $ ·223,908 S 866,390 ,$ 223,908

Human Services based on tile amounts added for staffadded in HHS and County ~

.t
Auditor's Office to support tile grant. The Auditor's staffperson also r o.

I
..~ .. I 'c>, .'.

supports otller large federal grants, but is only listed here for " ~:~ T ~' +- I l ,.. ~~r ). ,, i

'"
,. , , .. ~ ,i

~ ~

.~simplification. Actual amounts may vary by year. Assumes grant will I' ~; I 'I.' M rx'" a
"

.. ""f- J

.,1 rl' I, "" .,. if'
.... l':' •

continue each year.
,

;t, "I',. ., .' fI'
Health and Community PuttIng PrevenUon to Work (Tobacco Free Work,1tt $ $ $ · $ 100,000 !$~' · $ 100,000 1:$, • '$ 0 1$ .;. , $ . 1$+", I, "

Human ServIces Pollcy).lnterloClll with the City ofAustin 10 receive ARM funds '" .. k ;, :'1:::1.. .. c '. '"'"10 development alobacco fnHJ worlrsttfe policy for County u .1: a l~ d· .. ~
r .. '.. '+" i.~ ~'"~ t;.i'-!

... oj.(,

"'cHilies. Includes 1.5 FTE 10 supportprogram. In addition, thenJ " -:..~ , ~
", ~ :-,2 .. M If·,r-

"
, ~

t_ -4- ~ Ii ~hare extsting resources provided by the StIle that are available , ., "'1: l:;~!itar
q, J: 1'4=

''4;
,,<

~ ~ ~..,j' ,., .11.1."1 r ~ .
through the employee cOnic 10 help employee 10 quit Iobacco

......t :. ~ , . : 1.- ~ + , 1; 11'4r

~~.:~~11 _f\ + " ,c
~ ~

.,.~ _ .oJ ~ . J'J. i'!l~~· I: p~ I .
use. Ends Feb 2012. I;-~ IT~;;'. I[I..

,
'~, ~ ~ <Il.J+'

• u. ~1- "W
11 ". "',I"'l,

n- ..

---\;
County Impact Includes the grantmatch amount that Is not Internally funded or costs that requlrad • budget Increase .nd the amount thatm.y be requlrad by the County upon lenn/natlon of the grant This amount does not Include aNcosts rNted 10 th'

admlnlstretlon of the grant th.t .re/ncurredby the County. Existing grants with approved contrects for the currentyear with pending applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet 10 .voId dupRcatlon.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One:
Application Approval:

Contract A roval:

Permission to Continue:

Status R ort: D
Department/Division: TNR/NREQ
Contact PersonlTitle: Adele Noel, Air Quality Project Manager
Phone Number: 854-7211

Grant Title: Low-Income Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle
Retirement Program (LIRAP), Amendment 1

Grant Period: From: I 9/1/2005 I To: I 8/31/2013
Grantor: Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: l J No: IZI

Check One: New: [J I Continuation: D I Amendment: ~
Check One: One-Time Award: D Ongoing Award: ~
Type ofPayment: Advance: IZI Reimbursement: [J

Grant Categories/ Federal State Local County
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL
Personnel: 160,000 160,000
Operating: 0 0
Capital Equipment: 15,000 15,000
Indirect Costs: 0
Total: 0 175,000 0 0 0 175,000
FTEs: 0.00

Auditor's Office Review: X

Auditor's Office Comments: Simple

County Attorney's Office Contract Review: X

Staff Initials: MG

Staff Initials: MG

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FYll Pro2ress To Date: FY12

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/11 3/31/12 6/31/12 9/30/12 Measure

Measures For Grant

Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Number ofApplications 1000
I I I I

907
I

1000
processed
Outcome Impact Description Providing good customer service by processing applications and

educating the public about this program.

\~

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



PBO Recommendation:
PBO concurs with proceeding with this grant amendment, which matches the program changes
approved by Commissioners Court under Item 16 of the August 2, 2011 Court Agenda.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal ofthe program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

Amendment 1 extends the tenn of contract to August 2013, allowing Travis County to use carry
forward funds until additional funds are allocated by TCEQ.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long tenn County funding requirements
of the grant?

IN/A. 100% of funding is from TCEQ.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

INo match is required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
The contract amendment does not affect indirect costs. Indirect costs under the parent contract
are allowable but 100% of the funds are used for program administration.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

IYes.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

INot a new program.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
d artment or office.
The amendment allows carry-forward funds to be used for current operations.

C:\lJ~\UllAPGRANT_SUMMARY_SHEETfYI1.* (\

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



peR 11-10718 582-9-90416-03

CONTRACT AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) AND TRAVIS COUNTY

AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

Pursuant to Article 8 (AMENDMENTS) and Article 1 (CONTRACT PERIOD) in the General Terms and
Conditions of the Agreement, TCEQ and Travis County (Grantee) agree to amend Contract Number 582
9-90416-03 to extend the Expiration Date of the Agreement to allow for continuing expenditure of funds
previously appropriated as allowed under Article 4.5 (Period of Funds Availability) and to implement
legislative changes to the program requirements.

1. In accordance with Section 1.2 of the General Tenns and Conditions (Renewal and Extension
Period), the Contract Signature Page is amended to reflect an Expiration Date ofAugust 31, 2013.

2. All funds carried over by this Amendment shall be utilized in accordance with changes to the
Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program
requirements made by actions of the 8200 Legislature as of the effective date of the applicable law
enacting the changes. Statutory changes to the project shall override the 30 Texas Administrative Code
Chapter 114 rules listed in the Agreement and the contract Scope of Work only to the extent that they
conflict, pending TCEQ revision of the rules and amendment of the Scope ofWork.

3. Grantee shall use its best efforts to expend funds carried over by this amendment before any new
funding provided for continuation of the Program.

All other conditions and requirements of Contract Number 582-9-90416-03 remain unchanged and shall
apply to all provisions specified herein.

TCEQ:

Texas Commission on Environmental Ouality

(Signature)

Donna F. Huff
(Printed Name)

Mobile Source Section Manager
(Title)

Date: _

Grantee:

Travis County

(Signature)

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe
(Printed Name)

Travis County Judge
(Title)

Date: _

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 16,2011
Prepared BylPhone Number: -:J:L . n 0
Belinda Powell, Strategic Planning Manager, Planni ,& Budget Office ~5}V-<.~
(512) 854-9506
Leslie Stricklan,~A,Senior ~r<Ji'ct Mana
(512) 854-4778 0.k~
Elected/Appoln ed Official/Dept. Head La oy"Nel~

Planning and Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Receive presentation and take appropriate action on the Broaddus &
Associates Central Campus Master Plan phase II work to date including:

A) Civil and Family Courthouse (CFCH) Program Summary
B) CFCH Site Analysis
C) CFCH Concept Options Overview
D) Central Campus Master Plan Phasing scheme

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND AnACHMENTS:
See attached presentation

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
A) Staff recommends that the Commissioners Court approve the Civil

and Family Courthouse program summary for use in finalizing the
Central Campus Master Plan and as a baseline for continuing
planning and analysis related to the future CFCH project.

B) Staff recommends approval of the CFCH site analysis for use in
finalizing the Central Campus Master Plan and for distribution to
interested parties as a baseline for the planning efforts related to the
future CFCH project.

C) Staff recommends approval of the Concept Options A-D for inclusion
in the Master Plan report to reflect the potential flexibility of the court

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervIAker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 22
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



floor plates and Travis County's willingness to evaluate more complex
siting relationships as the CFCH project continues through more
detailed analysis and planning processes. Option A will be used for
illustrative purposes in completing the Master Plan final presentation
and report documentation with the understanding that this does not
represent a preferred option for future development. Options B,C and
0, as presented here. will be included in the master plan appendices.

D) Staff recommends approval of the preliminary phasing plan for further
refinement with the understanding that the Data Center has been
removed from the Downtown Central Campus future planning in
accordance with the operational desires of ITS.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
All funds for the continuation of the master planning work with Broaddus &
Associates are encumbered.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Rodney Rhoades. County Executive, Planning & Budget Office
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, Planning & Budget Office.
Cheryl Acker, County Judge's Office

Copies to:
The Honorable John Dietz, 250th District Court
The Honorable Lora liVingston, 261 at District Court
The Honorable Julie Kocurek, 390th District Court
The Honorable Mchael Denton, County Court at Law #4
The Honorable Eric Shepperd, County Court at Law #2
The Honorable Greg HamHton, Travis County Sheriff
The Honorable Rosemary Lehmberg, District Attorney
The Honorable David Escamilla, County Attorney
The Honorable Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza. District Clerk
The Honorable Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk
Debra Hale, Criminal Court Administrator
Peg Liedtke, Civil Court Administrator
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Susan Spataro. County Auditor
Roger Jefferies. County Executive Justice and Public Safety
Roger EI Khoury. M.S" P.E., Director, Facilities Management Department
Joe Harlow, CIO ITS

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryt Mer in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@Co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Others Copied:
The Honorable Guy Herman, Probate Court
The Honorable Herb Evans, Justice of the Peace Pct. 5
The Honorable Bruce Elfant, Constable Pet. 5
Geraldine Nagy, Director Adult Probation and Pretrial Services

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's offtce, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.lx.us by Tu..da~ at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CENTRAL CAMPUS STUDY
FOR STRATEGIC NEEDS ANALYSIS & FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

COMMISSIONERS COURT PRESENTATION, AUGUST 16,2011

Q}3ROADDUS RIC C I G R E ENE Ass 0 C I ATE S

lXAsSOCIATES.. WIGINTON HOOKER JEFFRY
/\'\'QI~nI'FI>ROJF(T MA,"'Gf.lIE.\r<\{,J>L1""w,.~ ARC HIT E C T S

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



-
i

s:
:::c » <

m
V

l

m
n

----
t

0

-
C

Z
Z -
i

G
')

-< n

»
m Z

G
)

-
i :::c

m
» ,...

Z
n

0
» 3:

»
"'

tl C V
l

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA

Commissioners Court Meeting

• Civil and Family Courthouse (CFCH) Program

Summary

• CFCH Site Analysis

• CFCH Concept Options Overview

• Central Campus Master Plan Phasing

2

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 16, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norma
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. H
Executive, Planning & Budget
Commissioners Court Sponso

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund
for payment of $1,346,733.08, for the period of July 29 to August 4,2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

See attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,346,733.08.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

See attached.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $1,346,733.08

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Dan Mansour, 854-9499
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170
Rodney Rhoades, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 23
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: August 16, 201'\

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County's Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: July 29, 2011 to August 4, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $1,346,733.08

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $1,346,733.08.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Page 1.

Page 1a.

Page 1 b.

Page 2.

Page 3.

Page 4.

Page 5.

Page 6.

Page 7.

TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

JULY 29, 2011 TO AUGUST 04, 2011

Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for transfer
of funds

Unavailable to Sign Document

Explanation of Large Claims

Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to BUdget

Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims

Notification of amount of request from United Health Care
(UHC)

Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week

List of payments deemed not reimbursable

Joumal Entry for the reimbursement

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

August 9, 2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County's Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

July 29, 2011
August 4, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*:

bank~drawalcorrection

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: August 9, 2011

October 5, 2010 adj
Adjust to balance per UHC

TOTAL CLAIMS REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK-:

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED:

$ 1,346,733.08

$ 1,902,295.76

$ (2,850.00)

$ (552,847.95)
$
$ 135.10
$ 0.17

$ 1,346,733.08

$

$ 1,346,733.08

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (5 this week totaling $387,720.90) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($147,504.03) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied~ the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($82,287.40).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance laims.

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

1/

Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period's check register attached.

I

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Human Resouzees Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 19,2011

To: Susan Spataro, County Auditor

From: Norman McRee, Financial Analyst
Human Resources Management Department

Subject: Risk Manager Unable to Sign Recommendation for Transfer ofFunds
For Period July 29 - August 4,2011

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, is out of the office and unavailable to sign the Recommendation
for Transfer ofFunds document for the period July 29 - August 4, 2011.

All appropriate reviews and audits have been performed on claims for the above period.

/11/

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



1010 Lavaca Street, 2na Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

• (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

August 19, 2011

Commissioners Court

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD

Explanation of Larger than Normal Health Reimbursement Request
For the Period of July 29 - August 4, 2011,
$1,346,733.08

This week's claims reimbursement request of $1,346,733.08 includes five claims over
$25,000, totaling $387,720.90. In addition there are eighteen claims over $5,000,
totaling $170,097.48. Travis County will be reimbursed for claims costs for individuals
that exceed $200,000 in the fiscal year. There are 6,369 claims included this week.

Pharmacy charges are included in reimbursements every other week. Pharmacy
charges included in this week's reimbursement of $383,702.48 are not higher than
average.

It appears this week's reimbursement is higher due to the number of large claims, the
inclusion of pharmacy charges, as well as the overall number and amount of claims
included.

;b

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



-'
t

P
ai

d
C

la
im

s
A

m
o

u
n

t

"T
1 -< - - -: c: o
-t

m
il

_.
<

3
iii

'
fI

)
0

(j
0 C

:E
::2

C
D
~

CD
m

~
3

'<
"
0

0


-
0

1
'1

'<
_

.
CD

3
CD

fI
)

OJ
OJ

CD
C

::2
Q

.C
D

cc
::

:!
l

CD


-"
'0

o


_
1

'1
.,.:

:2
co - !» co - - co (I

I

~ ....
.. en -~ o o 9 o o

•

•..

..

~ ex
> .....
.

ex
>

~
-

-
0

~
0

o
0

§
g

I
o 9

•
-.

..
.;

'-
--

--
--

10
/1

9/
10

0
10

/2
6/

10

11
/2

11
0

11
/9

/1
0

11
/1

6/
10

11
/2

3/
10

11
/3

0/
10

12
17

/1
0

12
1 1

4 /
10

12
1 2

1
/ 1

0
12

1 28
/1

0

1/
4/

11

1/
11

/1
1

1/
18

/1
1

1/
25

/1
1

21
1/

11
21

8/
11

21
1 5

/1
1

o
21

22
1 1

1
o 3

3
/1

/ 11
3 _

.
3

/ 81
11

:: C)"
3/

15
/1

1
::J CD

3
/ 22

11
1

CiJ o
3/

29
/1

1
o c

4/
5/

1
1

::
l

C
4/

12
11

1
I» S'

4/
19

/1
1

4/
26

/1
1

5/
3/

1
1

5/
10

/1
1

5/
17

/1
1

5
/24

11
1

5/
31

/ 11

61
7/

11

6/
14

/1
1

6/
21

/1
1

61
28

1 11

7/
5/

1
1

7
/
1

2
/
"
.

-r
7/

19
1"

0(
.,.

~
~

I
81

2/
"

..
..

--
-:

::
::

_
•

81
9/

1
1

)
8/

16
/1

1

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

W Voting PdClalms Budgeted
#of

Total of Large
FY2011 % FY 2010 %

k
Period from Period To

Session Date Request Amount Weekly Claims
Large

Claims
of Budget of Budget

Claims Spent Spent
1 10/1/2010 10012010 10/1912010 $ 486,507.45 $ 818811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/812010 10114/2010 1012612010 $ 1 067,933.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/1512010 1012112010 111212010 $ 474168.77 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 1012212010 1012812010 111912010 $ 1046388.94 $ 818811.85 2 $ 94485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/2010 11/412010 1111612010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/512010 11/1112010 1112312010 $ 1028242.13 $ 818811.85 3 $ 123,628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/1212010 11/1812010 1113012010 $ 639563.92 $ 818811.85 3 $ 139913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/1912010 1112512010 121712010 $ 863593.47 $ 818811.85 1 $ 131362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 1112612010 121212010 1211412010 $ 658 118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 121312010 1219/2010 1212112010 $ 945893.77 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12110/2010 1211612010 1212812010 $ 470558.23 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12117/2010 1212312010 1/412011 $ 1156 991.32 $ 818811.85 4 $ 263598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 12124/2010 1213012010 1/1112011 $ 341,870.01 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 1213112010 1/612011 1/1812011 $ 679129.98 $ 818811.85 1 $ 35 903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 11712011 1113/2011 112512011 $ 654 603.52 $ 818811.85 2 $ 87,942.00 25.75% 27.96%
16 1/1412011 1/2012011 21112011 $ 1230988.94 $ 818811.85 6 $ 401934.99 28.64% 30.56%
17 1/2112011 1/2712011 218/2011 $ 564906.99 $ 818811.85 1 $ 112075.66 29.97% 31.71%
18 1/2812011 21312011 211512011 $ 957377.67 $ 818811.85 1 $ 50 544.37 32.22% 34.69%
19 214/2011 211012011 212212011 $ 612913.71 $ 818811.85 1 $ 47219.06 33.66% 36.15%
20 2111/2011 211712011 31112011 $ 885,757.98 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 35.74% 41.19%
21 211812011 2124/2011 31812011 $ 540,772.02 $ 818811.85 1 $ 33422.63 37.01% 40.98%
22 212512011 31312011 311512011 $ 992,688.31 $ 818811.85 3 $ 86,327.23 39.34% 43.38%
23 31412011 3/10/2011 312212011 $ 731715.00 $ 818811.85 3 $ 153400.86 41.06% 44.76%
24 3/1112011 3/1712011 312912011 $ 1017 707.55 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 134 936.51 43.45% 47.38%
25 311812011 3124/2011 41512011 $ 736608.69 $ 818811.85 2 $ 183,479.80 45.18% 48.32%
26 312512011 313112011 4/1212011 $ 1080169.24 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 47.71% 50.65%
27 4/112011 41712011 411912011 $ 678799.41 $ 818811.85 4 $ 162685.73 49.31% 51.88%
28 4/812011 4/1412011 412612011 $ 1203 323.54 $ 818811.85 5 $ 289681.50 52.13% 54.10%
29 4115/2011 412112011 51312011 $ 429984.91 $ 818811.85 1 $ 26616.24 53.14% 55.40%
30 412212011 412812011 5/1012011 $ 958871.06 $ 818811.85 2 $ 171362.87 55.40% 58.01%
31 4129/2011 5/512011 511712011 $ 556246.87 $ 818811.85 1 $ 66795.00 56.70% 59.54%
32 5/6/2011 5/1212011 512412011 $ 996,265.87 $ 818811.85 5 $ 153 477.40 59.04% 61.92%
33 5/1312011 5/1912011 513112011 $ 632781.33 $ 818811.85 2 $ 180 603.03 60.53% 63.20%
34 5/2012011 512612011 61712011 $ 914,551.93 $ 818,811.85 4 $ 127082.13 62.68% 65.31%
35 5/27/2011 61212011 6/14/2011 $ 431,858.40 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 63.69% 67.09%
36 61312011 61912011 612112011 $ 1,028 676.55 $ 818811.85 2 $ 66855.29 66.11% 69.01%
37 6/1012011 6/1612011 612812011 $ 453697.35 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 29867.00 67.17% 70.24%
38 6/17/2011 6/23/2011 7/5/2011 $ 1 502194.03 $ 818811.85 4 $ 607205.34 70.70% 72.31%
39 6124/2011 6/30/2011 7/1212011 $ 155879.12 $ 818811.85 3 $ 133847.78 71.07% 73.75%
40 7/1/2011 717/2011 7/1912011 $ 825263.12 $ 818811.85 1 $ 25,497.46 73.00% 76.50%
41 71812011 7/14/2011 712612011 $ 740089.98 $ 818811.85 2 $ 126020.46 74.74% 77.87%
42 7/1512011 7/21/2011 8/212011 $ 897,405.43 $ 818811.85 2 $ 62587.16 76.85% 80.14%
43 712212011 712812011 8/912011 $ 552,847.95 $ 818811.85 2 $ 94,229.00 78.15% 81.53%
44 712912011 81412011 811612011 $ 1346733.08 $ 818811.85 5 $ 387720.90 81.31% 84.01%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date $ 34,621,086.92 $ 36,027,721.23
Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (1,406,634.31)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



~
~

~
'#.

'#.
~

~
~

~
'#.

~

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

>
ex>

!"--
<

0
It)

"<t
('f)

N
..-

..-

~
u
8
d
S
~
8
6
p
n
B

10
~
U
e
O
J
8
d

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

<SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
<NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVlS.TX.US>
8/5/2011 4:54 AM
UHC BANKING REPTSIC

FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
AB5

TO: NORMAN MCREE
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011-08-05 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,902,295.76

CUSTOMER 10: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

$797,773.09
$2,668,041.00

$00.00

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011-08-04
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED:
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST:

=UNDER DEPOSIT:

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE:
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS:

$1,870,267.91

$32,027.85
$00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,902,295.76

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-07-29

CUST
PLAN
0632
5972

TOTAL:

CLAIM
$420,871.34

$16.31-

$420,855.03

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

$00.00

$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$420,871.34
$16.31-

$420,855.03

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-08-01

CUST
PLAN
0632

CLAIM
$720,726.70

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$720,726.70

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2011 08 04

~

CONTR NBR PLN ID TRANS AMT SRS DESG NBR
701254 -632 $ (272.06) NN - -
701254 632 $ (273.24) NN
701254 632 $ (273.87) NN
701254 632 $ (280.55) NN
701254 632 $ (311.87) NN
701254 632 $ (324.69) NN
701254 632 $ (324.94) NN
701254 632 $ (327.45) NN
701254 632 $ (336.29) NN
701254 632 $ (345.81) NN
701254 632 $ (368.20) NN
701254 632 $ (410.12) 26
701254 632 $ (446.69) NN
701254 632 $ (449.36) NN
701254 632 $ (451.98) NN
701254 632 $ (527.43) NN
701254 632 $ (706.32) NN
701254 632 $ (2,647.36) NN
701254 632 $ (58,772.95) PH

1,346,733.08

CHK NBR GRP ID
1642576 AA 
1134153 AA
1101068 AA
1134159 AH
1280411 AI
1581590 AA
1299113 AA
1474403 AA
1613696 AE
1826383 AH
1134155 AA
247333 AH
951245 AH

1667533 A
1101072 AH
959148 AE
951247 AH

SSNOOOOOAL
60258622 AA

CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WI< END DT
- - 1 8/4/2011 - - 200 81112011 - 8/4/2011

1 8/4/2011 200 8/1/2011 8/4/2011
1 8/4/2011 200 8/112011 8/4/2011
1 8/4/2011 200 8/1/2011 8/4/2011

11 8/4/2011 200 81112011 814/2011
1 8/4/2011 200 8/1/2011 8/4/2011
7 8/412011 200 8/1/2011 8/412011
7 8/4/2011 200 8/112011 8/4/2011
8 8/4/2011 200 8/1/2011 8/412011
5 8/4/2011 200 8/112011 8/4/2011
1 8/4/2011 200 81112011 81412011
1 7/27/2011 50 8/112011 8/4/2011
7 8/4/2011 200 81112011 8/412011

11 8/4/2011 200 8/112011 8/4/2011
1 8/4/2011 200 8/1/2011 8/4/2011
7 8/4/2011 200 81112011 814/2011
7 8/412011 200 8/1/2011 8/4/2011
o 8/112011 600 8/512011 8/412011
1 7/29/2011 50 8/412011 8/412011

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 08/04/2011

~

CONTR_# TRANS_AMT SRS CHK_#

Total: $0.00

8/5/201111:39:03 AM

CLAIM TRANS
GRP ACC]'#. ISS_DATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 8/4/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 409,723.86

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 19,588.71

TotalCEPO $429,312.57

EPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-20 166,837.77

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 90,852.67

TotalEPO $257,690.44

PPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-25 585,546.45

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 74,183.62

TotalPPO $659,730.07
Grand Total $1,346,733.08

Friday, August 05, 2011 Page 1 of!

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 24
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 25
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: August 16, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Montgomery, 854-3124
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and approve new tax assessment and collection agreement
between Travis County and Austin Community College

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCEOF FUNDING: N/A

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Sam Biscoe, County Judge, 854-9555
Nelda Wells-Spears, Tax Assessor-Collector, 854-9742
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney, 854-3718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a

single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Item 26
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


TRAVIS COUN Y
NELDA WELLS

TAX ASSESSOR AND C

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD
AUSTIN. TX 78751
(512) 854-9473

The new A
l;yplaces the
County aIiq.

MEMORANDUMFORT
P

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Travis
("County"), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, the Travis County Attorney, and Austin
Community College District ("District"), duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Texas, each acting herein by and through its duly authorized officials.

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement wish to consolidate the assessment and collection
of property taxes into one agency, the Tax Assessor-Collector of Travis County, except for those
taxes on property located outside of Travis County; and,

WHEREAS, the parties enter into this Agreement in order to eliminate the duplication of
the existing system for collection of taxes and to promote governmental efficiency; and,

WHEREAS, the parties enter into this Agreement pursuant to the authority granted by
Sections 6.23, 6.24 and 6.30, of the TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE, and by Chapter 791 ofthe
GOV'T CODE, which is known as the Interlocal Cooperation Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the terms, provisions, and
mutual promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows:

1.0 EFFECTIVE DATE AND PERFORMANCE. This contract becomes effective on the date
on which all parties to it have signed. It continues in effect through September 30, 2011. It then
automatically renews starting October 1,2011 and will continue to renew at each anniversary of the
October date unless otherwise terminated under this Agreement's section 9.0. Performance by the
County under this Agreement of the assessment and collection of each year's property taxes shall
commence not earlier than October 1 of the current tax year and shall be completed not later than
September 30 of the following tax year unless the County finds extension to be necessary.

2.01 Assessment and Collection of Ad Valorem Property Taxes and Delinquent Taxes.
The County shall assess and collect the ad valorem property taxes owing to the District,
with regard to all properties on the District's tax roll that are located within Travis County;
provided, however, the County will continue to calculate the effective tax rate on properties
on the District's tax roll that are located outside of Travis County. The County shall also
collect the delinquent taxes owing to the District as hereinafter provided in this Agreement,
including the enforcement of the collection of said delinquent taxes, except for delinquent
taxes on properties located outside of Travis County; provided, however, the County shall
continue to handle pending cases for the collection of delinquent taxes on properties located
outside of Travis County through judgment and sale. As used in this Subsection 2.01,
"pending cases" are cases where the District is the taxing unit and include the following:

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



2.01.01 Each case for which the County has sent a demand letter to the delinquent
tax payer;

2.01.03 Each case in which the County and the delinquent tax payer have
agreed that the delinquent tax payer will pay the delinquent tax in partial payments
over a specified period of time;

2.01.04 Each bankruptcy case in which the estate in bankruptcy owes delinquent
taxes; and

Once the County has handled a pending case to the County's satisfaction, the County may,
at its option, transfer such case to the District. Except for the calculation of the effective tax
rate on properties on the District's tax roll located outside of Travis County, and except for
handling pending cases as specified in this Subsection 2.01, the County will no longer
perform assessment and collection services on properties on the District's tax roll that are
located outside of Travis County, upon the effective date of this Agreement. With respect
to the ad valorem property taxes, including delinquent taxes, which the County collects as
specified in this Subsection 2.01, the County further agrees to perform for the District all the
duties related to the assessment and collection of taxes for the District provided by the laws
of the State of Texas for the collection of said taxes.

2.02 Performance of Functions and Consolidated Tax Statements. With respect to the ad
valorem property taxes, including delinquent taxes, which the County collects within the
taxing jurisdiction of the District, except for that portion of the District located outside of
Travis County, subject to Subsection 2.01 hereof, the County shall perform all the functions
set out in subsection 12.01 of this Agreement. In connection with the performance of such
functions, the County agrees to prepare consolidated tax statements for each taxpayer. The
tax statement shall include taxes owed to all taxing units to which the taxpayer owes taxes,
except those units which have not contracted with the County for the Assessment and
Collection of its taxes, and except for taxes owed to the District on properties located
outside of Travis County. The County shall mail said tax statements to each taxpayer or
authorized agent of property within the District, except for those taxpayers or authorized
agents of property located only outside of Travis County.

2.03 Tax Assessor-Collector for District. The District hereby designates the Tax
Assessor-Collector of the County of Travis as its tax assessor and tax collector for all
purposes under the Texas Property Tax Code, with respect to the collection of ad valorem
taxes on property within the taxing jurisdiction of the District except for property located
outside of Travis County.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



2.04 The County shall provide the governing body of the District with a copy of the tax
roll for each year that this Agreement is in effect, with respect to ad valorem property taxes
covered by this Agreement.

2.05 Certification. The County agrees that all personnel engaged in its assessment and
collection functions who are required by law to be registered shall remain at all times
registered and shall become certified as required by Texas Occupations Code, Chapter
1151, Subchapter D, as amended.

3.01 Amount of Payment. The District agrees to pay the County the costs of performing
the services specified in this Agreement. These costs shall be allocated among the District
and the other taxing units contracting for assessment and collection services in the same
manner so that the District and each of the other taxing units pay the same rates approved by
the Travis County Commissioners Court.

3.01.01 For the 2011 tax year, the District shall pay the rate that Travis County
Commissioners Court approved in 2011, per parcel for all parcels located in Travis
County and on the District's tax roll; and, for each year thereafter during this
Agreement, the District shall pay the County the rate approved by the Travis County
Commissioners Court for the tax year in question, per parcel for all parcels located
in Travis County and on the District's tax roll.

3.01.02 The County shall, by written notice, notify the District in subsequent years
of this Agreement of the amount that the District shall pay to the County for
performing tax assessment and collection services pursuant to this Agreement.

3.02 Method of Payment. The County shall withhold from the remittances to the District
the amount of money necessary to pay for the cost of assessing and collecting current taxes
for the District, until the amount of payment authorized under Subsection 3.01 above has
been received by the County.

4.0 REMITTANCE OF COLLECTION. The taxes collected for the District shall be remitted
to the District daily, after the proper amount of payment authorized under Subsection 3.01 above
and/or taxpayer refunds have been withheld. Taxes collected shall be remitted to the District on the
day after they are processed and credited by the County Tax Office, but no later than when the taxes
collected for the County have been remitted to the County Treasurer. The County shall deposit
such tax collections into such depository as is selected by the District.

5.01 Collection of Delinguent Taxes. Pursuant to Section 6.24 of the Texas Property Tax
Code, the District hereby authorizes the County, by and through the County's Tax
Assessor-Collector, to collect delinquent taxes covered by Subsection 2.01 of this
Agreement for the District as the County deems necessary.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



5.02.01 Pursuant to Section 6.30 of the Texas Property Tax Code, the District
hereby authorizes the Travis County Attorney's Office to institute delinquent tax
suits for the collection of delinquent taxes covered by Subsection 2.01 of this
Agreement. All legal services rendered by the Travis County Attorney shall be
included as part of the services to be performed under the terms and provisions of
this Agreement and for the consideration given by the District pursuant to this
Agreement.

5.02.02 If the County chooses to have the Tax Office represented by a private
attorney, the District hereby agrees that the private attorney selected by the County
shall also represent the District in delinquent tax cases, unless the District, at its
option, selects another private attorney to represent it in delinquent tax cases. If the
District selects another private attorney to represent it in delinquent tax cases, the
District shall notifY the County of such decision by March 1 of the tax year in
question. If the District elects to hire a private attorney other than the private
attorney selected by the County, the District is responsible for payment of
compensation to such attorney in accordance with the Texas Property Tax Code.
The District is not directly responsible for compensation of the private attorney
selected by the County, although such attorney will receive attorney's fees in
accordance with the Texas Property Tax Code for representing the District in
delinquent tax cases.

5.03 Costs, Expenses and Fees in Delinquent Tax Suits. All legal services rendered by
the Travis County Attorney shall be included as part of the services to be performed under
the terms and provisions of this Agreement and for the consideration given by the District
pursuant to this Agreement. Pursuant to Section 33.48 of the Texas Property Tax Code, the
County, in collecting delinquent taxes for the District, may recover, in addition to other
costs authorized by law, the following costs, expenses, and fees in a suit to collect a
delinquent tax:

5.03.04 Reasonable expenses that are incurred by the taxing unit in determining the
name, identity, and location of necessary parties and in procuring necessary legal
descriptions of property on which a delinquent tax is due; and

5.03.05 Attorney's fees in the amount of fifteen percent (15%) of the total amount
of taxes, penalties, and interest due the District. The costs, expenses, and fees
recovered by the County pursuant to Section 33.48 of the Texas Property Tax Code
shall be payment to the County for the County's collection of delinquent taxes for

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



5.03.06 Pursuant to Sections 33.71, 33.72 & 33.73 of the Texas Property Tax Code,
the County, for collecting delinquent taxes for the District under Subsection 2.01 of
this Agreement, may recover the reasonable costs of a tax master for any tax suits
instituted by the County pursuant to this Agreement.

6.01 Books and Records. All expenses incurred by the County for the assessment and
collection of taxes hereunder shall be clearly kept on the books and records of the County.
The District or its designated representatives, upon written request submitted to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector, are authorized to examine the books and records to be kept
by the County at such reasonable times and intervals as the District deems fit. Such books
and records will be kept in the office of the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector.

6.02 Surety Bond. If the District requires the County to obtain a surety bond for the Tax
Assessor-Collector acting in her capacity as assessor-collector for the District as provided
herein, the District agrees to pay the premium for such bond.

6.03 Change in Tax Rate. In case the District's tax rate is rolled back or otherwise
changed after the County begins collections for the District in any given year, the County
will continue to act for the District in providing refunds to taxpayers or sending corrected
billing statements only if the District assumes all additional costs of collection arising from
such rollback or change in the tax rate. These costs shall be the actual costs of providing
those extra services required by the rollback or change in the tax rate, and such costs shall
be withheld in the same manner as provided in subsection 3.02 of this Agreement.

7.01 Books and Records Held by District. The District agrees to transfer to the
possession and control of the County, without charge, copies of all books and records
necessary for the performance of the duties and responsibilities of the County pursuant to
this Agreement. These books and records shall include all tax records, including existing
tax rolls or other records available to the District.

7.02 Limit on Liability. The County shall not be liable to the District for any failure to
collect taxes under this Agreement; nor shall the County Tax Assessor-Collector be liable to
the District for any failure to collect taxes, unless the Tax Assessor-Collector's failure to
collect taxes results from her failure to perform the duties imposed upon the Tax Assessor-
Collector by law and by this Agreement; provided, however, the Tax Assessor-Collector
shall not be liable to the District for any failure to collect taxes where her failure to perform
duties imposed by law and by this Agreement arises out of circumstances beyond her
control. And the Travis County Attorney shall not be liable to the District for any failure to
perform his obligations under section 5.0 of this Agreement where such failure arises
directly or indirectly out of circumstances beyond his control.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



7.03 Current Revenue Funds. Payments by the parties for services under this Agreement
shall be made from current revenues available to the parties.

7.04 Agreement Voidable. For each year during the term of this Agreement, if the
District has not established the tax rate as required by law for the District and notified the
Tax Assessor-Collector accordingly within sixty (60) days after the Central Appraisal
District Appraisal Review Board has certified to the District the assessed values on the
property in the District, or by September 30, whichever is later, this Agreement becomes
voidable by action of the County at the County's option. In the event this Agreement
becomes voidable by action of the County, the County may, at its option, declare this
Agreement null and void by giving written notice from the Tax Assessor-Collector to the
District, in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in subsection 13.01 of this
Agreement.

7.05 Authorized Refunds. Authorized refunds to property owners will be made by
County so that each property owner receiving refunds will receive a single check covering
all refunds for all taxing units contracting for assessment and collection services, except for
any refunds applicable to property located outside of Travis County. Refunds may become
necessary because of changes which include, but are not limited to, late exemption claims,
clerical errors, overpayment, etc. Refunds from the District to the property owners within
the District, except for refunds applicable to property outside of Travis County, shall be
deducted from the collections and withheld from the District in the same manner as
provided in subsection 3.02 of this Agreement; or, if no collections are available, such
refunds shall be remitted by the District to the County within seven (7) days of notification
of such sums due.

8.0 SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. It is expressly understood and agreed that, in the execution of
this Agreement, neither the County nor the District waives or shall be deemed hereby to waive any
immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in the exercise of
governmental powers and functions.

9.0 TERMINATION. Unless the County declares this Agreement null and void pursuant to
subsection 7.04 of this Agreement, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect from year
to year until such time as either party to this Agreement, by written notice to the other party under
subsection 13.01 hereof, may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective only if
provided to the other party on or before July 1 of the year in which the party intends this Agreement
to terminate. The County shall promptly pay to the District any tax collections received after
termination provided that the payment under Paragraph 3.01 has been satisfied.

10.0 AMENDMENTS. Any amendments, alterations, deletions or waiver of the provisions
of this Agreement shall be valid only when expressed in writing and agreed to by official action of
the governing bodies of both parties, and will be effective only if they do not adversely affect the
prompt fulfillment of contract obligations.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



11.0 REGULATIONS AND LAWS. This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in
accordance with all applicable laws of the United States of America and all applicable laws of the
State of Texas, (statutory law, case law, rules and regulations), including but not limited to the
provisions of the Texas Property Tax Code.

12.01 Assessment and Collection. For the purposes of this Agreement, the terms
"assessment" and "collection" shall include the following:

12.01.01 Calculationoftax;

12.01.06 Issuance of refunds and calculation of an effective tax rate as required by
Section 26.04 of the Texas Property Tax Code for the years covered by this
Agreement. The term "assessment" shall not include those functions defined as
"appraisal" by the Texas Property Tax Code.

12.02 Current Taxes. For the purpose of this Agreement, the term "current taxes" shall
include only those taxes legally due and payable without penalty and interest.

12.03 Delinquent Taxes. The term "Delinquent taxes" is defined as any taxes that have
not been received by the County on or before January 31st of any given tax year and on
which penalty and interest are due.

12.03 Tax Year. For the purpose of this Agreement, the term "tax year" refers to the
twelve (12) month period that runs from October 1 of one year through September 30 of the
following year.

13.01 Notice. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notice required or
permitted herein shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered or sent by certified or
registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt required. For purposes of sending notices
under this section, the address of the County is: Honorable Nelda Wells-Spears (or her
successor in office), Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector, 5501 Aiport Boulevard, Austin,
Texas 78751. For purposes of sending notice under this section, the address of the District
is: Dr. Stephen B. Kinslow (or his successor in office), President/CEO, 5930 Middle
Fiskville Rd, Austin, Texas 78752. Either party may change its address by giving written
notice as provided in subsection 13.01. In the case of notice sent by registered or certified

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



mail, notice shall be deemed effective three days after deposit in a United States mailbox or
a United States post office. In the case of notice made by hand delivery, notice shall be
deemed effective immediately.

13.02 Parties Bound. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, executors, their
heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

13.03 Copies. This Agreement is executed in multiple copies, anyone of which is a true
copy thereof having the same evidentiary value.

13.04 Integration. It is understood and agreed that the entire Agreement of the parties is
contained herein and that this Agreement supersedes all written or oral Agreements and
negotiations between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof.

13.05 Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable. If any paragraph,
section, subdivision, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction, for any reason, to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such
invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions of this
Agreement; provided, however, upon the occurrence of such event, either party may
terminate this Agreement forthwith upon the delivery of written notice of termination to the
other party in accordance with subsections 9.0 and 13.01 of this Agreement.

13.06 Venue. All obligations and undertakings pursuant to this Agreement are fully
performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out ofthis Agreement
will lie in the appropriate courts of Austin, Travis County, Texas.

13.07 Titles, Headings, and Sub-headings. The titles, headings, and sub-headings set forth
in this Agreement are intended for the convenience of the parties hereto and are not
intended for use in the interpretation of the provisions contained herein.

13.08 Gender and Number. As used in this Agreement, unless the context indicates
otherwise, a masculine, feminine, or neutered gender shall each be deemed to include the
other, and a singular or plural number shall each be deemed to include the other.

EXECUTED in triplicate by the County of Travis and by the District, on this the _
day of , 2011.

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AUSTINCOMMUNITpl,CbL)£GEDI15I'~:_/

By: J;~ti~',;.:;t~i~;~.!it:·,·,
Dr. ~phen B. Kinslow, Piesident/CEO

I L./

Honorable Samuel T Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Daniel Bradford
Assistant County Attorney

Date:
For: David Escamilla

Travis County Attorney

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 16, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kaleen Frasher, Sheriff's Office, 854-9348
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Greg Hamilton, Sheriff
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and approve our request for 4 employees of the Travis County
Sheriff's Office to use a county vehicle to attend the Police Fleet Expo in St.
Louis, Missouri.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attached memo

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
none

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
none

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See attached memo

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 28
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be 
submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by 
Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week’s meeting. 
 

 
             

 
 
 
 
Meeting Date:  August 16, 2011, 9:00AM Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sharon Martindale, Auditor’s Office, 854-
9155 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Susan Spataro, Travis County 
Auditor 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Davis and 
Commissioner Gomez 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:   Receive Fiscal Year 2010 financial audit 
reports for Emergency Services Districts #11 and 12 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:   

See attachments   
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Please approve 
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   

None  
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
None   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
Auditor’s Office   Nicki Riley  854-9125 
Auditor’s Office   Susan Spataro  854-9125 
Commissioner Pct 1 Office  Ron Davis 854-9111 
Commissioner Pct 4 Office  Margaret Gomez 854-9444 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY  
EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 

 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH OTHER 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION  
AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 
Independent Auditors’ Report         1 
 
Required Supplementary Information: 

 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis      2-9 

  
Basic Financial Statements: 
 
Government-wide Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Assets        10 
Statement of Activities        11 

 
Fund Financial Statements: 

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds       12 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds 

     to the Statement of Net Assets      13 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in  

Fund Balance - Governmental Funds      14 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental Funds  
to the Statement of Activities       15 

 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements        16-27 
 
Required Supplementary Information: 
 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund    28 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Required Supplementary Information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-2- 
 

As management of the Travis County Emergency Services District No. 12 (the “District”), we offer 
readers of the District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities 
of the District for the year ended September 30, 2010.  We encourage readers to consider the information 
presented here in conjunction with the District’s basic financial statements, which begin on page 10 of 
this report. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 

• The District’s general fund had expenditures of $2,068,520 and revenues of $1,115,462 for the 
year ended September 30, 2010. 
 

• As of September 30, 2010, unreserved and undesignated fund balance for the General Fund was 
$132,791. 
 

• The District had total net assets of $595,651 at September 30, 2010.  Of this amount, $435,063 is 
invested in capital assets and $160,588 is unrestricted and may be used to meet the District’s 
ongoing obligations.   

 
• The District had cash and cash equivalents of $169,390 at September 30, 2010.  Of this amount, 

$782 was held in escrow for the building construction project.   
 

• The District’s debt obligations consisted of capital leases totaling $431,909 and notes payable 
totaling $994,630 outstanding as of September 30, 2010. 

 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial 
statements which have three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial 
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This report also contains other supplementary 
information in addition to these basic financial statements. 
 
Government-wide financial statements.  The government-wide financial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector 
business. 
 
The statement of net assets presents information on all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net assets.  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may 
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or declining. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-3- 
 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
 
Government-wide financial statements (Continued) 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’s net assets changed during the 
most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, the accrual basis of accounting 
is used, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies.  Some revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal 
periods.  One such example is earned but unused vacation leave, which is expensed at the time it is 
accrued, but the cash flow occurs at the time the leave is taken. 
 
In the Statement of Net Assets, we present the District as one type of fund: 
 
 Governmental - Most of the District’s activities are reported here. 
 
The government-wide financial statements may be found on pages 10-11 of this report. 
 
REPORTING THE DISTRICT’S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS 
 
The fund financial statements found on pages 12 and 14 and provide detailed information about the most 
significant funds, not the District as a whole.  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that are used to 
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The 
District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.  All of the funds of the District are included in one 
category: governmental funds.  Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond 
covenants; currently, the only fund required is the general fund.  As the District ventures further into 
securing bonded debt on future endeavors it may be necessary to establish other funds. 
 

Governmental fund  
 
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on how 
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending.  These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual 
accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to 
cash.   

 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general 
government operations and the services it provides.  Governmental fund information helps you 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future 
to finance the District’s programs.  We describe the relationship (or differences) between 
governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) 
and governmental funds in reconciliations found on pages 13 and 15.   

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-4- 
 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT’S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS (Continued) 
 
 Governmental Fund (Continued) 

 
Each year the District adopts a budget for its General Fund.  A budgetary comparison schedule has 
been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.  This information 
can be found on page 28 of this report. 

 
Notes to the financial statements 
 
The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data 
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to the financial 
statements can be found on pages 16-27 of this report. 
 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
As noted previously, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial 
position.  A portion of the District’s net assets (73%) represents its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, 
vehicles, furniture and equipment, computers, construction in progress and other capitalized costs), net of 
related debt.  The district used these capital assets to provide services to citizens in the area served by the 
District.  Consequently, they are not available for future spending.   
 
The remaining balance of the District’s net assets (27%) represents the unrestricted financial resources 
available for future operations. 
 

Travis County Emergency Services District No. 12 
Summary Statement of Net Assets 

 

9/30/2010 9/30/2009 
Assets: 
Current assets $ 303,986 $   387,909 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 782 831,294 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,861,602 1,040,960 

Total assets 2,166,370 2,260,163 

Liabilities: 
Current liabilities 309,129 262,151 
Long-term liabilities 1,261,590 1,453,477 

Total liabilities 1,570,719 1,715,628 

Net Assets: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 435,063 127,277 
Unrestricted 160,588 417,258 

Total net assets $ 595,651 $ 544,535 

 
Details of this information can be found on page 10 of this report. 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-5- 
 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 
 
The following chart shows the distribution of net assets between invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt and unrestricted: 

 

 
 
 
Revenues for the District’s governmental activities were $1,131,901 while total expenses were 
$1,080,785.  The excess of revenues over expenditures was $51,116.  The District receives the majority of 
its revenue from property taxes collected by Travis County and remitted to the District. 

 
The following chart presents the different sources of revenue recorded by the District during fiscal year 
2010: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-6- 
 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 
 

Travis County Emergency Services District No. 12 
Summary Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

 
9/30/2010 9/30/2009 

Revenues: 

Program revenues $ 5,273 $ 4,321 

General revenues 

Property taxes 1,061,529 1,012,850 

Interest income 842 4,708 

Restitution and other income 64,257 27,011 

Total revenues 1,131,901 1,048,890 

Expenses: 

Program expenses 

General government 974,950 1,029,849 

Interest on long-term debt 105,835 33,272 

Total expenses 1,080,785 1,063,121 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 51,116 (14,231) 

Net assets, beginning of the year 544,535 558,766 

Net assets, end of the year $ 595,651 $ 544,535 

 
Details of this information can be found on page 11 of this report. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS 
 
As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with  
finance-related legal requirements. 
 
Governmental funds - The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on  
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of resources available for spending.  Such information is useful 
in assessing the District’s financing requirements.  In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a 
useful measure of the District’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-7- 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS (Continued) 
 
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District.  As of September 30, 2010, the unreserved, 
undesignated fund balance of the General Fund was $132,791.  As a measure of the General Fund’s 
liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved fund balance to total fund expenditures.  Unreserved 
fund balance represents 6% of total General Fund expenditures. 
 
Revenues for the District’s governmental funds were $1,115,462 while total expenditures were 
$2,068,520.  The net change in the general fund balance was ($953,058). 
 
Below is an analysis of significant account balances: 
 

• Property tax revenue increased by $22,480 due to an increase in the number of homes in the area 
and property valuations. 
 

• Capital outlay increased by $894,768 due to a construction project to add to and renovate an 
existing fire station. 

 
• Interest expenditures increased by $53,577 due to the construction project described above. 

 
Details of this information can be found on pages 12 and 14 of this report. 
 
The following chart shows property tax revenue for the past three years: 
 

 
 

Property tax revenue increased by 10% from 2008 to 2009 and by 2% from 2009 to 2010. 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-8- 
 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
There were no differences between the District’s original budget at the beginning of the fiscal year and 
the final budget as of September 30, 2010.  The District’s expenditures were $126,588 more than 
budgeted.  There were several categories that were over budget due to unexpected costs and unrealized 
revenue. 
 
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
As of September 30, 2010, the District had $1,861,602 invested in capital assets for its governmental 
activities (net of accumulated depreciation).  This investment in capital assets includes land, vehicles, 
equipment and construction in progress.  The total net increase in the District’s investment in capital 
assets for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010 was $820,642, mostly due to the construction of an 
addition to and remodel of an existing fire station. 
 
The following chart presents a comparative summary of the District’s investments in capital assets for 
fiscal years 2009 and 2010. 
  

Summary of Capital Assets (net of depreciation) 
 

2010 2009 

Land $ 11,789 $ 11,789 

Vehicles 959,944 959,944 

Furniture and equipment 162,706 152,384 

Construction in progress - 320,538 

Building 1,204,984 - 
 
Less: accumulated depreciation 477,821 403,695 

Total Capital Assets $ 1,861,602 $ 1,040,960 

 
Debt Administration 
 
As of September 30, 2010, the District had capital lease obligations outstanding and notes payable in the 
amount of $1,426,539.   
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2010 

 

-9- 
 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES 
 
The District’s appointed officials consider many factors when setting the fiscal budget, tax rates, and 
necessary expenses to be incurred in the next fiscal year’s activities.  The District’s budgetary growth has 
mirrored its residential growth and economy.  The District’s commissioners approved a resolution to set 
the ad valorem tax rate to $.10 per $100.00 valuation of the appraised property within the boundaries of 
the District for the next year. 
 
CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our taxpayers and creditors with a general overview of the 
District’s finances and to show the District’s accountability for the money it receives.  If you have 
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District at: 
 
   Travis County Emergency Services District # 12 
   Attn: Treasurer 
   P.O. Box 846 
   Manor, Texas 78653 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 168,608       
Property taxes receivable, net of allowance of $5,694 81,923         
Accounts and other receivables 53,455         

     Total Current Assets 303,986       

Noncurrent Assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 782              
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,861,602    

     Total Noncurrent Assets 1,862,384    

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,166,370    

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 144,180       
Notes and capital leases payable, current portion 164,949       

      Total Current Liabilities 309,129       

Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes and capital leases payable 1,261,590    

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,570,719    

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 435,063       
Unrestricted 160,588       

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 595,651       

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements
-10-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Net (Expenses)
 Revenue and 

Program Changes in
Revenues Net Assets

Expenses
After

Administration Allocation of Charges for Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Allocation Administration Services Activities

Governmental Activities:
Fire fighting $ 925,915    $ 49,035         $ 974,950        $ 5,273       $ (969,677)          
Administration 49,035      (49,035)        - - -                   
Interest on long-term debt 105,835    - 105,835        - (105,835)          

     Total Governmental Activities $ 1,080,785 $ - $ 1,080,785     $ 5,273       (1,075,512)        

General revenues:
   Property taxes 1,061,529         
   Interest income 842                  
   Restitution and other income 64,257              

      Total general revenues 1,126,628         

      Change in net assets 51,116              

Net assets, beginning of the year 544,535            

Net assets, end of the year $ 595,651            

Expenses

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements
-11-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

GENERAL FUND
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 169,390                  
Property taxes receivable, net of allowance of $5,694 81,923                    
Accounts receivable 52,654                    
Insurance billing receivable 801                         

TOTAL ASSETS $ 304,768                  

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 89,272                    
Deferred income 81,923                    

TOTAL LIABILITIES 171,195                  

FUND BALANCE
Unreserved
  Designated for building 782                         
  Undesignated 132,791                  

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 133,573                  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 304,768                  

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements
-12-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Total Governmental Fund Balance $ 133,573         

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
   net assets are different because:

Long-term liabilities, including compensated absences, notes and
    capital leases payable, and related interest payable are not 

   considered due and payable in the current period and therefore 
   are not reported in the funds. (1,481,447)     

Other long-term assets (receivables) are not available to pay 
   current-period expenditures and, therefore, are not deferred
   in the funds. 81,923           

Capital assets of $2,339,422, net of accumulated depreciation of
   $477,820, are not financial resources, and, therefore are not reported
   in the funds.  See Note 4 in the notes to the basic financial statements
   for additional detail. 1,861,602      

Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 595,651         

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements
-13-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

GENERAL FUND
Revenues

Property taxes, including penalties and interest $ 1,045,090               
Insurance billing income 5,273                      
Interest income 842                         
Restitution and other income 64,257                    

Total Revenues 1,115,462               

Expenditures
Current
     General and administrative 49,035                    
     Public safety 879,419                  
Capital outlay 894,768                  
Debt service
     Principal 158,449                  
     Interest 86,849                    

Total Expenditures 2,068,520               

Net Change in Fund Balance (953,058)                 

Fund Balance, beginning of the year 1,086,631               

Fund Balance, end of the year $ 133,573                  

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements
-14-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (953,058)       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
     activities are different because:

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current
     financial resources are not reported as revenues in the governmental
     funds. 16,438          

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require
      the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as

     expenditures in the governmental funds. 8,645            

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, 
     in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
     over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.
     This is the amount by which capital outlay of $894,768 exceeded
     depreciation expense of $74,126 in the current period. 820,642        

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, 
     but the repayment of debt reduces long-term liabilities in the
     Statement of Net Assets.  This is the amount of debt principal
     re-payment in the current period. 158,449        

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 51,116          

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements
-15-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-16- 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The District complies with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  GAAP includes 
all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements.  In the 
government-wide financial statements, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, have been applied unless those pronouncements conflict with GASB 
pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails.  The accounting and reporting framework and 
the more significant accounting policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this Note.  
 
As a local government, the District is not subject to federal taxes under the Internal Revenue 
Code.  Furthermore, it is not subject to state sales tax. 
 
Financial Reporting Entity 
 
Travis County Emergency Services District No. 12 (the “District”) was created by order of the 
Travis County Commissioners Court following a conversion election, which was held on  
May 18, 1996.  A majority voted in the election Travis County Fire Control District No. 9 to the 
Emergency Services District.  The District operates under Section 48-e, Article III of the Texas 
Constitution and Chapter 775 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and is operated by a five 
member Board of Commissioners who are appointed by the Travis County Commissioners 
Court.  The District provides emergency services to residents of the District. 
 
The District does not meet the criteria for inclusion as a component unit of any entity, nor does 
any entity meet the criteria for inclusion as a component unit of the District. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Assets and the 
Statement of Activities.  These statements report financial information for the District as a 
whole.  Governmental activities generally are financed through intergovernmental and non-
exchange revenues.  The District currently does not have any business-type activities. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is 
considered to be a separate accounting entity.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues 
and expenditures/expenses.  Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental, 
proprietary and fiduciary.  
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-17- 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the District or meets the 
following criteria: 
 

A. Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of that individual 
governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total 
for all funds of that category type; and 
 

B. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual 
governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total 
for all governmental and enterprise funds combined. 

 
The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below: 

 
Governmental Funds 
 
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District.  It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 
 
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the 
various financial statements.  Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. 
 
Measurement Focus 
 
In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the 
“economic resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate: 
 

A. All government funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus.  
Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance 
sheets.  Their operating statements present sources and uses of available financial 
resources during a given period.  These funds use fund balance as their measure of 
available financial resources at the end of the period. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-18- 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, the governmental 
activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting.  Under the accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is 
incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities 
resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes 
place. 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis 
of accounting.  Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
“measurable and available.”  Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate 
the amount.  Available means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after 
year-end.  Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is 
incurred. 
 
Property tax revenues associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.  All 
other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by 
the District. 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to 
use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as needed. 
 
Allocation of Administration Expenses 
 
The District allocates indirect expenses primarily comprised of central governmental services to 
operating functions and programs benefiting from those services.  Central services include 
District management, accounting, financial reporting, payroll, procurement contracting and 
oversight, cash management, personnel services, and other administrative services.  These 
charges are separately reported in the Statement of Activities. 
 
Assets, Liabilities, and Equity 
 
Cash 
 
The District considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 
 
Cash deposits and investments are reported at their carrying amount, which reasonably estimates 
fair value. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-19- 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 
 
Receivables 
 
In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and 
not yet received.  Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical 
trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable.  Property taxes are the District’s only major 
receivable. 
 
Capital Assets 
 
All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, 
except for donated capital assets, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of 
donation. 
 
The District currently maintains a policy of capitalizing all items that meet or exceed $1,000 
individually.  All items that meet this policy are capitalized in their respective fund.  Those items 
that do not meet the capitalization requirements are expensed accordingly. 
 
Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement 
of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Assets.  The costs 
of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets lives are not capitalized.  Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government are 
depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: 
 
 Assets    Years 
 New fire trucks  20 years 
 Used vehicles   10 years 
 Equipment   5 years 

Building and improvements    30 years 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in government fund operations are accounted 
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. 
 
Long-Term Debt 
 
The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the 
government-wide of fund financial statements. 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-20- 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 
 
Long-Term Debt (Continued) 
 
All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental resources is reported as liabilities in the 
government-wide statements.  The long-term debt consists of only capital leases. 
 
Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial 
statements.  The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal 
and interest reported as expenditures.  The accounting for proprietary funds is the same in the 
fund statements as it is in the government-wide statements. 
 
Source of Funds 
 
Ad valorem taxes, penalties and interest are reported as revenue in the fiscal year in which they 
become available to finance expenditures of the District.  Property taxes accounted for 
approximately 94% of the District’s revenue for the year ended September 30, 2010.  
 
Compensated Absences 
 
The District provided vacation benefits to its employees in past years.  Prior to September 30, 
2010, the vacation balances were eliminated by the Board of Commissioners and an amended 
plan put in place on January 1, 2011. 
 
Equity Classifications 
 
Government-Wide Statements 
 
Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components: 
 

A. Invested in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, 
net of accumulated depreciation. 
 

B. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either 
by 1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors or laws of regulations 
of other governments; or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

 
C. Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of 

“restricted” or “invested in capital assets.” 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-21- 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Equity Classifications (Continued) 
 
Fund Statements 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance.  Fund 
balance is further classified as reserved and unreserved. 
 
Revenue, Expenditures and Expenses 
 
Property Taxes 
 
Property taxes are collected by Nelda Wells Spears, Travis County Tax Assessor Collector, and 
are forwarded to the District through bank transfer.  The tax rate held by the District was $.10 for 
every $100 of valuation.  Property tax revenues are considered available when they become due 
or past due and are considered receivable within the current period, including those property 
taxes expected to be collected during a sixty-day period after the close of the District’s fiscal 
year. 
 
Expenditures/Expenses 
 
In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function. 
 
In the governmental fund financial statements, expenditures are classified by character and 
function.  In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial 
resources. 
 
Other 
 
Risk Management 
 
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to tort; theft of, damage to and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; professional malpractice; and natural 
disasters.  During the year ended September 30, 2010, the District was covered by insurance for 
these various risks at a cost it considered to be economically justifiable.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-22- 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Other (Continued) 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and 
expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
 
Budgetary Information 
 
The District’s annual budget for the general fund is utilized by the Board of Commissioners as a 
management tool for planning and cost control purposes.  Annual appropriations lapse at fiscal 
year end. 
 
NOTE 3 - CASH 
 
Custodial Credit Risk 
 
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District’s 
deposits may not be returned or the District will not be able to recover collateral securities in the 
possession of an outside party.  The District has adopted an investment policy that includes 
depository and custodial contract provisions.  According to this investment policy, depositories 
must 1) be Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured Texas banking institutions; 
and 2) fully insure or collateralize all demand and time deposits.  In addition, securities 
collateralizing time deposits must be held by independent third party trustees.   
 
The District’s deposits and investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the District at the fiscal year-end.  The categories are described below: 
 
Category 1 - Insured or collateralized by securities held by the District or by its agent in the 
District. 
 
Category 2 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution’s trust department or 
agent in the District’s name. 
 
Category 3 - Uncollateralized. 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-23- 
 

NOTE 3 - CASH (Continued) 
 
As of September 30, 2010, the District’s carrying amount of cash deposits was $169,390 and the 
bank balance was $194,187.  All cash deposits were categorized as Category 1 deposits as of 
September 30, 2010. 
 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
At September 30, 2010, the District had restricted cash and cash equivalents of $782.  This 
represents the amount held in escrow by the District’s bank reserved for payments related to the 
construction and renovation of a fire station.   
 
 
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2010, is as follows: 
  

Balance Balance 
9/30/2009 Additions Retirements 9/30/2010

Depreciable Assets 
     Vehicles $     959,944  $ -  $ -  $ 959,944
     Building and improvements - 1,204,984 - 1,204,984
     Furniture and equipment     152,384    10,322 - 162,706
Total Depreciable Assets    1,112,328   1,215,306 - 2,327,634

Non-depreciable Assets 
     Land       11,789 - - 11,789
     Building and improvements       279,651   - (279,651) -
     Prior year construction 
       in progress 40,887 - (40,887) -
Total Non-depreciable Assets       332,327 - (320,538) 11,789

Less Accumulated Depreciation:  
     Vehicles    (302,675)  (54,159) - (356,834))
     Building 
     Furniture and equipment    (101,020)  (19,967) - (120,987)
Total Accumulated Depreciation    (403,695)  (74,126) - (477,821)

Total Capital Assets, net $    1,040,960  $   1,141,180  $ (320,538)  $ 1,861,602
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-24- 
 

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY TAXES 
 
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on January 1.  They are levied on or about October 1, 
are due on November 1, and are past due the following February 1.  The Travis Central 
Appraisal District established appraisal values in accordance with requirements of the Texas 
Legislature.  The District levies taxes based upon the appraised values.  The Travis County Tax 
Collector bills and collects the District’s property taxes. 
 
The property tax rates, established in accordance with state laws, were based on 100% of the net 
assessed valuation of real property within the District on the 2009 roll.  The assessed value of the 
2009 roll, upon which the levy for the 2009-2010 fiscal year was based, was $1,052,120,038. 
 
The tax rates assessed for the year ended September 30, 2010, to finance General Fund 
operations was $.10 per $100 valuation. 
 
Property taxes receivable at September 30, 2010, consisted of the following: 
 
  Current year levy    $ 37,082 
  Prior years’ levy        50,534 
  Less allowance for doubtful accounts      (5,694) 
  Total property taxes receivable    $ 81,923 
 
The District is prohibited from writing off real property taxes without specific statutory authority 
from the Texas Legislature. 
 
NOTE 6 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 
 
The District entered into a capital lease to purchase a Pierce pumper fire truck.  The terms are as 
follows: 
 
Loan Amount:   $418,000 
Maturity Date:   December 15, 2015 
Interest Rate:   4.35% per annum 
Payment Terms: Payments are due and payable in annual installments of $53,348 

beginning December 15, 2006 and ending December 15, 2015.  
The loan is collateralized with the fire truck.  The outstanding 
balance at September 30, 2010 was $276,500. 

 
 
The District entered into a capital lease to purchase air packs and compressors.  The terms are as 
follows: 
 
Loan Amount:   $85,000 
Maturity Date:   October 15, 2012 
Interest Rate:   4.75% per annum 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-25- 
 

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Continued) 
 
Payment Terms: Payments are due and payable in annual installments of $14,247 

beginning October 15, 2006 and ending October 15, 2012.  The 
loan is collateralized with the air packs and compressors. The 
outstanding balance at September 30, 2010 was $38,981. 

 
The District entered into a capital lease to purchase a 2003 Pierce Custom Contender.  The terms 
are as follows: 
 
Loan Amount:   $247,846 
Maturity Date:   February 25, 2013 
Interest Rate:   4.79% per annum 
Payment Terms: Payments are due and payable in annual installments of $31,771 

beginning February 25, 2003 and ending February 25, 2013.  The 
loan is collateralized with the vehicle.  The outstanding balance at 
September 30, 2010 was $86,861. 

 
The District entered into a capital lease to purchase a 2004 brush truck.  The terms are as 
follows: 
 
Loan Amount:   $70,000 
Maturity Date:   March 10, 2011 
Interest Rate:   3.80% per annum 
Payment Terms: Payments are due and payable in annual installments of $11,577 

beginning March 10, 2005 and ending March 10, 2011.  The loan 
is collateralized with the vehicle.  The outstanding balance at 
September 30, 2010 was $11,153. 

 
The District entered into a capital lease to purchase a brush truck.  The terms are as follows: 
 
Loan Amount:   $68,400 
Maturity Date:   January 9, 2011 
Interest Rate:   5.17% per annum 
Payment Terms: Payments are due and payable in annual installments of $19,366 

beginning January 9, 2008 and ending January 9, 2011.  The loan 
is collateralized with the vehicle.  The outstanding balance at 
September 30, 2010 was $18,414. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-26- 
 

NOTE 7 - NOTES PAYABLE 
 
The District obtained financing to purchase a tanker truck.  The terms are as follows: 
 
Loan Amount:   $83,075 
Maturity Date:   December 5, 2013 
Interest Rate:   5.40% per annum 
Payment Terms: Payments are due and payable in annual installments of $10,971 

beginning December 5, 2004 and ending December 5, 2013.  The 
loan is collateralized with the tanker.  The outstanding balance at 
September 30, 2010 was $38,796. 

 
Subsequent to September 30, 2010 this note was paid off and the asset was sold.  The District 
obtained a note from a bank to finance the construction of an addition to and remodel of an 
existing fire station.  The terms are as follows: 
 
Loan Amount:   $1,000,000 
Maturity Date:   February 15, 2024 
Interest Rate:   6.10% per annum 
Payment Terms:  Payments are due and payable in annual installments of $103,471  

beginning February 15, 2010 and ending February 15, 2024.  The 
loan is collateralized by property tax revenues.  The outstanding 
balance at September 30, 2010 was $955,834.  

 
NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT  
 
The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt of the District for the year ended 
September 30, 2010: 
 

Balance Balance 
9/30/2009 Additions Reductions 9/30/2010 

Notes Payable $      1,047,048  $ -  $ (52,418)  $ 994,630 

Capital Leases Payable     537,941 -  (106,032) 431,909 

          Total $     1,584,989  $ -  $        (158,450)  $ 1,426,539 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 

-27- 
 

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
The schedule of maturities of long-term debt is as follows: 
 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest

2011 $ 164,949 $ 79,618
2012 142,510 71,482
2013 149,634 64,174
2014 111,368 56,484
2015 106,228 50,591

Thereafter 751,850 232,738
Totals $ 1,426,539 $ 555,087

 
NOTE 9 - INTEREST COSTS 
 
Interest costs incurred during the year were as follows: 
 
Interest expense on notes payable and capital leases payable    $       105,835 
Total interest costs          $       105,835 

 
NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition through the date 
of the Independent Auditors’ Report, which is the date the financial statements were available to 
be issued. 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Required Supplementary Information 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Variance with
Final Budget

Original Final Actual Favorable (Unfavorable)
Revenues

Property taxes $ 1,120,775        $ 1,120,775     $ 1,045,090     $ (75,685)                                     
Insurance billing income 8,000               8,000             5,273             (2,727)                                       
Interest income 5,000               5,000             842                (4,158)                                       
Restitution and other 44,950             44,950          64,257          19,307                                      

Total Revenues 1,178,725        1,178,725     1,115,462     (63,263)                                     

Expenditures
Attorney fees 2,500               2,500             11,509          (9,009)                                       
Audit fees 8,275               8,275             8,638             (363)                                          
Liability insurance 14,091             14,091          9,717             4,374                                        
Travis Central Appraisal District 5,500               5,500             4,128             1,372                                        
Travis County Tax Assessor Collector 9,420               9,420             10,149          (729)                                          
Dues and subscriptions 2,200               2,200             2,591             (391)                                          
Cell phone 2,400               2,400             3,429             (1,029)                                       
Dispatch expense 52,000             52,000          26,817          25,183                                      
Pagers expense 2,500               2,500             4,736             (2,236)                                       
Radio expense 8,400               8,400             10,860          (2,460)                                       
EMS supplies 1,200               1,200             65                  1,135                                        
Firefighting supplies 10,000             10,000          12,460          (2,460)                                       
Fuel 27,000             27,000          19,010          7,990                                        
Office supplies 3,000               3,000             5,853             (2,853)                                       
Personal protective clothing 7,500               7,500             1,448             6,052                                        
Uniforms 3,500               3,500             683                2,817                                        
Public education 500                  500                39                  461                                           
Support and rehab 2,000               2,000             889                1,111                                        
Payroll expenses 534,500           534,500        568,526        (34,026)                                     
Employment taxes 48,000             48,000          51,133          (3,133)                                       
Health insurance 32,500             32,500          36,585          (4,085)                                       
Retirement 12,357             12,357          9,259             3,098                                        
Payroll processing 2,350               2,350             2,304             46                                             
Worker's comp insurance 13,000             13,000          16,246          (3,246)                                       
Station maintenance 7,000               7,000             9,682             (2,682)                                       
Ladder testing 350                  350                240                110                                           
Radio repair 1,500               1,500             328                1,172                                        
SCBA testing 3,000               3,000             4,316             (1,316)                                       
Utilities 16,000             16,000          19,259          (3,259)                                       
Vehicle and equipment repair 45,000             45,000          73,550          (28,550)                                     
EMS training 1,000               1,000             214                786                                           
Fire training 4,000               4,000             587                3,413                                        
Seminars 2,500               2,500             50                  2,450                                        
Debt service 225,384           225,384        245,298        (19,914)                                     
Other -                   -                 3,154             (3,154)                                       

Total Expenditures 1,110,427        1,110,427     1,173,752     (63,325)                                     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 68,298             $ 68,298          (58,290)         $ (126,588)                                  

Fund Balance, beginning of year 1,086,631     

Fund Balance, end of year: Non-GAAP budgetary basis 1,028,341     
 

Adjustments to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
Capital outlay (894,768)       

Fund balance, end of year: GAAP basis $ 133,573        

Budgeted Amounts

See independent auditors' report 
-28-

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 30
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  August 16, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lisa Rush, Law Library, 854-9290 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Broberg, RMCR 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on request to allow the 
Law Library to accept gift of library study carrels and a desk. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

The Law Library of Fulbright & Jawarski, LLP., has offered to 
donate library study carrels and desk that it no longer needs 
because the firm library has moved to new location and has new 
furniture. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

RMCR recommends accepting the donation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The study carrels would double the desk space for library 
patrons.  The desk, a large librarian desk, would allow the 
library to reconfigure the library layout to improve sightlines.  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The donated is furniture is used but had the Travis County 
Law Library purchased equivalent furniture the cost would 
have been approximately $20,000. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 31
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 16, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Rossana Barrios/854-4578 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Joe Harlow  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive briefing and take appropriate action on Change Agent-CIO for 
Information & Technology Services. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On November 16, 2010, the Commissioners Court voted to create an “ITS 
Advisory Board”.  Commissioners Eckhardt and Huber were appointed as a 
subcommittee of the Court to work with the Advisory Board to develop an 
overall plan for change management implementation in ITS.  Additionally, 
the subcommittee assisted in recruiting non-county executives/technology 
experts to participate on an External ITS Advisory Board.   
 
The strategy included hiring a temporary Change Agent-CIO, performing an 
ITS assessment, developing a framework for Countywide Technology 
Strategic Planning, and assisting with the transition of the ITS County 
Executive.  Both Internal and External Advisory Board members met 
several times over the course of the plan and have formulated the following 
recommendations for the change management process: 
 

1. Hire a temporary Change Agent-CIO; 
2. Develop ITS assessment requirements that focus on the need to 

modernize and optimize IT functions that will optimally align with the 
needs of Travis County; 

3. Solicit an outside firm to perform the ITS assessment;    
4. Direct Change Agent-CIO to drive recommended changes identified 

from the completed ITS assessment; and 
5. Direct Change Agent-CIO to assist in developing qualifications and 

with the hiring of the County Executive of Information Technology 
Services. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 32
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Recommend approval of the proposed change management process, 
approval of the appropriate funds for the process, and the authorization of 
the County Purchasing Agent and ITS Advisory Board to begin the 
interview process of selected candidates for the Change Agent-CIO.   
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
To be discussed during briefing. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
It is anticipated that the cost of a Change Agent-CIO would be less than 
$100,000.  Current budgeted funds, which include the ITS assessment, are 
$200,000.00, plus salary savings.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 
  Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 16, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the
Voting Session of August 2,2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chervl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tu..crays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item C3
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Minutes for the
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, August 2, 2011
Voting Session

Mlnut.. Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722. www.co.travls.tx.us. PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Call to Order

Meeting called to order on August 2, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. GOmez

Public Hearings

County JUdge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Present
Present
Present

1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three
drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block 48 of Austin Lake
Hills, Section Three in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #15)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural

Resources (TNR)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Citizens Communication

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Members of the Court heard from:
Gus Pena, Travis County Resident
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident
Alethia Artemis, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

August 2, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Special Items

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against
outdoor burning stays in place.

Administrative Operations Items

3. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of
$897,405.43 for the period of July 15 to July 21,2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

4. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

5. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the exterior improvements to the Heman Marion
Sweatt (HMS) Courthouse:

a. A new project to improve the exterior lighting and landscape of the HMS Courthouse; and

b. Authorize source of funding to cover such improvements. (Commissioner GOmez)

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed various ways to improve the exterior of the HMS Courthouse,
including cleaning the limestone walls.

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger EI Khoury, Director, Facilities Management
Leslie Stricklan, Senior Project Manager, Facilities Management
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBC
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Items 5.H.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

Justice and Public Safety Items

6. Consider and take appropriate action on License Agreement between Travis County
Emergency Services District No. 2 and Travis County for Pflugerville EMS Post Location No. 2
to provide placement of a County EMS ambulance.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

August 2, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Coud Page 2

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



Purch••ingOfflce ltelM

7. Approve Modification NO.2 to Contract No. PS110119ML, Graves, Dougherty, Hearon &
Moody, P.C., for legal services.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 8/9/2011

8. Pursuant to Section 263.151 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare list of certain
equipment as surplus property and sell at public auction.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare list of certain
equipment as surplUS property and authorize same to be disposed of through Dell, Inc.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

10. Approve contract awards for drug test kits, IFB No. B110174-NB, to the qualified bidders:

a. Express Diagnostics International, Inc., Item No. 1-03;

b. US Diagnostics, Item No. 1-04; and

c. Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc., Item No. 1-05.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

11. Approve addition of services (Modification No.1) to Interlocal Agreement No. IL110043LC,
Texas Conference of Urban Counties, for participation in the Urban Counties Techshare
Program for the Adult Case Management System.

RESULT: POSTPONED ReHt for: 8/18/2011

12. Discuss and take appropriate action on RFP No. P110047-LC, election night reporting software
solution.

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed approving that a letter be sent to the vendor expressing
interest in the vendor raising the remaining funds needed for the project from the private sector
by November 1,2011.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Vicky Karp, Co-Director, VoteRescue

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 12 and authorize the County Judge and Purchasing Agent to
sign the letter.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

August 2,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



13. Approve Contract No. 11 K00248JW with Apache Shores Property Owners Association for the
development and construction of Fort Smith Trail.

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 13.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen l. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

14. Consider and take appropriate action regarding issues related to responses to the Civil and
Family Courthouse RFI.

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 14 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attomey.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
NAYS:

Approve the steps recommended in the outline to the Commissioners Court.
APPROVED [3 TO 2]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt
Karen l. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez

Tran8portatlon and Natural Re80urcea Dept. Itema

15. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to
vacate three drainage easements located along the side and rear lot linea of Lot 8, Block 48 of
Austin Lake Hills, Section Three in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

16. Consider and take appropriate action on changes to the Low-Income Repair Assistance, Retrofit
and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program.

Clerk's Note: The County discussed a Staff recommendation to distribute repair vouchers only
effective September 1, 2011, due to a decrease in funding from the state.

Members of the Court heard from:
Adele Noel, Air Quality Project Manager, TNR
Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR
Jon White, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve the recommendations in Item 16.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, JUdge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6rnez

17. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to sell approximately 7.3 acres of land in
N.E. Metro Park to the Pflugerville Community Development CorpOration for re-conflguration of

August 2, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



area roadway access near S.H. 130 and Pecan Street, in Precinct Two. (CommlAioner
Eckhart)

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 17.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

18. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed amendment to Travis County Purchase
Contract between the County as buyer and the Perkoff Family Living Trust (1998) and Johnny
Shane Ross as seller in Precinct Four. (Commissioner GOmez)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

19. Consider and take appropriate action on the draft Colorado River Corridor Plan and planned
town hall meeting. (Commissioners Davis and GOmez)

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
Randy Nicholson, Comprehensive Planning Manager, TNR
Stefan Pharis, Principal, Bosse & Pharis Associates
Richard McDonald, Travis County Resident

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 19.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Clerk's Note: By approving Item 19, the Court authorizes Stafftocont/nue with the draft plan
and set a Town Hall Meeting and then bring the dates back to the Court for approval.

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

20. Consider and take appropriate action on bUdget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the following two items would be pulled from Item
20: ..

o Amendments Item A1 (associated with Item 11, which has been pUlled, and therefore not
needed)

o Transfer Item T2 - (not needed as the State funding has been received)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve the remaining bUdget amendments and transfers in Item 20.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to A1and T2 refer to numbered items in
a separate budget document, not these minutes. See supporting documentation.

August 2, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Coult Page 5

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



21. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and
permissions to continue:

a. Annual agreement with the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority to continue
the Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force Program in the Sheriffs Office;

b. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and Community
Affairs to increase the award for the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program for
Health And Human Services and Veterans Service and provide household heating and
cooling energy assistance to help low income families or individuals become energy self
sufficient; and

c. Amendment to the agreement with the Office of the Attorney General to continue the
Integrated Child Support System Program in the Domestic Relations Office within the
Juvenile Probation for an additional year.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

22. Receive presentation on Fiscal Year 2012 Preliminary Budget.

Members of the Court heard from:
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, Planning and BudgetOffice (PBO)
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, PBO
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney
Bill Derryberry, senior Budget Analyst, PBO
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT:

Other Items

DISCUSSED

23. Canceled. This Item will be dl8c....ed at a Work Sealon on Auguat 4, 2011.
Consider and take appropriate action on redistricting of Travis County Commissioner, Justice of
the Peace and Constable and voting precincts.

24. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on request to participate in Austin Urban Rail
System.

RESULT: POSTPONED RMet for: 8/1812011

25. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the submission of an appliCltion to the Texas
Secretary of State for Travis County's participation in a Countywide Polling Place (Vote
Centers) Program for the November 8, 2011 constitutional amendment election.

Members of the Court heard from:
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 25.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, JUdge
Ron Davil, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

August 2, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissionem Coun Page 6

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



26. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Deelyle M. Bryan to the Child
Protective Services Board effective immediately through July 31.2014. (Commissioner Davis)

RESULT:

Executive Se88lon Items

ADDED TO CONSENT

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive session. The
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues
that require consideration in Executive session and the Commissioners Court announces that the
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov't Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov't Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov't Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov't Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

27. Consider and take appropriate action on potential acquisition of open space land in Precinct
Three. 2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:

Authorize Staff to negotiate an assignment of option to purchase from the
Nature Conservancy of Texas to Travis County for approximately 800 acres
of open space parkland on the Pedemales River.
APPROVED [4 TO 0]
Karen l. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez. Commissioner
Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber. Margaret J. G6mez
Samuel T. Biscoe

28. Consider and take appropriate action on two separate offers to sell largely undeveloped
property, comprising about 95 acres and 75 acres of land respectively, and located in a
northeastern sector of Travis County. 2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Exflcutive session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Authorize Staff to negotiate and execute the purchase of 95 acres in
northeast Travis County.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

29. Conduct performance evaluations for County executive Rodney Rhoad.. and take appropriate
action. 3

RESULT: PULLED

30. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County/ et al v. Stephen Michael Fletcher
(Bruce G. Smith resale deed) and take appropriate action.

August 2, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



RESULT: PULLED

31. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Lease Agreement at 700 Lavaca with Dwyer
Murphy Calvert, LLP. 1anCI2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann. 551.072, Real
Property.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Consent Items

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Authorize the County Attorney and Facilities Management to communicate to
the lessee the willingness of the County to enter into a SO/50 split of the rent
for the remainder of the contract period starting September 15, 2011.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Approve the following Consent Items: C1-e5 and Agenda Items 3,4,6,8,9,
10.8-C, 15, 18, 21.8-C, and 26.
ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Biscoe, DaVis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of July 12 and 19, 2011.

C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, August 16, 2011, to receive comments regarding
a proposed street name assignment for a private easement to be known _ "Shore Vista Cove"
off Shore Vista Drive near Quinlan Park Road in Precinct Three. (Commilaloner Huber)

C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, August 23, 2011, to receive comments regarding
a request to temporarily close Rancho Alto Road in PrecinctTh~ for road construction of
substandard road beginning October 1, 2011 and continuing through March 15, 2012 or until
construction is completed. (Commissioner Huber)

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

August 2, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissionem Courl Page 8

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 16, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Susan Bell/49587 and Denise Bell/43997 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir/Travis County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Take appropriate action to set a public hearing on August 30, 2011 to discuss the 
annual written plans for the 028 Records Management Preservation Fund and 057 
County Clerk's Records Archival Fund and publish the appropriate notice as required by 
118.025 of the Local Government Code. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Fiscal Impact and Source of Funding can be entered or summarized here or in an 
attached memorandum 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
John Hille, County Attorney  49415 
 
For information purposes: 
Randy Lott, Planning and Budget  49726 
Steven Broberg, RMCR   49575  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C4
Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 
 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY CLERK FY12 PLAN FOR USE OF THE 

028 RECORDS MANAGEMENT AND PRESERVATION FUND 
AND THE 057 RECORDS ARCHIVE FUND  

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Records Management and Preservation Fund, outlined in Section 118.0216 of 
the Texas Local Government Code, is for, “the records management and preservation 
services performed by the county clerk after the filing and recording of a document in 
the records of the office of the clerk.”  This section also states, “the county clerk shall 
prepare an annual written plan for funding the automation projects and records 
management and preservation services performed by the clerk.”  
 
The County Clerk’s Records Archive Fund, outlined in 118.025 of the Local Government 
Code, states that the fee for "Records Archive" under Section 118.011(f) is for, “the preservation 
and restoration services performed by the county clerk in connection with maintaining a county 
clerk's records archive.”  This section states, “the county clerk shall prepare an annual written 
plan for funding the preservation and restoration of the county clerk’s records archive.” 
 
This document serves as the written plan for both of these funds. 

 
Long Term Plan for the Use of these Funds 
The Travis County Clerk’s library of permanent real property records dates prior to 1836 
and contains over 30,000,000 pages of documents.  There are three important 
categories of these documents: 

 
April 1999 – present Documents are electronically imaged and have a computerized index. 

1987 – 1999  Documents are microfilmed and have a computerized index. 
1836 – 1987 Documents are microfilmed and have microfilmed copies of 

handwritten indexes. 
 
Our primary goals are to use these funds to: 
 

 Provide computerized indexes for all real property records filed prior to 
1990 

Dana DeBeauvoir 
Travis County Clerk 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, TX  78767 
512-854-9188

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Computerizing indexes is a priority since index records prior to 1987 exist 
as microfilmed copies of handwritten indexes.  In addition to the indexes 
being inefficient to research, handwriting styles and poor microfilm images 
can sometimes make reading the indexes difficult.  New technology now 
allows inexpensive, highly accurate creation of indexes.  Previously, this 
task was tedious, expensive, and often contracted overseas with risks of 
transport. 

 
 Make certain that appropriate disaster recovery and business resumption 

systems are in place 
Ensuring that a detailed structure is in place to prevent loss of these 
records in the event of a disaster is directly associated with protecting the 
archive and therefore, related to the primary intent of this legislation. 

 
 Digitize County Clerk records and redact personal identifiers 

Digitizing records increases protection of documents from disaster, 
dramatically increases the ability to track and locate documents, provides 
a clearer more readable image of documents, and greatly improves 
efficiency for the retrieval of documents by the public.  To help reduce the 
risk of identity theft, personal identifiers are being removed from images 
before they are presented for public view on the Internet.  Additional 
redaction measures may need to be taken depending on actions from the 
legislature and Attorney General. 
 

 Ensure that appropriate electronic storage and retrieval systems are in 
place to protect the records 
Maintaining these millions of images will require a large-scale electronic storage 
system.  A system for maintaining a replicated copy of this database is needed to 
minimize risk.  It will also help to ensure that Internet access to the records will 
not be occurring on the same system as the storage/main production database.  

 
 Implement a system for securing, inventorying, tracking, and retrieving 

paper records filed with the Clerk 
This project is particularly important for protecting and tracking the location 
of court documents filed with the County Clerk’s Office.  This automated 
inventory check-in/check-out process allows these documents to be 
viewed by the necessary parties while minimizing the risk of being lost or 
stolen.  It also coordinates the inventories of onsite and offsite records 
storage areas.  

 
 Apply special preservation methods to documents of significant historic 

value 
Modern preservation techniques should be applied to paper documents 
that merit special consideration, such as Sam Houston’s will.   

 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
FY12 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 057 RECORDS ARCHIVE FUND 
To reach the goals previously described, we are requesting the following resources: 

 
1. PERSONNEL 

Total:  $351,819 
 
2. CONTRIBUTION TO THE OFFICE OF TRAVIS COUNTY RECORDS 

MANAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION 
Total:  $229,355 
These costs cover expenses related to off site storage and the salary of an imaging 
production technician. 

 
3. MICROFILM DIGITIZING PROJECT II 

Total:  $300,000 
For the continuation of the task of converting microfilm to digital images and creating 
computer indexes for each image for all records recorded between 1836 and 1987.  
This project has expanded to include the redaction of personal identifiers from 
internet images. 

 
4.  RESERVES 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves and will be held for future 

use.  These funds may be used for items such as additional temporary personnel 
resources, equipment, or professional services necessary for records management 
projects; replacement computer equipment; or a supplement to salaries following 
actions such as performance based pay increases, reclassifications, or pay 
adjustments. 

 
 
FY12 PLAN FOR THE USE OF THE 028 RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND 
To reach the goals previously described, we are requesting the following resources: 
 
 
1. PERSONNEL 

Total:  $672,120 
 
2. OFFICE EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE, AND SUPPLIES 

Total:  $55,000 
 
3. TRAINING AND SEMINARS 

$15,000 
 
4. CAPITAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE 

$52,570 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

  Crystal Report FTP Software $5570 
  Software is used to collect data from systems such as FACTS and Anthem 
  Equipment Necessary for New DMS $47000 
  This is to purchase new servers and an Oracle database license to 
  supplement the purchase of the new DMS. 
 
5. RESERVES 
 Any unused funds will be classified as allocated reserves and will be held for future 

use.  These funds may be used for items such as additional temporary personnel 
resources, equipment, or professional services necessary for records management 
projects; replacement computer equipment; or a supplement to salaries following 
actions such as performance based pay increases, reclassifications, or pay 
adjustments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 8/11/11, 3:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 11
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 28
	Item 29
	ESD11Y10
	ESD12FY10

	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item C3
	Item C4



